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INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES-HUSTON PLAN

TUESDAY SEPTEMBER 23 1975

U.S SENATE
SELECTCOMMITTEETo STUDYGOVERNMENTALOPERATIONS

WITH RESPECTTO INTELLIGENCEACTIVITrs
Washington D.C

The committee met pursuant to notice at 10:05 a.m. in room 318
Russell Senate Office Building Senator Frank Church (chairman)
presiding

Present Senators Church Tower Mondale Huddleston Hart
(Colorado) Baker Goldwater Mathias and Schweiker

Also present William G Miller staff director Frederick A O
Schwarz Jr. chief counsel and Curtis R Smothers counsel to the
minority

The CHAIRMANThe hearing will please come to order
The end of our involvement in Vietnam brought to a close a tragic

and turbulent chapter in American history In Southeast Asia well
over 50,000 American soldiers lost their lives

Here at home massive antiwar demonstrations filled the streets At
Kent State and Jackson State college students were shot down as they
protested the policies of their Government

Just as the country was obsessed by Vietnam so too the White House
became transfixed by the wave of domestic protest that swept the
country On June 5 1970 President Nixon called in J Edgar Hoover
of the FBI Richard Helms of the CIA and others from the military
intelligence agencies He charged them with getting better informa
tion on domestic dissenters and directed them to determine whether
they were subject to foreign influence

After a series of meetings throughout June 1970 a special report
was prepared for the President It set forth several options which
ranged from the innocuous to the extreme from doing nothing to
violating the civil liberties of American citizens In a memorandumWhite House aide Tom Charles Huston recommended the extreme op
tions to the President These recommendations have become known
as the Huston plan The President approved the plan and it was sent
to the FBI the CIA and the military intelligence agencies for
implementation

Some provisions of the plan were clearly unconstitutional others
violated Federal statutes As the distinguished American journalist
Theodore White has observed the Huston plan would have permittedFederal authorities to reach "all the way to every mailbox every col
lege campus every telenhone every home.

Five days after the President approved the plan he revoked it at
the insistence of the FBI Director and the Attorney General to the



2

dismay of those CIA NSA and FBI representatives who had helped
Huston develop it

All this is a part of the public record thanks to Senator Sam Ervin's
hearings on Watergate Yet the matter does not rest here Our investi
gations have revealed that the Huston plan itself was only an episode
in the lawlessness which preceded and followed its brief existence

First we have discovered that unlawful mail openings were being
conducted long before the President was asked to authorize them in
June 1970 The President and Mr Huston it appears were deceived
by the intelligence officials

Second even though the President revoked his approval of the
Huston plan the intelligence agencies paid no heed to the revocation
Instead they continued the very practices for which they had sought
presidential authority expanding some of them and reinstating others
which had been abolished years before As in the case of the shellfish
toxin the decision of the President seemed to matter little

Finally the Huston plan as we now know must be viewed as but
one episode in a continuous effort by the intelligence agencies to secure
the sanction of higher authority for expanded surveillance at home
and abroad

As these hearings will reveal the leaders of the CIA and individuals
within the FBI continued to seek official blessing for the very wrongs
envisaged in the Huston plan

We open this public inquiry to reveal these dangers and to begin the
task of countering the erosion of our freedoms as American citizens

Senator Tower
Senator TowER Thank you Mr Chairman
Mr Chairman I think the hearings that we are about to undertake

raise some of the fundamental issues that exist in an open society
governed by the Constitution which guarantees certain basic rights to
its citizenry

We get to the point where we have to determine the extent to which
the individual liberties and the rights of individuals must be protected
by Government rather than infringed on by Government We also
explore the question of the extent to which Government is able to
protect its citizens from those who would jeopardize their lives their
safety or threaten their property

The question is whether or not our system provides the climate in
which too much surveillance of individual citizens can occur or
whether in given situations perhaps the proscriptions of the law are
an inhibition on effective law enforcement and the restraint of those
who would engage in violence against the peace and security of our
society

I think this is brought sharply into focus by the fact that there have
been two attempts made on the life of the President of the United
States in the last 17 days There is no question that Government
or agencies thereof in the instances we are going to investigate has
infringed on the rights of its citizens

I am wondering however that if laws that are set up for the general
governance of the citizenry in terms of the preservation of law and
order might not from time to time carry some exceptions so that we
can afford reasonable protection to the President of the United States
and others who are set in governance over our people I think these
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hearings could be very useful and productive Thank you Mr Chair
man

The Cs1Um31ax Thank you very much Senator Tower
I might say that with reference to this second attempt on the life

of the President I have been asked what this committee intends in con
nection with its mandate to investigate not only the CIA and the FBI
but also the Secret Service and all other Federal agencies connected
with law enforcement or intelligence activities

It is my view as chairman of the committee that while the com
mittee itself will have to consider its proper role it should certainly
look very carefully at the way that the CIA the FBI and the Secret
Service coordinates Any intelligence information that might consti
tute a possible threat to the President or any other high official of the
Government should be passed between them and procedures then
should be followed to carry out the responsibility to protect the Presi
dent This is a matter that clearly falls within the mandate of this
committee and I would hope that the committee would want to look
very carefully into that aspect of the general question of protecting
the President

Now our first witness this morning is Mr Huston I wonder if you
will stand and take the oath Do you solemnly swear that all of the
testimony you give in this proceeding will be the truth the whole
truth and nothing but the truth so help you God

Mr HUSTONI do
The CAAntmAx Mr Schwarz will commence the questioning

TESTIMONY OF TOM CHARLES HUSTON FORMER ASSOCIATE
COUNSEL AND STAFF ASSISTANT TO PRESIDENT RICHARD M
NIXON

Mr Scawnxz Mr Huston were you employed in the White House
as of 1970

Mr HUSTON Yes sir
Mr SCHWARZPrior to that time had you been employed in the

White House and had you worked on intelligence matters
Mr HUSTON Yes
Mr SCHWARZPrior to June 1970 had you had numerous conversa

tions with Mr William Sullivan of the FBI
Mr HUSTON Yes
Mr SCHWARZIn the course of those conversations had you dis

cussed inhibitions upon intelligence collections
Mr HUSTON Yes
Mr SCHWARZAnd did he take the position that the FBI was being

unduly inhibited in its efforts to collect intelligence on domestic radi
cals and other groups in this country

Mr HUSTON I think it was his opinion that the Bureau was operat
ing under restraints yes

Mr SCHWARZAnd by operating under restraints what do youmean
Mr HUSTON That they did not have available for use the tools that

they felt were necessary to do the job
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Mr SCHWARZDid President Nixon call a meeting in his office on

June 5 1970 to discuss with the heads of the intelligence agencies the

subject of restraints upon intelligence collection
Mr HUSTON The President did not really touch on any detail on

restraints He was more concerned with making sure that the intelli

gence community was aware of the seriousness with which he viewed

the escalating level of revolutionary violence
Mr SCHWARZAnd what did he ask the intelligence community to do

about that subject
Mr HusTOx He directed that each of the agencies should join under

a committee and a committee to be chaired by Mr Hoover which

would prepare a report for him which would cover three areas First
it should have a threat assessment second it should specify the vari

ous restraints under which the agencies thought they were operating
that hindered them and third it should contain a series of options of

how to deal with these various restraints which would enable him to

make a decision
Mr SCHWARZWho was present at that meeting
Mr HUSTON Mr Hoover Mr Helms Admiral Gayler General

Bennett Mr Haldeman Mr Erlichman Mr Finch and myself
Mr SCHWARZMr Hoover was head of the FBI Mr Helms was

head of the CIA What position did Admiral Gayler hold
Mr HUSTONDirector of the National Security Agency
Mr SCHWARZAnd what position did General Bennett hold
Mr HUSTON Director of the Defense Intelligence Agency
Mr SCHWARZAll right Following the meeting in the President's

office did you and the agencies proceed to hold a number of meetings
on the subjects which the President had directed you to discuss

Mr HUSTON Yes
Mr SCHWARZDid you meet with the heads of the agencies or with

second-level people in the agencies
Mr HUSTON There were two meetings among the heads of the agen

cies in addition to the meeting with the President But the bulk of the
activity was undertaken by a working group consisting of second-level
people

Mr SCHWARZAll right The first meeting that took place with the
heads of the agencies was in Mr Hoover's office

Mr HUSTON Yes
Mr SCHWARZAnd did Mr Hoover in the first instance ask the

other agency heads to do what the President had asked them to do
or did he seek to go down another course

Mr HUSTON It was my opinion that he was heading down a course
different from that that the President had outlined

Mr SCHWARZAnd how did Mr Hoover's first proposal differ from
that which the President had asked the representatives to do

Mr HUSTON Mr Hoover indicated that he was under the impres
sion that what the President wanted was a historical overview of the
problem of revolutionary violence

Mr SCHWARZAnd instead what did the President want
Mr HusTOx Well as I said to Mr Hoover it was my understand

ing the President was less interested in the past than in the future
and that he was concerned about the problems that may come up and
what could be done to deal with them
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Mr SCHWARZAnd he was also concerned in knowing what re
straints were being applied to the power of the agencies to collect
information on Americans is that right

Mr HusTON Yes
Mr SCHWARZDid the working group proceed to investigate that

question of what restraints were being placed upon the intelligence
community in their efforts to collect information on American citizens

Mr HUSTON That was my impression yes
Mr SCHWARZWho chaired the working group
Mr HUSTON Mr Sullivan
Mr SCHWARZMr Sullivan of the FBI
Mr HUSTON Yes
Mr SCHWARZThere were representatives also from the CIA
Mr Hu sTON Yes
Mr SCHWARZAnd those persons were Mr Angleton and Mr Ober

is that correct
Mr HUSTON Yes
Mr SCHWARZAnd then there were representatives from the NSA
Mr HUSTON Yes
Mr SCHWARZAnd the DIA
Mr HUSTON Yes
Mr SCHWARZAnd the Army Navy and Air Force intelligence

community is that right
Mr HUSTON Yes
Mr SCHWARZAnd in addition to Mr Sullivan from the FBI

there were other FBI personnel such as Mr Brennan is that right
Mr HUSTON Yes
Mr SCHWARZHow many meetings did the working group have
Mr HUSTON I am unclear It seems to me there were three maybe

four
Mr SCHWARZStemming from those three or four meetings did you

come up with a report
Mr HUSTON Yes A draft report was prepared by the committee
Mr SCHWARZWas it prepared by the committee and approved by

the entire working group
Mr HUSTON Yes
Mr SCHWARZWhat happened then Was it submitted to the Di

rectors for their signatures
Mr HUSTON Well it was submitted to three of the four Directors

for their approval
Mr SCHWARZTo which three was it submitted in the first instance
Mr HusTox To Admiral Gayler General Bennett and Mr Helms
Mr SCHWARZNow you picked those three out and not Mr Hoover

Why was it submitted to the three Directors other than Mr Hoover
before being submitted to Mr Hoover

Mr HUSTON Because the Bureau personnel on the committee felt
that if they took the report back to Mr Hoover that he would go
completely he would refuse to go along with it and they felt that
tactically if they went to him and said the report has already been
approved by the other three Directors that perhaps he would then
acquiesce
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Mr SCHWARZNow in saying Bureau personnel on the committee
do you mean Mr Sullivan and Mr Brennan

Mr HUSTON Yes
Mr SCHWARZWhat was your understanding of why they believed

Mr Hoover might resist the proposals
Mr HusTON I think they were concerned that Mr Hoover would

not appreciate anyone outside the Bureau commenting upon the way
in which the Bureau conducted its domestic intelligence operations

Mr SCHWARZSo your understanding was that Mr Hoover's sub
ordinates themselves felt that the restraints which were being placed
upon the intelligence agencies were excessive on the one hand but felt
that Mr Hoover for bureaucratic or personal pride reasons would not
agree with any proposals to change or eliminate those restraints Is
that right

Mr HUSTON Well I think it went beyond restraints I think it
went to the entire purpose of the report particularly to the recom
mendation for a continuing permanent interagency committee

Mr SCHWARZDid you have a view as to what they thought Mr
Hoover's attitude would be toward that part of the report dealing
with restraints

Mr HUSTON Well I think their attitude was that he would be
opposed to any change whatsoever in the way in which the Bureau was
operating

Mr SCHWARZWhereas they favored changing the restraints which
they thought were inhibiting the Bureau's ability to collect intelligence
on American citizens

Mr HUSTON That was certainly my impression yes
Mr SCHWARZThat was clearly your impression
Mr HUSTON Yes it was
Mr SCHWARZThe document which is exhibit 11 is entitled "Special

Report Interagency Committee on Intelligence (Ad Hoc) Chairman
J Edgar Hoover June 1970. Was this document signed by the four
intelligence community directors

Mr HUSTON I do not have exhibit 1 but I will assume that it is
The CHAIRMANWell let us get you the exhibit
Mr SCHWARZIn any event are you aware that certain footnotes

were affixed reflecting Mr Hoover's disagreement with certain
language in the reports

Mr HUSTON Yes
Mr SCHWARZWhen were Mr Hoover's footnotes affixed Were they

affixed before the three other Directors approved or were they affixed
after the three other Directors approved

Mr HUSTON After
Mr SCHWARZSo Admiral Gayler Director Helms and General

Bennett approved the report prior to any footnotes that Mr Hoover
inserted is that correct

Mr HUSTON Yes
Mr SCHWARZAll right Now have you seen exhibit 1
Mr HUSTON Yes
Mr SCHWARZIs that the document which was approved by the four

Directors
Mr HusTox Yes with the deletions that are
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Mr SCHWARZThe deletions which are for
Mr HUSTON [continuing] For security reasons
Mr SCHWARZ [continuing] For security reasons which are

disclosed
Mr HUSTON Yes
Mr SCHWARZWhat was the attitude of Messrs Helms Gayler

and Bennett when they discovered that Director Hoover was affixing
footnotes to the report which the entire intelligence community had
prior to then agreed to

Mr HUSTON I do not recall Mr Helms having any comment
Admiral Gayler called me and was very upset General Bennett called
me and was very upset They wanted to either have another meeting
among the Directors and demand that the footnotes be withdrawn or
else they wanted to insert their own footnotes saying that they favored
certain things

I was very much interested in not creating any difficulties with Mr
Hoover that could at all be avoided and I told both General Bennett
and Admiral Gayler that I thought it was unnecessary for them to
take such action that in my cover memorandum to the President I
would set forth their views as they had expressed them to me and that
I would appreciate it if they would not raise this question with the
Director

Mr SCHWARZSo their position in summary was that either the
Hoover footnotes should be eliminated or they would like to insert
footnotes indicating that they approved the changes which Mr
Hoover was indicating he disapproved Is that correct

Mr HUSTON Yes
Mr SCHWARZAfter the signing of the document which we have

identified as exhibit 1 did you submit to the President certain recom
mendations with respect to the restraints on intelligence collection

Mr HUSTON Yes
Mr SCHWARZAnd have you got in front of you the document which

is exhibit 2 1
Mr HUSTON Yes
Mr ScHWARZAnd is that the document which you did submit to the

President
Mr HUSTON Which I submitted to Mr Haldeman for transmittal

to the President
Mr SCHWARZYou submitted it to Mr Haldeman for transmission

to the President Is that right
Mr HUSTON Yes
Mr SCHWARZAnd now in that document you make certain recom

mendations with respect to changing restraints which you felt had
been placed upon intelligence collection is that right

Mr HUSTON Yes
Mr SCHWARZIn making those recommendations did you believe

you were representing the consensus of the entire working group that
had worked on the study for yourself and for the President

Mr HusTox Yes
Mr SCHWARZSo that whatever recommendations you made with

respect to illegal opening of the mail or burglary or surreptitious
entry were ones which you believe represented the views of the entire

I Seep 189
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intelligence community with the exception of the footnotes of Mr
Hoover himself is that right

Mr Hus'roN Yes
Mr SCHWARZ Now you did recommend did you not that the

United States should commence in your view commence as you
understood it commence or recommence the illegal opening of mail
Is that correct

Mr Hus'roN Yes My understanding from my contacts with the
Bureau and through the working committee was that in the past this
had been a technique that had been employed particularly on matters
relating to espionage and that the professional intelligence community
indicated that they thought it was a necessary technique to be under
taken under extreme circumstances and that they felt that they
should be authorized to do so

Mr ScxwARz Basing your views on the recommendations of the
entire intelligence community except for Mr Hoover's footnotes you
also advocated that the United States should commence or recom
mence to commit burglaries to acquire valuable intelligence informa
tion Is that right

Mr HUSTON Yes I was told that the Bureau had undertaken "black
bag jobs for a number of years up until 1966 That it had been suc
cessful and valuable again particularly in matters involving
espionage And that they felt this again was something that given
the revolutionary climate they thought they needed to have the
authority to do

Mr SCHWARZAnd in both cases your position and their position
was in effect that the end justifies the means

Mr HUSTON No I'm not going to speak for what their position is
but I do not think that fairly summarizes what my position was

Mr SCHWARZWell I'm sure some of the other persons here are
going to question you on that issue

Did President Nixon through Mr Haldeman approve the recom
mendations for change which you had made on behalf of the entire
intelligence community

Mr HUSTON Yes
Mr SCHWARZWhat happened after that
Mr HUSTON The question then arose as to how the decisions were

to be implemented I had recommended to Mr Haldeman that I felt
that the President ought to call the Directors back into his office and
inform them personally of his decisions It seemed to me that that was
a proper course to take particularly in view of the sensitivity of the
decisions relative to Mr Hoover

However the President and Mr Haldeman did not think that that
was necessary so then the question became how should a decision
memorandum go out Mr Haldeman seemed to think that it was not
necessary for either he or the President to do that so I was nominated

Mr SCHWARZAnd you sent it out
Mr HUSTON Yes I did Over my signature
Mr SCHWARZYou sent a memorandum indicating that the Presi

dent had approved and that the restraints that the intelligence com
munity wished to have removed could now be removed and they should
proceed with their business Is that right
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Mr HUSmx Well really that they should proceed to come back
for a subsequent meeting of what would then become a permanent
interagency committee And at that point the methods of implementa
tion would be discussed

Mr SCHWARZAt that point the methods of implementation would
be implemented

Mr HUSTON Yes
Mr SCHWARZNow I just have two more questions Mr Huston

having to do with the attitudes of the intelligence community in the
meetings that you attended with them

First I would like to read to you from exhibit 9 1 a document pre
pared for Mr Sullivan for Mr Hoover's first address to the Directors
after the President's meeting on June 5 And Mr Sullivan proposed
this language

Individually those of us in the intelligence community are relatively small
and limited Unified our own combinedpotential is magnifiedand limitless It
is through unity of action that we can tremendously increase our intelligence
gathering potential and I am certain obtain the answers the President wants

Was that in substance the view of the intelligence community
with which you met

Mr HUSTON Well I do not know quite how to answer that It
seemed to me the people at the working-group level felt that it was
important that there be a greater degree of community coordination
than there had been in the past particularly as you know at that
time the CIA and the FBI liaison had been terminated So I think
there was a high degree of sensitivity at working-group level with
respect to interagency coordination

Mr SCHWARZIn connection with your answer that that liaison had
been terminated at the June 5 meeting was the President told that
or was he told something inconsistent with that

Mr HUSTON Well I think he was told well the trouble with deal
ing with these people is that what they say is not often so untrue as
it is misleading

But the President I had told the President the problem that
existed as a result of Mr Hoover terminating the liaison When the
President asked Mr Hoover and Mr Helms "Are you people getting
along working well together and they both said "Well yes we're
doing very well and I think both of them probably thought that was
an honest answer because I think both of them felt that they didn't
need to have any formal method of liaison

Mr SCHWARZ One final question Mr Huston Throughout the
meetings you had on this subject did any person other than
Mr Hoover in the footnotes suggest or argue that the activities being
proposed ought not to be done because they were either unconstitu
tional or illegal

Mr HUSTON No
Mr SCHWARZI have nothing further
The CHAIRMAN Mr Smothers do you have any questions
Mr SMOTHERSYes Mr Chairman just as a matter of brief inquiry

Mr Huston I think we have so far the impression of your functioning
as the vehicle for transmission of the intelligence community's views

=Seep 209
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to the President I think it might be useful to inquire whether your
functions indeed went beyond that point

Mr Huston during the time of this effort on the development of
the Huston plan for whom did you work Who was your immediate
superior

Mr HUSTON Until August of 1970 it would have been Jim Keogh
I was assigned to the speechwriting staff

Mr SMOTHERSDid you also work for Mr Haldeman
Mr HUSTON Well anyone who was on the White House staff

worked for Mr Haldeman
Mr SMOTHERSDid you from time to time receive guidance from

Mr Haldeman regarding the intelligence or investigative capabilities
desired by the President

Mr HUSTON No not really I don't think I received any guidance
from Mr Haldeman on that until we got into this period on April or
June of 1970

Mr SMOTHERSUntil you got into the period April and June 1970
Mr HUSTON Yes
Mr SMOTHERSWhat kind of guidance did you receive during the

April June 1970 period
Mr HUSTON We had discussions on the staff with Mr Haldeman

as to who should have staff responsibility for coordination of intelli

gence matters which Mr Haldeman regarded simply as a housekeep
ing detail

Mr SMOTHERSDid you also receive from Mr Haldeman a commu
nication regarding the desires of the President on the nature and
extent of surveillance that ought to be accomplished

Mr HUSTON No
Mr SMOTHERSDid you undertake at Mr Haldeman's direction

an effort to use the Internal Revenue Service as a surveillance
mechanism

Mr HUSTON No
Mr SMOTHERSLet me read to you from a memorandum which

you sent to Mr Haldeman on September 21 1970 [exhibit 621] You
do not have a copy of this memorandum It is short though and I
believe you will be able to follow it

Memorandum for Mr Haldeman from you First paragraph be
gins "I am attaching a copy of a report from the IRS on the activities
of its `Special Service group which is supposed to monitor the activi
ties of ideological organizations (for example Jerry Rubin Fund
Black Panthers et cetera) and take appropriate action when violations
of IRS regulations turn up You will note that the report is long on
words and short on substance.

Second paragraph "Nearly 18 months ago the President indicated
a desire for IRS to move against leftist organizations taking advan
tage of tax shelters I have been pressing IRS since that time to
no avail.

Did this pressing of IRS Mr Huston represent Presidential guid
ance communicated to you

Mr HUSTON The extent of the pressing we talked before to the
fact that a meeting was held with the Commissioner of Internal Reve
nue Dr Burns and I in June of 1969 at which meeting Dr Burns
expressed to the Commissioner the President's concern that as a result

1Seep 395
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of testimony that had come out both before the House Ways and
Means Committee and the Senate Government Operations Committee
that it appeared that there were organizations ideological organiza
tions that were in violation of the tax laws And we were talking in
that context about 501(c) (3) organizations

Subsequent to that I had sent a memorandum to Mr Barth who
was the Assistant to the Commissioner asking him specifically a ques
tion with regard to why the Sierra Club had had its exemption re
voked when two REMC's (Rural Electrification Membership Corpo
rations) had been brought to my attention who seemed to be similarly
involved in advocating environmental legislation had not I received
a memorandum back indicating to me the reason was the two groups
fell into different tax classifications

I also in July 1969 received from the IRS copies of the minutes
of two meetings that were held by what then I think was called the
Activist Organizations Committee or something like that all of
which I received in July 1969 From July 1969 to August 1970 to the
best of my recollection there was no further written communication
And if there were any telephonic communication I do not recall it
and Mr Barth does not have any recollection of it So in August 1970
I sent the memorandum to the IRS having read the story in the news
paper that Mr Rubin was now channeling all of his lecture fees to a
tax-exempt foundation and asked what was going on and what had
happened to this committee that had been established a year prior

At that point I then received from the Commissioner a copy of a
report that indicated what the committee had been doing I then sent
a copy of that report to Mr Haldeman with the memorandum you
just read Neither Mr Haldeman nor anyone else in the White House
responded to that memorandum and I had no subsequent contact with
the IRS

Mr SMozirERs Is it not true that since this investigation which
IRS was ordered to initiate had been going for some 18 months and
for some 15 months even at the time your Huston plan was completed
that you and your supervisors had some very clear ideas regarding the
kinds of surveillance you wanted conducted

Mr HUSTONBy whom
Mr SMOTHERSBy any governmental agencies
Mr Husrox Well as I say I never talked with any of my superiors

about the type of surveillance activities they wanted undertaken
Mr SMOTHERSBut you were aware were you not Mr Huston of

the intention of these various surveillance efforts Is it not clear
from your memorandum that you are intending to identify people who
are in conflict or believed to be in conflict with the administration's
ideas

Mr HUSTON I am sorry in what memorandum
Mr SMOZERS Concerning the purpose of your investigative effort

with IRS
Mr HUSTON I did not have any investigative effort with IRS That

is the point I am truing to make
Mr SMOTHERSWhat was the intent of the administration as you

understood it in asking IRS to look closely at the leftist organiza
tions

Mr HusTox As far as I know if by the administration you mean the
White House the White House never asked the IRS to look at these

62-6850 76-2
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leftist organizations Dr Burns conveyed to the Commissioner the
President's concern about 501(c) (3) organizations

Mr SMOTHERSLet me ask you then two questions about that memo
randum First the words "nearly 18 months ago the President indi
cated a desire for IRS to move against leftist organizations. Those
are your words how do you interpret them

Mr HIISTON Well the President frankly did express that concern
However Dr Burns did not express his concern to the Commissioner
in the same way

Mr SMOTHERSJust one other statement then from that same memo
randum In the last paragraph you indicate in communicating to Mr
Haldeman

What we cannot do in a courtroom via criminal prosecution to curtail the
activities of someof these groups IRS could do by administrative action More
over valuable intelligence type information could be turned up by IRS as a
result of their fieldaudits

Is this not a move against these organizations Is this not an indica
tion of the philosophy you were asked to communicate to the intelli
gence groups when you sat down with them

Mr HUSTON No First of all after the time that that memorandum
was written I never sat down with any intelligence community people

Second what that concept denoted at that point in time was essen
tially the strike force concept that had been successful in organized
crime Going back to the Johnson administration the White House
had been concerned about the sources of funding of many of these
groups And the point that was being made there was that through
the audit process undertaken in connection with alleged violation of
tax laws it was entirely likely to uncover the source of funds However
that was an opinion that I expressed to Mr Haldeman Mr Haldeman
never responded to it I never talked to anyone at the IRS about it
And so far as I know no one at the White House asked the IRS to do
anything In fact I might add that each of the people in the Special
Service Staff have testified an affidavit indicated that the White
House had absolutely no influence whatsoever in the creation of the
Special Service Staff That includes Mr Thrower Mr Barth Mr
Green Mr Bacon Each one of these people by affidavit have indi
cated that the Special Service Staff was set up at the initiative of the
IRS personnel and not at the request of the White House and that the
White House had made no effort to influence the work undertaken by
that committee And I know in my own case I did not even know about
the committee until after it was established

Mr SMOTHERSI have nothing further at this time Mr Chairman
The CHAIRMAN I might say that this committee is looking into

the question of the Special Service Staff and the ways that the In
ternal Revenue Service has been used to harass citizens and organiza
tions for purposes other than determining their tax liability And we
will get to that in the course of our hearings

Coming back now to the Huston plan I would like to call your
attention to exhibit 1.1 You have it now do you not Mr Huston

Mr HUSTON Yes sir
The CHAIRMANI would ask you to turn to exhibit 2 2 and turn to
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page 2 please of your recommendations to the President Now first
of all as I understand it this document represented your proposals
to the President for lifting or relaxing certain restraints on the intel
ligence community with respect to gathering information on what you
call the revolutionary climate I would suppose that had reference to
the antiwar demonstrations and antiwar protest groups

Mr HUSTON Senator I really was peripherally interested in the
antiwar demonstrations What I was concerned about was the 40,000
bombings that took place in 1 year What I was concerned about was
the 39 police officers who were killed in sniping incidents

The CHAIRMANYes and everything connected with that
Mr HUSTON Well that is what I am talking about when I am

talking about revolutionary violence as opposed to antiwar demon
strations

The CHAIRMAN Well whatever your purpose the document you
sent to the President contained your recommendations for lifting or
relaxing certain restraints

Mr HUSTON Or keeping restraints as in the case of the military
The CHAIRMANAnd in some cases keeping restraints
Mr HUSTON Yes
The CHAIRMAN Now was it your understanding when you sub

mitted that document to the President that his authority was being
requested for lifting or relaxing restraints if he chose to accept your
recommendation

Mr HUSTON Yes
The CHAIRMANNow turning to the question of mail coverage on

page 2 of your recommendations I read "recommendation restric
tions on legal coverage should be removed. And I take it by legal
coverage you had reference to the procedure that enables intelligence
agencies law enforcement agencies to look at the envelopes If the
procedure is followed there is a legal way for doing that

Mr HusTON Yes sir
The CHAIRMANThen you recommended "also present restrictions

on covert coverage should be relaxed on selected targets of priority
foreign intelligence and internal security interests. Now here you
were referring to opening the mail were you not

Mr HUSTONYes
The CHAIRMANAnd that was against the law was it not
Mr HUBTOx Yes
The CHAIRMANSo you were making a very serious recommendation

to Mr Nixon You were recommending that he authorize mail
openings even though such openings were in violation of the law

Mr HUSTON Well I think what was being recommended was that
they be employed in spite of the fact that there was a Federal law
that prohibited it but as in relationship both to mail and to
surreptitious entry and of course electronic surveillance there

was the whole question as to whether in essence the fourth amendment
applied to the President in the exercise of his internal security power
And I think that is where that is why I earlier said when you asked
me about our thinking I think this is where the question arose In
my mind what we were talking about is something that I had been
told had been done for 25 years It had been done with the knowledge
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of the professional intelligence community the people who had been
here long before we got in town and would be here long after we
left town

The question really was a question of whether inherent in the Execu
tive power in matters involving internal security or the security of
the state the President could act contrary to the dictates of a statute
And I think that was the kind of dilemma that we had ourselves in

The CHAIRMANYou were recommending that the President in this
case authorize mail openings even though such action was contrary
to the Federal statute

Mr HUSTON Yes sir
The CHAIRMANAnd you have suggested that there might be some

inherent right that circumvents the fourth amendment to the Consti
tution of the United States guaranteeing citizens against unreasonable
searches and seizures without a warrant bearing upon the national
security responsibilities of the President

Mr HIISTON Senator I think this really goes to the heart of the
matter as you well know And I think if you recall in the Safe Streets
Act there was a proviso clause in there that said to the effect that
nothing in this act is to be deemed to limit whatever power the
President might have with respect to national security matters I
think it was that kind of approach to this whole area of fourth amend
ment rights as they evolved in terms of national security internal
security that opened the door to men who in good conscience thought
they could go ahead and do it

The CHAIRMANNow you yourself have suggested this was a very
serious question

Mr HUSTON Yes
The CHAIRMANAnd you were asking the President to take action

that violated the Federal statute upon the theory that he had some
inherent right to do this Now since that is such a central question
since it does go to the protection offered American citizens inkthe
fourth amendment to the Constitution did you take the matter up with
the Attorney General of the United States to secure his opinion

Mr HUSTON No
The CHAIRMANNo
Mr HUSTON No
The CHAIRMANWas the Attorney General of the United States ad

vised of the recommendations that were being made to the President
or of all of the activity by the CIA the NSA the FBI that preceded
your submitting recommendations to the President

Mr HUSTON In terms of activity do you mean in connection with
the preparation of a report or whatever they had done for the last
25 years

The CHAIRMANMy question relates to those particular meetings
that you have described

Mr HusTON No the Attorney General was not aware of the ap
pointment of the committee or the fact that the committee was
being

The CHAIRMANHe did not know of the appointment of the com
mittee the purpose of the committee

Mr HUSTON No
The CHAIRMANThe fact that it had met the fact that recommenda

tions had been made to you and that you were making recommenda
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tions to the President involving actions that constituted a violation
of Federal statutes Why was the Attorney General never informed

Mr HUSTON Well I think there are two answers to that well
there are really three answers The first answer is that when the de
cision was made for the President to hold this meeting the context
in which the discussion occurred related to intelligence collection
matters It was viewed as an intelligence matter and not a law enforce
ment or criminal matter And in that case we simply brought in the
people who were the professional intelligence people and they are the
ones who had the responsibility for handling the problem and as to
whom the President would turn

Now the second aspect of it is that after all theoretically at least
the FBI is the division of the Justice Department and it would have
seemed to be incumbent upon the Director before he signed the report
to have cleared it with his superior just as Admiral Gayler and Gen
eral Bennett before they signed the report got clearance from the
Deputy Director of the Department of Defense

The third problem or third answer probably is that I was the one
who was responsible for or at least initially responsible for suggest
ing who would be appropriate to be involved in these proceedings I
at that time did not have any clear preconception of where the com
mittee was going to end up in terms of what it specifically would
recommend Many of these things particularly as they related to the
NSA for example or the CIA I did not know anything about

And finally I frankly did not have a whole lot of confidence in the
Justice Department and its sensitivity with respect to distinguish
ing between types of protest activity

The CHAIRMAN And it never occurred to you as the President's
representative in making recommendations to him that violated the
law that you or the White House should confer with the Attorney
General before making those recommendations

Mr HUSTONNo it didn't It should have but it didn't
The CHAIRMAN Well now you have described this report to the

President which has become known as the Huston plan as a report
in which you were requesting the President to authorize certain
actions some of which were illegal And one of those illegal actions
had to do with the subject about which I am now inquiring mail
opening

Mr HUSTON Yes
The CHAIRMANWhen you testified earlier in executive session you

were asked the following question "You were not aware of the fact
I take it that at this time the time you were submitting your recom
mendations to the President the CIA was opening mail

You replied "No In fact I think one of the more interesting
things in this whole thing is why I didn't know half the things I
didn't know when the President of the United States sat across the
table from the Directors of the intelligence agencies and said `I want
a complete report on what is going on. I did not know about the CIA
mail openings I didn't know about the COINTEL Program These
people were conducting all of these things on their own that the Presi
dent of the United States did not know about.

Do you still stand by that testimony
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Mr HUSTON With the exception I assume I guess I can't be
positive that the President didn't know if he had learned from other
sources but I can say I certainly didn't know about it and it was
my responsibility to see that the President knew what was going on

The CHAIRMANAnd to your knowledge he did not know
Mr HUSTON No To my knowledge he did not know
The CHAIRMANAnd it would have been a very curious exercise for

him wouldn't it to look at your recommendations asking for his
authority to open the mail if he already knew that the practice had
been going on for a long time before his authority was asked

Mr HUSTON Yes
The CHAIRMANYes And he never raised that with you
Mr HUSTON No
The CHAIRMANAnd 5 days later upon reconsideration when he

pulled back this report or this directive did he do that for the pur
pose of revoking the authority that he had given

Mr HUSTON Yes because Mr Hoover and Attorney General
Mitchell had prevailed upon him to change his decision which he did
And there was certainly no doubt in my mind nor do I think there
could have conceivably been any doubt in the minds of any of the
other people who had been involved that the revocation of the the
recall of the decision memoranda meant a reversal of the President's
position

The CHAIRMAN So the President revoked the authority he had
given

Mr HUSTON Yes
The CHAIRMAN For such things as mail openings
Mr HusTON Yes
The CHAIRMAN And yet are you aware that the mail openings

continued for a long time after that revocation
Mr HusTON Well I have read the Rockefeller Commission re

port yes sir That is all I know about it
The CHAIRMAN So we have a case where the President is asked

to authorize mail openings even though they are illegal and quite
apart from whether he should have done it and quite apart from
whether or not the advice of the Attorney General should have been
asked he acceded to that request He did so thinking that he was au
thorizing these openings not knowing that his authority was an idle
gesture since these practices had been going on for a long time prior
to the request for his authority And after he revoked that authority
the practices continued even though he had revoked it That is the
state of the record based on your testimony

Mr HUSTON Yes I think it is
The CHAIRMAN Senator Tower
Senator TOWERA fundamental question is whether the intelligence

community itself provided the inspiration to the Huston plan or
whether you went to them with either the clear guidance of the White
House or with your own ideas Can you enlighten us on that

Mr HUSTON Well I had been involved peripherally in the intel
ligence area since June of 1969 when I was first asked to undertake
the assignment of preparing a report on foreign financing of revolu
tionary protest activity And in October and November of 1969 I
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was responsible for the coordination of intelligence relating to the
antiwar demonstrations in Washington

During this period I became I think close to Mr Sullivan and
Mr Brennan I think I had their confidence in that I think they
thought I understood a little bit about who the players were and what
was going on in the country in internal security matters And they cer
tainly had my confidence In fact I do not think there was anyone
in the Government who I respected more than Mr Sullivan

So that by the time of April when Mr Haldeman held a meeting
at which it was decided that the President would call the Directors
together I had had many discussions with the Bureau about what
their problems were And by the time the committee met I had a
clear view of what they thought they needed

Now the question becomes who was the inspiration No one
Mr Haldeman or the President ever said to me who were the only
two who were directly involved "Here is what we want, except that
Mr Haldeman did say to me that the President leaned toward the use
of the military in domestic intelligence As a matter of fact I was
strongly opposed to that if for no other reason than being a former
Army intelligence officer I had seen first hand who was doing that
work and accordingly I thought they ought to stay in the military
business The military services wanted to stay in the military busi
ness the FBI wanted them to stay So that was the only guidance
I ever received from Mr Haldeman or indirectly through the Pres
ident as to what might be preconceived And in that instance we came
in with a recommendation that was contrary to what their initial
reaction had been

So in summary the impression Senator of course is that I kind
of sat down here and created out of whole cloth an entire array of
new techniques to exploit and infringe upon the civil liberties of the
American people and that I forced it down Dick Helms throat and
I blackjacked Admiral Gayler and I really used my heavy weight
on all of these poor little professional intelligence people and forced
them into coming up with all of this

Now I think the fact of the matter is that the entire intelligence
community in the summer of 1970 thought we had a serious crisis
in this country I thought we had a serious crisis in this country My
attitude was that we have got to do something about it Who knows
what to do about it The professional intelligence community

The professional intelligence community tells me this is what 
you give us these tools we can solve the problem I recommended
those tools

The thing that is interesting to me about the fact that I did not
know about the mail openings I did not know about the COINTEL
Program is that if we had known that many of these tools that they
were asking for permission to use were already being used and we
still were not getting any results it conceivably would have changed
our entire attitude toward the confidence we were willing to place
in the hands of the intelligence community in dealing with this
problem

So since I have been out in front as you know Senator since the
first time we talked back in May in the Armed Services Committee
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I have been out front in this thing that the Huston plan I never
wrote this report that everyone calls the Huston plan I did not
write that report

But all I want to say for the record is I thought we had a seri
ous problem I was not concerned about people who didn't like the
war I wasn't concerned about people who thought Nixon was a louse
I was not concerned about who was going to be the Democratic nom
inee I am talking about we were talking about bombers we were
talking about assassins we were talking about snipers And I felt
something had to be done These people said here are the tools we
need I take full responsibility I recommended it

Senator TowER So what you are saying is that the inspiration for
the report in most of its aspects in the absence of anything but the
scantiest guidelines by the White House actually came from the

agencies involved
Mr HUSTON Yes Senator As a matter of fact I never heard of

NSCID 6 In fact I never saw NSCID 6 For all I know NSCID 6

says you get a free lunch in the White House mess And you know it's
in here as a recommendation

Senator TowER You got no guidance from anybody in addition to
the President Mr Haldeman or any of the Presidential staffers In
other words all that was contributed by the White House was what
you attested to here

Mr HUSTON Yes After the meeting with the President I was then
responsible for giving the committee a guideline as to what the Presi
dent wanted which was the three areas we discussed threat assess
ment restraints and options The committee then prepared the report
and it came back to me

In the meantime I think I sent Mr Haldeman a memo some time
in mid-June saying the committee is coming along fine we hope to
have a report by the end of the month At no time from June 5 until
July 23 or after July 23 when Mr Haldeman called me to recall the
decision memoranda did I talk either to him or to the President about
anything relating to this report

Senator TowER After completion of the report who took the initia
tive in seeking the President's approval of it

Mr HUSTON Of the recommendations
Senator TowER Yes of the recommendations
Mr HUSTON It was my responsibility when the committee pre

pared its report and submitted it to the President to prepare a sum
mary of the report and if deemed appropriate to prepare recommen
dations which I then did I prepared the cover memorandum which is
exhibit 2 1 and sent it forward to the President trying to set forth
all of the strongest arguments pro and con in a summarized form
with respect to the various options

And in that connection I made the recommendations which I felt
in my judgment represented the consensus of the professional intelli
gence community as to what we ought to do

Senator TOWER Are you saying in the report that the recommen
dations then are yours

Mr HUSTON Yes they are my recommendations because in the
formal report and I insisted on that with the working group that
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the President wanted options He did not want someone to say the
committee people themselves to say "this is what you should do.
However there was simply never any doubt in my mind as to who
wanted what

And in fact in my cover memorandum to Mr Haldeman I tried to
outline who was in favor of what I pointed out for example that
the CIA was not in favor of a permanent interagency committee They
only wanted an ad hoc committee I said Mr Helms cooperated I
would not have said Mr Helms cooperated if he didn't For all I
knew the President would pick up the phone and say "Dick what did
you think of this committee So I had tried to tell the President
through Mr Haldeman what I had felt was the result and the attitude
of the committee

Senator TOWER What was your attitude toward the President's
reversal of the decision that resulted in revoking the plan

Mr HUSTON I thought it was a mistake for several reasons The
first reason I thought it was a mistake is it put us back to ground
zero which is not merely back to ground zero in terms of operational
techniques but back to ground zero in terms of lack of any coordina
tion among the intelligence agencies

Second I felt in my own mind that Mr Hoover's objections were
not based I do not want to phrase it I felt that not all of Mr
Hoover's objections had been meritoriously submitted to the President
as to what he was really concerned about

And third frankly I was concerned about what effects this would
have on the intelligence community other than the FBI if they could
put their back into this project which was supposed to have been a
joint effort they all reached a consensus and then one person the
Director of the FBI could succeed in reversing it

Senator TowEx While you did not prepare this plan you were in
fact its advocate

Mr HUSTONYes sir
Senator TOWERThank you
The CHAIRMANSenator Mondale
Senator MONDALEMr Huston in the preparation of the options

presented to the President several recommendations were presentedto the President which were described as being illegal
Mr HusTox Yes sir
Senator MONDALEAnd I gather that you were not raising any questions except that it was understood by all concerned that they were

illegal but they were recommended nonetheless
Mr HUSTON Well as I indicated earlier Senator I think that in

the case of surreptitious entry for example based upon the fact that
this had been occurring for many many years that there were ob
viously in line with numbers of who had been involved that there had
to be some justification legal justification But I think that in the
terms of the use of the word for example "burglary, frankly I thinkI am sure what this committee will find out if it talks to enough intelli
gence community people that the final bottom line on that is what
happens to the guy who gets caught And that is where clearly he is
gomg to take the heat under the local or State statute that he violatesbecause Mr Hoover is not going to come and bail him out
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Senator MONDALELet me return to my question There was no doubt
in your mind that opening people's mail and reading it tapping con
versations by U.S citizens burglarizing embassies and the rest was
illegal That is why you said it was illegal in your memo to the Presi
dent is that correct

Mr HUSTON Two areas I do not think the tapping falls into that
area

Senator MONDALELet us pick one area
Mr HUSTON Yes certainly We said it was illegal Mr Hoover

said it was illegal I put it in the memorandum to the President In
fact I escalated the rhetoric from I think breaking and entering
to burglary so that the President would have no doubt whatsoever
what the worst case was on that question

Senator MONDALEAll right So it is agreed that recommendations
and actions were presented to the President which called for a response
by which the President would approve illegal acts by the Government
What legal justification or other justification do you have as an at
torney and an officer of the court and as a public officer sworn to up
hold the Constitution and the laws of the land to entertain and recom
mend illegal acts by the Government

Mr HUSTON Well as I said Senator it was my opinion at the time
that simply the fourth amendment did not apply to the President in
the exercise of matters relating to the internal security or national se
curity It was an argument that Mr Justice Douglas for example an
ticipated in the U.S District Court case that ruled unconstitutional the
domestic wiretaps because up until 1972 every President and with
the possible exception of Attorney General Clark every Attorney
General argued that the President had inherent authority under Ex
ecutive power to engage in warrantless wiretaps although the Court in
criminal matters had clearly held that a warrantless wiretap violated
the fourth amendment Yet the Justice Department even took the
case to the Supreme Court because they felt there was that inherent
power

Now you and I both know as lawyers that if there is an exception
to the fourth amendment for electronic surveillance which is a tres
pass in common law then it does not take a lot of imagination to extend
that from the trespass via the telephone to trespass via surreptitious
entry or mail opening That is frankly the kind of dangerous road we
were hustling down at this point

Senator MONDALEAll right If that is your justification why did you
call it illegal then What you are arguing then is that it is legal for the
President to violate rights constitutional and legal rights of citizens
if he is the President and if he invokes national security as a justifica
tion But you did not say that in your memo You said these things are
illegal Now which is it

Mr HUSTON Well I think that for the purposes that seem to me
to be most relevant at the time that is that the operative action the
operation was going to be the undertaken by an individual who if he is
caught is going to go to jail it is clearly illegal

Senator MONDALEYes So that it would be fair to say that you
understood and told the President it was illegal but to justify it now
you invoke a national security defense which would make it legal

Mr HUSTON No I am not
Senator MONDALEWhich position is it
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Mr HUSTON Senator I am not invoking any defense now because
you asked me what my opinion was at the time and not what my opinion
is now

Senator MONDALEAll right
Mr HUSTON What I am saying to you is that the consideration

that was given by not only me but by the other people who signed
this report and discussed these things was that frankly it was within
the power of the President to do it

Senator MONDALEAll right Why did you not say in your memo
that this would appear to be illegal but that in fact it is legal be
cause the President has powers not mentioned in the Constitution but
powers which we feel every President possesses These powers are such
that the law does not apply to the President and the constitutional
rights of the citizens do not apply where the President decides that the
national security dictates Why did you not say that Instead of that
you said it was illegal

Mr HUSTON I said that because that is what the report had said
Senator MONDALEAll right Now do you recall at the time you

were discussing these various options to be recommended to the Presi
dent what the position was of the principals representing the various
agencies You had a representative from the NSA one from the CIA
one from the DIA and one from the FBI During the course of mak
ing up these options which of them objected to these recommendations
which involved illegal acts

Mr HUSTON At the working-group level I do not recall any
objection

Senator MONDALEDo you recall any of them ever saying "We can
not do this because it is illegal

Mr HUSTON No
Senator MONDALECan you recall any discussion whatsoever con

cerning the illegality of these recommendations
Mr HUSTONNo
Senator MONDALEDoes it strike you as peculiar that top public

officers in the most high-level and sensitive positions of Government
would discuss recommending to the President actions which are clearly
illegal and possibly unconstitutional without ever asking themselves
whether that was a proper thing for them to be doing

Mr HUSTON Yes I think it is except for the fact that I think that
for many of those people we were talking about something that they
had been aware of had been undertaking for a long period of time

Senator MONDALEIs that an adequate justification
Mr HUSTON Sir I am not trying to justify I am just trying to

tell you what my impression is of what happened at the time
Senator MONDALEBecause if criminals could be excused on the

grounds that someone had done it before there would not be much of
a population in any of the prisons today would there

Mr HUSTON No
Senator MONDALE Second I gather it is your testimony that

although these agencies were asked to supply information on what
they were doing in fact none of them offered evidence that they were

opening mail or intercepting private communications and performing
other acts which it was requested that the President authorize Is that
correct
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Mr HusTON The reports indicated that there were no mail open
ings there were no surreptitious entries

Senator MONDALEAnd in fact there were
Mr HUSTONWell apparently there were but that was the informa

tion I had
Senator MONDALENow not only did they not tell the President

that those acts and actions were underway but they did not talk about
it with each other Is that correct When they met and discussed this
the CIA did not tell the others that they were already engaging in
illegal mail openings

Mr HUSTON Yes I think that was part of the problem of not
telling us

Senator MONDALEThen after these options were turned down by
the President they continued and in fact increased in scope in some
respects did they not

Mr HUSTON I do not know Senator any more than what is in the
Rockefeller Commission report

Senator MONDALEAll right Now suppose you were a President
who wanted the law obeyed in this field In the light of this record
what on earth would you do to gain accountability to the law

Mr HUSTON The first thing I would do is move the Domestic
Intelligence Division out of the FBI

Senator MONDALEFirst of all what would you do to get the truth
Mr HUSTON To get the truth
Senator MONDALEYes
Mr HusTON Well I think that if I have to think that if President

Nixon had sat Mr Helms across his desk and said "Are you opening
any mail Mr Helms would have said yes

Senator MONDALEWhy would it occur to the President to ask that
question

Mr HUSTON It would not occur to him and that is the whole
problem

Senator MONDALEYou see time and time again we come to this
point The only way the President can control these agencies is
to get them over to the White House for dinner and spend hour after
hour to find out what is going on and then get on his knees and plead
that they might do as he wished

Mr HUSTON I do not know how you find out except that I think we
are at a threshold period in which the entire attitude toward the
means of collecting intelligence is dramatically changed I think that
25 years ago that people would not have been at all surprised nearly
as surprised as people are or as people are today It is interesting to
me Senator that in October 1971 on the Sunday edition of the New
York Times there was a front page article which was obviously
planted to attack J Edgar Hoover which criticized Mr Hoover for
the fact that he had refused to engage in "black bag jobs that were
necessary in dealing with espionage Now this was on the front page
of the New York Times There was not any editorial in that paper
saying what in the world kind of criticism is that of J Edgar Hoover
that he is not helping you guys out with black bag jobs But this is
the attitude that existed at that time and it was nothing that was un
known to any sophisticated person I think that

Senator MONDALEYes but what I do not understand is that as a
lawyer and one trained to uphold the law and as an officer of the
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court and one who is sworn to uphold the law why on earth you felt
that mood was a justification for violating the law You know better
than that That is not the basis for law in this country The law is a
law and we are to uphold it and if it is not popular then we should
change it You do not take the law into your hand and play God and
interfere with the rights of the American people just because there is
something you do not like

Mr HusTON Senator I agree with that
Senator MONDALEBut that is not what you did
Mr HUSTON Well Senator I understand that is not what I did
Senator MONDALEThank you Mr Chairman
The CHAIRMANSenator Baker
Senator BAKER Thank you Mr Chairman
Mr Huston there have been references from time to time in your

testimony and that of other witnesses to the effect that J Edgar
Hoover put the kibosh on the Huston plan Do you know why he did
Did he ever tell you why

Mr HUSTON No sir he never talked to me about it
Senator BAKER Do you have any information that would indicate

why he disagreed with the recommendation of the plan
Mr HusTON I did not think his objections were principled Senator

because in many instances he says not that this is illegal it should not
be done he says "I do not want to do it but I do not care if somebody
else does it, which does not strike me as being a principled objection

Senator BAKERDid he say that
Mr HUSTON Yes I think you will find particularly with regard

to the National Security Agency indicated that he did not want to do
it but if NSA wanted to do it themselves they had no objection

Senator BAKER Are there documents that indicate that Mr Hoover
said that while he did not want the FBI to do certain things it was
all right with him if the NSA did it

Mr HUSTON It was in the report in the footnote Senator
Senator BAKER What techniques was Mr Hoover referring to at

that time
Mr HUSTON Of course he was opposed to everything from the NSA

requests for surreptitious entry down to allowing the FBI to in
crease its campus coverage by employing informers who were less than
21 years old He had established a policy that to qualify as a campus
informant for the FBI you had to be 21 years old The Bureau opera
tions people thought that imposed a difficult restraint on them since
the most likely people to cooperate with the FBI were the younger
freshmen and sophomores who had not yet become involved in a lot
of these things And so they wanted in essence to get the age where
you could qualify as an FBI informant reduced to 18

Mr Hoover did not want to do that because apparently he felt that
the risk of exposure was too great So in order simply to get the age
reduced from 21 to 18 we couched the FBI people couched this
recommendation in terms that campus informant coverage shall be
expanded because they did not want to zero in on the specific problem
because it would make Mr Hoover mad

Senator BAKER Why were you worried about making Mr Hoover
mad This is the second or third time in your testimony that I have
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either heard you say or gotten the impression that you were scared
to death of J Edgar Hoover

Mr HUSTON Well Mr Hoover was a very influential man in the
Government and it seemed to me that it was unlikely that any sort of
successful intelligence domestic intelligence capability could be de
veloped without the cooperation of the Director of the FBI since the
FBI is the primary agency in this area And it has always been my
view to try if you can get a fellow to go along without ruffling his
feathers too much by trying to be that is why I wanted the President
to invite him in and give him the decision because it seemed to me it
would be easier maybe to get him to accept it But as it turns out that
did not work

And finally on the 18-year-old thing after Congress said 18-year
olds could vote

Senator BAKER You mean it did not work because the President
did not call Mr Hoover in or because the President did not convince
him

Mr HUSTON I do not know that even if the President would have
called him in it would have made any difference but that was the kind
of approach that I would have taken

Senator BAKERDid you broach the idea to the President
Mr HUSTONYes I did
Senator BAKERWhat did the President say about that
Mr HUSTONWell Mr Haldeman said as you know Senator there

was not much of a disposition in the West Wing to take up valuable
time with dealing with individuals in a word just to convince him

Senator BAKER Did you receive word through Mr Haldeman that
the President was not about to ask J Edgar Hoover to the White
House

Mr HUSTON That is right
Senator BAKERWas the President also apprehensive about J Edgar

Hoover's approval of this
Mr HUSTON I do not have any idea I do not know
Senator BAKER Did you talk to Attorney General Mitchell about

the plan
Mr HUSTON No
Senator BAKER But you received word that he disapproved of it
Mr HusTON Yes
Senator BAKER How did you receive that word
Mr HUSTON Mr Sullivan told me that Mr Hoover had gone to

the Attorney General after the decision memorandum had gone out
and Haldeman called me and indicated to me that either the Attorney
General had talked to him or to the President and it was at that point
that the decision memorandum was to be recalled

Senator BAKER As I recall the testimony of Mitchell in the Water
gate hearings he indicated that he was considerably distressed if not
in fact irate about these proposals and as quick as he could he got in
touch with the President to put a stop to it Is that in accord with
your recollection

Mr HUSTON That is my understanding yes sir
Senator BAKER Did he give the reasons for his indignity over the

report according to your information
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Mr HuSTOx No I do not know I assume his arguments were that
it is not the kind of thing we ought to be doing

Senator BAKER There is a fine difference here that may or may not
be important depending on how things develop later But is
it your impression if you have any impression that Mr Mitchell was
putting the kibosh on the plan to support Hoover for the sake of sup
porting Hoover or because he was indignant that it proposed certam
illegal activities or for some other reason

I was intrigued with your statement a minute ago which was I
believe that Hoover did not really state his concerns about the plan
What was your impression of the Mitchell objection

Mr HUSTON I only got second hand from Haldeman and Bob did
not spend a lot of time explaining to a junior staff member why he
was doing things So I did not know what it was I assumed that prob
ably the Attorney General did not see any reason for a bunch of people
in the White House to be rocking the boat with the Justice Department
and getting Mr Hoover all upset And I also would give the Attorney
General the benefit of the doubt and conclude that he thought this was
something that we should not be doing

Senator BAKER Mr Huston you have indicated that as far as you
know the President did not know and you certainly did not know that
at the time you made the recommendation for mail cover for surrepti
tious entry for illegal wiretaps those activities were already being
conducted by those agencies Is that a correct recollection of your
testimony

Mr HUSTON Well Senator again on this wiretap thing everybody
has assumed all along that these wiretaps were illegal Until 1972 it
was the position of every President every Attorney General and many
Federal District Courts that they were not illegal

Senator BAKER That is sort of like the young lawyer who was argu
ing the case before the Supreme Court and the Chief Justice stopped
him and said "Young man that is not the law, and he said "Well
it was the law until your Honor spoke. So until 1972 the law was
different in that respect

Mr HUSTON Yes sir
Senator BAKER And unwarranted meaning taps without a search

warrant for national security purposes
Mr HUSTON Yes sir
Senator BAKER Without that fine distinction
Mr HUSTON On the other two areas there clearly was no authority
Senator BAKER You did not know at the time you made the recom

mendation that these things were ongoing
Mr HUSTON That is right
Senator BAKER And the other two
Mr HUSTON Yes
Senator BAKER What other things were being done by the intelli

gence community as you later discovered that may or may not have
been recommended in your report that dealt with similar matters

Mr HUSTON I think there were several things that were critically
important that we should have known about that we did not and could
very easily have influenced our judgment One of course was the CO
INTELPRO Counterintelligence Program which we did not know
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about Operation CHAOS whatever it was that the CIA had its own
private operation going that we did not know about

Senator BAKER Can you tell us or is there any reason why the wit
ness should not tell us what COINTELPRO and CHAOS were the
nature of the programs

The CHAIRMANNo there is no reason The Justice Department has
now made disclosures on COINTELPRO and I think the Rockefeller
report set out Operation CHAOS

Senator BAKER Briefly for this record Mr Huston what was
COINTELPRO and what was CHAOS

Mr HUSTON As I understand the COINTEL Program was essen
tially designed to sow discord and I do not know what the correct
technical term for it is but it was an offensive program against desig
nated targets by the FBI in terms of

Senator BAKER Well give us an example
Mr HUSTON For example Professor Jones is a member of the So

cialist Workers Party and he is running for the school board so the
friendly neighborhood FBI agent sends a letter to the newspaper say
ing "You may not know this but this bird that is running for the
school board is a member of the Socialist Workers Party.

Senator BAKER You did not know about the COINTEL Program at
the time of the filing of the Huston report

Mr HUSTON No
Senator BAKER And you later learned of it
Mr HUSTON Yes
Senator BAKER How did you later learn of it
Mr HUSTON Well when the Justice Department released the re

ports
Senator BAKER Do you know whether or not the President of the

United States knew of the COINTEL Program
Mr HusTOx I do not believe so All of the information that has

been made public indicates that no one outside of the Bureau was to
know about it including anyone in the Justice Department

Senator BAKER Including the Attorney General and the President
Mr HusTOx Yes including the Attorney General
Senator BAKERWhat was the other operation
Mr HUSTON The Operation CHAOS and that is that apparently

the CIA had a group set up that was concerned directly with matters
affecting domestic intelligence collection or events that were occurring
within the continental United States We did not know about that In
fact the impression that we had all along was that the CIA had very
little interest in or coverage of areas which we thought were important
which was what happened abroad when these people who were under
surveillance by the FBI left the country That is where we thought the
CIA effort should be

Senator BAKER Mr Huston let me ask you this Can you tell me
who authorized either COINTELPRO or CHAOS Was it a Presi
dential authorization

Mr HusTOx I do not think so I do not think any President knew
about it and I think both of those programs were originated before
this administration I think COINTELPRO went back into the John
son administration and Operation CHAOS went back to the Johnson
administration
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Senator BAKER I am not trying to establish blame or responsibility
I am just trying to establish in my own mind's eye whether in these
projects the agencies were self-starters or whether someone up the scale
may have authorized them

Mr HUSTON I do not know except that they were originated in a
prior administration and my understanding is that President John
son did not know about it and I do not believe President Nixon knew
about it

Senator BAKER Thank you sir
Thank you Mr Chairman
The CHAIRMANDo you suppose they were just covenants that ran

with the land They were established in some previous administra
tion There was no responsibility to let successive Presidents know

Mr HusTON Senator I do not know
The CHAIRMANWell I might say that with respect to both Opera

tion CHAOS and COINTELPRO this committee intends to hold pub
lic hearings and explore all of the ramifications of those programs

Senator Huddleston
Senator HuDDLESTONThank you Mr Chairman Mr Huston did

you attach any significance to the fact that after your plan was de

veloped and at least for a few days because the official policy of the
administration that neither the President nor Mr Haldeman signed
this plan that went out over your signature and subsequently be
came known as the Huston plan

Mr HUSTON Senator I think that was the intention I was the
person who was given this responsibility It was my job and I think
that it was supposed to be me sitting here rather than Mr Haldeman

Senator HODDLESTONBut it was a significant change in policy and
one accepted by an administration that had put great store in its law
and order theme during its campaign and it would seem to me that
this was something that might with all deference to you have a higher
classification of importance in the administration

Mr HUSTON I would think so too I was never under any illusions
about my influence in the administration

Senator HUDDLESTONWere you flattered by the fact that this plan
carried your name

Mr HUSTON It was an honor at the time I would have been very
happy to do without particularly since it had been my intention to
leave the administration at the end of the second year anyway

Senator HUDDLESTONCould it have been that the administration
was reluctant to put any higher official title on the plan knowing that
it did include extralegal activity

Mr HUSTON Well I think there was no doubt that in matters of
great sensitivity there is always a conscious policy too in any agency
to have a cutoff point but I think more importantly if you understand
the attitude in the White House at this time Mr Haldeman felt that
if he said the President had made a decision and you worked in the
Government you ought to assume that he made the decision and that
if he designated someone else on his staff to tell you that the President
made a decision then you ought to believe that person So I think it
probably never occurred to him that there is any reason in the world
why a low-ranking White House aide could not simply send out a
decision a paper that said the President has made these decisions

62-6850 76 3
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Senator HUDDLESTONEven though that policy pursued such a lofty
objective as you pointed out a moment ago of simply quelling the dis
turbances that were going on in this country restoring peace and tran
quility eliminating the bombings eliminating the killing of policemen

Mr HusroN I think that if there had been any mileage in putting
out a press release Senator I am sure it would not have gone out in
my name

Senator HUDDLESTONThat is what I am curious about with such a
lofty objective as you have described previously

Mr Huston are you familiar with the Special Service Staff or the
Special Service groups of the IRS

Mr HUSTON Yes sir
Senator H1DDLESTONAre you familiar with some of its activities
Mr HUSTON Yes
Senator HUDDLESTONWould you say that it is a proper response

and a logical response to the interest that you on behalf of the Presi
dent showed in this field

Mr HUSToN No Well I never expressed any interest in this field
Senator The interest that I expressed to the IRS predated by a year
my activity in this matter and was related to 501(c) (3) organizations

Senator HUDDLESTONWhich were ideological organizations on
which you were interested in getting information through the IRS

Mr HUSTON No I never asked for any information on any organi
zation from the IRS

Senator HIDDLESTONHow would you expect that your memoran
dum would be interpreted first of all when you after previously
meeting with representatives of the IRS and then nearly 13 months
later asking for a progress report on operations of ideological organi
zations and going to the pains of putting in that request the fact that
you had made your original request back in July of 1969 This memo
was dated August 14 It seems to me you are very pointedly indicating
to the Director that over a year has passed and you have not received
any evidence or any activity

What impression do you think the IRS would receive from that
memorandum

Mr HUSTON Well I think the impression that they received was
that I would like to have a progress report and Commissioner Thrower
sent me a progress report

Senator HUDDT,ESTONAnd that there was at least keen interest on
the part of the White House

Mr HUSTON I do not know how much importance he attached to my
inquiry for a progress report He indicates he did not attach any but
beyond that I do not know

Senator HUDDLESTONI note too that in response to your request
that a report was filed and the cover memorandum to that report from
Mr Randolph Thrower of the IRS says "I would stress that knowl
edge of the existence and operation of this group should be carefully
limited. From whom did you think the information of this group
should be kept

Mr HUSTON Senator I did not give any thought to that at all I
was getting at that time every day piles of documents that had all sorts
of elaborate classifications restraint hold-back don't disclose stuff on
it Whenever something came across my desk like that I attached no
importance to that characterization whatsoever
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Senator HUDDLESTONYou did not wonder whether or not he even
'wanted the other intelligence-gathering agencies to know about this
activity

Mr HL STON I did not know because there was nothing in that re
port that was of any interest to an intelligence agency

Senator HUDDLESTONBut as a matter of fact you pointed out as
you relayed that report on to Mr H R Haldeman in a subsequent
memorandum the next day the memorandum that Mr Smothers re
ferred to earlier in which you indicate that the report had very little
substance to it Is that correct

Mr HUSTON Yes
Senator HUDDLESTONAnd you pointed out to Mr Haldeman that

you had been pressing the IRS for over a year now to no avail to get
some action I presume in this field What form did this pressing
take

Mr HusToN As I indicated earlier I told you each instance in which
I had a communication with the IRS and that was primarily in June
July 1969 and thereafter I have no recollection nor does anyone at
the IRS have any recollection of any subsequent contact until August
of 1970

Senator HUDDLESTONWhat did you mean then to Mr Haldeman
You said you had been pressing for

Mr HIISTON Well I had in fact on occasions when the initial re
quest that something be done has come down The Counsel to the Presi
dent and I had met with the Commissioner and I had subsequently
sent two memoranda to the Commissioner regarding 501(c) (3) or
ganizations and as a result of that we had never gotten the thing
that happened was we had asked a very narrow question relating to
the enforcement of the tax laws with respect to tax-exempt organiza
tions We never got any answer on that What we got instead was the
creation of this Special Service Staff that was out rooting around in a
thousand different organizations and never once did we get any re
sponse back specifically except on the inquiry I raised about why the
Sierra Club exemption had been revoked Never did we get any specific
response to the original message that Dr Burns had conveyed to the
Commissioner

Senator HUDDLESTONBut your memo to Mr Haldeman [exhibit
62 1] certainly suggests something more than a narrow interest in
tax exemption because it points out again in the sentence that Mr
Smothers read that "Moreover valuable intelligence-type information
could be turned up by IRS as a result of their field audits. This sug
gests to me that you are looking beyond the question of whether or not
some tax law might be violated

Mr HUSTON A year later my interest in the question of financing
these groups had arisen in the context of this report That was my
view which I conveyed to Mr Haldeman However I never expressed
that view to anyone in the IRS Mr Haldeman never indicated to me
whether he agreed or disagreed with that view As far as I know and
as far as the record shows from the IRS no one from the White House
ever conveyed that view to them

Senator HUDDLESTONHow did you expect to get a report from the
IRS in this area if you had not expressed a view to them that this is
what you were looking for

Mr HUSTON The request for a report went to the earlier area of con
cern which was after the committee had been set up They sent me the

1Seep 395
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minutes of the first two meetings After a year I sent a memo asking
for a progress report of what had happened in the IRS from July 1969
to August of 1970

Senator HUDDLESTONAre you suggesting to this committee that at
the time of the plan neither you nor anyone else in your group had an
interest in intelligence-gathering operations that might be conducted
through the IRS

Mr HUSTON Senator if we had attached any importance to the use
of the IRS as an intelligence-collecting agency we would have in
cluded them in the committee that met to discuss this problem The
Bureau was under standing instructions from the President just as it
had been from President Johnson to provide the White House with
information with regard to the sources of financing of many of these
activities Now where the Bureau got that information I do not know
but I do know that there was information that came from the Bureau
regarding that

Senator HUDDLESTONLet me go back then to two statements that
you have made today which seem to me somewhat contradictory

First you said it was not necessary in your mind to consult with
the Attorney General about this proposed plan because you conceived
it to be directed chiefly at intelligence gathering rather than law en
forcement Later this morning you said that you were not concerned
about what people thought about who was for or against the war if
I might paraphrase you were not concerned about who the next Presi
dent was going to be or who the candidates were going to be but you
were concerned about bombings and the killing of policemen

Now these are law enforcement problems it seems to me Now do
you find a basic conflict there in what the objectives were of this

Mr HUSTON Well there may be a conflict but it does not seem to
be a conflict to me and it goes to the entire difference of approach
to this problem and that my concern was stopping things before
they happened and not having some sort of derivative satisfaction
of having the perpetrator in jail and to me the purpose of intelligence
was to collect the information in advance that would allow you to
forestall the creation of overt acts as for example the Bureau had
been successful in doing in Detroit where sniping incidents had been
planned and was done

Senator HUDDLESTONThat is intelligence That is what you were
talking about with the IRS the kind of intelligence they could gather
was it not

Mr HUSTON You mean that was the kind of thing I was talking
about by memo to Mr Haldeman Yes that was the kind of thing
I was talking about to Mr Haldeman by memo

Senator HUDDLESTONOnce the IRS had this capability and had it
in place and being used could they also not use that same intelligence
gathering capability against any citizen that they might want to
audit for any purpose

Mr HUSTON Well yes I think so but I think you are leaping one
step over from what I indicated to Haldeman in terms of my view
that the strike force concept against organized crime was a model for
a strike force concept against terrorist activities You are leaping from
that point which ran into a dead end to some conclusion that Mr
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Smothers tried to make and perhaps you that that was translated
into some directive to the IRS and it was not

Senator HtDDLESTON It would be very simple would it not to
make even a logical extension of this IRS capability to extend it to
any other group or any other person that the White House might
want some special intelligence information about

Mr HUSTON Well as I indicated I do not think the White House
in my knowledge ever asked for any intelligence raw tax data from
the IRS Any such data would have gone to the Bureau

Senator rih rnLESTONDo you know of any case where the White
House has ever directed the Internal Revenue Office to conduct
any specific audit

Mr HUSTON No
The CHAIRMAN Senator Goldwater
Senator GOLDWATERThank you Mr Chairman
I want to speak first about the IRS and I am very happy that the

chairman has mentioned this subject Somebody on this committee has
likened the CIA to a bull elephant running rampant I liken the IRS
to a rattlesnake sliding along in the grass probably the greatest
threat to American freedom and Americans of anything we have And
yet this morning is the first public indication I have heard that the
IRS is going to be investigated and I think it is time

I notice a report or a letter written by you on September 21
[exhibit 621] in which you said "Nearly 18 months ago the President
indicated a desire for IRS to move against leftist organizations taking
advantage of tax shelters I have been pressing IRS since that time
to no avail.

In other words the IRS will protect any organization in this coun
try they feel like protecting I think it is high time that this committee
or some other committee expose just what we are up against in this
country because the power to tax is the power to destroy

Mr Huston have you ever been a member of the CIA
Mr HUSTON No sir
Senator GOLDWATERFBI
Mr HUSTON No sir
Senator GOLDWATERDIA
Mr HUSTON Yes I was assigned to the DIA when I was an Army

intelligence officer
Senator GOLDWATERWere you hired by the White House as a

speechwriter at one time
Mr HUSTON Yes sir
Senator GOLDWATERAnd it was from that that you went into the

preparation of the so-called Huston plan
Mr HUSTON Yes sir
Senator GOLDWATERWas the Huston plan ever used
Mr HUSTON No
Senator GOLDWATERNever put into effect
Mr HUSTON No
Senator GOLDWATERWhat do you think about the Huston plan

as you sit here today
Mr HUSTON Well Senator I think that the I still believe that

there is a threat that may be characterized and defined as an internal
security threat I think there are people that want to destroy this
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country I think there are people who are willing to go to great
lengths to do it I think the two attempts upon the life of the President
are symptomatic of that And so I think there is a necessary place in
our society for an effective domestic intelligence-collection effort And
more importantly than collection for professional analysis of that
information

I think that it is perhaps easy to justify the emphasis that we
attached in 1970 but I think it is just as easy to discount it We were
sitting in the White House getting reports day in and day out of what
was happening in this country in terms of the violence the numbers
of bombings the assassination attempts the sniping incident 10,000
bombings for example in the month of May in a 2-week period were
averaging six arsons a day against ROTC facilities

What happened then I think is at least from my perspective is
that we convinced ourselves that this was something that was going to
just continue to get worse until we reached the point where all of the
people who were predicting police-state repression were going to get
what they it was going to become a self-fulfilling prophecy because
that was the only way it was going to be handled As for example I
suspect it had been true in the Chicago Black Panther raid and in
the Los Angeles Black Panther shootout So my view was that we had
to do something to stop it

Mr White would say that this authorized the extension into every
person's mailbox Theoretically that may be true although I do not
think that the terms that we used in terms of highly selected targets
or top priority targets were a bit looser than the terms that Attorney
General Clark used when he got authorization from President Roo
sevelt and when President Truman authorized electronic surveillance

But the fact of the matter is that we were motivated unjustly per
haps unreasonably or unconscionably by a legitimate concern which
related to the lives and property of people that were subject to random
acts of violence My view was I had confidence in the professional
intelligence community These were the professionals these were the
people who had been authorized to solve these problems

What I did not realize then was that these kinds of programs al
though theoretically and conceptually could be narrowly used in the
best interests of the country by responsible people can lead to the type
of thing that happened with the Plumbers and with the Watergate
Now everyone tries to link the Huston plan as a precursor of the
Plumbers and the Watergate and in my mind it is totally untrue

But it is obvious to me that this kind of thing lends itself too easily
to the type of corruption that we have seen and therefore I have come
to the conclusion that whereas I would traditionally have taken the
position that I am willing to run some small risk of infringing upon
some small portion of the public's otherwise legitimate rights for the
greater good security of all of the people I now come to the conclu
sion that we have no practical alternative but to take a far greater
risk that there are goinm to be these kinds of things that we cannot deal
effectively against until such time as perhaps our recourse is simply to
the ongoing criminal process

But I do not want to leave the impression that I think there is no
problem because I think that we need to deal with this thing in such a
way as to maximize the respect for the rights of the citizens at the
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same time not destroying the capability of the people acting through
their Government to protect themselves against those who would
destroy this country

Senator GOLDWATERI thank you Mr Huston for that statement I
agree with that statement 100 percent and I have no other questions
so I will just comment that as long as we have Daniel Ellsbergs some
newspapers journalists media people and organizations intent on
changing the basic philosophy of this country by the same kind of
subversion that you are now being at least charged with part way I
think we have to be forever on our toes I think you have expressed
your purpose well

Every time I pick up a morning paper or an evening paper and I
see the disclosure of secrets that I thought were locked up in my brain
or my heart or my safe I get worried about my country And I hope
that this committee through the continued diligence of its chairman
and staff members will disclose everything wrong with this country

The CHAIRMANThank you Senator Goldwater
Senator Hart
Senator HARTof Colorado Mr Huston you expressed unhappiness

that the plan that we are discussing here today has come to be known
as the Huston plan I suppose there is a degree of logic in that dis
may on your part If you had your choice what do you think this
plan should be called with the benefit of hindsight

Mr HUSTON I think it ought to be called simply what it was the
Report of the Interagency Committee on intelligence But let me say
that after 2 years of having that tagged on me by the enterprising
members of the press I have learned to live with it

Senator HARTof Colorado You have indicated that after the fact
you found out that many of the agencies that were on that interagency
task force were already using the tools that they were sitting there dis
cussing obtaining White House approval Why do you think they
were going through this charade

Mr HIIBTON I wish I knew I do not know I think that part of
the problem was that if the other agencies knew they were doing it
there would have been all sorts of paoblems because for example
the FBI greatly resented President Johnson ordering the military
intelligence into the domestic collection area in 1967 because that was
their charter But the President directly ordered it and they had to
live with it although they certainly were anxious and happy that
the Ervin committee hearings blew that out of the water and got those
people out of the business

I think for example the FBI Mr Hoover would have had an abso
lute stroke if he had known that the CIA had an Operation CHAOS
going on So I think the last thing in the world the CIA would have
done was to disclose to the Bureau that they were working on their
turf So I think interagency jealousies and rivalries had part to do
with it

I think the second thing is that if you have got a program going and
you are perfectly happy with its results why take the risks that it
might be turned off if the President of the United States decides he
does not want to do it because they had no way of knowing in advance
what decision the President might make So why should the CIA 
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that the President may say "hell no I don't want you guys opening
any mail. Then if they had admitted it they would have had to close
the thing down

The COINTEL Program apparently even the Justice Department
did not know about that If they had told me it was obvious that the
word would have been out So it seems to me that many of these agen
cies just kind of operated in their own world and had their own pro
grams going They did not want anyone else to know it And the thing
that intrigues me is that I always was under the illusion that the pur
pose of intelligence was to provide policymakers with information
upon which to make policies But if the policymaker does not even
know that there are sources of information available I do not know
what in the world good it does anybody except the people who are
operating it for their own gratification

Senator HARTof Colorado You were complaining that there were no
available results Can you account for the fact that they were using
the tools that they at the same time were seeking to obtain and weren't
achieving better results

Mr HUSTON I think that is what would have been the key show
down in my mind because my idea was that what these people were
saying "if we had the tools we could get the job done. Well if they
already had the tools and they weren't getting the job done then you
have to look at some other reason why we weren't getting information
that we wanted

Senator HART of Colorado What do you think that reason is
Mr HUSTON Well I think there needs to be some shakeups myself

and some changes made in the intelligence community You know each
of these agencies has great strengths I think the FBI is the greatest
law enforcement agency in the world I think the CIA is perhaps the
best foreign intelligence-collection agency in the world But they have
weaknesses

The FBI for example does not have any effective analytical capa
bility I mean they are very good at collecting raw intelligence data
but what needs to be done to make it useful to a policymaker is to put
that data into context and to analyze it Now this is a strength that the
CIA is very good at in many respects

So I think that plus the intelligence community is always on the
short end of personnel and budget The FBI's Intelligence Division
is always the last in line for new people always the last in line for
money There are shortages of people and personnel and I am for ex
ample convinced that there are vastly inadequate resources available
in the Bureau to deal with the espionage threat in this country simply
because they do not have the manpower for it

So I am hopeful that that is what this committee is going to do in
addition to merely exposing things that went on that should not have
gone on I am hopeful that this committee is going to come up and
propose some specific changes if you operate on the assumption that
there is a need for some sort of intelligence-collection capability both
domestically and in foreign areas

Senator HARTof Colorado I am not sure the record accurately re
flects why J Edgar Hoover objected to this report We have touched
on that several times this morning In your judgment was he afraid
of encroachment by the other agencies or did he genuinely feel that
some of these activities were illegal
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Mr HUSTON Well I think that Mr Hoover since he cannot defend
himself ought to be entitled to the benefit of the doubt and his stated
objection was that he did not feel that these things were permissible
although as the record will clearly indicate at one time or another for
a substantial period of time he had authorized each of those things
But I assume giving him the benefit of the doubt he had a change of
heart and that was the basis on which he objected

I think however that the record will also show that he was very
much concerned about any attempt of any other agency to be involved
in programs of which he was ultimately responsible

Senator HART of Colorado Would you tell the committee what
President Nixon's and Mr Haldeman's views were on the use of the
military in domestic intelligence and internal security matters

Mr Husrox The President never expressed any opinion to me on
that subject but it is my recollection that Mr Haldeman had indicated
to me that the President felt that perhaps the problem was one of man
power and that we could use the military intelligence services for that
purpose I did not say anything to Haldeman about that but it struck
me as being a silly thing to say because at that very time we had ap
proved at the White House the request from the Secretary of the
Army to dismantle the CONUS intelligence operation and Senator
Ervin was getting ready to start his hearings The FBI had never
wanted to have the military involved

Senator HARTof Colorado Did Mr Sullivan say that
Mr HIISTOx Yes he told me that
Senator HARTof Colorado Did he say this in the interagency group
Mr HCSTOx I don't recall what he said I certainly recall Colonel

Downey and the other military people saying that they simply did not
want anything And I said look I can understand that but let us put
down you know this is something that the President wants to con
sider we've got to give him an option so let us put it down But if
you read those options I mean there are absolutely no even re
motely convincing arguments in the paper for using the military So
it was quite obvious that the committee did not want to do that and
I recomended that we not use the military

Senator HARTof Colorado What did the military people say in the
committee

Mr HIsTOx They said they simply did not want to be involved
that they had limited manpower that they had problems with Con
gress as a result of this that they had their own problems service-re
lated problems to deal with and that they did not think it was ap
propriate for the military to be involved in the collection of intel
ligence relating to civilians

Senator HART of Colorado In your judgment did the other mem
bers of that interagency group share what you profess to be your con
cern about bombings and snipings Or were they more interested in
lifting some of the restraints so that they could perhaps use some
other devices Were they using the bombings and the snipings as a
device to broaden their capabilities

Mr HUSTON Well it certainly was my impression and Mr Sulli
van in many talks that we had certainly indicated to me that he was
as concerned about this problem as I was The other agencies really
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didn't discuss it And of course the intelligence community's concern
was a lot broader than my concern

They were talking about a lot of groups that I had never heard of
before and didn't interest me at all But I think their concern was as
great as ours because in 1970 up to that May of 1970 you would have
been hard pressed not to be concerned I do not think there is any
problem about who was concerned Everybody was concerned The only
question was what the results of that concern would be

Senator HARTof Colorado Mr Helms has indicated that the struc
turing of Operation CHAOS was in response to a Presidential request
I think you have indicated the President didn't know anything about
Operation CHAOS Do you know which of those statements is
accurate

Mr HUSTON Again all I know about Operation CHAOS is what
I've read in the Rockefeller Report and it was my recollection that the
Rockefeller Report indicated that operation was set up either in 1967
or 1968 And I have no way of knowing for sure if the President
knew about it But I cannot think that he knew about it And he cer
tainly didn't know about it through me or through that report

Senator HARTof Colorado Finally Mr Huston there was a famous
statement made by a military officer during the Vietnam conflict to the
effect that a village had to be destroyed in order to save it Has it ever
occurred to you that that same danger exists with regard to freedoms
and democracy in this country

Mr HusTox That freedom has to be destroyed to save it No that
certainly never occurred to me

Senator HART of Colorado Do you think that possibility ever ex
isted in recent years

Mr HUSTONNo I don't
The CHAIRMANI might say it will be necessary for the committee

to examine the Nixon papers as they relate to the so-called Huston
plan The committee has subpenaed those papers and an arrangement
has been worked out which is intended to yield those papers to the
committee

When we examine those papers they may or may not tell us how
much the President may have known at any given time But I am told
by Counsel that the papers have been turned over to the White House
by Mr Herbert Miller Nixon's attorney

Our understanding is that they are to come to us Maybe it is just
a stopover at the White House I do not know But we are going to try
to determine that and we hope to have and expect to have those
papers very soon

I think Senator Mathias you are next
Senator MATHIASThank you Mr Chairman
Mr Huston when you received this assignment and when you eval

uated it in the serious way that you described to the committee very
eloquently did it ever occur to you to consult with Senator Eastland
the chairman or Senator Hruska for example the ranking minority
member of the Judiciary Committee on such a serious threat to
the Nation

Mr HUSTON Senator because of my position on the White House
staff I would not have been in a position to do that

Senator MATHIASDid you ever recommend it to anybody else
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Mr HusTON At one point I had recommended that consultation be
undertaken with the ranking members of the Judiciary Committee of
the House of the Internal Security Subcommittee of the Judiciary
Committee and the Internal Security Committee of the House How
ever nothing ever came of that

Senator MATHIAS The concept of coordination with the Congress
which I conceive to be the constitutional plan for dealing with serious
national problems that never emerged in your consultations other
than that once

Mr HUSTONNo sir
Senator MATHIASMr Chairman I am driven by that response to a

retrospective comment Senator Goldwater and I and several other
Members of the Senate went down to the White House one day to have
what we called in those days a "candor meeting with President Nixon
and at that time I suggested that the problems that we now generally
call Watergate would not be resolved unless the President was willing
to discuss questions like the Huston plan

And he said that night "You will get the answer You will get the
full disclosure. And I have to think what a tragedy it is that we did
not try to work these problems out in a coordinated way rather than
come through all of the tragedy that we have been through since that
night to learn about the Huston plan in this setting and in this way
today

I must say that I am perhaps more concerned since Mr Huston's
testimony this morning than I was before because of what he has told
us about the origins of the plan and the way in which it was formu
lated and adopted Senior officials of the Government advocated it and
as he describes it formulated it He himself as the task force director
advocated it and the President of the United States approved it

Now through all of these steps and I would gather from your
testimony that there were a number of steps and a number of meet
ings and consultations was the word Constitution ever used by any
body

Mr HUSTON Senator I do not recall the details of any conversation
except within the context that I had earlier described of this inherent
Executive power a belief that I think permeated the entire intelli
gence community in these areas

Senator MATHIAS Although of course Mr Hoover for example
in referring to implementing mail coverage did raise the question of
illegality

Mr HusTox Yes he did
Senator MATHIASHe did use the word illegal
Mr HusTON Yes yes he did
Senator MATHIAS I think the problem before this committee is a

very real one And I hope that as we make recommendations to the

Congress on how to deal with the problems that have been presented
to us we would have in mind the role of Government in the lives of the

people
The role of Government it seems to me is not just the use of force

It is the use of example and I call to mind Justice Brandeis opinion
Olmstead v The United States in which he said that

Decency security and liberty alike demand that Governmentofficialsshall be
subjected to the same rules of conduct that are commands to the citizen In a
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Governmentof laws existence of the Governmentwill be imperiled if it fails to
observe the law scrupulously Our Government is the potent the omnipresent
teacher for good or for ill It teaches the whole peopleby its example Crime is
contagious If the Government becomesa law-breaker it breeds contempt for
law It invites every man to becomea law unto himself It invites anarchy

To declare that in the administration of the criminal law the end justifies the
means to declare that the Governmentmay commitcrimes in order to secure the
conviction of a private citizen would bring terrible retribution Against that
perniciousdoctrine this Court should resolutelyset its face

It seems to me Mr Chairman that that is a philosophy that should
guide our Government in dealing with even the most serious problems
Now that opinion was written about 1928

Mr Huston you said you thought there had been a change in at
titude perhaps more consciousness of the rights of privacy today than
25 or 30 years ago That opinion would not I think support that
view But let me ask you this question Is it not true that it is not so
much a change in attitude but the development of techniques that has
made us very conscious of our dependence on the fourth amendment
that years ago in fact when the fourth amendment itself was writ
ten the only ways to survey the citizen was through a window or at
his keyhole or listening down his chimney Today you have taps
and bugs and telescopic lenses on cameras You have all kinds of sens
ing devices beyond the imagination of the citizens a generation ago

Do you not feel that the protection of the fourth amendment should
be more resolutely adhered to today than ever before because of that
very fact

Mr HusTON Yes I think that there are numbers of threats today
that weren't perceived I think that a large number of those threats
are not in the intelligence community or even in the enforcement areas
of the Government

Senator MATHIAS Which places as Justice Brandeis suggested an
even greater burden on Government to lead

Mr HUSTON On Government in all respects Senator from the use
of the social security numbers as a national identifier on down to
credit reports and that sort of thing And I think that let me say
for example that I have absolutely no disagreement whatsoever
with the opinion of the court in the U.S district court case which
struck down warrantless wiretaps I agree with the conclusion
of the court entirely in that case and I have no hesitation in my mind
of feeling that the Government has to run that free people have to
run certain risks that are inherent in a society where there are people
who aren't going to play by the same rules

And when I talked about attitude Senator I am not trying to justify
anything I am simply trying to explain my impression of what the
attitude was that I was exposed to by those people who were my
seniors

Senator MATHIAS I understand that and I think you have done
this committee a great service in the way you presented it this morn
ing We are going to need the benefit of all the advice we can get in
making our recommendations

Earlier this morning you said that you thought that domestic intel
ligence should be removed from the FBI and you did not follow that
up I wonder if you would like to amplify that statement

Mr HUSTON Well I think that the biggest problem this committee
has to grapple with if I may presume to suggest to the committee is
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the problem that on the one hand you run the risk that the tools of the
intelligence community the law enforcement community the taxing
authority to the extent that it is immediately accountable and subject
to the direction of the President or the White House is subject to poli
tical abuse So that it is important in my mind to have these authori
ties independent enough that they have the strength to withstand or
resist use of the agencies for partisan or political purposes which
I think most of the agencies most of the time have been successful at
but not all of the time And I'm sure you are aware of many instances
going back way beyond the Nixon administration and in many re

spectst in my judgment much more so in prior administrations where
agencies were used for political purposes And that is a real risk and
a great threat that needs to be dealt with

On the other hand to the extent that these agencies are so inde
pendent that they feel immunity that they do not even have to tell the
President of the United States what they are doing that they do not
feel any accountability to him whatsoever that they are not directly
accountable to the Congress they are not directly accountable to the
Executive and accordingly they are accountable to no one And of
all the power that is dangerous unaccountable power is the most dan
gerous in my judgment so that the dilemma it seems to me that the
Nation faces today is how do you establish these things that are
necessary to protect liberties with enough independence and integrity
to resist any perversions by the politicians and yet make them suffi
ciently accountable to those people who are elected and responsibile
to the American people that they can be on target with the objectives
that have been established by an elected Government And I think
that is the crux of the dilemma that is faced by those who want to deal
honestly with the intelligence community today

Senator MATHIAS This really brings us back to Senator Mondale's
question how can a President feel that the law is being obeyed and
that Presidential policy is being adhered to Does that not bring us in
full circle back to the Constitution and to the assurance to the extent
that we can be sure of any human undertaking that the Constitution
is understood that loyalty to the Constitution is being given by every
public service

Mr HUSTON Yes I think it comes back to an assumption by all of
ficers of what an agreement among all people in Government as to
exactly what are the limits and responsibilities and obligations imposed
by the Constitution But I think that the problem we have had 
and it is not just in this area Senator I think it is in many areas
that over the past 30 years you have had an accretion of little steps
to increase the claim of Executive power and that pretty soon after
a 30-year period all of a sudden you woke up one morning and here
was this creature that had been created that no one along the line
had ever really contemplated

Each of these steps I think initially were innocent and honest steps
I think most of these it is my belief that these people in the intel
ligence community were honest people dedicated people wanting to do
an honest job for what they thought was best for the country And I
do not think that they were out to destroy the liberties of the American
people for any perverse political purpose



40

But what happened in my judgment in this area where I got
sucked in when I should have known better and where many other
more intelligent sophisticated people got sucked in in other areas is the
whole concept of some inherent Executive power that really extends
beyond anything contemplated by those who made the incremental
claims as we went through the years And I think that position has
been reached and now there are some hard looks at this and some
knocks and perhaps we're even swinging in my judgment a little bit
too much the other way But I think that is healthy and I think we are
on the right track

Senator MATHIAS But you agree if it had not come to a screeching
halt there would have been a national

Mr HUSTON I think that what I know and as you know Senator
I left the White House in June 1971 But based on what I know from
what happened subsequently and other things that had happened
in prior administrations there is no doubt in my mind that it was
necessary that this thing come to a screeching halt and some heads
be knocked down and some people have their names attached to
things that they would rather not be attached to and that honest men
look at some tough questions in the search for honest answers And I
hope that is where we are headed today not trying to put the blame
on who was the worst guy in the lot but what in the world got you
guys into this thing what was your thinking how can you avoid it
And here are some honest solutions

Senator MATHIASAnd where do we go from here
Mr HUSTON Well it looks to me like you are on the right track and

my only hope is that this committee and the committee on the other
side will start on the assumption that here exists a need an honest
need for intelligence-collection capability and the analysis capability
and the question is how do we structure it how do we keep it under
control how do we make its exercise of its powers compatible with
the constitutionally protected rights

In a final analysis it is my view Senator whether you are a judge
who sits on the court whether you are a Senator who has to cast a
vote whether you are the Director of the FBI when you have power
in the final analysis you have discretion and that discretion and how
you use it is a matter of the extent of your integrity so the bottom line
in many respects is going to be integrity But where I think I made
my mistake the biggest mistake I made was I assumed that the integ
rity of the people who would be involved in this intelligence-collection
operation was such that although conceptually you could argue that
these recommendations were so broad that they could have encom
passed you know we could have been breaking into 250 million homes
in 1970 my judgment was that those types of extraordinary powers
would be used only under the narrowest most limited circumstances
and for that check I rely upon the integrity of the person who has the
authority

What I have learned subsequently is what happens when the
person who has that discretion is not Dick Helms but he is Howard
Hunt and that seems to me to be the risk So there has to be some insti
tutional restraint in my judgment

Senator MATHIAS Thank you very much Mr Huston You have
been very helpful
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The CHAIRMANThe Constitution when it was written I think rec
ognized this frailty in people who were to be entrusted with power
and for that very reason laid down certain prohibitions certain re
strictions upon the power of Government As you know the first
amendment simply denies to the Government the power to interfere
with free speech and freedom of religion freedom of assembly and
the fourth amendment undertakes to deny to the Government the power
to conduct unreasonable searches and seizures

The men who wrote the Constitution did not want to entrust our
civil liberties to the good judgment and discretion of men in govern
ment who may overreach themselves and that is why these protections
were written into the supreme law of the land

Now I go back to Senator Mathias question He asked you that
when the intelligence leaders were dealing with you to eliminate these
restrictions all of which culminated in your recommendation to the
President that certain illegal actions be taken he asked you whether
anybody expressed any concern about the Constitution And it just
happens Senator Mathias that our counsel Mr Schwarz asked that
question previously in executive session the same question that you
put to the witness Mr Schwarz asked "Was there any person who
stated that the activity recommended which you have previously iden
tified as being illegal opening of the mail and breaking and entry or
burglary was there any single person who stated that such activity
should not be done because it was unconstitutional And you Mr
Huston replied "No. And then Mr Schwarz asked "Was there any
single person who said such activity should not be done because it was
illegal And you replied "No. Now I take it that still remains your
testimony

Mr HUSTON Yes But Senator I might point out that on the con
stitutional question that you know at the time of the Olm8tead case
in 1927 it is my recollection that the Supreme Court at that time held
that in that period held that wiretaps I think they adopted the ex

clusionary rule that didn't apply to the States And it wasn't until
19 I think it was in the Warren Court in 1960 that the Supreme
Court finally held that a nontrespass electronic surveillance constituted
a violation of the fourth amendment

It was not until 1972 that the Supreme Court held that warrantless
wiretaps my only point is that in many of these areas throughout
there have been men of honest differences of opinion who felt that the
Constitution I'm sure for example that Justice Black would have
said from day one that the Constitution clearly prohibited this but
there were other men of equal intent who said that the Constitution
did not contemplate the prohibition of that

The CHAIRMANAs far as bugging is concerned there has been an
evolution in the courts and this has been a gray area in the law but I
do not think that as far as opening the mail was concerned there was
any such gray area and you yourself referred to your recommendation
as an illegal act So we are talking about the whole plan and in the
course of its evolution none of these people even the directors of these
agencies with such great power ever raised the question of the consti
tutionality of what was being proposed

Mr HUSTON That's right
The CHAIRMANThat is correct
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Mr HUSTON Yes sir
The CHAIRMANSenator Schweiker
Senator SCHWEIKERThank you Mr Chairman
Mr Huston one of the areas I am interested in is whether or not the

Huston plan ever died First you have its proposal acceptance and
then its withdrawal But 2 months later in fact less than 2 months
later John Dean wrote about the Interagency Domestic Intelligence
Unit and said it would be established with operational and evaluational
purposes in mind and that it would help to determine what the re
straints were that could be removed

Then in April of 1971 following after that there was another meet
ing with Mr Hoover Mr Helms Admiral Gayler discussing a broad
ening of the operations to remove restraints and particularly of
the very confidential type So the idea keeps emerging almost like a
phoenix out of the ashes and then 3 months after that the Plumbers
was established Do you really feel that the concept the ideas the pro
posals really died at that point

Mr HusTON Well I can only speak Senator of my own knowledge
I was not involved in the creation or operation of the Interagency
Evaluation Committee I left the White House before the Plumbers
were organized so I do not have any personal knowledge of what hap
pened after that

My knowledge is simply that I was told by Mr Haldeman that the
ening of the operations to remove restraints and particularly of
the FBI had decided to withdraw his approval that I was to get the
memorandum back and that the matter then might be reconsidered
if the President could meet with the Attorney General and Mr Hoover
I assumed that such a meeting would be held As far as I know how
ever no such meeting was held

Now it is entirely possible that and perhaps based upon Mr
Dean's memorandum it seems to me likely that as a result of the
decision of the President to terminate his authorization that he had
given in connection with the report of the Interagency Committee
that they decided to go forward on a narrower basis and therefore
established the IEC However the IEC concept was substantially
different from that concept which was set forth in the report of the
Interagency Committee in that we contemplated that the continu
ing group would be comparable to the U.S Intelligence Board that
it would operate within the FBI that the Director of the FBI would
be chairman It would be staffed by FBI people

And as I understand the IEC was set up within the Justice De
partment under the direction or the chairmanship of the Assistant
Attorney General that it had Justice Department staffing and that
the Bureau for all intents and purposes did not cooperate with it
But that is all I know personally

Senator SCHWEIKERWell as I understand it it is true they did not
supply a staff which was taken over by Justice Department but they
did attend meetings and they were part of the formal group So
while there was a balking up along the way somebody was pushing
pushing pushing with a concept and even eventually the FBI at
tended that group meeting while it did not supply staff

So I think you can make a pretty good case out of the fact that
an awful lot of concepts survived intact when you also consider
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that and you admitted this under earlier testimony that Operation
CHAOS was in full blast in the CIA There were other activities that
even the President did not know about previously that were still
going on that some of the agencies did not want to talk about and
did not want to admit to their peers and colleagues that they were
doing So I think when you see the total picture it is not quite as
definitive as just the ending of a chapter the closing of a door

Mr Huston you said in your previous testimony that you spoke
about a classification program and you said on page 96 of your
May 23 deposition that

The whole concept of intelligence operations was obviously a very sensitive
matter If it wouldn't have been classifiedin the way that it was in the agencyand hadn't beenrecognizedas such if this wasn't possible then we couldn't have
had such a plan

Isn't really one of the hearts of this issue Government classifica
tion of information Many of us did not even know about these
matters until much later than it happened because it was highly
classified

Is classification not really a way that the executive branch not
only keeps things from the legislative branch but keeps it from
the people because by your own testimony I think you are obviously
saying that if it had gotten out it probably would have self-de
structed So isn't Government secrecy and classification "top secret
really the means and the vehicle that the Executive accumulates this
great power that people do not want them to have

Mr HUSTON I do not think in my mind there was ever any jus
tification for the existence of the committee or had the Interagency
Domestic Operations Board been established there would have been
any justification for having the mere existence of those operations
classified Nor do I think that in many respects much of what was
discussed or contemplated should have been classified

The only thing in my mind that should be classified would be
that which would reveal would disclose the identity of sources or
otherwise jeopardize the collection of intelligence information

Senator SCHWEIKERI think an interesting footnote to what you
are saying is that many of the documents here today were just de
classified yesterday Here we have had the Huston plan kicking
around for a long period of time it has been fairly general press
knowledge And yet we would have been restrained from asking certain
questions if we had not gotten certain documents declassified by yester
day If it had not come through we might not have been able to have
the hearing And I think this is a pretty good picture of the technique
that a Government branch or agency uses to put these things into
motion This would not ever get off the ground if it were open to
the light of day

We have had a lot of discussion about the fourth amendment Mr
Huston because I realize that that is the heart of the issue I have
a little trouble though when I hear your answer I know what you
told me earlier that you were concerned about revolutionary vio
lence and that you were concerned about the disturbances rocking the
country and that this was the lesser of two evils and that the Con
stitution gave the President an inherent security power of some kind
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But in reading the fourth amendment it is pretty clear what it
says

The right of the people to be secure in their persons houses and papers and
effects against unreasonable searches and seizures shall not be violated and
no warrant shall issue but upon probable cause supported by oath or affirma
tion and particularly describing the place to be searched and the persons or
things to be seized

I do not know that you really need the Supreme Court to say what
that means

What one part of the Constitution gives the executive branch the
rights that you saw for internal security protection What part of
the Constitution can you quote

Mr HUSTON Well Senator first of all I do not take the posi
tion and I am not about to take the position here that Mr Wilson
took before the Ervin committee because that is not my belief I am
simply trying to convey to you what the impression unreasoned that
it was that existed in June of 1970

In my judgment any thoughtful consideration given to the risks
versus the benefits the literal reading of the Constitution and the
general concept under which we have to operate in this country sup
port your position I would say though that the justification that
would have been cited under the fourth amendment would be the
question of whether the search was unreasonable

Senator SCHWEIHERAre you saying that there is or is not consti
tutional power to back up the ultimate right to effect the use of

Mr HUSTONIn my judgment now there is not
Senator SCHWEIKERAs I recall from the nice chat that we had

when I took your deposition before Mr Huston I thought you felt at
the time

Mr HUSTONI did at the time Yes I did
Senator SCHwEIiEii Because I think it is really the heart of the

issue where that power falls and rests And I think it is significant
as one of the other Senators pointed out that they asked you to sign
that memo It seems to me that the White House knew they were walk
ing all over the fourth amendment And it seems to me this is just
one more thing that we have learned to call plausible denial whereby
if something happens why they can really deny it happened except
that some bureaucratic person gets the blame

And it just seems to me that the fact it became the Huston plan
is a pretty good indication that it was not somebody else's plan that
they really knew they were walking over the fourth amendment but
thought they could get away with it Would you agree with that
or not

Mr Hvs'rox No Senator My guess would be that they never gave
any thought to it

Senator SCHWEI1ERThank you Mr Chairman
The CHAIRMANMr Huston when you were testifying in executive

session before this public hearing you were asked about your present
view And I think there are two portions of the deposition that ought
to be read into the record on which I would like any further comment
you may want to make

You were asked what the risk was of setting aside the laws even
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though the purpose seems a very compelling one as you reflect back
upon it And this is what you said

The risk was that you would get people who would be susceptible to political
considerations as opposedto national security considerations or would construe
political considerations to be national security considerations to movefrom the
kid with a bombto the kid with a picket sign and from the kid with the picket
sign to the kid with the bumper sticker of the opposingcandidate And you just
keep going down the line

Is that not really about as good a statement certainly it is one
of the best I have ever seen of the risks that we assume once we begin
to disregard the laws

Mr HusTON Yes I think it is a risk I think people start out with
the best intentions in the world I don't think there was anyone that
was involved in this operation who was motivated by a desire to
protect the President to secure his reelection to embarrass the Demo
crats to engage in any partisan political purpose There was no one
who was going to get any medal put on him that said "hero, or who
was going to be invited as a special guest to the White House Press
Club

But we went from this kind of sincere intention honest intention
to develop a series of justifications and rationalizations based upon
this what I believe to be the basic issue of this distorted view of in
herent executive power and from that whether it was direct as
Senator Schweiker seems to think it is or was indirect or inevitable
as I tend to think it is you went down the road to where you ended
up with these people going into the Watergate

And so that has convinced me that you have just got to draw the
line at the top of the totem pole and that we would then have to take
the risk it is not a risk-free choice but it is one that I am afraid
in my judgment that we do not have any alternative but to take

The CHAIRMAN Has that not really been a lesson that has been
learned by the historians and the scholars through the years who have
been interested in the growth and preservation of a free society that
in the end our reliance must be upon the law

Mr HUSTON I think that is But I think to me the interesting thing
is that many of us who should have known better adopted a view of
the Presidency that was comparable to the pre-Vietnam views of
Dr Schlesinger and others and then proceeded to exaggerate and
accelerate it

As I say I think so much of it was incremental but we have got
as you say correctly I think to get back to the elemental considera
tions And as I say in your consideration I hope you will focus on
this really dangerous question of power without any accountability
whatsoever at least with respect to the Presidency that it ultimately
was an accountability to the people through the Congress But it could
be entirely conceivable that the rest of these things would have been
going on forever and no one including the President no one would
have known about it

The CHAIRMAN Of course accountability is at the heart of this
issue And the thing that has not been known until today about the
Ruston nlan is that it was just a 5-day episode where the President
was asked to confer his authority to do these various things He asked
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for options He authorized these things Five days later upon recon
sideration he revoked it And the fact of the matter is these things
had been going on long before he was asked and they continued long
after he revoked his authority

We have found this to be the endemic problem in the intelligence
service and in the law enforcement service of the Government And
you have characterized it you have said "These agencies are fiefdoms.
It is not only that they do not want the President to know what is going
on for fear he might say you shouldn't do it but they do not want one
another to know what is going on The CIA does not want the FBI
to know what particular things it may be up to and vice versa

And this compartmentalization is always justified with elaborate
arguments about secrecy sensitivity national security And the end
result of it all is such a chaos that the President himself cannot govern
or control the very agencies that are supposed to be upholding the law
and protecting us against the enemy

Now that has to be changed And accountability as you have said
goes to the very heart of our search and it has got to be an accounta
bility not only to the President in the future it has got to be an
accountability to the Congress as well And we are going to find it if
we can and we are going to recommend changes in the law and in the
procedures that we hope will make these agencies accountable in the
future

Senator Mondale
Senator MONDALEThank you Mr Chairman
Earlier Mr Huston you indicated that one of the great needs in

this whole field was to draw the line between what I guess you would
say were legitimate functions of these agencies and a point where they
become involved in the political sense so that they corrupt and under
mine and subvert the political process

Would you not agree that that line has been drawn in terms of the
criminal law now that that has been the basic thrust of the law from
the beginning of American society to give the law enforcement officers
enough power to apprehend criminals but not so much power that
these agencies can be turned in on the American people in terms of
spies and in other ways and that thus the first prerequisite of ac
countability is an agreement that everybody has to obey the law

Mr HUSTON Yes I agree
Senator MONDALEAll right
During your testimony today you seemed to indicate that the pres

ent criminal law did not arm the Government with adequate tools to
anticipate and prevent riots and violence I find that somewhat
disturbing as an old law enforcement officer myself because it is my
impression that there is a host of laws on the books available to crimi
nal investigators and prosecutors law enforcement officers within the
legitimate framework of the Constitution and the laws that permit
investigations and arrests for conspiracy to commit crimes or con
spiracies to cross State lines for purposes of rioting and the rest

Is there anything in your background which equipped you to draw
the judgment that the criminal law is inadequate to deal with the
problems of violence with which you were trying to deal

Mr HUSTONNo I have no claim to any expertise that would qualify
me to say that other than the general specific impression that I had
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the information that I had from those people who were responsible for
handling this problem

Senator MONDALEYet most of the people you were talking to were
not in law enforcement at all They were in counterintelligence work
and in an area which as we now know was violating the law As it was
the only law enforcement principal you had there was Hoover and
he opposed it

Might it be that the whole basis for this recommendation to the
President to relax restrictions on these police activities in order to meet
these threats was based on a false assumption that the law did not in
its proper exercise contain adequate remedies to deal with it

Mr HUSTON Well I think that the intelligence collection or analysis
and collection process is different from the law enforcement process
And I think that the intelligence community can do its job without the
necessity for extraordinary the use of extraordinary investigative
techniques

But I think for example if you take the Safe Streets Act that sets
forth the criteria under which you can have court-ordered wiretaps it
is my recollection that those taps can only run for like 7 days I'm not
sure it's some limited period of time pursuant to a court order be
fore they have to be disclosed to the party who is subject to being over
heard And in a continuing intelligence collection process that would
not be as effective a way to go about it

But I don't think that my judgment would be that there's nothing
we can do today that cannot be done generally within the parameters
of existing criminal laws

Senator MONDALEI am glad to hear you say that because I think
there was an impression left here that the country that lives within the
constitutional law is powerless to deal with violence Within the law
and the Constitution good law enforcement officers know perfectly
well how to investigate the suggestions of probable cause or the com
mission of crimes There are plenty of laws to stop crime before it is
committed before conspiracies are developed

I would like to at least correct what I think is the impression here
that somehow if you are constitutional and legal you are also defense
less that criminal law is a rough tool as practiced constitutionally and
it can work effectively if people have the patience to work within it

One final point earlier today you said that you did not see how your
recommended restrictions on due process in any way contributed to the
Plumbers I will concede that you did not want the Plumbers created
But if violations of the law by public officers are acceptable for your
purposes why are violations of the law for other purposes not equally
justifiable

Mr HUSTON My view on the Plumbers is that you had a group of
vigilantes operating outside the framework of established authorized
law enforcement agencies who were operating for what appeared to
me to be essentially political purposes whereas what we were talking
about was the exercise of functions by authorized law enforcement
agencies for internal security purposes and not political purposes

Senator MONDALEWhich is the more offensive to American society
and principles official lawlessness by persons who are public employ
ees and many of them lawyers on the one hand or paid lawlessness
by persons outside of the Government
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Mr HUSTON Well I am not sure that you can establish any qualita
tive distinction there except for the risk the propensity for such acts
to be undertaken by the vigilantes as opposed to the professionals

Senator MONDALEDo you think that those who ordered the Plumb
ers were not just as convinced of the righteousness of their cause as you
were

Mr HLsTos I do not have any idea what they were convinced of
but I am convinced that the intelligence community would never have
undertaken the Plumbers operation

Senator MONDALEWell I have some trouble accepting that
Thank you Mr Chairman
The CHAIRMANSenator Huddleston
Senator HUDDLESTONThank you Mr Chairman
Just one more question Mr Huston on the subject of the intelli

gence-gathering capability of the IRS You have testified I believe
that you did not specifically make a request of the Service to gather
intelligence on any particular group or individual Is that correct

Mr HUSTON Yes sir
Senator HUDDLESTONWere you surprised to learn then that the

IRS in fact through its Activist Organizations Committee and
through the FBI had been supplying to the White House some 5
months prior to the memorandum that we referred to earlier intelli
gence information on at least one organization the Students for a
Democratic Society

Mr HusTON I do not think I ever saw or I have no recollection of
ever having seen any information that came to the White House from
the IRS Senator

Senator HUDDLESTONWe have a memorandum to that effect [exhibit
65 1] about Mr Paul Wright who at that time was head of the AOC
indicating that he was giving his permission to the FBI to relay to the
White House at the request of the White House intelligence infor
mation that had been gathered on the SDS

Mr HUSTON Well Senator as I think I testified earlier there had
been I assume I don't know what that memorandum dealt with but
if it dealt with financial matters or sources of funding there had
been a standing request from the President before I became involved
in this to the Bureau to provide the White House with continuing
information with respect to sources of funds that were being used by
organizations who were engaged in violence and so what may have
happened is that the Bureau was given that assignment they went to
the IRS and said "do you have any information we can use And
IRS said "Yes you may use this information. The Bureau then sent
it to the White House

But as far as I know I never saw any memorandum from the IRS
directly to the White House or to anyone else to say that this infor
mation was derived from information secured by the IRS

Senator HuDDLESTONWell this memorandum would certainly in
dicate that the IRS was supplying to the White House certain very
sensitive intelligence information

The point I would like to make is that this episode and this testi
mony by you Mr Huston and the subsequent action of the IRS, is
somewhat consistent with other types of information that we have
received where those in high authority within these agencies expressed
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to us that it was not their intent that any abuse occur and it was their
understanding that all down the line understood that no abuse occur
Yet as we see in this case where subsequent to your inquiry of the
agency they did increase their activity in this regard creating the
Special Service Staff We saw this in the case of the poisons that were
not destroyed even though the Director of the Agency was under that
impression and had the understanding that they were destroyed and
that everyone understood There have been other instances in a more
serious area which we cannot go into at this time but relating to
possible assassination plots

'We see consistently that the higher authorities indicate that they
had an understanding that these abuses would not occur but down the
line the persons who were implementing the action had an under
standing according to their testimony that they were acting in ac
cordance with expressed authority from higher-ups And this is the
dilemma in which we find ourselves as we continue to try to pinpoint
the accountability for the kind of actions that are contrary to every
thing we believe in a free and open and democratic society

Thank you Mr Chairman
The CHAIRMANI think that sums it up Senator
Senator Schweiker do you have any further questions
Are there any further questions on the part of the committee If

not I want to thank you very much for your testimony today It has
been extremely important testimony and the committee will stand
adjourned until 10 tomorrow morning

[Whereupon at 12 :15 p.m. the committee adjourned to reconvene
at 10 a.m Wednesday September 24.]
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U.S SENATE
SELECTCOMMIr1EETo STUDYGOVERNMENTALOPERATIONS

WITH RESPECTTO INTELLIGENCEACTIVITIES
Washington D.C

The committee met pursuant to notice at 10:05 a.m. in room 318
Russell Senate Office Building Senator Frank Church (chairman)
presiding

Present Senators Church Tower Mondale Huddleston Morgan
Hart (Colorado) Baker Mathias and Schweiker

Also present William G Miller staff director Frederick A O
Schwarz Jr. chief counsel and Curtis R Smothers council to the
minority

The CHAIRMANThe hearing will please come to order
Yesterday the committee commenced its inquiry into the Huston

plan our witness being Mr Huston And it developed in the testimony
that several illegal proposals had been made to the President in this
case Mr Nixon that he had approved those proposals and later had
revoked his approval But the very activities for which authority
was sought had in fact been going on for a long period of time prior
to the submission of the proposals to the President

The evidence also showed that once the President had revoked the
proposals about 5 days after he had first approved them the activities
nevertheless continued and in some cases were expanded

Mr Huston testified that Mr Nixon was not aware of these activities
either before or after his approval and revocation of the Huston plan
One of the illegal activities was the opening of the mail by the CIA
and this committee will look into that mail-opening program exten
sively It is a very serious matter and we have hearings scheduled a
few weeks from now at the end of which we will inquire in detail
about the mail-opening program

We will want to know for example why the mail of such individuals
and organizations in this country as the Ford Foundation Harvard
University and the Rockefeller Foundation was regularly opened by
the CIA or why the mail coming to or from such individuals as Arthur
Burns Bella Abzug Jay Rockefeller Martin Luther King Jr.
Mrs Martin Luther King Jr. Richard Nixon himself as well as such
Senators as Hubert Humphrey Edward Kennedy even the Chairman
of this committee whose letter to my mother is in the file should have
been regularly opened and scrutinized by the CIA against the laws of
the country

And so today our objective is not to look at this mail program in
great detail for we will do that later But it is rather to examine the
lack of accountability within the Agency and the failure to keep the
President of the United States properly advised of such activities a
core issue if we are going to reform the intelligence agencies and law
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enforcement agencies of the Federal Government and make them
properly responsible and accountable for their actions to the elected
representatives of the people chief among whom of course is the
President himself

Now with that brief introduction to the general topic for the day
I would like to ask our witness Mr Angleton who I understand is
represented by counsel to take the oath Before I ask you to take
the oath Mr Angleton I wonder if your attorney would identify
himself for the record

Mr BROwx Yes Mr Chairman my name is John T Brown counsel
for Mr Angleton in these proceedings

The CHAIRMANThank you Mr Brown Mr Angleton would you
please stand to take the oath Do you solemnly swear that all the
testimony you will give in this proceeding will be the truth the whole
truth and nothing but the truth so help you God

Mr ANGLETONI do
The CHAIRMAN Mr Schwarz would you please begin the

questioning

TESTIMONY OF JAMES ANGLETON FORMER CENTRAL INTELLI
GENCE AGENCY OFFICIAL ACCOMPANIED BY JOHN T BROWN
COUNSEL

Mr SCHWARZMr Angleton were you employed by the CIA in
1970

Mr ANGLETONYes I was
Mr SCHWARZWhat was your job at that time
Mr ANGLETONI was Chief of the Counterintelligence Staff
Mr SCHWARZAnd when did you start working for the CIA
Mr ANGLETONI began in 1947 having come from OSS (Office of

Strategic Services)
Mr ScxwARZ You knew Mr Angleton did you not that the CIA

was opening mail in New York City in 1970 and had been doing so for
approximately 15 or 20 years

Mr ANGLETONI did
Mr BROWNMr Schwarz pardon me If I may interrupt for just a

moment As I indicated to the counsel for the committee Mr Angleton
had a very brief opening statement which he wished to make and I
would like at this time to ask for the opportunity to have him make
that statement if I may

Mr SCHWARZYes I'm sorry You did say that to me and I'm very
sorry Would you go ahead

Mr ANGLETONMr Chairman and members of the committee my
name is James Angleton I am appearing before the committee today
freely and without subpena I am mindful of the serious issues facing
the committee and I know of your concern that they be resolved
prudently and expeditiously I have served in the intelligence com
munity of the United States for 31 years beginning with the OSS
during World War II In 1954 I became Chief of the Counterintelli
gence Staff of the CIA a position which I held until 1974 I am now
retired

My years of service have convinced me that the strength of the
United States lies in its capacity to sustain perpetual yet peaceful
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revolution It is the ultimate function of the intelligence community
as part of our Government to maintain and enhance the opportunity
for peaceful change

I believe most strongly that the efforts and motivations of the intel
ligence community have contributed to the sustaining of a Nation of
diversity and strength

Thank you Mr Chairman
The CHAIRMANThank you Mr Angleton
Mr SCHWARZMr Angleton you just said did you not that you

knew in 1970 and had known for a substantial period of time that the
CIA was opening mail in New York City

Mr ANGLETONThat is correct
Mr SCHWARZAnd Director Helms knew that did he not
Mr ANGLETONThat is correct
Mr SCHWARZAnd J Edgar Hoover head of the FBI knew that

did he not
Mr ANGLETONI would assume so sir
Mr SCHWARZWell I will read to you what Mr Helms said in his

deposition of last week "Mr Hoover knew all about the mail opera
tions. Now you have no reason to doubt that do you

Mr ANGLETONI do not
Mr SCHWARZAnd Mr Sullivan of the FBI knew all about the

CIA's mail-opening program did he not
Mr ANGLETONThat is correct
Mr SCHWARZNow Mr Helms Mr Hoover Mr Sullivan and your

self were all involved in the process which has come to be known as
the Huston plan is that correct

Mr ANGLETONThat is correct
Mr SCHWARZAnd Mr Helms and Mr Hoover signed the plan did

they not
Mr ANGLETONThey did
Mr SCHWARZAnd Mr Sullivan was the primary drafter but you

and other working persons contributed to the drafting of the report
did you not

Mr ANGLETONCorrect
Mr SCHWARZAll right Would you turn Mr Angleton to page 29

of the Special Report Interagency Committee on Intelligence (Ad
Hoc) June 1970 [exhibit 1 1]

Now that is talking about mail coverage isn't it
Mr ANGLETONThat is correct
Mr SCHWARZAnd it distinguishes between routine coverage and

covert coverage saying routine coverage is legal and covert coverage
is illegal is that correct

Mr ANGLETONThat is correct
Mr SCHWARZAnd by covert coverage they meant opening the mail

did they not
Mr ANGLETONExactly
Mr SCHWARZWould you read into the record the first sentence

under the heading "Nature of Restrictions, please
Mr ANGLETON"Covert coverage has been discontinued while routine

coverage has been reduced primarily as an outgrowth of publicity
arising from disclosure of routine mail coverage during legal pro



54

ceedings and publicity afforded this matter in congressional hearings
involving accusations of governmental invasion of privacy.

Mr SCxwARZ Now the first five words say `"covert coverage has
been discontinued, and as you just agreed a moment ago that states
that the opening of mail has been discontinued isn't that right

Mr ANGLETONMay I seek a little clarification please
I believe that if you read the contribution under preliminary dis

cussion we are faced with two problems We are faced with the
problem of domestic mail that goes from one point in the United States
to another point in the United States

The CIA activity was devoted to mail to the United States from
Communist countries and to Communist countries from the United
States So there are two degrees of opening

In other words the entire intent and motivation of the program
as conducted by CIA involved the question of foreign entanglements
counterintelligence objectives

The domestic mail program was a program that had been conducted
at some time or another by the FBI

Mr SCHWARZMr Angleton would you answer my question
The words "covert coverage has been discontinued, covert there

means opening mail isn't that right
Mr ANGLETONThat is correct
Mr SCHWARZI will read to you from the prior paragraph a refer

ence which makes perfectly clear that the committee was talking
about both foreign and domestic mail The sentence which says the
following "Covert mail coverage also known as `sophisticated mail
coverage, or `flaps and seals, entails surreptitious screening and may
include opening and examination of domestic or foreign mail. Now
the sentence which says "covert coverage has been discontinued,
is a lie That is false as far as your knowledge Mr Hoover's knowl
edge Mr Helms knowledge and Mr Sullivan's knowledge isn't that
correct

Mr ANGLETOxExcuse me I'm trying to read your preceding para
graph It is still my impression Mr Schwarz that this activity that
is referred to as having been discontinued refers to the Bureau's ac
tivities in this field

Mr SCHWARZWell the words don't say that first of all Second
how would a reader of these words have any idea that that distinction
is being drawn Mr Angleton

Mr ANGLETONWell it is certainly my impression that this was the
gap which the Bureau was seeking to cure In other words that they
had had such

Mr SCHWARZLet's make perfectly clear what we're talking about
You knew Mr Helms knew Mr Hoover knew and Mr Sullivan
knew that the CIA was in fact opening the mail and the sentence
says "covert coverage" which means mail openings "has been
discontinued.

Mr ANGLETONBut I still say that the FBI in my view are the
ones who made the contribution of that statement It was covering
the problems that they had had in discontinuing their mail coverage

Mr SCHWARZMr Helms signed the report didn't he
Mr ANGLETONThat is correct
Mr SCHWARZAll right I just want to have you read into the
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record from two or more documents which relate to the U.S Attorney
General's being informed about mail opening but being informed in
June 1971 or in other words a year after the Huston plan

Would you first read into the record from exhibit 56 I paragraph
4 of that document And while you were looking for it I will identify
it for the record that that is a CIA memorandum for the record dated
May 19 1971 subject "DCI's Meeting Concerning HT/LINGUAL,
which was a code name for the mail-opening program And it refers
Mr Angleton to a meeting in Mr Helms office which involved a
number of CIA officials including yourself

Now would you read into the record paragraph 4 please
Mr ANGLETONParagraph 4
"The DCI, meaning the Director of Central Intelligence "then asked who in

the Past OfficeDepartment knows the full extent of the operation beyond cover
surveillance The Chief of Counterintelligence, meaning myself "replied that
only Mr Cotter knows for he has been witting while with CIA and the Officeof
Security The previous Chief Postal Inspector Mr Montague had never wanted to
know the extent of examination actually done and was thus able to deny on oath
before a congressionalcommitteethat there was any tampering Mr Cotter would
be unable to make such a denial under oath

In an exchange between the Director for Central Intelligenceand the Deputy
Director for Plans it was observedthat while Mr Cotter's loyalty to CIA could
be assumed his dilemma is that he owes loyalty now to the Postmaster General

Mr SCHWARZAll right In other words for the first time someone
was in the Post Office Department who for sure knew that the mail
was being opened Because of that dilemma Mr Helms went to see
the Attorney General did he not

Mr ANGLETONThat is correct
Mr SCHWARZAll right Now would you read into the record the

memorandum for the record June 3 1971 subject "Meeting at the
DCI's Office Concerning HT/LINGUAL [exhibit 57 2] the second
paragraph which refers to Mr Helms statement that he had briefed
the Attorney General concerning the mail opening program

Mr AxGLETOx Paragraph 2
Mr Helms stated that on Monday he had briefed Attorney General Mitchell

on the operation (NoTE. Mr Helms may have meant Tuesday June 1 Monday
having been a holiday.) Mr Helms indicated that Mr Mitchell fully concurred
in the value of the operation and had no "hangups concerningit When discuss
ing the advisability of also briefing Postmaster General Blount Mr Mitchell
encouragedMr Helmsto undertake such a briefing

Mr SCHWARZAll right Now that document was dated June 3
1971 and the mail opening program lasted until January or Febru
ary 1973 when at the insistence of Mr Colby who said it was illegal
it was dropped Is that correct

Mr ANGLETONThat is correct It was actually the Director was
Mr Schlesinger

Mr SCHWARZAnd was it not Mr Colby who was the moving force
saying it was illegal

Mr ANGLETONPrecisely
Mr SCHWARZAll right no further questions Mr Chairman
The CHAIRMANMr Angleton well first of all Mr Smothers do

you have any questions at this time
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Mr SMOTHERSYes I do Mr Chairman Mr Angleton there are
two matters I would like to inquire into briefly First the process
regarding approval for such actions as mail opening and second the
nature of this working group itself The chief counsel has just raised
the questions regarding the statement in the report of the interagency
group and you indicated in response to his question that that may
have been put in by the FBI Is that correct

Mr ANGLETONPardon
Mr SMOTHERSWith respect to the discontinuance of the covert op

eration mail opening as mentioned in that report you theorized in
response to Mr Schwarz's question that that may have been a state
ment put in by the FBI To the best of your knowledge didn't the
FBI do most of the drafting on this report

Mr ANGLETONThe FBI as I recall it collected the opinions after
each meeting of the participating agencies and appeared at the next
meeting with minutes and a draft of the previous session

Mr SMOTHERSAll right With respect to the question then of mail
opening is it your experience that this kind of operation by the CIA
would have been discussed in interagency working group meetings
among persons who would otherwise have been uninformed of such
operations

Mr ANGLETONNo we would not raise such an operation
Mr SMOTHERSIn the normal course of things would there have

been an approval channel other than such interagency groups for se
curing Presidential advice and consent to such operations

Mr ANGLETONI am not aware of any other channel
Mr SMOTHERSWould such channels as the Special Group or the

Intelligence Board have been a proper place for such matters to be
raised

Mr ANGLETONI do not believe that an operation of this sensitivity
would have been raised in any body It would have been if there was
going to be submission for Presidential approval it would have been
raised either by the Director of the FBI or the Director of Central
Intelligence

Mr SMOTHERSBut in any event it would not have been raised with
this working group involved with the Huston plan

Mr ANGLETONThat is correct That is correct
Mr SMOTHERSMr Angleton if we could turn for a moment to the

process resulting in the Huston plan itself I would like to take you
back to your testimony before the staff of this committee on the 12th
of September At that time you were asked about the involvement of
Mr Tom Charles Huston in the development of this plan I would
like to read to you from page 16 of your transcript and ask you if it
accurately reflects your comments at that time

Mr Loch Johnson is doing the questioning and his question to you is
Do you think that Tom Charles Huston viewed himself as a potential arbitor

for domesticintelligencedisagreementswithin the community
Your response
I think he did because his short letter of instructions to the heads of the

intelligence communitysaid that his role was to be what Dr Kissinger's was in
foreign policy It was a very clear-cut edict so to speak that he was the ultimate
authority in the Executive for domestic security
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Mr Angleton is that statement still true Does that accurately re
flect your testimony on September 12

Mr ANGLETONI think it does I could expand on it but I think that
is quite accurate

Mr SMOTHERSBut that response then is still true You still believe
it to be true

Mr ANGLETONI believe it very much so and that particularly after
listening to Mr Huston yesterday

Mr SMOTHERSLet me then raise with you another question regard
ing Mr Huston's role If you would counsel turn to page 24 of the
same transcript Mr Angleton the question is raised as to whether
Mr Huston was in fact the White House authority but in addition
as to whether he was competent to manage such a group as the one that
was involved in the preparation of the Huston plan

If you would turn to the last Angleton statement on page 24 let me
read into the record your comment at that time and ask if that still
represents your view

Talking about his experience in the intelligence area he was very know
ledgeable He had obviously gone into this matter at some length prior to the
meeting He knew prescisely what none of us really knew that is the depths of
the White House concern In fact the most dramatic moment I think was at
the beginning of one meeting At some stage in the meetings after preliminary
draft had been put forward he found it totally unacceptable and his comments
were to the effect that the subcommittee was not being responsive to the
President's needs

Does that accurately reflect your comments
Mr ANGLETONIt does indeed I think it is almost a direct quotation

as it relates to his insistence after one of the sessions He began the
next session with the statement to the effect that the committee was not
responding the drafting committee was not responding to the
President's requests and was not responsive to it

Mr SMOTHERSDuring the course of the meetings of this interagency
intelligence group was there any doubt in your mind that your pur
pose was to respond to the White House's bidding and that the
message regarding the desires of the White House was being brought
by Tom Charles Huston

Mr ANGLETONThere was no question in my mind nor in the minds
of others that he represented the Commander in Chief in terms of
bringing together this plan and he certainly never qualified what his
authority was He made it very clear and he submitted in writing that
he was to have this role for domestic intelligence comparable to Dr
Kissinger's role in foreign affairs

Mr SMOTHERSThank you Mr Angleton
Mr Chairman I have nothing further
The CHAIRMAN Mr Angleton you heard Mr Huston's testimony

yesterday
Mr ANGLETONI heard most of it sir
The CHAIRMANYou will remember then that he represented to the

committee that in response to the President's desire to extend intel
ligence coverage within this country that he asked the various de
partments of the Government involved the FBI the CIA the NSA
to come together with a plan and give the President some options and
that the purpose of the recommendations that were made to the
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President in the so-called Huston plan based upon the recommenda
tions that had come from these departments was to secure the
President's authorization to eliminate restrictions that he felt were
obstructing this gathering of intelligence

Now Mr Huston told us that he was never informed by the CIA
the FBI or any agency that the mail was being opened He made a
recommendation to the President The President authorized mail open
ings and he testified that to his knowledge the President did not know
that the mail was being opened either

Now when we asked Mr Helms the Director of the CIA if to his
knowledge the President had been told of the mail openings he said
I do not know whether he knew it or not

So the state of the record is that to the best of our knowledge the
President had not been told that the mail was being opened He gets
a recommendation in which it is represented that covert coverage
which is mail openings has been discontinued and he is asked to
authorize the reopening of this program Now you have referred to
the President as the Commander in Chief What possible justification
was there to misrepresent a matter of such importance to the Com
mander in Chief

Mr ANGLETONI would say that your question is very well put Mr
Chairman I can only speculate and I do not have any record of the
discussions between ourselves and the FBI during the drafting stages
but I know we had several where matters tabled within the drafting
committee were matters that we never explained to the other members
and one of them of course was the mail intercept Again only by way
of speculation I believe if the President had approved or even if
there had been some access to the President because I think this is
probably the most difficult task of all was to have the audience in
which these things could be explained I have no satisfactory answer
to your question except that I do not believe that a great deal of the
mail problem centered on the Bureau's lack of coverage not the
Agency's

The CHAIRMANBut the CIA was the agency principally involved in
the mail openings

Mr ANOLETONThat is correct for all foreign mail not for domestic
The CHAIRMANYes and we will explore the whole breadth of that

program in due course Did not the CIA have an affirmative duty to
inform the President about such a program

Mr ANOLETONI believe so without any question
The CHAIRMANBut it apparently was not done You did not inform

the President Director Helms did not inform the President so
Mr ANGLETONI would say sir not by way of any excuse but

those were very turbulent periods for the intelligence community and
particularly for the FBI and I think that all of us had enormous
respect for Mr Hoover and understood the problems which he had
in sustaining the reputation of the FBI

The CHAIRMANBut the fact that the times were turbulent the fact
that illegal operations were being conducted by the very agencies we
entrust to uphold and enforce the law makes it all the more incumbent
that the President be informed of what is going on does it not It
is really not an excuse

Mr ANGLETONI do not think there was ever the forum in which
these matters could be raised at that level I think that has been one
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of the troubles in domestic counterintelligence and foreign counter
intelligence that the issues never do get beyond the parochial circle
of those engaged in that activity

The CHAIRMANBut you have said that there was an affirmative duty
on the CIA to inform the President

Mr ANGLETONI don't dispute that
The CHAIRMAN And he was not informed so that was a failure

of duty to the Commander in Chief is that correct
Mr AxGLETON Mr Chairman I don't think anyone would have

hesitated to inform the President if he had at any moment asked for
a review of intelligence operations

The CHAIRMANThat is what he did do That is the very thing he
asked Huston to do That is the very reason that these agencies got
together to make recommendations to him and when they made their
recommendations they misrepresented the facts

Mr ANGLETON I was referring sir to a much more restricted
forum

The CHAIRMANI am referring to the mail and what I have said is
solidly based upon the evidence The President wanted to be in
formed He wanted recommendations He wanted to decide what
should be done and he was misinformed

Not only was he misinformed but when he reconsidered authorizing
the opening of the mail 5 days later and revoked it the CIA did not
pay the slightest bit of attention to him the Commander in Chief as
you say Is that so

Mr ANGLETONI have no satisfactory answer for that
The CHAIRMANYou have no satisfactory answer
Mr ANGLETONNo I do not
The CHAIRMANI do not think there is a satisfactory answer because

having revoked the authority the CIA went ahead with the program
So that the Commander in Chief is not the Commander in Chief at
all He is just a problem You do not want to inform him in the first
place because he might say no That is the truth of it And when he
did say no you disregard it and then you call him the Commander in
Chief

I have no further questions Senator Tower
Senator Tow in Mr Angleton the role of certain leaders within

the intelligence community such as that of Mr Helms has been of
concern to this committee Referring back to your transcript of Sep
tember 12 at page 17 you were asked about the role of the Director
of your Agency the role of Mr Helms You began by discussing the
first meeting of the interagency committee You were asked who at
tended it and your response was as follows and I read directly from
the transcripts

Mr Helms but he attended only for a few moments Huston made the opening
remarks as I recall And since it was being held in our building Helms made a
brief appearance so to speak the host and he took off and I do not think from
that moment he attended any other meetings

Now Mr Angleton the question is this is this still an accurate
characterization of Mr Helms participation in the decisions and
recommendations leading up to a so-called Huston plan

Mr ANGLETONI did not mean my statement to indicate that there
is any neglect of duty It was simply that the working group was
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qualified to adhere to certain guidelines Mr Helms appearance first
appearance was to lend weight to the President's request and to sup
port Mr Huston

Senator TowER Are you saying then that Mr Helms made no sub
stantial contribution to the substance of the report

Mr ANGLETONNo I am speaking about the that his original
talk was only to outline what the President required from the work
ing group and naturally I saw him from time to time in terms of I
would telephone him to indicate where we stood on the report

Senator TOWER Now Mr Angleton in these working group ses
sions who represented the FBI

Mr ANGLETONMr Sullivan sir who was also the chairman of the
working group

Senator TOWERIn your opinion did Mr Sullivan's views accurately
represent those of Mr Hoover

Mr ANGLETONNo I do not think so
Senator TOWERCould you elaborate on that
Mr ANGLETONMr Sullivan as the chief of internal security

Assistant Director for Internal Security found himself handicapped
by lack of personnel and funding and in addition many of the aggres
sive operations conducted by the Bureau in the past have been system
atically cut out by Mr Hoover

Senator TOWERWhat does that mean What is the significance
Mr AxGLETONThe significance being that the production of Inter

nal Security fell down considerably
Senator TowER Now Mr Angleton did you come to gain some

insight into the relationship between Mr Sullivan and Mr Tom
Charles Huston

Mr ANGLETONWell it was my understanding sir that they had
known one another for over a year prior to the meetings And I would
suggest that Mr Huston was much better educated when he embarked
on these matters than his testimony suggests I find him extremely
knowledgeable He was certainly aware of the gaps

Senator TowER Would you say that Mr Huston reflected the views
of Mr Sullivan

Mr ANGLETONVery much so sir
Senator TOWER [presiding] I have no further questions

Mr Mondale
Senator MONDALEThank you Senator Tower
Mr Angleton you were in charge of the covert mail cover program

from the beginning am I correct
Mr ANGLETONNot from the beginning sir from 1955
Senator MONDALEAll right
Mr ANGLETONI took it on as an ongoing operation which had been

lodged also in the Agency
Senator MONDALEWhat is your understanding as to who authorized

the program
Mr ANGLETONI would say that the operation that was first initiated

in 1952 at some stage the authorization was from the Chief of Opera
tions of the Clandestine Services

Senator MONDALEAs you conducted this program under whose
authority was it your understanding that you were operating

Mr AxaLETON Within the Agency
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Senator MONDALEYes
Mr ANGLETONUnder the Chief of the Clandestine Operations
Senator MONDALEThe Deputy Director for Plans would that be
Mr ANGLETONCorrect
Senator MONDALEFor your purposes was that considered adequate

authority or was this such that you felt authority had to flow from
either the President or the National Security Council

Mr ANGLETONI believe that I regarded that plus the authority
from the Director who was knowledgeable of the program as internal
authority

Senator MONDALEAt your level of operations that would be the
only authority with which you would concern yourself

Mr ANGLETONThat is correct
Senator MONDALEAll right What was your understanding of the

legality of the covert mail operation
Mr ANGLETONThat it was illegal
Senator MONDALEIt was illegal Now you are an attorney
Mr ANGLETONNo I am not sir
Senator MONDALEWell that might be an asset
Mr ANGLETONThat is my cover Senator
Senator MONDALEHow do you rationalize conducting a program

which you believe to be illegal
Mr ANGLETONTo begin with I was taking it over as an ongoing

operation and there was probability that the program through lack
of personnel and funding would have been scrubbed at some stage
From the counterintelligence point of view we believe that it was
extremely important to know everything possible regarding contacts
of American citizens with Communist countries

And second that we believed that the security of the operation
was such that the Soviets were unaware of such a program and there
fore that many of the interests that the Soviets would have in the
United States subversive and otherwise would be through the open
mails when their own adjudication was that the mails could not be
violated

Senator MONDALESo that a judgment was made with which you
concurred that although covert mail opening was illegal the good
that flowed from it in terms of the anticipating threats to this coun
try through the use of this counterintelligence technique made it
worthwhile nevertheless

Mr ANGLETONThat is correct
Senator MONDALEHow do you recommend that this committee deal

with this profound crisis between political and legal responsibility
in government a nation that believes in the laws and what you regard
to be the counterintelligence imperative of illegal activity What do
we do about it

Mr ANGLETONMy own belief has always been that high authority
whether it be on the Hill the Congress or in the Executive needs
to examine very closely the counterintelligence content available to
this Government regarding its adversaries and regarding the Soviet
and the Soviet Bloc

To my knowledge there has never been such an examination I
believe very much in a statement made by Director of the FBI
Mr Kelley that it is his firm view which he expressed in Canada
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at a bar association convention that certain individual rights have
to be sacrificed for the national security

Senator MONDALEDo you believe that national security cannot be
protected except through the sacrifice of these rights

Mr ANGLETONI believe that all matters dealing with counter
espionage require very sophisticated handling and require consider
able latitude

Senator MONDALEWho do you think should be empowered to deter
mine which rights should be set aside

Mr ANGLETON I think that sir not being an expert in these
matters that it should be a combination of the Executive and the
Congress

Senator MONDALEHow would the Congress express itself Tradi
tionally it is through the adoption of laws

Mr ANGLETONI am afraid I do not
Senator MONDALEAs I understand the progression of this dis

cussion it is your opinion that this Nation cannot protect itself with
out setting aside certain personal liberties Then I asked you who
would determine what liberties were to be set aside And you have
said it should be a combination of the Executive and the Congress
Of course the Congress acts through laws Are you saying that we
should take another look at our laws to see whether they fully meet
the needs of national security

Mr ANGLETONThat is correct
Senator MONDALEWould it not have been better then when these

laws were violated in the past to do just that Come to the Congress
and say "in our opinion we cannot defend you under the present laws
and therefore we make these recommendations for change. That
was not what was done Surreptitiously and privately and covertly
legal rights of the American people were violated in this case mail
was opened without any such approval in the law Is that correct

Mr ANGLETONThat is correct
Senator MONDALEDo you think that was a correct way to proceed
Mr ANGLETONI think in an ideal world dealing with intelligence

and I have never seen one yet that these matters should have been
brought up vigorously All through the life span of the CIA I do
not think there was the proper forum here for the airing securely
of these matters

Senator MONDALEI disagree with you on the question of national
security I think our Constitution provides plenty of power to protect
this country In any event I see no authority for anyone in the
executive or in the Congress or anywhere else for determining on
his own that the law is not good enough and therefore taking it into
his own hands I see no way of conducting a civilized democratic
society with those kinds of rules

Now in your system for covert openings there was prepared a
watch list which set forth certain names of organizations and purposes
and those names were the trigger for opening mail to or from them
which was sent internationally

Mr ANGLETONTo the Soviet Union
Senator MONDALETo the Soviet Union The list included Linus

Pauling John Steinbeck the author and Victor Reuther of the Auto
Workers What counterintelligence objective was it you thought you
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were achieving in opening the mail of what most of us would assume
to be very patriotic thoughtful decent Americans

Mr ANGLETONSir I would prefer if possible to respond to that
question in executive session

Senator MONDALEWell I would like the answer The chairman is
not here so I think we ought to pass that request up until the chairman
is back

I have several other questions along that line with other names But
in any event let us wait until the chairman returns

Senator TOWER What was the request of the witness That it
not be answered except in executive session

Senator MONDALEYes I asked about three names that were on the
watch list and he asked to answer that in executive session I think we
should await the chairman

Mr ANGLETONSir may I please modify that
Mr BROWN Would the Senator please just indulge us for just a

moment so I can confer with Mr Angleton
Senator TowER Let us have order please
Mr Angleton should you answer this question in open session

would you be disclosing classified information that has not been
previously cleared for disclosure

Mr ANGLETONI would also need to have the opportunity to review
files in the agency before making any response

Senator TowER In other words you do not know whether it would
be disclosing classified information that has not been cleared

Mr ANGLETONI would not depend on my memory sir at this time
because these are cases or matters which apparently were some time
back

Senator TowER The Chair will rule that for the time being you
will not be required to answer the question in open session but that
the matter can be reopened should the committee decide that they
should be disclosed in public session

Mr ANGLETONThank you
Senator MONDALEI have got some other names I would like to sub

mit to Mr Angleton which I wish he would use in his review in prepa
ration for that answer whether in public or in private

Senator TowER Thank you Senator Mondale Senator Baker
Senator BAKER Mr Chairman thank you very much
I believe most of the information relevant to the Huston plan docu

ment have been covered by other members of the committee and by
counsel But there are two or three things of a more general nature
that I would like to direct Mr Angleton's attention to and ask his
reaction or comments on

Before I do however what was your job at the time of your retire
ment from the CIA

Mr ANGLETONI was the head of counterintelligence
Senator BAKER Counterintelligence in layman's terms implies

something other than intelligence I take it that it implies something
to do with keeping up with what the other fellow's intelligence
would be

Mr ANGLETONThat is correct
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Senator BAKER Was a major part of your operation concerned with
intelligence operations against the United States by say the Soviet
Union or other countries

Mr ANGLETONIt was a question of all hostile intelligence services
where we have a situation for example that in the Soviet bloc alone
there are over 27 intelligence services who would conduct activity in
the United States and in the territories of allies

Senator BAKER Well to put it in lay terms again counterintelli

gence was to protect our intelligence resources
Mr ANGLETONIt was to penetrate and frustrate the espionage and

subversion from outside
Senator BAKER How than was counterintelligence your area of

concern and expertise important to that area to be involved with mail

openings
Mr ANGLETONWell since the mail openings were to the Commu

nist countries it meant that there was a contact regular contact with
Americans and third country nationals who were here For example
there are many third country nationals that were here studying who
in turn had relatives who were studying in Soviet institutions

Senator BAKER I can follow that But what prompted the question
was why on earth would you have for instance Frank Church or
Richard Nixon on that list

Mr ANGLETONI would say it was very much an error
Senator BAKER It was an error to have them on the list
Mr ANGLETONThat is precisely correct
Senator BAKER Are there other members of this committee that

were on that list
Mr ANGLETONI'm not aware of it sir I've not gone through the

listings
Senator BAKER You began this operation in 1954 or thereabouts

I understand
Mr ANGLETONIt was started in another part of the agency in 1952

and it was taken over by us counterintelligence in 1955
Senator BAKER I understand from your testimony to Senator Mon

dale that you think that it is of sufficient value so that it ought to be
continued

Mr ANGLETONIt is certainly my opinion and the opinion of my
former associates

Senator BAKER It should be continued even if it required the change
of the statute law and I am not sure that would even do it Let us

just assume for the moment that you have a congressional debate on
the necessity for doing it and thus change the nature of the postal
system that is people no longer would assume that their mail was

inviolate that people probably were going to inspect it That gets us

terribly close to Big Brotherism the idea that when you mail a letter
you have got to assume that somebody may read it at least a letter
outside the country Even if you assume that that would be the range
and scale of the debate in Congress you would favor the passage of
such a bill

Mr ANGLETONI didn't quite say that sir I believe I would prefer
if possible to stick to what I believe to be the approach to the prob
lems within the intelligence community and that is that both the
executive at a high level and the Congress examine in depth the nature
of the threat to our national security
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Senator BAKER If I may interrupt you for a minute I think I ought
to explain why I am proceeding in this way I know from reading
your briefing papers and from a general impression of your service
to your country and to the CIA that you have been an extraordinarily
important figure in the intelligence and counterintelligence scheme of
things for many many years I believe based on your testimony that
you have a grave concern for the nature and the scope of the foreign
threat and the importance of the methods and techniques that are
employed or may be employed by the CIA by the DIA and by other
intelligence agencies

That is my general impression But your impression of us should be
that while we recognize the importance of that it gets right sticky
when it would appear in some cases clearly that those methods and
techniques violate either the statute law or the Constitution of the
United States What I am putting to you is whether or not this coun
try should engage in a debate in the congressional forum which is
where laws are made and changed about a matter such as the chang
ing of the fundamental nature of the postal system that is to say to
create a situation where people must assume that their mail is being
read

Now are the techniques for intelligence gathering is the nature of
the foreign threat such that we should go ahead with that debate or
even pass such a statute

Mr ANGLETON I think in the present atmosphere it would be
impossible

Senator BAKER That is sort of our job too to guess what is possible
and impossible in the Congress and I am often fooled about what is
possible and impossible From your standpoint what I am trying to
drive at is whether or not you believe the scope and the extent of the
threat to this country from abroad is sufficient to launch this Congress
into a debate on whether there should be such a change in the postal
laws or not

Mr ANGLETONWell I must accept sir the fact that again that I do
not believe that the atmosphere would even tolerate this subject being
the subject of debate I think these perceptions of dangers and threats
have changed very greatly in the last 2 years I think the policies of
detente and prior to that peaceful coexistence

Senator BAKER What do you think of the policies of detente
Mr ANGLETONWell I would only speak to the question of detente

peaceful coexistence strictly from counterintelligence observation
Senator BAKER That is why I asked you You were the head man in

that field What do you think of it
Mr ANGLETONMy view is that there is complete illusion to believe

that on the operative clandestine side which is in a sense a secret
war that has continued since World War II that the Soviets or the
Soviet bloc have changed their objectives And I base this on counter
intelligence cases

Senator BAKER I do not mean to embarrass you Mr Angleton but
I want to ask you this question In that respect is your disagreement
with detente as a national policy part of the reason why you retired
from the CIA at the time you did

Mr ANGLETONI really cannot say Every day that passes I discover
much to my amazement certain points of view and activity in which I
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might say neither myself nor my colleagues were in great favor I
cannot be specific I do not have the facts

Senator BAKER Mr Angleton there are many questions I could ask
Your experience covers a turbulent time in history and the tempta
tion to ask you specific details about it is almost irresistible But
for the moment in view of the time restraints I will postpone that

I would ask only a single thing and that is whether or not you think
there should be a significant national debate in a congressional forum
as well on the question as to whether or not we should legalize some of
the activities that now appear to be illegal in the intelligence-collecting
field Now it is my own personal view that if you are going to do
some of these things the country will not accept them and should not
They are intrinsically an intrusion beyond the scope of the permissible

But if you are going to do some of the others that are more closely
held you ought not to do them without asking You ought to send
them up to Congress and find out what the likelihood of the law being
changed may be Would you generally agree in retrospect that that
ought to be the way this matter is approached

Mr ANGLETONThere is no question in my mind
Senator BAKER Thank you sir Thank you Mr Chairman
Senator TOWERSenator Huddleston
Senator HtDDLESTONThank you Mr Chairman
Mr Angleton first I wonder if we might bring some of the intelli

gence terminology down to lay language so that the people will have
a complete understanding of what we are talking about here I think
we have pretty well covered mail coverage but just to clarify it maybe
somewhat further we are discussing the actual opening of mail of cer
tain citizens who appear on a predetermined list Does some individual
actually read this mail or is it photographed or just how is this
handled

Mr ANGLETONWell sir the process was to collect mail at an inter
national terminal before it went abroad and mail coming from abroad
from Communist countries and having the opportunity to surrepti
tiously open the envelopes photograph the contents and to dispatch
the mail to the addressee The photographs of the mail were brought
through another part of our organization to us in Counterintelligence
where we had a group of some six people very fluent in languages and
also in holograph and flaps and they were very sophisticated tech
nicians and analysts They would make abstracts of the mail where it
was important together with internal findings and dossiers and direct
it to certain selected customers

Senator HUDDLESTONCustomers being specific agencies of the Gov
ernment either CIA

Mr ANGLETONFor all intents and purposes it was only to the FBI
although there was some mail that did there were some special items
that went to military intelligence

Senator HUDDLESTONNow electronic surveillance what all does
this involve

Mr ANGLETONPardon sir
Senator HUDDLESTONElectronic surveillance what does this in

volve specifically
Mr ANGLETONWe were not involved in electronic surveillance
Senator HUDDLESTONYou know what it is do you not
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Mr ANGLETONYes sir It is all forms of eavesdropping
Senator HUDDLESTONIs this tapping telephones
Mr ANGLETONTelephones
Senator HUDDLESTONThat is a wiretap
Mr ANGLETONBugs
Senator HUDDLESTONBugs in rooms or in places where people

might assemble
Mr ANGLETONPrecisely
Senator HUDDLESTONWithout their knowledge
Mr ANGLETONHopefully
Senator HUDDLESTONSurreptitious entry what is this describing
Mr ANGLETONThat is the ability to penetrate into either a build

ing or mail
Senator HUDDLESTONBreak it down into a simple context that we

hear in every police court in the country on Monday morning It is
breaking and entering to a great degree is it not It might be 

Mr ANGLETONAs long as there is no I say I agree sir
Senator HUDDLESTONIt would be breaking into someone's home

or into his office or his apartment and in effect taking what you con
sider to be important to the objective

Mr ANGLETONIt is not so much taking as it is photographing
Senator HUDDLESTONOr photographing
Mr ANGLETONThere is not really much breakage
Senator HtDDLESTONWhat do you mean by development of campus

sources
Mr ANGLETONIs that in the context sir of the Huston plan
Senator HUDDLESTONYes that was part of the Huston objective
Mr ANGLETONIt simply meant the eventual recruitment of sources

on the campus
Senator HUDDLESTONWould that be students
Mr ANGLETONI believe it referred specifically to students and

perhaps some instructors
Senator HUDDLESTONWho would perform as informants or as 
Mr ANGLETONThey would be spotters in terms of possible recruit

ment of people or informants
Senator HUDDLESTONI think it is important that the people under

stand what we are talking about when we talk in intelligence terms
Mr Angleton and those descriptions I think will be helpful

Now prior to the development of the Huston plan would you say
that one of the reasons that this development occurred was that con
flicts had grown specifically between the CIA and the FBI

Mr ANGLETONUnfortunately yes
Senator HUDDLESTONWould you describe what some of those con

flicts were some of the things that were troubling Mr Hoover
Mr ANGLETONWell to begin with in all fairness to Mr Hoover

after World War II he was not happy with his activities in certain
parts of the world which he conducted during wartime being trans
ferred to another agency I do not believe that this was jealousy as
has often been stated I think that he only had to look at the fact
that during World War II the OSS had many people who were loyal
to General Donovan but also had loyalties to the opposition and I
do not want to characterize it as many I think it is in many records
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And therefore there was a very grave problem of the security stand
ards of the Agency coming from World War II

Senator HUDDLESTONDid this result in the concern that he had that
there were informants within the FBI that were telling the CIA
things that Mr Hoover did not think they should be telling

Mr ANGLETONSir I think you are referring directly to the one
straw that broke the camel's back

Senator HUDDLESTONWas this a single incident
Mr ANGLETONA single incident in which an officer of the CIA re

ceived information to which he was entitled regarding a foreign na
tional who disappeared and he received this information from an
unnamed FBI officer Mr Hoover demanded the identity of the FBI
officer The CIA official as a matter of personal integrity refused to

divulge the name of his source and he also offered to the Director
Mr Helms his resignation

Senator HUDDLESTONYou indicate this was a one-time incident Are

you suggesting that the CIA did not have other sources of informa
tion from within the FBI that may not have been known by the

Director Mr Hoover
Mr ANGLETONI would never call them sources The CIA had many

contacts with the FBI at various levels
Senator HUDDLESTONWere there also instances where the CIA re

quested of the FBI and of Mr Hoover to undertake certain wiretaps
for domestic surveillance that Mr Hoover declined to do

Mr ANGLETONThat is correct
Senator HUDDLESTONDid this also create friction between the

agencies
Mr ANGLETONI do not think that that in itself necessarily created

the friction I think the friction came from the case I described earlier
Senator HUDDLESTONJust that one case Was that enough to cause

Mr Hoover to eliminate the liaison totally and formally between the
two agencies

Mr ANGLETONThat is correct
Senator HUDDLESTONAnd he did that in fact
Mr ANGLETONHe did indeed
Senator HUDDLESTONDuring the early sessions of the group that

was setting up the Huston plan was this friction evident to you as
a participant of those meetings that the CIA and the FBI were not

getting along at the top levels as they might
Mr ANGLETONWell I do not think that the relationship at the

top levels was ever satisfactory I believe and this may be somewhat
of an exaggeration but I believe that over a period of some 25 years
I do not think there were probably more than three or four or five
meetings between the Director of FBI and the Director of CIA except
those that might have been casual where they bumped into one an
other in a national security conference

Senator HUDDLESTONDid this adversely affect the efficiency of our

intelligence community
Mr ANGLETONIt did
Senator HUDDLESTOX'Do you think Mr Hoover's concern in the

FBI's dealings with the CIA was principally due to the questionable
legality of some of the things that the CIA was asking him to do
Or was it a concern for the public relations aspect of his agency
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Mr ANGLETONWell I think that Mr Hoover was conscious of all

aspects of situations where the Bureau's interests were affected
whether it be professional whether it be public relations he was
without question the number one law enforcement officer in the United
States and probably the most respected individual outside the United
States among all foreign intelligence and security services And I

believe that Mr Hoover's real concern was that during the Johnson

administration where the Congress was delving into matters pertain
ing to FBI activities Mr Hoover looked to the President to give him

support in terms of conducting those operations And when that sup
port was lacking Mr Hoover had no recourse but to gradually elimi
nate activities which were unfavorable to the Bureau and which in
turn risked public confidence in the number one law enforcement

agency
And I think his reasoning was impeccable
Senator HUDDLESTONWell did the CIA on occasion ask Mr

Hoover and his agency to enter into "black bag jobs
Mr ANGLETONThat is correct
Senator HUDDLESTONAnd that is surreptitious entry or in layman's

terms breaking and entering
Mr ANGLETONIt deals basically with handling couriers the man

who carries the bag
Senator HUDDLESTONDuring the initial stages of the interagency

committee developing the Huston plan did it occur to you to inquire
whether or not since you were aware that you were suggesting or

talking about doing things that were illegal did it occur to you to

inquire whether or not the Attorney General of the United States had
been advised or questioned about this plan

Mr ANGLETONWell I did not have as a rule relations with many
Attorneys General except on very special cases

Senator HUDDLESTONI am not suggesting you would have inquired
yourself but that his approval would have been given or at least he
would have been consulted

Mr ANGLETONMy approach sir on that
Senator HUDDLESTONDid it even bother you to wonder about it
Mr ANGLETONNo I think I can reconstruct my attitude over many

years on that matter that I felt it most essential that the Attorney
General be aware of the program in order to read the mail and to read
the production In other words I think that an Attorney General
who does not know the minutiae of the threat is a very poor Attorney
General

Senator HUDDLESTONWere you surprised then to learn that he had
not been consulted about the Huston plan

Mr ANGLETONI was absolutely shocked I mean it was unbelievable
because one believed that he had everything relating to Justice
Department

Senator HUDDLESTONIs that the reason that you testified you were
not surprised when the President rescinded his approval after Mr
Hoover went to the Attorney General

Mr ANGLETONI must repeat that I could well understand how
without even going into any inquiries that the Huston plan was dead

Senator HUDDLESTONYou expected that to happen
Mr ANGLETONAbsolutely
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The CHAIRMAN[presiding] Thank you very much I want to thank
Senator Tower for taking over and presiding for me I had to be at
a meeting of the Senate Foreign Relations Committee that is consider

ing the Sinai agreements and for that reason I had to absent myself
Let us see we are now at Senator Schweiker please
Senator SCHwEIKERThank you Mr Chairman
Mr Angleton did you support the Huston plan in principle At

the time that this became a function of your decisionmaking process
your administrative responsibility did you support the Huston plan

Mr ANGLETONI did
Senator SCHWEIHERAfter the Huston plan was shot down I guess

by a combination of John Mitchell and J Edgar Hoover there were
some other actions taken First of all John Dean was moved in and
somewhat replaced Mr Huston in his duties and then he wrote a
memo on September 18 1970 [exhibit 24 1] within 2 months of the
decision to abandon the Huston plan And he set up a new committee
and I quote now from his memo "a key to the entire operation will
be the creation of a interagency intelligence unit for both operational
and evaluation purposes. You were a part of that new unit was that
correct

Mr Art6LETONI was present
Senator SCHWEIHERAnd as I understand it the very first meeting

of that unit was held in John Dean's office in the White House Is
that correct

Mr AxGLETOx That is correct
Senator SCHWErKERSo in essence by this move did you not really

begin to accomplish many of the objectives that Mr Huston set out
but you did it in a way that Mr Mitchell and Mr Hoover did not
strenuously interpose their objection Is that correct

Mr AxOLETOx I do not have any evidence of that
Senator SCHWEIHERWell on April 12 do you recall there was a

meeting among Mr Helms Mr Hoover and Admiral Gayler to dis
cuss loosening up or broadening whatever way you want to call it the
information gathering techniques to the point where some of the
elements of the Huston plan were being reconsidered Do you recall
such a meeting

Mr ANGLETONI know that that was something that was of concern
to the intelligence community prior to and after the Huston plan The
Huston plan itself had no impact or did not impact on the meeting
the question of espionage assistance to the National Security Agency

Senator SCHwEIKER Of the seven or eight individual elements of
the Huston plan concerning new ways of getting intelligence more
easily weren't some of these similar to the proposals that were dis
cussed at the April 12 meeting as well as at the interagency meeting
Certainly you did discuss them and did they not come up for consid
eration in different forms

Mr ANGLETONExcuse me sir
Senator I am trying to be responsive to your hypothesis The Huston

plan in effect as far as we were concerned was dead in 5 days and
therefore all of the other matters of enlarging procurement within
the intelligence community were the same concerns that existed prior
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to the Huston plan and subsequent to the Huston plan The Huston
plan had no impact whatsoever on the priorities within the intelligence
community

Senator SCHWEIKERI understand that Mr Angleton But at that
meeting where Mr Helms and Admiral Gayler and the others met
was there not a discussion to do some of the very same things that
had been referenced in the Huston plan

Mr ANGLETONThat part is correct sir
Senator SCHWETKERThat is all I am trying to establish
Mr ANGLETONBut it had a life of its own prior to the Huston plan
Senator SCHWEIKERAnd then did not the Plumber's unit at a later

time perform some of the same illegalities such as breaking and enter
ing that the Huston plan has proposed

Mr ANGLETONPardon
Senator SCHWEIKERI realize you are not directly connected with

the Plumbers but did the Plumber's unit not do some of the same
things breaking and entry illegal burglary that the Huston plan
proposed Is that not a fact

Mr ANGLETONYes
Senator SCHWEIKERSo in essence they went around the back door

instead of the front door Even though the Huston plan was dead I
believe it had nine lives Now Mr Angleton you were head of the
Counterintelligence Unit of the CIA and under you was a group called
the Special Operations Group headed by Mr Richard Ober who we
will be hearing from tomorrow But inasmuch as you were involved
as his immediate supervisor it is correct to say that Operation CHAOS
was under your supervision although not immediately

Mr ANGLETONIt was technically under my supervision for "rations
and quarters.

Senator SCHWEIKERAnd you supported and went along with Op
eration CHAOS as an executive of CIA is that not correct

Mr ANGLETONI was not familiar with all of the operations of
CHAOS

Senator SCHWEIKERDid you object to it Did you oppose it Did
you fight it in any way

Mr ANGLETONThose operations I knew about I approved I mean
I was approving of

Senator SCHWEIKERWere you aware that some of the Operation
CHAOS agents were operating in the United States

Mr ANGLETONI was not I would qualify that to say as I have said
before before the Rockefeller Commission that there was a period in
all operations of that nature where the agent had to build cover in
the United States But I suggested and I still believe that those opera
tions should be examined in terms of what was Mr Ober's motive
And I think that one will find as far as I know that his motive was
to send these people abroad for intelligence collection

Senator SCHWEIKERWell were you aware of the memos [exhibit
651] that CIA sent to Walt Rostow and then Henry Kessinger which
said the following and I quote "you will of course be aware of the
peculiar sensitivity which attaches to the fact that CIA has prepared
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a report on student activities both here and abroad. Were you aware
of either memo number one or number two that you were following
student activities here

Mr ANGLETONDo we have this memorandum
Senator ScHwErgER I will ask the counsel whether you have it

This was received from the Rockefeller Commission You might not
have it immediately before you

Mr ANGLETONI do not recall it
Senator SCHWEIKERLet me ask you this way Were you aware of

any activities under you or under people under your direction that
had to do with preparing a report on the domestic activities of stu
dents here in the United States of America

Mr ANGLETONThere were reports that I cannot identify unless
I see them

Senator SCHWEIKERThat is not my question My question is were
you aware of any counterintelligence activities directed against the
students of the United States of America here at home You were in
charge of supervising this whole counterintelligence unit

Mr ANGLETONI tried to explain sir that I was not in charge
Senator SCHWEIKERWhat does being Chief of Counterintelligence

mean You were Chief of the Counterintelligence Staff were you not
Mr ANGLETONYes
Senator ScHwErgER And that did not come under your purview
Mr ANGLETONI said that Mr Ober's unit was in the Counter

intelligence staff for rations and quarters I did not have access to
many of his disseminations We were not even on the carbon copies
for dissemination I did not know the identity of his agents I did
not have any knowledge or appurtenances of a case officer over these
activities

Senator SCHWEIKERLet me ask you something that you did testify
to that we will not have a problem of communication on On page
109 of your September 12 testimony in a deposition before this com
mittee you were specifically asked about how the CIA might either
ignore or not follow or contradict an order relating to the destruction
of shellfish toxins and poisons about which we held hearings last
week Now you are quoted in your deposition "It is inconceivable that
a secret intelligence arm of the government has to comply with all
the overt orders of the government. Is that an accurate quote or not

Mr ANGLETONWell if it is accurate it should not have been said
The CHAIRMANThat is right Mr Angleton
Senator SCHWEIKERIt looks like we are on plausible denial again

is all I can say here Mr Chairman It is a direct quote and I under
stand the procedure is to give you an opportunity to review your
testimony each day in case you want to correct it Did you not have
that opportunity

Mr ANGLETONI did not expect sir to be called Friday night late
and told I would be here today I intended in due course to see my
testimony I was informed that I would be present in October

Senator SCHWEIKERWell getting back to the issue at hand Mr
Angleton do you believe that statement that you made or do you not
believe it What is your belief of whether a secret intelligence agency
has the right to contradict a direct order of a President or whether it
does not apply
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Mr ANGLETONWell I would say I had been rather imprudent in
making those remarks

Senator SCHWEIKERWell I think Mr Chairman it raises the prob
lem that this committee is really confronted with And I don't want to
say that unfortunately you are not the exception in this belief Mr
Angleton because I think our work our intelligence investigation has
turned up an awful lot of people in the intelligence community who
really feel this way

I think that is exactly how the toxin situation got to where it was
And while this may not have been the biggest thing that happened I
think it is indicative of the problem that this committee and the Con
gress have to deal with And you feel or the intelligence community
feels that they are removed from even a direct order of the President
And I think that does come to the heart of the issue I think you were
honest in your statement and I think actually this is the issue before the
committee and the Congress now Thank you Mr Chairman

The CHAIRMANWell I might observe that Mr Angleton has not
denied the statement nor has he changed his position He said it was
an imprudent thing to say That was your answer was it not

Mr ANGLETONI have not pursued the question of toxins from a pro
fessional point of view I did not listen to all of the hearings on it It is
a matter very much outside of my professional background

The CHAIRMANBut your statement Mr Angleton is not related to
toxins It is a very general statement which I do believe represents
your view

Mr ANGLETONI am sorry sir but it does not necessarily represent
my views

The CHAIRMANYou said it is inconceivable that a secret intelligence
arm of the Government has to comply with all of the overt orders of
the Government

Mr ANGLETONTo comply with all overt
The CHAIRMANDo you retract that statement now or do you merely

regard it as imprudent
Mr ANGLETONI have not studied the testimony sir
The CHAIRMANMay I call your attention to it on page 109 of your

testimony before this committee September 12 beginning on line 9
and I read "It is inconceivable that a secret intelligence arm of the
Government has to comply with all of the overt orders of the Govern
ment.

Mr ANGLETONI withdraw that statement
The CHAIRMANDo you withdraw that statement
Mr ANGLETONI do
The CHAIRMANDid you not mean it when you said it the first time
Mr ANGLETONThis was stated before the hearings before you held

your hearings on this matter
The CHAIRMANYes but when you said it to us did you mean it or

did you not mean it
Mr ANGLETONI do not know how to respond to that question
The CHAIRMANYou do not know how to respond to the question
Mr ANGLETONI said that I withdrew the statement
The CHAIRMANVery well but you are unwilling to say whether or

not you meant it when you said it
Mr ANGLETONI would say that the entire speculation should not

have been indulged in



74

The CHAIRMANI see Senator Morgan
Senator MORGANFirst of all with regard to the question that the

chairman asked you do you know what specific order was being
referred to in that case

Mr BROWNExcuse me Senator just a moment please
Mr ANGLETONNo I did not know the orders
Senator MORGANThen you are not talking about any particular

order but you were talking about orders in general
Mr ANGLETONSir I have not reviewed this transcript
Senator MORGANI understand that Mr Angleton And that is why

I was looking back at it myself
If I could pursue for a moment the questions of Senator Mondale

and Senator Baker first of all would you again draw the distinction
between counterintelligence and intelligence gathering

Mr ANGLETONIn the ultimate they are about the same thing
Counterintelligence is more or less all of the programs of which the
distillate is counterespionage In other words the sum total of counter
intelligence activity includes dossiers identification of individuals
travel control and a whole series of other dossier items It forms the
counterintelligence base From that can be developed a product which
is counterespionage the dealing in confrontation with other intelli
gence services as a rule dealing with their aggressive aspects
whether it be subversion whether it be espionage and in certain
instances in the world of double agents dealing with their counter
espionage

Senator MORGANNow as Chief of the Counterintelligence Staff
how much of your work was involved in this country

Mr ANGLETONRelatively little
Senator MORGANWas the mail cover part of it
Mr ANGLETONThat is correct
Senator MORGANAnd before the Huston plan you were intercept

ing all mail going to Communist countries photographing it. and
intercepting all mail coming from Communist countries

Mr ANGLETONThat is correct But there was a limit as to the
amount of mail which we opened and photographed

Senator MORGANWhat limitations were placed on the amount of
mail

Mr ANGLETONIt is where it was of no interest
Senator MORGANHow did you determine whether or not mail was

of no interest if you
Mr ANGLETONIt was as a matter of procedure one of the cus

tomer agencies would indicate that it having levied a requirement
previously would state that they no longer desired such coverage

Senator MORGANWell now was it coverage of those who were
on the watch list or was it coverage of all mail going to and from
Communist countries

Mr ANGLETONThe basic thrust of the program was a watch list
Senator MORGANMr Angleton did you at that time consider the

mail coverage indispensable to your job
Mr ANGLETONI believed it was one of the few resources routine

in nature available to counterintelligence
Senator MORGANWell Senator Mondale asked you about your

rationale behind opening the mail How do you reconcile it with the
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rights of the individuals in this country under our Constitution How
did you reconcile your action

Mr ANGLETONWell Senator I reconciled it in terms of the knowl
edge I had and my colleagues had regarding the nature of the threat

Senator MORGANWell assuming Mr Angleton that you were
justified in your actions which I don't think you were but assum
ing that what is to prevent some other individual from deciding on
his own that such activities are justified And what is to prevent him
from carrying out such activities

Mr ANGLETONSenator I don't want to quibble But I will have
to say the operation was in being 3 years before I entered
the scene It was not something of an individual initiative it was
a group of like-minded men who arrived at similar and the same
conclusions that this was an indispensable means of collecting for
eign intelligence on the Soviets who regard this country to be the
main enemy and together with the Soviet bloc coordinates their
activities on their ideological basis This is very persuasive to some
one who has given up 31 years of their life with certain very high
ideals for this country When I left the Army as many of us did I
believed that we were in the dawn of a millenium When I look at the
map today and the weakness of power of this country that is what
shocks me

Senator MORGANMr Angleton the thing that shocks me is that
these actions could be carried on contrary to the constitutional rights
of the citizens of this country Do you not believe that we can gather
the necessary intelligence that we need for the protection and secu
rity of this country and at the same time live within the Constitution

Mr ANGLEToN I am not a constitutional lawyer and I do not have
at my fingertips those parts of the amendments which appear on the
surface to give the President certain rights in wiretapping and elec
tronic surveillance

And if I understand it correctly I do not believe there is too much
of an extension to the next stage which is the question of American
and Soviet communications or Soviet bloc communications

Senator MORGANI would beg to differ on that and on the analysis
that you made and also the one that Mr Huston made But for the
purpose of the guidance of this committee can you give us any sug
gestion as to how the actions of that Central Intelligence Agency can
be monitored in such a way as to protect the fundamental rights of
the American citizens of this country

Mr ANGLETONYou mean how it should be restructured
Senator MORGANYes earlier you suggested that maybe the Con

gress and the President should take some action But the thing that
bothers me Mr Angleton is how can we act if we don't know the
facts And if we do act the intelligence agencies refuse to obey the
guidelines and ordinances In other words you were doing all of these
things before the Huston plan was ever devised You continued to do
them after the President rejected the report So what assurancs do
we have that an intelligence agency would follow any mandate of the
Congress or the President And how can we prepare some mandates
that would be followed That is what this committee is searching for

Mr ANGLETONI have nothing to contribute to that sir beyond
what I have said already



76

Senator MORGANIn other words you just don't think it can be
done You feel that an intelligence agency has to have unlimited
rights to follow its own instincts in gathering intelligence

Mr ANGLETONNo I do not
Senator MORGANWhat limitations would you place on it
Mr ANGLETONI think the mail-intercept program is probably one

of the few exceptions that I could conceive of
Senator MORGANBut if the Agency will not obey the orders of the

President do you have any suggestions as to what we can do to assure
obedience in the future

Mr ANGLETONSir I don't regard the submission to the President
as being a black and white matter because I don't know all of the
facts surrounding that But my reading of that language had a great
deal to do with the question of gaps in the plan filled by the FBI in
the question of domestically intercepting mail rather than as we
were doing excepting--directing it entirely to mail between the United
States and Communist countries And I do draw that distinction In
other words our motive had nothing whatsoever to do with infringing
or I mean in harming Americans Our problem was to try to uncover
foreign involvement in this country

Senator MORGANLet me conclude by observing that I am concerned
from the testimony we have heard today and also from the testimony
we have heard in the past about the fact that it seems from the testi
mony that many of these plans are devised and put into practice and
then at some later date publicly or for the record the plans are re
jected But notwithstanding such rejection either by the President
or some higher authority all of the plans are carried out anyway
And it makes me wonder whether or not the rejection of such plans is
for the purpose as Senator Schweiker pointed out of plausible
denial Are they really rejections of the plans or are they rejections
for the purpose of the record If it is a real rejection how can we
secure compliance with it by the various agencies

Thank you Mr Angleton
The CHAIRMANThank you very much Senator Morgan
I think just for purposes of clarifying the matter I ought to say that

we have found the CIA files on mail that has been opened and we are
now in the process of investigating and preparing ourselves to look
into this whole question of mail opening in a much more detailed way
At the beginning of this hearing this morning I mentioned such or
ganizations as the Ford Foundation Harvard University the Rocke
feller Foundation and such individuals as Arthur Burns Congress
woman Bella Abzug Jay Rockefeller President Nixon Martin Luther
King and Senator Hubert Humphrey Senator Edward Kennedy and
myself whose mail had been opened and I would like to make it clear
that these names were never on the watch list so far as we can deter
mine So that it is obvious that the opening of the mail was not re
stricted to any particular watch list but may have gone very far afield
indeed

I am going to get that letter I wrote to my mother I want to see
what is in that letter that was of interest to the CIA And I say this
because the privacy of the mail has been one of the most honored
practices in this country and it is protected by the statutes The Su
preme Court of the United States passed on this very early in our
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history back in 1877 I just would like to read a passage of what the
Supreme Court said about the privacy of the mail and the rights of
American citizens It said

Letters and sealed packages of this kind in the mail are as fully guarded from
examination and inspection except as to their outward form and weight as if
they were retained by the parties forwarding them in their own domiciles

The constitutional guaranty of the right of the people to be secure in their
papers against unreasonable searches and seizures extends to their papers thus
closed against inspection wherever they may be Whilst in the mail they can
only be openedand examined under like warrant * * *

I think one of the real responsibilities of this committee is to make
certain that in the future our intelligence agencies recognize that in the
name of protecting freedom they had better honor the Constitution
and the laws because that is what freedom is all about

Senator Mathias
Senator MATHIASMr Angleton I suspect that there will be no wit

nesses coming before this committee who can be of more help to us than
you in understanding the intelligence community as it developed after
World War II in understanding the kind of work that the intel
ligence community ought to be doing and in helping us to see what
needs to be done in the future But in understanding exactly how you
worked I think we need to know some of the mundane mechanical
things

For instance when Mr Helms was before the committee last week
we discussed the question of compartmentation the fact that certain
parts of the Central Intelligence Agency were totally compartmented
from other parts and I think it is important to understand exactly
what that does to the execution of national policy For example if a
project would come to you about which some question of legality is
raised was compartmentation such that you could not consult the
General Counsel of the CIA for a ruling on its legality

Mr ANGLETONI would say that the custom and usage was not to
deal with the General Counsel as a rule until there were some troubles
He was not a part of the process of project approvals

Senator MATHIAS There was no preventative practice
Mr ANGLETONNot necessarily
Senator MATHIASSo that on this question of opening mail the ques

tion of whether it was legal or illegal never was discussed with the
legal officials of the Agency

Mr ANGLETONNot to my knowledge
Senator MATHIAS What about relationships with law enforcement

agencies outside the Central Intelligence Agency For instance in
the Huston plan Mr Hoover appended a note to the recommenda
tions on mail opening in which he objected to it and noted that it was
illegal and indicated that he was aware that other agencies might
be doing it Now if a project of that sort were undertaken was there
any preclearance with an agency like the FBI a law enforcement
agency

Mr ANGLETONAs it related to this of course the Bureau was fully
apprised after they were informed in 1958 The Bureau would be 
we would coordinate any domestic activity or even with the three
areas with the FBI in advance By the same token they would coordi
nate with us in advance any overseas activity and in this respect I
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was always a firm believer that when the Bureau developed certain in
telligence sources they should have the operational control over
those sources regardless of geography as long as there was coordina
tion

Senator MATHIAS You are going to lead me to my next question
But before I get to that would the coordination with the FBI include
immunity

Mr ANOLETONIt would depend sir on the parameters of the op
eration If their own interests were impinged upon there would cer
tainly be coordinations in the community

Senator MATHIAS Yes but would your operator who might be ap
prehended in the course of the operation be understood to be immune
from legal prosecution as a result of the coordination with the FBI

Mr ANOLETONYou mean for an illegal act in the United States
Senator MATHIAS Yes Was there any agreement that he would not

be prosecuted as would an ordinary citizen who was apprehended
in the same act

Mr ANOLETONWell I must confess that until it was brought out in
these hearings I was unaware of the agreement between the Depart
ment of Justice and ourselves even though I can well understand why
there was such an agreement But in the few cases I do know I never
saw the Agency ever interject itself on anything frivolous In other
words it went to the heart of an operation or to the security of an
agent

Senator MATHIAS In other words you are saying that he took his
lumps if he were apprehended in any legal difficulties

Mr ANOLETONIf he had not been instructed by the agency and he
strayed he obviously was to my recollection this was a subject mat
ter for the General Counsel to take up with the Department of Jus
tice

Senator MATHIAS And when the General Counsel took it up with
the Department of Justice would it be merely to provide representa
tion in a court of law or would it be to make some arrangement by
which immunity would be granted because of the nature of the duties
he had been performing that resulted in the illegal act

Mr ANOLETONI would assume that it would be the purpose of this
would be for our General Counsel to disgorge all relevant facts and
all documents and papers and present an Agency position and that
the argumentation for any special treatment would be supported by
the facts

Senator MATHIAS And I have been deducing from what you say
that you made the best deal that you could at the time under the cir
cumstances

Mr ANOLETONNot entirely I have known of well I won't go that
far But there have been cases which have involved say misuse of
funds or whatnot in which the Agency as I recall threw the party
very much to the dogs

Senator MATHIAS Right But those were the cases where there was
no relief

Mr ANGLETONWell they were cases where a superior interest of
the Government was not harmed

Senator MATHIAS I think I understand what you are saying Now
getting back to the question that you raised a minute ago in which
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you said you thought that a source that you developed belonged to
you regardless of where it might happen to lodge geographically
it could be within the United States could it not

Mr ANGLETONIt could be and I think that if I might pursue that
somewhat

Senator MATHIAS Yes I wish you would tell us how you distin
guish between CIA domestic activity that is prohibited by statute and
counterintelligence that may lead you into some domestic scene

Mr ANGLETONWell I think there are many approaches to this
But I would begin first with the agent-principal relationship In other
words when we are dealing with agents we are not dealing with pieces
of merchandise There are very tenuous psychological realmements be
tween a case officer and his agent and therefore he is threatened even
if you change case officers let alone the question of jurisdiction

Now assuming that an agent of ours comes to the United States we
are presented with a problem therefore of is he to be transferred to the
jurisdiction of the FBI The moment that the answer is yes we are
subjecting that individual to risk Now in the recruitment of that
man it is quite possible and in more cases than one that he has
been given assurances that his identity is only known to a very limited
number of people And on occasions his identity may only be known
to the Director so that this is a case-by-case matter

In other words we are in a sense the contracting agents for the
Government and we do contract and we do accept conditions of em
ployment And to our way of thinking we must abide by it But in
order not to jeopardize the domestic activities of the Bureau and at
the same time to give them the full benefits of the individual there
is a coordinating process with them as to this person And I have
never really known of many cases where there was not agreement

Senator MATHIASSo that there was in fact a gray area
Mr ANGLETONIt is a gray area but it is a gray area by virtue of

the actuality of a principal-agent relationship not because of jeal
ousies or internecine infighting

Senator MATHIAS And there were clearly pragmatic solutions to
the problems that arose in the gray area

Mr ANGLETONCorrect
Senator MATHIAS One final question Mr Angleton If we are to

construct an intelligence community for the future I think we have
to understand what the nature of the problem is today How would
you assess the tensions that exist today between the United States and
potential antagonists or enemies in the world the kind of tensions
that create the basic intelligence problem with which we have to cope

Mr ANGLETONThis would open up an extremely complicated chan
nel of discussion

Senator MATHIASI think it is important that we try to grapple with
it no matter how complicated it is

Mr ANGLETONIf I may go off on a tangent for a moment I have
observed the hearings as printed in the press being conducted by
Congressman Pike and with the exception of the security leakage
which was highlighted by a press interview and whatnot I would say
that he is probing the intelligence community in the most productive
avenue of evaluation and that is the question of estimates as to
whether the American public are receiving an adequate return for their
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investment And I would suggest that if we are unable in less sophisticated areas of the world 'to arrive at accurate evaluation of the out
break of wars you can then have some slide rule as to our ability to
cover the Communist bloc which is composed of 27 different intelli
gence and security organizations which deploys hundreds of thousands
of secret police both by way of troops and where we have the major
challenge in every aspect of the running of an agent communications
the possibility of leakages and I would also note that two agents of
the Agency were most productive for a short time but were discovered
and executed I call attention to the inquiry that is going there because
I have followed it with very very great interest because I think it is
hitting the nerve of the problem namely are we getting the produc
tion and are we having the proper estimates

Now relating this to the Soviet our information
Senator MATxms I would just call your attention I think to the

fact that the cost of intelligence the cost of the product is not only
money It can be in risk as was demonstrated by the Gary Powers U 2
incident It can be in damage to our own constitutional process which
is one of the elements of cost that I think we are trying to determine
here

Mr ANGLETONI think that as far as the bloc is concerned you have
a unified approach to the United States as the main enemy They are
bound together by ideological ties There has been a process of de
Stalinization which was concluded in 1959 which reconciled vast
differences and which in essence was a return to Leninism There was
enunciated the policy of the main enemy and the main enemy was the
United States And all agents working in bloc countries who priorly
had been working on small members of NATO were redirected against
the main target

Recently in the newspaper there was the announcement of the defec
tion of a Romanian intelligence officer in Oslo and there has been a
major flap And one can ask oneself the question that if Romania is so
independent of Moscow and moving away from it why is it that their
intelligence service which is most effective of their Central Committee
is working hand in glove with the Soviets

Now this is not speculation These are facts There have been agents
captured playing out these roles who are now in jail and it has shown
total cohesiveness within the bloc in terms of strategic questionnaires
of no possible use to Romania Romania however has received most
favored-nation treatment and it also received the visit recently of the
President not too far distant from the arrest in Oslo of the intelligence
officer

So I come back again to the nature of this threat The nature of the
threat rests within some thousands of pages of interrogation of very
high-level Soviet and bloc intelligence officers who were in turn very
close in their activities to the political guidance of the Central Com
mittees And this cohesiveness dates from the period of 1959 when the
intelligence services were changed from being the protectors or the
preservers of the cult of personality of Stalin and reverted back again
to the days of Duchinsky and the revolution and Lenin where every
intelligence operation has a political objective

And it ties together with the entire philosophy and I do not base
this on reading information available at the corner drugstore this
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comes from the interrogation of individuals who were in the system
and had positions of high responsibilty in intelligence and the
underpinning of those regimes are their intelligence and security
services

So in conclusion I would suggest that some day and I know that
I have proposed many things here which will never see the light of
day that the nature of the threat be diagnosed with a view that this
country having taken stock of those problems and being faced as I
think Dr Schlesinger has eloquently put it with the possible change
of the balance of military power and I hope and I believe that some
of his speeches on these matters were gained by him the views 
during his short tenure as the Director of Central Intelligence where
he was an avid reader of the secret information that I refer to

The CHAIRMANThe committee's concern in this investigation is the
nature of the threat to be sure And an efficient intelligence organiza
tion is needed for this country that is not the issue here What is at
issue here is running it in such a way that we don't slowly become the
kind of police state you have described

Mr ANGLETONI understand Mr Chairman I was only responding
to Senator Mathias

The CHAIRMAN Yes But I just wanted to emphasize that our con
cern is that this country should never slide down that slippery slope
that finally ends us up with the kind of police state you have described
and that is the whole reason that this investigation has been under
taken Now Senator Hart

Senator HARTof Colorado Thank you Mr Chairman
Mr Angleton much of the justification for domestic intelligence

and surveillance during the sixties and early seventies was based upon
foreign contacts I would like to quote first of all a letter from Mr
Helms to Mr Hoover dated March 20 1970 I think at the dawn of
the Huston era [exhibit 501]

On page 5 paragraph 8 entitled "New Left and Racial Matters,
Mr Helms says "There is already a substantial exchange of informa
tion in this field, and then skipping a sentence he says "The increas
ingly close connection between these forces in the United States, pres
sumably meaning the new left and racial groups "and hostile ele
ments abroad has been well established by both of our agencies.

Now Mr Angleton in your deposition before this committee you
said as follows "Within the Agency itself there were those who took
a very staunch stand that there was no foreign involvement. And
then skipping a line "And these were fairly senior individuals main
ly on the overt side of the business This attitude was very definitely
that there was nothing to it namely foreign contact.

Are we to believe your deposition before this committee or Mr
Helm's letter to Director Hoover in March of 1970 as to the extent of
foreign involvement in domestic groups

Mr ANGLETONIt is not inconceivable I mean I cannot reconstruct
this paragraph and put it in the time-frame that you have posed it
But it is not inconceivable that Mr Helms did have disagreements
with those senior people on the overt side or that he had access to the
content of mail intercept which would of course not be in their pos
session I mean that is one explanation

1Seep 349
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Senator HARTof Colorado His letter leaves almost no avenue open
for question as to the degree of contact He said "has been well
established. Mr Angleton let me rephrase the question Was it
or was it not well established in the spring of 1970 that domestic
groups described as the new left and racial groups had substantial
foreign contact

Mr ANGLETONThere were a number of people from these groups
who traveled to Moscow and to North Korea and traveled abroad

Senator HART of Colorado And they had contact with "hostile
elements

Mr ANGLETONIt is my understanding not having reviewed the
mail intercepts that it involved exhortations to violence that it
involved sending letters from the United States to Soviet institutions
inviting them to support the group in the United States by destroy
ing U.S property in Moscow and in other countries and keeping them
advised of their own plans and actions It's also come out in mail in
tercept that certain groups went to Moscow for political indoctrina
tion and they went to North Korea for weaponry

Senator HART of Colorado Then how could senior officials in the
CIA conclude that there was absolutely no foreign involvement

Mr ANGLETONWell I mean there are many who believed that the
foreign involvement matter was immaterial to the

Senator HART of Colorado That is not what your deposition said
Mr ANGLETONWell I thought my deposition stated that there were

senior officials in the Agency who would not buy it
Senator HART of Colorado They didn't sav it was insubstantial

they said it didn't exist "There was no foreign involvement. The
attitude is very definitely that there was nothing to it

Mr ANGLETONI think it could be qualified as stating that the coun
terintelligence data which they received and I don't know what they
received did not strike them as sufficient to go on this investigation
of leftwing groups in this country In other words they were opposed
to it

Senator HART of Colorado Mr Angleton the record before us
strongly suggests that there was not only one Huston plan but there
may have been several operating almost simultaneously I refer to your
deposition before the committee in which you say "What I'm trying
to explain is that people are reading a lot into the Huston plan and
at the same time are unaware that on several levels in a community
identical" I suppose you mean in the community "identical bilat
eral discussions were going on. That is between yourselves and the
FBI In other words the Huston plan did not affect one way or the
other the normal flow of business

I also refer to
Mr ANGLETONI don't think there was any I'm afraid I don't have

the time sequence here What is the question sir
Senator HARTof Colorado Let me complete my question
In addition to that testimony which you have already given I refer

to an April 12 1971 memorandum for the files from Director Hoover
[exhibit 311]

I Seep 272
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He says and I quote
This meeting had been requested by Mr Helms and was for the purpose of

discussing a broadening of operations particularly of the very confidential type
in covering intelligence both domestic and foreign There was some discussion
upon the part of Mr Helms of further coverageof mail

Then I also refer to the Helms letter that I quoted in the previous
question that was a March 1970 letter

What all of this suggests Mr Angleton and I think the committee
would be interested in whether the facts support that that not only
was the so-called Huston group the inter-agency task force operating
on the question of what restraints should be lifted but in fact there
were constant contacts going on formally and informally between the
CIA the FBI NSA and perhaps other agencies about similar ongoing
domestic intelligence programs Is it safe for us to conclude that not
only are we dealing with one Huston plan but in fact less formally
with perhaps several

Mr ANGLETONSince the creation of the Agency there has been
constant discussion of operations and improvement of collection so
there is nothing unusual in this happening at this time the fact that
this from 1947 on was still taking place

Senator HART of Colorado Was it possible Mr Huston was just
being duped by the Agency into thinking that the White House was
aware of what was going on when in fact the agencies were having
discussions of their own behind the back of the White House officials
as to what should be done about domestic surveillance

Mr ANGLETONWell I think that answer could only be had if Mr
Huston had been asked to explain in great detail chronologically his
contacts with the FBI and the subjects of discussion I do not believe
that he could have met with Mr Sullivan and not have been exposed
to all of these matters of operations a year prior to the Huston plan

I know Mr Sullivan very well and he doesn't usually waste his time
Senator HARTof Colorado Mr Huston has testified under oath and

therefore subjected himself to perjury charges that he didn't
Mr ANGLETONI'm not suggesting that the actual language he used

could not be also interpreted to remove any taint of perjury I am
simply stating that I have known for a long time that he was very
close to Mr Sullivan and I do know what Mr Sullivan's concerns
were in terms of gaps within the community And simply because there
was a Huston plan there were a number of ongoing bilateral discus
sions every day with other elements within the intelligence community
which may or may not have duplicated the broad general plan that
Huston brought about

Senator HARTof Colorado One final question
Mr Angleton are you familiar with the name Thomas Riha

R-i-h-a
Mr ANGLETONI am indeed
Senator HARTof Colorado And you are aware of the fact that the

so-called Thomas Riha case nlayed a key role in the breach of liaison
between the CIA and the FBI

Mr ANGLETONI am
Senator HART of Colorado Do you have any information for this

committee as to what happened to Prof Thomas Riha
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Mr ANGLETONWhat has happened to the subject
Senator HARTof Colorado He has disappeared
Mr ANGLETONI haven't heard anything I have not actually in

quired but I have no knowledge I think I heard speculation at one
time but it was back more or less in the res gestae ,of this trouble
that he was in Czechoslovakia but I do not know

Senator HART of Colorado In your previous deposition you stated
that the counterintelligence information was only as good as relations
between the FBI and the CIA That is a paraphrase of what you
said And since there was a termination of relationships between Mr
Hoover the FBI and the CIA in the spring of 1970 over the Riha case
I think the committee might look into this termination with some de
gree of intensity That is all Mr Chairman

Mr ANGLETONI would like to suggest Senator that it was much
deeper than that It was a cutting off of all liaison within the intelli
gence community with the exception of the White House

Senator HARTof Colorado Over this one case
Mr ANGLETONOver this one case
Once having established the principle with us then it was simply

a matter of a short period of time when the liaison office itself was
done away within the Bureau

Senator HARTof Colorado Mr Chairman I have a matter of com
mittee business that I will take up at the appropriate time

Thank you
The CHAIRMANWhat is the matter you want to bring up
Senator HARTof Colorado It has to do with an additional witness

before this committee on this subject But if there are further ques
tions you may want to go to those first I don't know

The CHAIRMAN Very well If there are further questions let us
take them first Senator Tower

Senator TowER Mr Angleton was the mail intercept both for intel
ligence and counterintelligence purposes

Mr ANGLETONYes sir
Senator TowER Was there a feeling that the Soviets relied on a lack

of authorization from the Government to open mail and therefore
widely used the mail system

Mr ANGLETONMy assumption is that much of the mail and the con
tent of the mail would not have come to us if they had been aware of the
program

Senator TowER Now returning to the comment at page 29 of the
Huston plan [exhibit 11] the report noted that "covert coverage had
been discontinued due to publicity arising from congressional hear
ings on privacy. You have testified that you believe this referred
to FBI mail openings Is that correct

Mr ANGLETONI say that it is my impression that the thrust of that
related directly to the Bureau's having abandoned the mail-intercept
program domestically

Senator TowER Is it your belief that disclosure of the CIA's contin
uing intercept to a working group including representatives of other
agencies might lead the Soviets and others to discontinue use of the
mails and thus deprive the United States of an important source of
intelligence
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Mr ANGLETON I'm sorry I don't quite get the thrust of this
questioning

Senator Towm Well in other words did you continue to do this
and did not let anyone else know that the Agency was intercepting
mail because you felt that the Soviets might get wind of it and there
fore discontinue the use of the mails thereby denying us an important
intelligence source

Mr ANGLETONI would say that does represent my analysis of the
situation because I am quite confident for example we had in the
Weathermen case Cathy Boudin who in Greenwich Village was
a part of the Weathermen group building bombs The bombs went up
and she and another person a woman fled from the house and she was
identified as one of the people fleeing from the house And those were
the facts the only facts in possession of the FBI dealing with a
bomb-making house in Greenwich Village

Now when we went back and continued or went back into our mail
intercept program we found that she had written from Moscow some
30 to 40 letters to people in the United States and these were the only
leads that the FBI had that were in any way important And to this
day she is a fugitive from justice It would raise in anyone's counter
intelligence mind as to whether she is in Moscow but she is an active
fugitive from justice

Senator TOWERDuring working group sessions did anyone at any
time ask you whether the CIA was conducting covert mail coverage

Mr ANGLETONI don't recall myself I mean I don't recall that and
I don't recall details on how we arranged with the Bureau or the ver
biage in that report in a way that would hide our use of the mails

Senator TOWERDid you at any time receive instructions or attempt
on your own initiative to mislead the President on the issue of covert
mail coverage conducted by the CIA

Mr ANGLETONIt is very difficult for me to respond to that because
I do not have the facts as to thus to what we were going to do re
garding this question of including within the Huston project the fact
that the FBI were recipients of our mail coverage

I find it therefore very difficult to know how to reply to your ques
tion I do know and I think that this was my conviction at all times 
that if there was ever an audience with the President of the United
States to go over internal security in this counterespionage matter
there would never be anything withheld from him

Senator TOWER So you were never ordered to nor did you ever on
your own attempt to mislead the President in this matter

Mr ANGLETONI did not
Senator TOWERThank you
The CHAIRMANSenator Mondale
Senator MONDALEThank you Mr Chairman Mr Angleton would

it be fair to say that starting say in 1967 with the rise in antiwar
protests that the CIA the FBI and the other intelligence agencies
were placed under tremendous pressure by the White House to investi
gate and determine the source of these protests

Mr ANGLETONThat is correct
Senator MONDALESo that while we ask questions about what you did

in your department it has to be placed in the context of what you re
ferred to earlier as the mood and the temper and the fear of the times
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Mr ANGLETONThat is correct
Senator MONDALEI think that has to be understood because I think

it is quite obvious that the Presidents starting with Mr Johnson in
the beginning of the high rise in protests tended to interpret those
protests as being foreign-inspired I don't have all of the documents
with me by any means but here is the memorandum from Mr Huston
to the President on June 20 1969 [exhibit 61] stating this is to the
Director of the FBI but he quotes the President

The President has directed that a report on foreign Communistsupport of rev
olutionary protest movements in this country be prepared for his study
"Support should be liberally construed to include all activities by foreign Com
munists designed to encourage or assist revolutionary protests

And then I have a document here [exhibit 7 2] which we have just
obtained from President Nixon's files entitled "Presidential Talking
Papers, on June 5 1970 [exhibit 63 3] and this is the description of
what he apparently told Mr Hoover Helms General Bennett and
Admiral Gayler

He said
We are now confronted with a new and grave crisis in our country one which

we know too little about Certainly hundreds perhaps thousands of Americans
mostly under 30 are determined to destroy our society They find in many of the
legitimate grievancesof our citizenry opportunities for exploitation which never
escape the attention of demagogues They are reaching out for the support 
ideological and otherwise of foreign powers and they are developing their
own brand of indigenous revolutionary activism which is as dangerous as any
thing which they could import from Cuba China or the Soviet Union

And then among other things he says or his talking papers indi
cates he planned to say

Third our people perhaps as a reaction to the excesses of the McCarthy era
are unwilling to admit the possibility that their children could wish to destroy
their country and this is particularly true of the media and the academic
community

In other words this is a reflection of the President's attitude that
there was a possibility that thousands of American youths desired to
destroy this country

Do you have any doubt that that is the motivation of Presidential
orders and the temper of orders during that time

Mr ANGLETONNone whatsoever
Senator MONDALEIf that is their view namely that the American

people increasingly including the media and the parents could not
be trusted to perceive this threat isn't a series of agencies uncon
trolled by the law reaching out to apprehend a threat which they
perceived to threaten the very survival of democracy an exceedingly
dangerous tool indeed

Mr ANGLnroN Would you repeat the first part of that question
Senator MONDALEIf I were a President and I believed there were

thousands of American youths wishing to destroy American society
and the parents couldn't see what the kids were up to and the media
wouldn't understand what they were up to wouldn't I likely proceed
to use agencies such as the CIA to move in most exaggerated and inten
sive ways to try and meet this threat
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Mr ANGLETONI think that is correct and that is the reason why
earlier I referred to the strong statement made by Mr Huston to us
that we were not complying with the President's request

I do not have a record of those first meetings as to anyone raising
problems or political differences but I know there was the question
of political implications was raised and discussed and they were
knocked down by him

Senator MONDALEYes Because I think while we probe as we should
in hard and intensive ways with persons such as yourself who have
worked in these agencies the truth of it is that this problem began in
the White House with the concern on the part of the President that
these protests came not from legitimate concerns of Americans against
the war but probably were inspired by foreign support and leader
ship Their protests were considered to be compromised and corrupted
expressions rather than the good faith protests of Americans concerned
about that war I think that attitude shows how dangerous it is to have
agencies which themselves do not feel that they are bound by the re
strictions of the law That attitude that fear that distrust of the
American people coupled with agencies which feel they are not re
strained by the law I think is a road map to disaster

Mr ANGLETONSenator I would like to make just one comment I
believe that the depths of the President's feelings were in part justified
because of the ignorance so to speak in the West regarding these
matters In other words the quality of intelligence going to him he
found totally unsatisfactory

Senator MONDALEThat's right Because it did not square with his
paranoia that the American people were trying to destroy the country
and in fact there was never any evidence of any significance that that
paranoia was justified That is what I think has been the traditional
dispute in maintaining a democracy whether you restrain power lest
it be turned on the people or whether you restrain power because you
trust the people in the long run as the primary salvation of society

I think this document expressing as it does enormous unrestricted
paranoic fear about the American people is an excellent expression of
why we have to have laws that restrain the action of the President
Because really you were an agent of the President in all of these
matters

Mr ANGLETONMr Senator I do believe that it is difficult to judge
the President on the basis of that document I am certain that anyone
who has his responsibilities and was receiving in-depth around the
clock reports from all over the United States of bombings and civil un
rest and murders and I can go all the way down the long grizzly
list

Senator MONDALEOh yes But
Mr ANGLETONYou can induce that but it was not in my view

paranoia
Senator MONDALEDo you think the possibility that there were

thousands of American children under 30 determined to destroy our
society is not paranoia

Mr ANGLETONI will not take that out of context The overall pur
pose of that talking paper was to address it to intelligence collectors
the heads of agencies And it was to give them a hot foot of getting
down to business and supplying facts And those facts were very diffi
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cult to come by Outside of the mail-intercept program there was very
little hard incontrovertible evidence There was nothing known re
garding Cleaver's operations his stay in Algiers his dealing with
Soviet bloc countries his going to North Korea and other activities of
this sort And these were hard facts

Senator MONDALEBut as an old law enforcement officer Mr Angle
ton I can tell you there are ways of going after those people based on
probable suspicions entirely consistent with the laws and the Constitu
tion without undertaking efforts of the kind that were recommended
here that were shotgun unrestrained and unconcerned with the Con
stitution We have ways of taking care of people who resort to violence
in this country and this way is not one of those permitted by the
Constitution

There is one other problem that bothers me and that is this what
was really the problem in 1967 until the end of that war Was it that
Americans were bad people and therefore had to be spied on or was
it that we had a bad war that needed to be stopped What I think
this reflects is instead of Presidents asking themselves "is there some
thing wrong with this war that is creating these protests Instead of
that they said "there is something wrong with the protestors They
are getting foreign money foreign directions foreign spies and there
fore what we need is more counterintelligence. That may have delayed
the day when Presidents realized the need to change and end that war

The CHAIRMAN I might just say Senator I think your point is
well taken and we might just remind ourselves of the constitutional
duty of the President It is not just to perceive threats and then think
up ways to deal with them outside of the law The constitutional duty
of the President is that he shall take care that the laws be faithfully
executed And when he takes his oath of office as President of the
United States he takes the following oath "I do solemnly swear that
I will faithfully execute the office of President of the United States
and will to the best of my ability preserve protect and defend the
Constitution of the United States. Those are his duties

Mr ANGLETONYes I understand
The CHAIRMANAnd when Mr Nixon approved the Huston plan

he forgot those duties And when Mr Mitchell the Attorney General
of the United States was informed of the illegal opening of the mail
a year later as the chief law enforcement officer of the United States
he forgot those duties too Are there further questions

Senator Mathias
Senator MATHIAS Mr Angleton I think you raised a very im

portant and useful question when you pointed to the issue of measur
ing the value of the intelligence you received against the cost of
producing it and I have always felt from the inception of this study
that that would have to be one of the major elements of our considera
tion I would suggest as I did a few minutes ago that that cost has to
be measured in more than just dollars It has to be measured in the
financial cost what it costs the taxpayers it has to be measured in
the kind of risks that it exposes the United States to risks of various
kinds It may be loss of personnel loss of equipment loss of face loss
of prestige various kinds of risks ultimately the risk of war And
finally of course it involves the third element which you have just been
discussing with Senator Mondale the question of the cost in terms of
erosion of the constitutional process
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But for our purposes today I am wondering if you could tell us
how you in your career went about assessing the cost of intelligence
that you felt might be procured in terms of risk to the United States
How would you make that delicate balance between what you wanted
to know and thought would be useful for this Government to know
against what we might lose in the process of getting it

Mr ANGLETONWell sir I think those of us who were in the war
had the advantage of having been backstopped by thousands of troops
in the event of error And I might add that that is a testing ground
that younger people in intelligence have not had In other words when
they embark on operations they are apt to not have the period of trial
and error I would say that all of the officers I have known in my ex
perience in the Central Intelligence Agency particularly in Counter
intelligence have a very acute sense of making this judgment factor

That is we have handled so many cases that it builds up sort of a
body of expertise in its own right as to how much you will risk to go
after certain targets

Naturally the highest quality of intelligence that exists is in the
field of radio signals and related matters And then it goes in descend
ing order of documents and to individuals who have had great access
or access Now all of these matters have to be brought to bear on what
the expectancy will be what one expects from the operation

When the risks get very great without exception that is taken to the
Director And then if he has to seek outside guidance or consultation
he does so And Mr McCone was a great stickler for being brought in
when anything reached a Cabinet-level decision

Senator MATHIASNow when we talk about a risk being very great
are we talking about the chance of losing an airplane and a pilot or
are we talking about the chance of involving this country in a serious
way with another government I'm trying to get some scale of values
that would be considered

Mr ANGLETONObviously anything that sets back the prestige of
this country is almost controlling in terms of the Director's final deci
sion I mean if the risk is one that is going to undermine the prestige
of the United States I don't know of any Director who would not
take that up with Dr Kissinger or with the National Security Coun
cil or the Forty Committee or with the President

But I think there is great responsibility within the Agency I mean
I make no excuses regarding going ahead on the matters of illegal
mail coverage but that is a very small part of our activity and I am
not excusing it

Senator MATHIAS Going back into history to pick up another ex
ample in which this kind of evaluation of what you might learn as
against what you might risk is involved do you know how that was
weighed in the Gary Powers U 2 flight

Mr ANGLETONIt is purely hearsay It is simply that a decision was
made by the President

Senator MATHIASWe are not bound by the hearsay rules here
Mr ANGLETONWell I at least would like to so label it But it is my

understanding and I know Mr Dulles quite well in this regard be
cause later on it was my man who handled Gary Powers as to his
debriefing and what happened it is my understanding that the ques
tion of the U 2 flights and I may be wrong on this were cleared
with the President in terms of his own activities in this case his
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travels to Paris to meet Khrushchev And I would say the history of
the Agency is sprinkled with cases which have gone forward and
which have been canceled or changed because of some overriding
political factor

Senator MATHIAS So it is your considered judgment that the ques
tion of the exposure of an important national interest is consistently
weighed when a project is undertaken

Mr ANGLETONYes but I would like to draw attention to the recom
mendation of the Rockefeller Commission of which I happen to be
much in favor And that is that there be two Deputy Directors who
would be approved by the Congress one military and one civilian
And I would say there is very much need to have accessible a Director
who can take the time to go into the nuts and bolts because his ab
sence means that there will be this slippage And I think there is more
than enough business for two Deputy Directors to be fully occupied

Senator MATHIAS Deputies who can measure this element of cost
before

Mr ANGLETONBut who are looking into the Agency Not being in
the Agency looking out into the community And there is a very
proper role for the overall DCI But I think Mr Colby would be the
first to admit that the burdens which he has had since he assumed
the directorship that he has been able to give a very small percentage
of his time to the actual workings of the Agency

The CHAIRMANSenator Hart
Senator HART of Colorado Mr Chairman the so-called Huston

plan has been called one of the most dangerous documents in the
history of this Republic Mr Huston testified that the President did
not know that questionable surveillance techniques were being used
prior to the development of this plan that he thought when the order
was given to terminate them that they were terminated There is
other testimony and evidence about what the President knew or did
not know As I think all of us have tried to indicate to the
people of this country the principal part of our concern is the ques
tion of command and control Who is in charge Who gives what
orders Are they carried out And if they are not carried out why
not

I think it comes down in this case to a phrase that one of our dis
tinguished members used in another context with regard to the same
President What did he know and when did he know it I have felt
since the beginning as a member of this committee that we stand in
constant danger of repeating a kind of perennial Government pattern
that when something goes wrong or when there are governmental
abuses the politicians and elected officials take it out on the ap
pointed people the career people in various departments or agencies
And I think we particularly stand in constant danger of doing that
in this case and in other cases that we will be looking at

I frankly don't find it very tasteful and I don't think the Ameri
can people will If all we accomplish is public and private thrashing
of people like Mr Angleton and Mr Huston and others whether they
deserve it or not that is not our particular function

I think the question comes down to Who was giving what orders
What people at the highest levels of government particularly the
elected officials knew or did not know about this plan and other activi
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ties Were the causes shared equally among or in part by elected
officials with appointed officials

Consequently Mr Chairman although I do not intend at this point
to seek its immediate consideration I would move to ask this com
mittee to consider using all methods within its authority and control to
seek the presence of former President Nixon before this committee

The CHAIRMANI think the point is well taken and I personally con
cur in the Senator's views I think that in the Huston plan Mr Nixon
was the central figure We can get and are getting testimony as to what
he appeared to have known and the representations that were made to
him and what he appeared to authorize and then revoke But he is the
best witness as to what his intentions were and he is the ultimate wit
ness as to what he was told and what he was not told and for that
reason I concur fully in the Senator's view

Senator TOWERMr Chairman
The CHAIRMANYes Senator Tower
Senator TowER I think this is a matter that should be taken up in

a closed business session of the committee so it can be fully discussed
in that context as not to engage in a discussion of it here or a resolu
tion of the matter here

The CHAIRMANWell the matter has been raised As I understood
Senator Hart to say he is not going to press for an immediate vote
Senator have you made a motion

Senator HARTof Colorado The motion is made and I do not intend
to press it in this session

The CHAIRMANAt this time
Is there any further discussion that members would like to
Senator MATHIAS Well Mr Chairman I can only say that I per

sonally asked Mr Nixon about the Huston plan and I hope the com
mittee has more luck than I have had as an individual in getting any
information on it

The CHAIRMANWell we have also asked for other information and
we have had to subpena some of it as the Senator knows I think that
we will just have to find out if the former President is willing to come
and tell us about this and his part in it what he knew about it

Senator MATHIASI do think this Mr Chairman if you would yield
The CHAIRMANAnd ultimately of course we have the question of

a subpena in the event that he declines to do so
Senator TowER Mr Chairman I do not think we should discuss that

here and raise publicly the threat of a subpena because I think the
matter can be resolved privately and should be If we get into the busi
ness of a subpena we are looking at a long court battle that could go
on well beyond the life of this committee as authorized by the Congress
There are ways to do things and ways not to and I think we ought to
explore every means short of that before we even suggest that we con
sider a subpena

The CHAIRMANWell I think that the Senator is not going to press
his motion at this time and I feel we should take it un more fully
and consider the proper step to take and that then the committee
should make its decision and that decision will be announced pub
licly as soon as it is made Is that agreeable to the committee
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Senator MATHIASI would just make this comment that this of
course is not the first time that the question of Mr Nixon's testimony
has been raised in this committee We have talked about it on several
occasions and I think it was Marlowe who said "But at my back I
always hear Time's winged chariot hovering near. Now this com
mittee has got to someday make a report Time is moving very rapidly
and I would suggest to the Chair that we schedule the appropriate
amount of time to discuss this subject and then make a decision one
way or the other

The CHAIRMANVery well that will be done if there is no further
objection That is the decision of the Chair As soon as the committee
has reached its decision an appropriate announcement will be made
If there are no further questions

Senator H1DDLESTONMr Chairman
The CHAIRMAN Oh Senator Huddleston do you have a further

question
Senator HUDDLESTONMay I ask one further question that I did

not get to during my allotted time
Mr Angleton the Huston plan was an operative policy of the

White House for some 5 days
Mr ANGLETONYes 5 days
Senator HUDDLESTONDuring that time were there any internal

instructions or memoranda or direction given within the CIA relat
ing to implementing that plan

Mr ANGLETOxNone to my knowledge
Senator HUDDLESTONNone to your knowledge After the Presi

dent rescinded his authorization following that time were there any
internal memoranda involving instructions or directions within the
CIA

Mr ANGLEToNNo
Senator HunDLESTONSo it is accurate to say that the Huston plan

presumably could have been implemented by the CIA without any
further directions in addition to what they were already doing and
that there were in fact no directions canceling any effort that might
have been started relative to that plan It is almost as if the status
quo were maintained from the beginning to the end before and after
without any actions being taken

Mr ANGLETONWith one exception Senator and that is that the
plan marched up the hill and then it marched back again and this
was one of the few times that any programs involving counterintel
ligence interagency counterintelligence were ever read by a President

Senator HUDDLESTONThat was the plan itself
Mr ANGLETONThe plan itself but it had its own
Senator HunDLESTONThe paper went up the hill and back
Mr AxGLEroN It had certain impact
Senator HUDDLESTONThe paper went up the hill and back but the

plan the activities related in that plan in fact did continue
Mr ANGLETONI do not think all the activity continued I think

there were a number of activities of the Bureau that fitted within the
jurisdiction of the Bureau that were not rezoned

Senator HUDDLESTONBut there were mail openings
Mr ANGLETONThe mail openings were within the Agency
Senator HUDDLESTONWiretaps surreptitious entries
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Mr ANGLETONI do not think there were any surreptitious entries
but I am giving an unqualified answer But I understand your point
sir

Senator HUDDLESTONBut I think the evidence indicates there were
But that is all Mr Chairman

The CHAIRMAN Yes it is almost as though from the state of evi
dence to date that the President were really an irrelevancy

Tomorrow we will meet again at 10 o'clock and our witness tomor
row is Mr Charles Brennan of the FBI

Thank you Mr Angleton for your testimony
Mr ANGLETONThank you Senator
[Whereupon at 1:05 p.m. the select committee was adjourned to

reconvene at 10 a.m. Thursday September 25 1975.]





THURSDAY SEPTEMBER 25 1975

U.S SENATE
SELECTCOMMITTEETo STUDYGOVERNMENTALOPERATIONS

WITH RESPECTTOINTELLIGENCEACTIVITIES
Washington D.C

The committee met pursuant to notice at 10:05 a.m. in room 318
Russell Senate Office Building Senator Frank Church (chairman)
presiding

Present Senators Church Tower Mondale Huddleston Morgan
Hart (Colorado) Baker Goldwater Mathias and Schweiker

Also present William G Miller staff director Frederick A O
Schwarz Jr. chief counsel and Curtis R Smothers counsel to the
minority

The CHAIRMANThe hearing will please come to order
At the close of yesterday's hearing Senator Hart of Colorado

moved that former President Nixon be called as a witness in connec
tion with the committee's investigation of the Huston plan That
motion was considered in executive session of the committee yesterday
afternoon and it was decided by the committee that Mr Nixon was
indeed a central witness of great importance in the matter of the
Huston plan but that there were also other subjects that the committee
is now investigating with respect to which the former President's
testimony would be equally important And so the committee decided
that we should endeavor to secure Mr Nixon's testimony with respect
to all of the work of the committee where that testimony would be
critical And the counsels for the committee Mr Schwarz and Mr
Smothers were instructed to open negotiations with Mr Nixon's at
torney looking toward the arrangement that would enable the com
mittee to secure this testimony

Have you anything to add to that Senator Tower
Senator TowER I think that about sums it up Mr Chairman
The CHAIRMANThis morning we continue our examination of the

Huston plan and the events that led up to it and the continuing opera
tions of the intelligence agencies following Mr Nixon's revocation of
the Dian itself And our witness this morning is a representative of
the FBI Mr Charles Brennan

Before I swear the witness I might say that last summer I made the
remark that there was considerable evidence that the CIA had been
behaving like a rogue elephant on a rampage That remark was chal
lenged But I think that as we close this second week of public hearings
the evidence certainly bears out the fact that the CIA failed in the case
of the poisons which we examined last week to carry out the orders of
the President And this week of course as we have examined the
Huston plan it again becomes clear that the CIA was not responsive to
the President's revocation Not only the CIA but the other agencies
involved including the FBI failed to tell the President that cer

(95)
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taro operations like the mail openings for which they sought Presi
dential approval had in fact been going on for years before that
authorization was sought And when it was revoked the mail openings
continued for a long period of time afterwards We will look this
morning at the FBI's role in this particular plan And our witness Mr
Brennan is prepared to respond to questions from the committee
Before we do that would you please stand and take the oath Do you
solemnly swear that all the testimony you will give in this proceeding
will be the truth the whole truth and nothing but the truth so help
you God

Mr BRENNANI do
The CHAIRMAN Mr Schwarz would you commence questioning

please
Mr SCHWARZMr Brennan were you employed by the FBI

TESTIMONY OF CHARLES BRENNAN FORMERLY ASSISTANT

DIRECTOR FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION DOMESTIC
INTELLIGENCE DIVISION (1970-71)

Mr BRENNANYes sir
Mr SCHWARZFrom when to when
Mr BRENNANFrom April 1948 until July 1974 when I retired
Mr SCHWARZAnd in June 1970 were you the Chief of the Internal

Security Section of the Domestic Intelligence Division of the FBI
Mr BRENNANYes sir I was
Mr SCHWARZAnd Mr Sullivan was your immediate superior
Mr BRENNANYes sir
Mr SCHWARZAnd did you then in July of 1970 succeed him as the

Chief of the Domestic Intelligence Division
Mr BRENNANSpecifically August 1970
Mr SCHWARZAnd you left the FBI because of an incident in which

Mr Hoover and you had had a dispute about the questioning of Daniel
Ellsberg's father And I think some people will want to get into that
with you but is that the circumstance under which you left the FBI

Mr BRENNANWell no sir That was not the specific circumstance
By the time I retired from the FBI Mr Hoover of course had been
deceased several years

Mr SCHWARZAll right But there was an incident involving that
matter in which Mr Hoover placed you on probation Am I correct
about that

Mr BRENNAN Yes sir
Mr SCHWARZAll right Now going back to the Huston plan itself

you recall am I correct that there was advocacy in the plan of in
creasing electronic surveillance or bugs and taps restoring as the
plan -said mail opening increasing the coverage of envelopes and
so forth restoring the practice of surreptitious entry and increasing
the coverage of campus persons who were believed to be subjects of
attention to the intelligence community

Is that in general what was sought in the Huston plan
Mr BRENNANYes sir
Mr SCHWARZAnd all of those matters were opposed in the summer

of 1970 by Mr Hoover is that right
Mr BRENNANYes sir that's right
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Mr SCHWARZAnd had Mr Hoover been Opposing those matters
for a few years prior to 1970

Mr BRENNAN,Yes sir he had
Mr SCHWARZWas there an earlier time when Mr Hoover had ap

proved the use of those techniques
Mr BRENNAN Yes sir previously during the earlier years of the

Bureau's history I think most of these techniques had been in existence
Mr SCHWARZNow I am going to ask you a question that may sound

sort of strange but I believe it is relevant from your conversation with
us 2 days ago

Mr Hoover became 70 years old in 1965 is that in accord with your
recollection Now why is it significant that Mr Hoover became 70 in
1965 Specifically why is that fact significant to your understanding
of his opposition to the use of the techniques which we have been talk
ing about

Mr BRENNAN I think when Mr Hoover reached age 70 of course
he came within the Government's law which required mandatory re
tirement at that time And I believe that was waived by President
Johnson which virtually then called for the Director to be renewed
as Director of the FBI on an annual basis And I think that Mr
Hoover was very conscious of the fact that to a degree this put him
into a somewhat vulnerable position I think he then also became very
conscious of the fact that any incident which within his understand
ing might prove to be an embarrassment to the Bureau could reflect
questionably on his leadership of the Bureau And I think that perhaps
he felt that such an incident could provide certain individuals with
the capacity to not renew his continued role as Director of the FBI

Mr SCHWARZIn your opinion how was it that Mr Hoover was able
to stay on as Director of the Bureau for so long after 1965 Indeed he
stayed on until he died in what was it 1972 or 1973

Mr BRENNANIn 1972 I believe he died
Mr SCHWARZIn your opinion why was it that the various Presi

dents kept him in office
Mr BRENNAN Well this very definitely is my opinion but I think

that the various Presidents possibly just for political purposes I think
feared possibly the loss of votes If they were to remove Mr Hoover
I think there might have been some and again this is purely specula
tion there might have been fear on their part that perhaps Mr
Hoover had some information that might prove embarrassing to them

Senator MORGANI feel as a committee member that I must voice
my objection or dissent from this line of questioning This man is
speculating about the reasons that people who are now dead acted as
they did

In all fairness to the Presidents who retained Mr Hoover and to
Mr Hoover I just don't think it is proper to let somebody who ad
mittedly had difficulty with Mr Hoover speculate on his motives This
would not be accepted in a court of law and I don't think it should be
accepted in this committee

The CHAIRMAN Senator I think your point is well taken Let us
move ahead with the questions

Mr SCHWARZWith respect Mr Brennan to what Mr Hoover
actually did let us look at what the written record reveals And in
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connection with the point made by Senator Morgan I wish to move
to what he actually did and not to speculation

Would you examine exhibit 32 1 please
And I move Mr Chairman the introduction of this document

which is dated July 19 1966 It is from Mr Sullivan to Mr DeLoach
subject "Black bag jobs And it contains Mr Hoover's handwritten
note on the third page stating "no more such techniques must be used.

The CHAIRMANVery well without objection the document will be
entered into the record of the proceedings

[The document referred to was marked exhibit No 32 for
identification.]

Mr SCHWARZNow Mr Brennan you have had an opportunity to
see this document during the course of your preparation with us

Mr BRENNANYes sir I have
Mr SCHWARZAnd does it accord with your understanding of the

procedures which previously had been employed in connection with
so-called "black bag jobs

Mr BRENNANYes sir it does
Mr SCHWARZAll right Would you read into the record please the

second paragraph of the document
Mr BRENNAN The second paragraph states "We do not obtain au

thorization for `black bag jobs from outside the Bureau Such a
technique involves trespass and is clearly illegal Therefore it would
be impossible to obtain any legal sanction for it Despite this `black
bag jobs have been used because they represent an invaluable tech
nique in combating subversive activities of a clandestine nature and
directly undermining and destroying our Nation.

Mr SCHWARZAll right Now the document also refers to a so-called
"do not file procedure

The CHAIRMANI think Mr Brennan it might be helpful if you
would iust explain to the committee what a "black bag iob is

Mr BRENNAN I think in general parlance in the intelligence com
munity Senator the "black bag iob refers to an operation which in
volves a penetration which basically is designed to obtain intelligence
information which basically constitutes breaking and entering

The CHAIRMAN You mean what would normally be called a
burglary

T BRENNAN Yes normally Senator yes
The CHAIRMANThank you
Mr SCHWARZWould you turn to exhibit 33,2please
And Mr Chairman in line with what Senator Morgan indicated

I move the introduction of exhibit 33 which is Director Hoover's mem
orandum to Mr Tolson and Mr DeLoach dated January 6 1967
again stating his opinion with respect to the propriety of so-called
"black-bag techniques

Senator MORGANMr Chairman before we go on so that there will
be no misunderstanding about my position I have no objection whatso
ever to Mr Hoover's orders being put in the record My objections were
to allowing or asking this witness to speculate on why Mr Hoover did
so and so or why the President extended his term

The CHAIRMANI understand the objection and I have sustained it

1Seep 2732Seep 276
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Mr SCHWARZWould you read into the record Mr Brennan exhibit
33 please

Mr BRENNANIt is a memorandum for Mr Tolson and Mr DeLoach
from J Edgar Hoover and it states

I note that requests are still being made by Bureau officialsfor the use of
"black bag techniques I have previously indicated that I do not intend to ap
prove any such requests in the future and consequently no such recommendations
should be submitted for approval of such matters This practice which includes
also surreptitious entrances upon premises of any kind will not meet with my
approval in the future

Very truly yours
Mr SCHWARZAll right finally in this line of questioning would

you turn to exhibit 40 1 which is a memorandum dated July 27 1970
from the Director of the FBI to the Attorney General including Mr
Hoover's comments on the Huston

Van
itself

Have you got that Mr Brennan
Mr BRENNANYes
Mr ScHWARZAll right Mr Chairman I move the introduction into

evidence of that document
The CHAIRMANWithout objection it is so ordered
[The document referred to was marked exhibit No 40 for identifi

cation.]
Senator BAKER Mr Chairman may I ask a question on procedure

I notice counsel today is moving introduction of documents I was
not under the impression that that was necessary in order to make it
a part of the records of this committee If it is we have got a problem
because I assumed then at some point all of the documents that have
been used and prepared by staff would be thought of as the records of
this committee and would be open to public inspection except as sani
tization would be required I don't want to be picayunish but I don't
want to end up at some future date not having access to some of the
information which was before us at this committee table Is it the chair
man's position that we must formally put documents in the record
My position is that we should consider all of them part of the record

The CHAIRMANI think all documents will be considered part of the
record I believe that the reason counsel is proceeding this way this
morning is because he is undertaking to put these particular documents
in the record While normally we have simply been asking the witness
to refer to passages of documents in the normal interrogation But
Senator all of the documents in any case will form the record of this
committee

Senator BAKERThank you sir
The CHAIRMANMy view is the same as yours
Senator TOWERSo no formal motion is necessary
The CHAIRMANI actually think that is so And if the committee

would prefer we will
Senator BAKER No I don't object I just want to make sure that this

questioning which was new today does not imply that at some future
date we are going to exclude documents I am now reassured The
chairman as I understand it has ruled all of these documents will be
for the record of the committee That satisfies my request

1Seep 313
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The CHAIRMANVery well Now would you proceed Mr Schwarz
Mr SCHWARZMr Brennan is it fair to say that this document

restates the objections to the lifting of the various restraints which
Mr Hoover had already expressed in the footnotes to the document
submitted to the President on June 25 1970

Mr BRENNAN Yes sir it does
Mr SCHWARZAll right the only added part that ought to be read

into the record if you would would be the final paragraph on the
third page Would you read that into the record

Mr BRENNAN

Despite my clear-cut and specificopposition to the lifting of the various in
vestigative restraints referred to above and to the creation of a permanent
interagency committeeon domesticintelligence the FBI is prepared to implement
the instructions of the White House at your direction Of course we would
continue to seek your specific authorization where appropriate to utilize the
various sensitive investigative techniques involved in individual cases

Mr SCHWARZNow is it your understanding that Mr Mitchell
declined to authorize or did authorize specific techniques that were re
ferred to Or is it in between in some fashion

Mr BRENNANI don't recall that sir
Mr SCHWARZI just have one more question After the Huston plan

was turned down was there a program of intensification of investiga
tion in the security field which was proposed by your department and
approved eventually by the Director

Mr BRENNANYeS Sir
Mr ScHwARZ I have nothing further Mr Chairman
The CHAIRMANMr Smothers do you have questions
Mr SMOTHERSJust a few inquiries Mr Chairman Mr Brennan

I think it is a fair inference from your testimony this morning and
certainly from your previous testimony before the committee that you
are of the opinion that the FBI was somehow being restricted un
necessarily in its domestic intelligence effort

Mr BRENNAN Yes sir I was
Mr SMOTHERSIs it your opinion that these restrictions were based

upon the FBI's past record of inexactness or ineptness in this area
Could this at all have been based upon the fact that the work product
coming out was not a good one

Mr BRENNAN No sir I do not feel that there is a relation there at
all And perhaps I can clarify it for you For example I believe we
have to go back to 1960 Prior to 1960 the FBI was not involved to
any great extent in the investigations of organized crime or to any
great extent in the investigations of civil rights matters And following
the advent of the Kennedy administration into office I believe particu
larly because of the Attorney General's interest in organized crime
matters specifically Robert Kennedy the FBI quickly responded by
establishing a new division which immediately began to emphasize and
intensify investigations into organized crime And at about the same
time I believe that there was an intensification of investigations into
civil rights violations And I think if you examine the record prior
to 1960 as contrasted to after 1960 you will see there was a marked
increase in the accomplishment of the FBI relative to these types of
investigations
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I relate this because it also relates to the impact within the FBI
in other words when you intensify in one area then you have to take
manpower from somewhere in order to produce those intensified in
vestigations Basically that manpower began to drain away from
security and intelligence operations And as a result with the reduced
manpower there was coincidentally a reduction in the various tech
niques which applied to the security and intelligence field Subse
quently as I indicated Mr Hoover then by 1965 reached age 70 and
I think then he also became very sensitive to the use of investigative
techniques in the security intelligence field which he felt might prove
embarrassing to the Bureau all of which provided a drain which
materially affected those of us who were involved in security and
intelligence investigations

Mr SMOTHERSMr Brennan the question is raised in part because
of a recent inquiry into this very question conducted by the General
Accounting Office In commenting on the effectiveness of FBI in
vestigations the Comptroller General Elmer Staats looked at and
reported on cases that were reviewed cases of the domestic intelligence
activities here many of which covered a period of time when you
headed that operation Turning to page 33 of a report released by
them on yesterday he notes that only 16 of 676 cases less than 3 per
cent of those that you investigated were referred for prosecution Of
those 16 referrals only 7 were prosecuted obtaining 4 convictions
Of these same cases only 12 of them or less than 2 percent. resulted
in the FBI obtaining any advance knowledge of planned activities on
the parts of subversive or extremist groups The report sort of con
cludes that the domestic intelligence effort may be largely an ineffec
tual one Do you agree with that conclusion

Mr BRENNAN I do not think I would agree with that conclusion
I think that basically intelligence investigations are designed not
specifically for prosecutive intent but basically to develop intelligence
information which will be provided to officials of the U.S Govern
ment to enable them to possibly consider new types of legigation
which may be affecting the security of the country And I have not
had an opportunity to review that report so I am not familiar with
those circumstances And I feel that a response to that could only
come from the FBI relative to its own record of accomplishments in
regard to security and intelligence investigations

Mr SMOTHERSLet me be sure I understand your last comment then
I will conclude Is it your contention that a primary purpose of the
domestic intelligence investigations conducted by the FBI was to
aid in some legislative purpose

Mr BRENNAN To a great extent yes sir
Mr SMOTHERSTo your knowledge has the FBI made substantial

legislative recommendations based on these intelligence activities
Mr BRENNAN It is my recollection that it has yes sir
Mr SMOTHERSI have nothing further Mr Chairman
The CHAIRMANFirst of all I would like to call your attention Mr

Brennan to exhibit 2,1 page 3 Now do you have that reference
Mr BRENNAN I believe so Senator
The CHAIRMANAnd if you look to the bottom of the page to part

E which bears the caption "Development of Campus Sources. Now
the document I am referring to is generally referred to as the Huston
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plan It is the recommendations that Mr Huston made to President
Nixon to relax restrictions and to authorize certain illegal actions

Mr BRENNAN Yes sir
The CHAIRMAN Now with respect to the development of campus

sources Mr Huston recommended to the President that "present
restrictions should be relaxed to permit expanded coverage of vio
lence-prone campus and student-related groups. And then in the
rationale for that recommendation on page 4 I read at the top of the
page the first sentence "The FBI does not currently recruit any
campus sources among individuals below 21 years of age.

So what Mr Huston was recommending backed up by the various
agencies that had put this report together was that the restriction that
the FBI had imposed upon itself that it would not use informants
on campuses who were less than 21 years old should be revoked Now
the purpose of that was to enable the FBI to recruit student
informants was it not

Mr BRENNAN Yes sir
The CHAIRMAN SO that information could be secured from mem

bers of the student body about activities protests and demonstration
activities on the campuses

Mr BRENNAN Yes sir
The CHAIRMAN Now as we know the President accepted that

recommendation and then 5 days later revoked his approval of the
entire Huston plan That was in July of 1970

Now I call your attention to exhibit 44,1 please It is the FBI's plan
following the President's revocation of the Huston plan It is dated
September 2 1970 and the purpose at the very top of the page of the
plan is "to recommend consideration be given to returning to previous
standards permitting the field to develop security and racial inform
ants among students 18 years of age and older with full individual
justification and Bureau approval. So here within a month or so of the
time the President revoked the Huston plan this recommendation is
made to Mr Hoover that the restriction on 21 years of age should be
removed and student informants should be obtained on the college
campuses And on the last page of that memorandum Mr Hoover's
approval states that you are authorized to develop student security
and racial informants who are 18 years of age or over This presents
you with a tremendous opportunity to expand your coverage correct 
the last paragraph just above Mr Hoover's signature

Mr BRENNANThe memorandum has attached to it part of what we
call an SAC letter of instruction to the field That is what you are
referring to

The CHAIRMANYes And in that letter of instruction to the field
Mr Hoover says in the last paragraph "as you are aware you have
been previously instructed not to use campus student informants under
the age of 21 In view of the current circumstances you are authorized
to develop student security and racial informants who are 18 years of
age or older. This presents you with a tremendous opportunity to
expand your coverage

Mr BRENNAN Yes Sir
The CHAIRMAN All right So within a month after the time the

President had revoked the Huston plan the FBI had reduced the age
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limit from 21 to 18 and then commenced a tremendous expansion of
surveillance of student groups Is that not correct

Mr BRENNAN It was an expansion Senator yes sir
The CHAIRMANWell let us look at the size of it
Now let us turn back to exhibit 41,1 if you please And on page 2

of the FBI plan I read to you from the latter part of the third
paragraph
* * * it is felt that every Black Student Union and similar group regardless of
their past or present involvement in disorders should be the subject of a dis
crete preliminary inquiry through established sources and informants to deter
mine background aims and purposes leaders and key activists It is estimated
that this would cause the field to open approximately 4,000 cases involving
organizations and the key activists and leaders connected therewith

That suggests to me a very broad expansion of the student surveil
lance activities

Mr BRENNAN Yes sir but I think the foregoing prior to that
provides a justification for it It indicates for example in paragraph
2 there that in 1967 black student unions began forming their own
groups to project their demands many of which indicated a commit
ment to black nationalism And it also is followed by an observation
that campus disorders involving black students increased I believe
that is either 23 or 28 percent of the 1969-70 school year over the
previous year

The CHAIRMANRight but if we go back to the order for increasing
the surveillance the plan states "It is felt that every Black Student
Union and similar group regardless of their past or present involve
ment in disorders should be put under surveillance So it really was a
plan to establish general surveillance of these black student groups on
the campuses of the country regardless of their past or present involve
ment in disorders

Mr BRENNAN Yes sir that is correct
The CHAIRMANI think we have established on this testimony that

the President revoked this plan which he first authorized a plan that
reduced the 21-year age barrier A month or so later the Bureau comes
along and reduces the age anyway and establishes a broad new sur
veillance program on black student groups regardless of whether or
not they had any previous record of any sort

Senator Tower
Senator TOWER Mr Brennan regarding the assumption that anti

war activities were being financed by Communist sources externally
was this an assumption that was held at the highest level in both the
Johnson and Nixon administrations

Mr BRENNAN I do not know whether it was an assumption Sen
ator that was held at the highest levels I believe it was my recollec
tion that the FBI was continually being pressed by both the Johnson
administration and the Nixon administration as to whether or not
this was true whether or not there was evidence to indicate that
possibly there might be financing from abroad underlying the anti
war protest here And perhaps it might be that it was based on their
assumption that it could be true

Senator TOWER In pursuance of this did the FBI or the CIA
monitor the principals involved in the matter of foreign travel
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attendance of international conferences and recipt of propaganda
individual guidance from external sources and external finances Was
there an effort made to follow all of these particular aspects of the
activities in the principals involved

Mr BRENNAN To the degree that we were capable within the
limitations that we had yes sir we were seeking to do this and in
some instances succeeded in placing informants in groups who were
traveling abroad or attending Communist conferences abroad yes
sir

Senator TOWER Did you get any information or any hard intelli
gence to the fact that they were getting any individual guidance from
these Communist sources

Mr BRENNAN Guidance is a difficult question to answer Senator
They attended conferences for example in Cuba which were attended
as I recall by officials from Communist governments They attended
conferences in various other countries abroad which were sponsored
by Communists The peace movement in the United States was gen
erally discussed and I recall in one instance for example where
several of the activists who were involved in the policy committee
of the antiwar activities traveled abroad and attended conferences
where these issues were the subject of discussion with many Com
munist representatives And at the time the general feeling of the
antiwar movement here was that the next step in the stage should be
protest demonstrations around the United States

It is my recollection that information at the Communist conference
abroad led to the conclusion that there should be instead a concen
trated demonstration in Washington D.C And following the return
of these individuals to this country I think they served to project
that view and indeed we did have a concentrated demonstration in
Washington D.C. and it is my recollection that when that demon
stration took place there were also concerted demonstrations at
American embassies in many foreign countries on the same day

Senator TowER Did you get any evidence that the activities in
this country were indeed being financed by external sources

Mr BRENNAN We never had any evidence to that effect Senator
Senator TowER You suspected it but you could not get any hard

evidence
Mr BRENNAN I personally did not suspect it Senator The question

was continually being Hushed to us by the White House as to whether
or not there was proof of this I personally held the feeling that we
were dealing with what I term "credit card revolutionaries, and that
the individuals involved in this type of activity in the United States
had ample resources of their own through which to finance these
activities I never saw anything to the contrary

Senator TOWERThese international meetings that they attended 
those were under Communist auspices were they not financed by Coin
mnnis+ sources

Mr BRENNANAs I recall they were yes sir
Senator TowER So their external participation was indeed under

Communist auspices
Mr BRENNAN Yes sir As a matter of fact we had furnished to

the White House in one neriod of time a renort which I recall ran
between roughly 40 and 50 pages at the specific request of the White
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House in which we detailed specifically the extent of the links be
tween Americans who were traveling abroad with the Communist
representatives of these various conferences

Senator TOWER Turning to another matter after the withdrawal
of the Huston plan was there any increase in electronic surveillances
by the FBI

Mr BRENNAN It is my recollection Senator that there was no
significant increase

Senator TowER In other words it continued at about the same
level

Mr BRENNANI believe it did yes sir
Senator TOWER What was the general level of electronic surveil

lances during the 1970 period
Mr BRENNAN If I recall correctly Senator in the security field

I believe that we had somewhere in the range of 40 to 45
Senator TowER Were you aware of a covert mail program in the

FBI prior to June of 1970
Mr BRENNAN Prior to June 1970 the only program of that nature

of which I am aware went way back for years and which I had no
specific relationship with

Senator TowER Were you aware of the CIA mail program before
June 1970

Mr BRENNANNo sir I was not
Senator TOWER Did you become aware of the CIA mail program

during the preparation of the special report that was being prepared
for the President

Mr BRENNANNo sir I did not
Senator TowER Did you ever inquire of any CIA personnel on the

Huston plan working group if the CIA had a mail program Did
you ever ask any of them

Mr BRENNANNo sir I did not
Senator TowER Did you inquire of Bureau personnel about the

CIA mail program
Mr BRENNANNo sir I did not
Senator TowER Were you ever aware that the Bureau was receiv

ing information obtained from any mail intercepts
Mr BRENNANNot to my knowledge no sir I knew that the Bureau

received information disseminated by the CIA but as to the nature
of the technique by which information was received no I had never
anv indication that it came from that type of a technique

Senator TowER Now Mr Brennan you were one of the FBI repre
sentatives in the interagency working group which prepared the
Special Report on Intelligence Assessment Now was it your impres
sion that Mr Huston of the White House staff who testified here the
day before yesterday and Mr Sullivan from the FBI were in close
communication as the report developed

Mr BRENNANYes sir they were
Senator TowER Did Mr Huston limit his role merely to that of

an observer or was he an active participant
Mr BRENNAN I would define his role as an active participant
Senator TowER In what way did he participate Did he by chance

or by design guide and direct the preparation of the report
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Mr BRENNAN I don't think he guided and directed the preparation
of the report because it is my recollection that Mr Huston did not have
that sufficient in-depth background concerning intelligence matters
to be able to give that strong direction and guidance

Senator TowER So who would be the principal figure there Mr
Sullivan

Mr BRENNANI would say Mr Sullivan was yes sir
Senator TOWER Thank you Mr Brennan I have no further ques

tions Mr Chairman
The CHAIRMANThank you Senator Tower
Senator Mondale
Senator MONDALEThank you Mr Chairman Mr Brennan I take

it that there was no doubt in your mind that the break-ins or the so
called black bag jobs were illegal

Mr BRENNANThere was no doubt in my mind about that
Senator MONDALEAnd that some of the other activities such as un

warranted taps some of the efforts under the COINTEL Program that
we are going to be reviewing later were illegal

Mr BRENNAN In regard to wiretapping Senator the policy as it
prevailed within the Bureau within my understanding involved a
legal one which called for the written approval of the Attorney
General of the United States and which I believe was within the
framework of legality as the procedures existed at that time

In regard to the counterintelligence program I think the policy
called for specific instructions to the field that they were not to en
gage in illegal activities

Senator MONDALEWell for the purpose of my question let us just
stay with break-ins then because they we can both agree were clearly
illegal How do you justify the law enforcement arm of the government
which itself resorts to illegal taps You must have thought this
through You must have wondered about it How do you justify it

Mr BRENNAN The primary ones of which I was aware involved
organizations which were taking their direction and control from for
eign powers and that to me was sufficient basis for a utilization of
that technique in order to determine the extent of the foreign direction
or control of their activities

Senator MONDALESo the reason was not in your mind that it was
legal but that even though it was illegal the purpose sought was
sufficiently important that you felt the law could be violated

Mr BRENNANYes sir I did
Senator MONDALEIn retrospect when we look at this whole period

of the late sixties and the early seventies did that foreign threat
the alleged foreign control and foreign funding in fact prove to be
a serious cause of domestic unrest

Mr BRENNANNo sir it did not
Senator MONDALEAnd as a matter of fact when we were all

through with these techniques you concluded and I quote "It is my
recollection that we never developed any information to indicate that
Communist sources abroad were financing the antiwar activities of
the United States. Would that be accurate

Mr BRENNANYes sir that is true
Senator MONDALEFurther you said "I felt that the extremist

groups and the others who were invqlved in the antiwar activities and
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the like at the time were of middle and upper-level income and we
characterize them generally as credit-card revolutionaries. Is that
correct

Mr BRENNANYes sir
Senator MONDALESo that when we spent several years trying to

find under Presidential directive this evidence that domestic unrest
was directed financed and heavily influenced by foreign enemies in
fact we found it was pretty much a domestic source of unrest Is that
correct

Mr BRENNAN Yes sir but we were continually being asked by
the White House as to whether or not there was foreign funding of it
and in response to that then I felt that it was necessary for us to try
to respond to the question

Senator MONDALEThank you Mr Brennan because I think that is
exactly the point And I return to Senator Hart's point yesterday Our
hearings thus far have necessarily involved questioning people like
yourself but in fact you were carrying out what you thought was
official governmental policy were you not

Mr BRENNANYes sir
Senator MONDALEAnd you thought you were doing what the Presi

dent of the United States wanted you to do
Mr BRENNAN Well yes to a degree that when the White House

asked a question I felt that it was necessary for the FBI to respond
through the utilization of the appropriate techniques to try to ascer
tain the answer

Senator MONDALEAnd you were under tremendous pressure in the
late sixties and the early seventies to find evidence that these protesters
were being financed and directed by foreign sources Is that not correct

Mr BRENNANYes sir no question about that
Senator MONDALEAs a result you following these orders expended

tremendous effort money and the rest to try to prove the existence of
such foreign influence

Mr BRENNANYes sir we did
Senator MONDALEAnd except for these meetings about which you

testified before you found little or none
Mr BRENNAN That is true
Senator MONDALEMr Chairman it seems to me that part of the

problem that we have uncovered here is a lack of accountability and
even some lawlessness on the part of these agencies but above all it
seems to me what we have seen is a pattern of Presidential unaccount
ability to the law It seems if we go back to the sixties and the seven
ties there was rising domestic concern and bitterness about this war
and those Presidents instead of deciding there was something wrong
with the war decided there was something wrong with the people and
instead of trying to meet those arguments as though they were honest
protests against the war they tried to characterize them as being
foreign-dominated-influenced and in effect the critics would be cor
rupted by an alien power

Now maybe some were but there is very little evidence of it
Our task is not only to try to restore some kind of accountability
to these agencies but a much more difficult one What do we do to
make certain that Presidents in the future do not use these secret
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agencies to carry out their fantasies to try to shift the blame from
themselves to somebody else and if possible to foreigners I think it
is asking a lot of human nature to ask people at the second level of
Government to disobey the orders of the President That means you
lose your job It means destruction of your career maybe more if that
should happen I think it is hard to expect nor is it likely that those
agencies are going to proceed with policies which they think are
really alien to what the President wants And I think it was interesting
that in 1966 when Ramsey Clark was Attorney General they did in
fact stop "black bag jobs At least an order went from Hoover to that
effect I think reflecting this as the official policy at the time

And our great task is to see how on earth we can address this prob
lem The grant of power to the CIA and to these other agencies is
above all a grant of power to the President and a dangerous grant
because he can operate secretly And that is what I think makes our
task so very difficult Thank you

Mr BRENNANIf I may inject an observation Senator and hopefully
I will not be out of line in doing so I would suggest that perhaps the
problem is even more complex In other words the requests of the
White House were just not simply to answer that one specific question
I think you have to look at the social political and economic corn

lexities that were related which built tremendous pressures on the
ite House and these I think stem from the thousands of bombings

the arsons the disruptions the disorder Our academic communities
were being totally disrupted and I think that a vast majority of the
American people were subjecting the Representatives of Congress and
the members of the White House staff and other people in Government
to a great deal of pressure as to why these things were taking place
and why something wasn't being done about these and I think in a
broader context then the FBI was getting a tremendous amount of
pressure from the White House in response to the overall problem

Senator MONDALEThe irony was that their conclusion without any
evidence was that the unrest was supported by foreign money and
direction and you could not find any

Mr BRENNANWell I would say
Senator MONDALEBut they continued to pursue that theory long

after no one could prove it and the whole idea behind the Huston plan
was to criticize the FBI for failing to find what the President was sure
existed And they found a dollar or two here and there and they found
some meetings and no doubt there were some Communists involved I
have no doubt about that But the mass of the protest was indigenous
It was domestic It was prompted not by disloyalty but by a profound
feeling on the part of millions of Americans that the war was wrong

Mr Chairman I think a very instructive memo on this Presidential
point is dated September 18 1970 by John Dean [exhibit 241] It
went to the Attorney General What it says in effect is that now that
we have rejected the Huston plan we should put it in effect back into
place and remove the restraints as necessary to obtain such intelli
gence In other words they rejected the formal plan and then they
proceeded surreptitiously according to this memo to go ahead and
do it anyway

The CHAIRMANI think that is correct Senator
Constantly we have this theme raised Mr Brennan You have raised

1Seep 255
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it in complete good faith I am sure Other witnesses have raised it
that this was a time of turbulence Yes there were great pressures on
the Agency The White House was deeply concerned about the extent
of the antiwar protests

But that is the very time in times of turbulence and distress when
an even greater obligation falls not only on the agencies but on the
President himself to operate within the law Stress or turbulence does
not really excuse law enforcement agencies of the Government or the
President himself from rising above the law and proceeding in lawless
fashion

Mr BRENNANYes I agree with that Senator
The CHAIRMANWell that certainly is not the record of what hap

pened during this period And I can only say that remembering those
protests it did not take an FBI agent to tell me that the students out in
the campuses were upset with the war because they thought it was a
foolish futile war and that is what it was And I was upset with it too
in the U.S Senate and I was protesting it And I did not go to any
Communist meetings in Cuba It was a foolish policy for the country
and that was what the students were upset about and it was an indi
genous movement basically and a lawful one not the violence but the
protest was lawful This is a free society and students have a right to
protest when they do not think the Government policy is sound par
ticularly when they are the ones who are drafted to fight a war
thousands of miles away in the jungles of Southeast Asia So I just
want to emphasize that our concern here is lawlessness

Mr BRENNANYes sir
The CHAIRMAN And that is all the more important in times of

stress
Senator TowER Mr Chairman may I be indulged a comment at this

time
The CHAIRMANYes
Senator TOWERHowever indigenous this may have been I am con

vinced there was some external influence In 1967 I made a speech from
the steps of Sproul Hall at the University of California at Berkeley
I was lucky to get away with my life My speech was punctuated by
such editorial comment consisting of four-letter words that I will not
repeat here in mixed company and I was called among other things
a Fascist pig and I heard all of the rhetoric of the Communist anti
American propaganda mill So that influence came from somewhere

The CHAIRMAN Yes We all had that experience I recall being
called a Commie symp because I opposed the war so it was a time of
stress My point is that that is the time when it is more important than
any other that everybody live within the law

Mr BRENNANYes and I agree with the Senator that certainly there
was evidence of external Communist direction whether that direct or
not the point is we were getting to the point of whether or not it was
being funded from abroad so there is no inconsistency in the two
observations

Senator TowER Let me just reinforce what I said by reading from
page 62 of the transcript of the testimony of Mr Angleton in an execu
tive session of this committee on September 12 1975 "It has also come
out in mail intercept that certain groups went to Moscow for political
indoctrination and they went to North Korea for weaponry.
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The CHAIRMANSenator Baker
Senator BAKER It is my turn
The CHAIRMANI believe so
Senator BAKER I want my 10 minutes plus the time to speak and a

time for rebuttal Mr Chairman
[General laughter.]
Senator BAKER I will take my time in rebuttal first
You know really it is awfully easy for all of us to be morally

righteous and indignant But as Senator Jim Pearson from Kansas
told me when I was a young Senator and excited about something
"You know if you're in the Senate you're only entitled to be a moral
giant once a week. I don't propose now that we are excessively indig
nant about the turbulence of the times in Vietnam but it is awful
difficult for me to see how that relates to an inquiry into the Huston
plan

I think that these things ought to be kept in mind in that respect
One those folks are still out there the people who did in fact dis
rupt this country who demonstrated in massive numbers here in the
Capital and tried to block the streets that led to the Capital City to
shut down Washington as they said I remember driving down
Virginia Avenue and having oil drums thrown in the path of my car
and my staff man who was driving that day is a big burly young
fellow who managed to get us to the Capitol with his nerve and the
assistance of about 300 horsepower

But those people are still there There is no doubt that most of the
protest was domestic and indigenous to the American opportunity to
express disagreement But there also is no doubt that people who
want to disrupt this country and who want to change our system
thrive on the distrust that goes on during national upheavals

So we can't sit here as I sometimes get the impression we are do
ing and throw the baby out with the bath water We can't say the
CIA the FBI the DIA and whatever else we have got were patently
wrong in their efforts to investigate these situations and they are bad
and they ought to be disbanded If we do we will be totally at the
mercy of those folks who are still out there

The CHAIRMANWell nobody is suggesting that Senator
Senator BAKER I know that But I hear the reports from time to

time that 1976 will be the year of the resumption of the revolution
And I expect we are going to have a pretty good time next summer
This is the point that bothers me Mr Brennan and I hope you under
stand that my energetic remarks in this respect have very little to do
with you

But the great tragedy of Watergate or the tragedy of the Johnson
era in its response to civil distress or of the Nixon times and God
knows the country went through a lot and I went through a lot dur
ing that time politically but the great tragedy of that time is not the
resignation of a President or the fact that another was killed as bad
as that was or another terminated his political career under the stress
of the war

The great tragedy is under the most tumultuous civil strife we
have ever known except during the time of the Civil War our institu
tions failed us I am terribly unhappy to hear you say and to hear
others say that we knew so-and-so was illegal therefore we thought
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the national good justified our going ahead with it That is the greatest
disservice that you could render this country is to say that the con
stitutional protections and guarantees are not valid and relevant in
times of great national stress I think they are And I think we can
guard ourselves against those folks who are out there who would dis

rupt this city and this country and burn our campuses and destroy
our banks and our public institutions We can do all of those things
and still not trample the rights under the Constitution Our purpose
here is to try to find out what went wrong and how we can prevent
those events in the future

I have two or three questions and then I will stop I made my speech
Barry I took my speech and my rebuttal all at the same time

The CHAIRMANYou ended up in agreement with the chairman
'Senator BAKER Well no the chairman had difficulty understand

ing why he agreed with me
[General laughter.]
Senator BAKER It's just that I expressed it in a different way Mr

Chairman I want to make sure that the chairman understands and
everbody else understands that it's all well and good to be concerned
about this but don't throw the baby out with the bath water Those
folks are out there you're going to see them again next summer and
you might as well be prepared for it

Mr Brennan when did the "black bag jobs start with the FBI
Mr BRENNAN That I wouldn't know 'Senator
Senator BAKER Did it start before you came to the FBI
Mr BRENNAN That would be very difficult for me to say
Senator BAKER Certainly you're in a better position to say than I

am Were they going on at the time that you came to the FBI
Mr BRENNAN If they were I had no knowledge of them I gained

no knowledge of them until the early fifties
Senator BAKER When did you first have knowledge of the `Sblack

bag jobs
Mr BRENNANIn the early fifties
Senator BAKER What was your understanding of who authorized

them
Mr BRENNAN It was my understanding that they were authorized

by the Director Mr Hoover
'Senator BAKER Is that understanding based on documentary proof

on conversation with Mr Hoover on the statements of other people
or what

Mr BRENNAN Well it was just the general knowledge that I

gained through my investigative experience in the FBI
Senator BAKER When was a "black bag job authorized When was

it used Under what circumstance for national security or in order to
assist a U.S attorney in prosecuting a lawsuit Out of curiosity
when was it authorized When did you use the "black bag job that
you today say is illegal

Mr BRENNAN The "black bag fobs that I knew of which I guess
you have to say were technically illegal but as I know of the tech
nique for the most part through the years it involved counterespio
nage operations sir

Senator BAKER Is that all
Mr BRENNAN To my knowledge yes sir
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Senator BAKER Domestic espionage or international espionage
Mr BRENNAN I'm speaking of counterespionage
Senator BAKER You're speaking of counterespionage in the sense

of a spy of a foreign country operating in this country and you were
trying to counter him Is that the counterespionage you're speaking
of

Mr BRENNAN Yes sir
Senator BAKER And that's the only case you knew "black bag jobs

to be done
Mr BRENNAN Subsequently after I got to Bureau headquarters

I learned there were some "black bag jobs which were directed at
what I would have to term domestic subversive groups and some
domestic extremist organizations but they were quite limited

Senator BAKER How many "black bag jobs were done in the course
of your tenure at the FBI

Mr BRENNAN I would have no idea sir
Senator BAKER Well you've got to have some idea Was it 1 or was

it 1,000
Mr BRENNAN I do not think I would be capable of commenting I

do not have that range I did not work in that field where it was gen
erally employed as a technique Senator

Senator BAKER How many do you have knowledge of Something
in the range of what 1 10 100 1,000

Mr BRENNAN I don't think I'm in a position to be able to answer
that Senator

Senator BAKER Do you have any knowledge on that subject
Mr BRENNAN Yes in a general range
Senator BAKER Then I would like to have that general range
The CHAIRMANSenator Baker we have figures Would you like to

have them We have documentary figures
Senator BAKER I would like that and I would like the witness

impression too Mr Chairman
The CHAIRMANVery well What was your impression
Mr BRENNAN Can we get a given time frame
Senator BAKER No That you have knowledge of
Mr BRENNAN The overall impression on my 26 years in the FBI
Senator BAKER Yes
Mr BRENNAN I would have to say I would put it in a frame

possibly of maybe 30 40
Senator BAKER Did the FBI ever get caught
Mr BRENNAN I don't think we did Senator
Senator BAKER As a matter of fact you didn't
Mr BRENNAN I never heard of anybody getting caught sir
Senator BAKER And the techniques involved were they with the

cooperation of the local police How many men did it take What
techniques did you employ to keep from getting caught

Mr BRENNAN I never engaged in one Senator so again I would
have to speculate on that or speak from hearsay

Senator BAKER Mr Chairman do you have some figures
The CHAIRMANYes I was just going to congratulate you Senator

because you have managed to get your rebuttal and a good speech and
your questions all within 10 minutes

Senator BAKER I think I'm being politely told to shut up
[General laughter.]
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The CHAIRMANNow let me just give these figures These are fig
ures that have been supplied to us by the Federal Bureau of Investiga
tion they have at our request been declassified And I would like to
read them into the record

At least 14 domestic subversive targets were the subject of at least
238 entries from 1942 to April 1968 In addition at least three domes
tic subversive targets were the subject of numerous entries from Octo
ber 1952 to June 1966 Since there exists no precise record of entries
we are unable to retrieve an accurate accounting of their number but
that is the best figure we have

Senator BAKER Thank you Mr Chairman This final question Mr
Brennan since my time apparently has expired Was your division
the one involved in any surveillance of political figures at the Demo
cratic National Convention in 1968

Mr BRENNAN Yes sir We developed all of the intelligence infor
mation relative to the activities of the dissidents who went out to
Chicago to disrupt the convention However I don't recall any time
that any instructions were given to include surveillances of as you
say political figures Senator

Senator BAKER Yes I'm talking about the allegations and the
charges that the FBI kept surveillance on Robert Kennedy and
Senator Edward Kennedy and Martin Luther King and a number of
other political figures and that in fact there was a communications
link I believe a telephone from FBI headquarters in that city
to the White House even to the Oval Office

Mr BRENNAN I am not familiar with such surveillances But
basic

Senator BAKER You're familiar with those allegations and charges
Mr BRENNANNo As a matter of fact I'm not
Senator BAKER You've never heard them before
Mr BRENNAN No Not those specific ones
Senator BAKER Well generally maybe I'm not describing it with

exact accuracy
Mr BRENNAN I recall that there was an Earth Day affair which I

believe Senator Muskie made a speech or something and I believe an
FBI report dealt somehow with the Senator's appearance on that
occasion But any information of that type was purely coincidental
to the investigative efforts of the FBI which were basically directed
at the activists who were involved in those types of movements And
anything related to political figures was actually coincidental

Senator BAKER I'm told I was wrong It was not at the 1968 con
vention it was the 1964 convention that I was referring to Does that
alter your answer at all

Mr BRENNAN I had little knowledge of the 1964 convention That
was not coordinated out of the Domestic Intelligence Division It is
my recollection that that was basically coordinated by Mr DeLoach

Senator BAKER Are you aware generally of the situation that I
described in reference to the 1964 Democratic National Convention

Mr BRENNANI'm aware in general because the FBI personnel that
were there at that time were phoning in reports concerning the activi
ties of individuals and groups over which Domestic Intelligence Divi
sion had an interest
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Senator BAKER Did they phone in reports on Martin Luther King or
on Robert Kennedy

Mr BRENNANI do not recall that they did that no sir
Senator BAKER Thank you Mr Chairman
The CHAIRMANThank you very much Senator Baker The Foreign

Relations Committee is considering the Sinai agreement and I have
to stop in there this morning for a few minutes I am trying to get the
agreements declassified and I'm going to ask Senator Tower to take
over during the time I have to be away Senator Hiiddleston is next

Senator HUDDLESTONThank you Mr Chairman
I regret that I had to miss most of the session so far this morning

I was at another subcommittee looking into another operation in our
system the matter of our grain inspection program and the corruption
that has been discovered there and all its implications for this country
and for our dealing with countries in the other parts of the world So
I will be brief and hopefully not trespass on subjects that have already
been covered by the witness

Mr Brennan were you aware while you were with the FBI that prior
to the development of the Huston plan there was a growing feeling of
conflict between the FBI and the CIA particularly at the top levels
involving Mr Hoover

Mr BRENNANYes sir I was
Senator HIJDDLESTONHow do you think this conflict affected the ef

ficiency of the total intelligence-gathering community
Mr BRENNAN Are you speaking now Senator you will have to

put me within the correct time frame Are you speaking of
Senator HtDDLESTONLeading up to the formation of the Huston

plan 1969 1970
Mr BRENNANIt is my recollection that the Director of the FBI dis

continued direct liason with the CIA I believe in February of 1969
or 1970

Senator HUDDLESTONI think that is very close if not the exact date
Mr BRENNANAnd basically I do not think that had a great deal of

effect relative to our participation with the CIA in the Huston plan
Senator HUDDLESTONNow this conflict resulted primarily from a

reluctance on the part of Mr Hoover to participate in certain sug
gested intelligence-gathering activities Is that correct

Mr BRENNANThe conflict between CIA and FBI
Senator HUDDLESTONRight
Mr BRENNAN No sir That arose out of a dispute which arose from

a set of circumstances which occurred in I believe Denver Colo. in
which an FBI agent gave some information to a CIA agent which Mr
Hoover learned about He objected to he had Mr Helms call the CIA
agent back to Washington and he insisted on knowing the identity of
the FBI anent who had divulged the information

Senator HUDDLESTONRight Mr Angleton described that incident
yesterday He described it as the straw that broke the camel's back I
believe

Mr BRENNAN Yes
Senator HUDDLESTONWhich would indicate there were other in

stances too such as a request by the CIA for specific wiretaps this
type thing are you aware of any of this
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Mr BRENNAN I'm not too much aware of those Senator because I
did not assume the position as Assistant Director of the Domestic Intel
ligence Division until August of 1970 And I think that the incidents
or whatever that may have led up to a relationship of friction between
the two agencies had gone on before that And I was really not all that
aware of the details

Senator HuDDLESTOxWere you aware that Mr Hoover resisted the
proposals that were included in the Huston plan

Mr BRENNANYes sir I was
Senator HUDDLESTONDid Mr Hoover also resist at least for some

period of time the suggestions for the intensification program that
followed the demise of the Huston plan

Mr BRENNANWell the intensification program was not let us say
an intensification program as might be defined within the concept of a
program sir

What I am saying is if you put all of these individual recommenda
tions together it resulted in intensification but it was not a one-pack
age program

Senator HUDDLESTONWasn't it a fact that Mr Hoover had great
reservations and resisted some suggested intelligence-gathering activi
ties during this period

Mr BRENNANYes sir he very definitely did
Senator HUDDLESTONAnd it was Mr Hoover going to the Attorney

General and then perhaps both of them going to the President that
actually scuttled the Huston plan Is that correct

Mr BRENNAN That is my understanding of what happened sir
yes

Senator HUDDLESTONAnd why in your judgment was Mr Hoover
so reluctant to participate in these suggested intensifications of the
intelligence-gathering activity

Mr BRENNANWell sir I think I previously explained that I feel
that these techniques encompass some degree of risk which might
constitute a backlash which Mr Hoover was desirous of avoiding

Senator HUDDLESTONThe kind of backlash that would reflect on the
agency

Mr BRENNAN Yes sir Embarassing incidents in which agents
might be involved

Senator HUDDLESTONYou think this was a greater concern of his
than any abridgment of individual liberties or freedoms that might
occur because of these activities

Mr BRENNANThat is my personal feeling He hadn't demonstrated
a previous concern of this nature in the past

Senator HUDDLESTONBut then after some insistence and after de
veloping additional activities that might be employed on October 29
Mr Hoover and the top echelons of the FBI did agree to certain types
of activities which would in fact double the caseload of the FBI in
intelligence is that correct

Mr BRENNAN Yes sir I believe so
Senator HUDDLESTONUpon what basis do you believe this agree

ment came about or this change in position on the part of Mr Hoover
Mr BRENNANIt is difficult for me to recall the time frame Senator

but I believe that possibly it might have been motivated by possible
budgetary considerations
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Senator HUDDLESTONAre you saying then that Mr Hoover and
the other top officials of the FBI entered into this kind of a program
which intensified its intelligence-gathering activity and went be
yond what might have been legal for the purpose of increasing the
caseload so that the budget of the FBI could be sustained or increased

Mr BRENNANNo I don't know that can you clarify for me which
techniques that you are stating the Director approved which would
have been illegal

Senator HUDDLESTONWell there were a number of activities in
cluded The lifting of a moratorium on investigations of 7,000 in
dividuals on the Security Index what did that mean

Mr BRENNAN That was involved in a procedure whereby cases
would be opened at periodic intervals to recheck whether or not the
individual might possibly still be employed at the same place and so
forth

Senator HUDDLESTONWhich required agents in the field to intensify
their surveillance of these individuals whether or not there had been
any indication that these individuals were in fact engaging in any
kind of wrongdoing

Mr BRENNAN I don't think it constituted surveillance Senator I
think it merely involved reopening

Senator HuDDLESTONSome kind of checking would be required
Mr BRENNANA check yes A check
Senator HUDDLESTONExhibit 41 1 mentions opening cases on ap

proximately 4,000 black student activists all members of the Black
Student Unions and similar groups regardless of their past or present
involvement in disorders Does that constitute a check

Mr BRENNAN Yes sir
Senator HUDDLESTONWould this not too involve further checks

further investigation and surveillance against people who had no
record of any kind of participation in any sort of wrongdoing or
disturbance

Mr BRENNANIt was designed to try to develop information about
the types of individuals who were activists in such groups who might
further instigate individuals who had propensities for violence

Senator HUDDLESTONIt involved the opening of cases on approxi
mately 6,500 New Left student activists black and white to determine
whether they had a propensity for violence Now how do you investi
gate a person to find out whether or not he or she has a propensity for
violence

Mr BRENNAN You cover his activities in connection with demon
strations and the like and attempt to ascertain whether he is exhorting
other individuals to engage in violence A number'of these individuals
publicly professed their determination to destroy or overthrow the
Government of the United States

A number of them advocated means by which these efforts should be
furthered and Bureau investigations were broadly encompassing to
make a determination as to whether or not they did in fact do cer
tain of these activities

Senator HUDDLESTONWe're looking at 6,500 people You're surely
looking at a number of people who have no experience in violence and
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who have no activity that would suggest that they have been involved
in violence

Mr BRENNANThat is true Senator but I think that
Senator HUDDLESTONIt's a dragnet "shotgun type of operation
Mr BRENNAN I think that's true But by that time I believe that

the leaders of the New Left movement had publicly professed their
determination to act to overthrow the Government of the United
States And I felt that with them on public record as having this basic
objective anyone who joined in membership in their cause possibly
should have their names recorded for future reference in FBI files
And I was reminded of the circumstances of the thirties when many
individuals who at that time were involved and concerned as a result
of the economic depression became involved with Communist
activities

A great deal of Communist cells developed and many of the indi
viduals who at that time were in colleges subsequently were em
ployed in sensitive positions of Government and the Government had
no record of their previous Communist involvement I did not want to
see a repetition of that sort of circumstances come about

So that when individuals did profess themselves to be in adherence
to the concepts which aimed at or called for the overthrow of their
Government I did feel that the FBI had the responsibility to record
that type of information so if they ever obtained sensitive Government
positions that could be made known and known to the agency for
which they were going to go to work

Senator HuDDLESTONSo it is better to go with a blanket approach
rather than possibly miss somebody who might turn up somewhere
down the road

Mr BRENNAN Well sir I feel that the absence of any type of ap
proach in the thirties indicated to me that history proves that you can
make tragic mistakes And I felt that this Government should not fall
into that type of a tragic mistake again

Senator HUDDLESTONMy one point on the investigations of the
7,000 individuals on the Security Index is that it puts a person in the
position of being locked up So that is a rather serious position for a
person to be in or a category for him to be in And this was part of this
effort to increase the caseload is that correct

I think the total of these certainly represents a substantial intensifi
cation and increase in the activity of the FBI in this field of domestic
intelligence And I believe during this period if it hasn't been
pointed out already you switched almost entirely from a counterin
telligence operation to a domestic intelligence operation

Mr BRENNAN No I don't think that is true Senator I think that
there was a different type of balance

Senator H17DDLESTONThe emphasis
Mr BRENNAN There was more of an emphasis on the domestic but

I think that the emphasis stemmed from the activists in this country
who were using explosives and the like to such a disruptive effect
when to me it was a question of putting your priorities in order and
I personally felt that the domestic situation had a higher priority at
that particular given time

Senator HUDDLESTONAll right Yesterday Mr Angleton indicated
to this committee that the most appropriate subject for investigation
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into the intelligence-gathering community of this Nation would be to
look at the product of what is being produced and determine whether
or not that was adequate

He suggested by that statement I think that it is the end rather
than the means that is important And maybe the methods used 
whether or not civil liberties might be abridged or the Constitution
violated was not as important as what the final product was Now
Mr Angleton I assume was speaking for himself and not the CIA
I am wondering what your concept is and whether this is the
attitude that prevails in the FBI and in other intelligence-gathering
operations

Mr BRENNAN No I don't think so Senator My particular feeling
on that score and I feel this is possibly representative of the general
level of feeling inside the FBI is that the end never justifies the
means I believe that we are a society of law and order and I believe
that our intelligence agencies or any organization acting on behalf of
our Government should behave within the concept of the laws that
they are trying to uphold And I feel that the problem that has been
long lacking has been the fact that we have not had the legislation
which has clearly defined for the FBI the role that it must play in
order to enable it to fulfill its responsibilities

And I believe that this problem arose when the fact that we were
operating basically out of a directive by President Roosevelt in 1939
which enabled the FBI to cope with problems which dealt with sub
versive activities so-called because they were clearly and directly
related to foreign interests But I believe that once we passed 1960
when we got into a new era that marked a drastic social political and
economic change in our society and we saw a number of individuals in
our country who professed themselves to be revolutionaries dedicated
to the overthrow of our Government this posed new problems which
should have brought about better defined legislation to enable the FBI
to fulfill its responsibilities

And I hopefully feel that if nothing else something may come out
of the hearings of this committee that will give the FBI the applicable
legal framework to enable it to go ahead and do its job

Senator HtDDLESTONThat is our objective Mr Brennan I think
your concept would conform to those of the members of this com
mittee We are trying to find out how to do it and your testimony
will be helpful in that regard Thank you Mr Chairman

Senator TOWER[presiding] Senator Goldwater
Senator GOLDWATERI have no questions
Senator TOWERSenator Morgan
Senator MORGANMr Brennan many of the 7,000 individuals who

were on the Security Index were on there simply because they belonged
to a given organization or some other group that you were suspicious
of Is that not true

Mr BRENNAN Yes sir
Senator MORGANIn other words as far back as 1950 you and others

in the Bureau followed the doctrine of guilt by association
Mr BRENNAN No I wouldn't say that's true Senator
Senator MORGANWell if you put a man's name on a list because he

was a member of an organization that was not illegal he was put on
there because he was associated with other people who are in that
group that you might have suspected I,s that not true
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Mr BRENNAN Well that possibly would be an interpretation that
you could put on it

Senator MORGANAnd from that time on right on through the anti
war demonstrations you and the Bureau had followed a policy of hold
ing anyone else guilty or holding others guilty by association if they
associated with groups that you were suspicious of Is that not true

Mr BRENNAN No I don't think that's true And let me clarify for
you Senator something relative to the Security Index The Security
Index was something which was in existence years before I ever ar
rived at FBI headquarters And as the Senator here indicated it also
involved one aspect of potential emergency detention

I was opposed to in general frames the existence of a Security
Index of that nature and I think if you review FBI files you will find
that I worked actively to reduce the number of individuals on the
Security Index and I changed the policies and procedures which
drastically reduced those numbers And I also changed the priorities
which would determine the basis for which individuals might be con
sidered for emergency detention

Senator MORGANBut on through the years during your association
with the Bureau you have engaged in illegal activities such as unlaw
fully breaking and entering because you felt that the ends justified
the means

Mr BRENNANI never did Senator No
Senator MORGANWell under your direction did the Bureau not do

that
Mr BRENNAN I don't recall any specific instances under my

direction Senator
Senator MORGANWell do you not know of such incidents in the

Bureau
Mr BRENNANI know of such instances yes
Senator MORGANMr Brennan I ask you as early as the sixties 

and I believe you indicated that is when most of it commenced if
you didn't for instance unlawfully break into the Ku Klux Klan
headquarters in Louisiana obtain the list of the membership and the
financial records and then proceed to arrest those members

Mr BRENNANIn 1960
Senator MORGANSomewhere in the sixties I don't remember the

exact date
Mr BRENNAN I was shown a document which related to a penetra

tion of what I would term a domestic extremist group and I believe
I indicated in there that I had no specific recollection of the specific
penetration which may have been indicated

Senator MORGANBy penetration you mean breaking and entering
and getting into the organizations right

Mr BRENNANYes sir
Senator MORGANI ask you to look at exhibit 32 1which is a memo

randum dated July 19 1966 from Mr Sullivan to Mr DeLoach
Do you see that memorandum

Mr BRENNANYes sir I see that
Senator MORGANLook on the bottom of the second page
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Mr Chairman I am advised that an agreement would be reached
that we would not talk about specific instances of unlawful break
ing and entering Is that correct

Senator Tow.R I will defer that to Counsel
Mr SonwARZ Senator Morgan they have not declassified the

specific instances and we are open to talking about the generalities
at this point We intend I believe to perhaps get back to specifics at
another point

Senator MORGANMr Brennan it is true that you broke into these
organization's headquarters obtained membership rosters financial
information not only with the white extremists but as you have
already testified you investigated the black extremist groups regard
less of whether you had had trouble with them or not

That is true throughout the decade of the sixties isn't it
Mr BRENNANYes sir
Senator MORGANAnd you went beyond that You not only broke in

and obtained this information but you then proceeded to harrass
these people by having their income tax records checked did you not

Mr BRENNANI assume Senator when you say I that you did this
that you are referring to the FBI

Senator MORGANYes speaking with regard to the FBI
Mr BRENNANYes sir
Senator MORGANAnd you as a member of the FBI and part of the

Justice Department had access to every income tax return filed in this
country didn't you simply by the attorney for the Justice Department
certifying that it was needed in the course of your investigation

Mr BRENNAN I don't know that we had access to the tax return of
every individual in this country sir

Senator MORGANDid you ever have any trouble getting the tax re
turn of anyone you wanted whose return you wanted because you
were investigating

Mr BRENNAN I'm not too familiar with the use of that technique
Senator

Senator MORGANI will ask you sir if you don't know that the FBI
made it a practice of harrassing or calling for tax investigations of
those that they thought in good faith were dangerous such as black
extremists white extremists war demonstrators those who wanted to
go to the Democratic and Republican Conventions in order to keep
them busy in order to keep them occupied

Mr BRENNAN I was never aware that the FBI requested the IRS
to harrass any individual on the basis of his tax return Senator

Senator MORGANWell did you harrass them in any way through
your investigations in order to keep them occupied to keep them busy

Mr BRENNANNot that I have specific recollection of the nature of
that incident

Senator MORGANNow the Director issued an order to stop the un
lawful breaking and entering in 1966

Mr BRENNANYes sir
Senator MORGANBut it did continue some after that did it not
Mr BRENNAN Not to my knowledge
Senator MORGANNot to your knowledge I believe you told Senator

Mondale that you thought that at times in the main interest of na
tional security such break-ins and enterings were justified
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Mr BRENNAN I think I told the Senator that I feel there is a need
for legislation which would provide the legal framework for whatever
action is decided the FBI should be engaged in

Senator MORGANDid you not say also that you thought that there
were times when such unlawful entry was justified and warranted

Mr BRENNAN In the absence of any specific legislation and if the
FBI had the responsibility to develop information regarding the
efforts of agents of a foreign power who were actively engaged in spy
ing on intelligence activities in this country I would say yes sir it
would be justified

Senator MORGANWhat do you refer to as domestic counterespion
age What is that

Mr BRENNAN Do you have a reference to domestic counter
espionage

Senator MORGANI believe you referred to it earlier as domestic
counterespionage

Mr BRENNAN I do not think those two terms are coincidental or re
lated I referred to counterespionage as related to the type of activity
which would be designed to block negate nullify or develop informa
tion for prosecutive purposes concerning the activities of individuals
who have been sent to this country either under the guise of diplo
matic cover legally or as illegal agents or utilizing Americans in con
cert with foreign agents to engage in intelligence operations here I
would interpret the domestic groups to be basically related to the
Americans who were involved in either let us say New Left-type
activities Old Left activities or extremist type activities

Senator MORGANAll right But going back to domestic activities
and especially to the question that the chairman asked you with regard
to your instructions or the Bureau's instruction to investigate every
black student group regardless of whether or not that group had been
involved in any unlawful activities was that sort of an effort to intimi
date the black students from belonging to those groups Was it not a
type of espionage

Mr BRENNAN No sir I think if you look as I pointed out to the
chairman I believe the basis for that cited the fact that there had
been a significant increase in disruptive activities on the part of some
Black Student Unions and I think the instructions concerned the ini
tiation of investigations to determine which ones may have developed
a propensity for violence

Senator MORGANI only have a minute left Mr Brennan Let me
use that minute to say to you that I of course can understand the ap
prehensions of the Bureau and your efforts to apprehend those who
violated the law But as a former chief law officer of my State and one
who directed a substantial law enforcement agency I believe that there
are adequate laws on the books today to enable any competent and
efficient law enforcement agency to enforce the laws of this country
without engaging in unlawful breaking and entering without engag
mg in unlawful wiretaps without using the IRS for the purpose of
harrassing the citizens that we may suspect even though they may be
guilty of nothing but who in our judgment might be dangerous to
society

I think it may take a little more effort on the part of our law en
forcement agencies They may have to be better trained But I think it
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can be done and I don't believe that in this country that we can toler
ate people in Government violating laws themselves in order to appre
hend others that we may suspect of violating the laws Thank you Mr
Chairman

Senator TowER Senator Mathias
Senator MATHIAS Thank you Mr Chairman Mr Brennan I re

joiced a moment ago when I heard you say that under the pressure
of what appeared to be a domestic threat that the proper solution
should have been to seek legislation to deal with it I just want to say
to you that I think that was absolutely the right reaction and that it
is a tragedy that your advice in this matter was not carried out

The temptation is very great to say "Well we are in an emergency
situation we have to take emergency action. But I think we ought to

keep in mind some of the thoughtful advice we have had from great
Americans in the past on this

Chief Justice Hughes who I look upon as a very great American
writing in a case in 1934 said that "an emergency does not create

power Emergency does not increase granted power or remove or di
minish restrictions imposed upon the power granted or reserved The
Constitution was adopted in a period of grave emergency Its grants
and powers to the Federal Government and its limitations to the power
of the States were determined in the light of emergency and they are
not altered by emergency. And I think this in essence is what you
were telling us and I think as we look to the future we want to try to
insure that institutions as they carry out their lawful duties remem
ber that emergencies alone do not create the power that is necessary
to cope with But there are within the constitutional framework sources
of power which I think are capable of meeting any emergency so it
is the process that is important

Mr BRENNAN I appreciate your observation Senator I agree with

you wholeheartedly and I think the record should show that I am

very proud to be a member of the FBI I think the FBI did an out

standing job over the years and I think the people of the FBI repre
sented the finest group of individuals that I have ever had the oppor
tunity to associate with and I think as they stand today they are ready
and willing to do a further and better job for the country and I do
feel that there is a specific need for legislation to enable them all

they want to know is what are the guidelines what do you want us to

do and tell us what are the limits that you do not want us to exceed
and I am very confident that the FBI will agree with that concept

Senator MATHIASIt seems to me it is the work of this committee for
the first time in a generation to try to provide those kinds of guidelines
for the FBI the CIA the DIA the NSA and the other intelligence
agencies that are important to the work of Government

Mr BRENNANI agree sir
Senator MATHIAS[continuing] And this is the long overdue dis

charge of responsibility for the Congress
I would like to look with you at the July 19 1966 memorandum [ex

hibit 321] from Mr DeLoach to Mr Sullivan with reference to "black

bag jobs and without reviewing the terms of that memorandum
it would appear from it that it confirms your earlier testimony that
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the "black bag jobs had in fact been going on for some period of time
prior to lout) WOUIUIt not e

Mr BRENNAN 1 es Slr
Senator MATHIAS1-U1Uit also then confirms Mr Huston's testimony

o2 1uesuay mat at least as :tar as surreptitious chilies are concer11eu
they mu not begin witn the Huston plan would it not 5

Mr BRENNAN AO Slr 1 mean It would connrm sir Huston's testi
mony

Senator MATHIASIt would confirm it so that Mr Huston really does
not deserve cretin as being an innovator if you can call it credit he
was sort or a coainer of a practice that had already existed

Mr BRENNAN 1 es as a matter of tact I do not know that Mr
Huston ever before alter or at any time between ever had any con
nection with any so-caned "black bag fob

Senator 1VIATHIAS'fills gives me 1 mink greater concern than if he
has tnougnt it an up It is very simple to (teal with one man We can
get rid of mm Vve In euect nave gotten rid or him But uealing with
institutional practices that have been in effect for a long time is a much
tougher fob

'Ine memorandum does say on page 2 that "Also through the use of
this technique we nave on numerous occasions been able to obtain mate
rial held hlgnly secret and closely guarded by subversive groups and
organizations which consisted of membership lists and mailing lists of
these organizations. I wondered what criterion you imposed on your
self and your organization to decide whether the pursuit of domestic
intelligence had crossed over the threshold It was no longer the pursuit
of subversive information but actually interference in legitimate
domestic political activity Did you have any sort of test that you
made yourself when some investigation was undertaken as to whether
this was a proper investigation how did you approach it I am inter
ested in your thought process

Mr BRENNAN Well it gets to be a little bit of a complicated ques
tion You mean the basis on which investigations were initiated

Senator MATHIAS Was there ever any point in which a red light
flashed before you and you said "Well I do not think we ought to get
into this I think this is getting into a constitutionally protected area

Mr BRENNAN There may have been some instances I am sure there
probably were some instances Senator Right offhand I cannot recol
lect or recall

Senator MATHIASBut you did not even have sort of a mental check
list

Mr BRENNAN Well you had the basic responsibility of the FBI
within the framework of the Presidential directives that may have
existed within the degree of legislation that might have been passed
by Congress and based on the instructions from the Attorney General
This provided a broad framework for FBI operations and there was
no I do not think there was a situation within the FBI where any one
individual in other words would have given a green light so I think
we had relatively a series of checks and balances that prior to a really
serious investigative matter you would have to get approval along the
line in the chain of command
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Senator MATHIAS But these were internal checklists and what I
interpret as an appeal for you for congressional guidelines would be
applicable in this very kind of situation

Mr BRENNAN I feel that the possibility here Senator might arise
for let us say a congressional legislative oversight committee which
would encompass agents from the FBI and which would also encom
pass attorneys from the Department of Justice who could thereby
sit down and analyze the nature of the problems that the FBI is con
fronted with have the prosecutive opinions of the attorneys and get
the overall legislative impressions of the Members of Congress And I
feel by working together in this groundwork perhaps it can all be
brought together so that there can be a concise framework established
for the future operations of the FBI

Senator MATHIASBut there was never any such consultation during
the periods in which the "black bag practice developed which was a
long period of time

Mr BRENNAN Not to my knowledge Senator
Senator MATHIAS I would like to move on to the memorandum or

the letter written by Mr Helms to Mr Hoover which is exhibit 36,1
dated February 26 1970 and I would refer to the notation in Mr
Hoover's handwriting at the bottom of page 3 which says "This is
not satisfactory I want our Denver officeto have absolutely no contacts
with CIA I want direct liaison here with CIA to be terminated and
any contact with CIA in the future to be by letter only. Signed "H.

Were you aware of this directive by Mr Hoover
Mr BRENNANYes sir I was
Senator MATHIAS Did this affect the operations of the FBI
Mr BRENNANI very definitely believe it did because I feel the vari

ous members of the intelligence community must work together in
order to fulfill everybody's basic intelligence responsibilities and I felt
that the decision by Mr Hoover to cut off relationship with the CIA
was just totally an atrocious decision and was not consistent with what
the responsibilities of the intelligence community are

We rely upon and deal with CIA closely as they do with us in the
interchange of matters of mutual interest to both of us and it just did
not square with the abilities of each to be able to carry out the re
sponsibilities and perform the functions by saying "discontinue liai
son wth the CIA.

Senator MATHIASSo you think the best interests of our Government
and our people were injured by the rupture between the FBI and the
CIA in 1970

Mr BRENNANIt certainly did not improve things Senator I feel it
certainly did hurt

Senator MATHIASNow in considering the recommendations of this
committee to govern the whole intelligence community in the future
do you think this kind of liaison ought to be mandated by the Congress
so that one official even an official as important as the Director of the
FBI or the Director of the CIA would not be able to cause such a total
breach

Mr BRENNANVery definitely There should have been some degree
of objection right then and there which would have brought the mat

Seep 283
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ter to a head and which would have resulted in calling Mr Hoover to
task for an explanation as to why he arbitrarily was able to discontinue
a relationship with the CIA and unfortunately that did not come
about But I agree that there should be some means in the future by
which no individual in a position of directorship of a particular Gov
ernment agency should be able arbitrarily just to say who he is going
to have contact with and who he is not especially if it comes down to a
point where it is injurious to the functions of the intelligence com
munity

Senator MATHIAS To your knowledge was there any objection to
this from any higher authority in Government

Mr BRENNAN Not that I know of In effect we worked around it
Senator MATHIASAnd in fact it may not even have been known to

higher authority in Government is that not true
Mr BRENNANI believe it must have been known Senator
Senator MATHIASSo that really the only remedy is to provide by

law for the kind of liaison which is absolutely necessary if we are to
have the most effective use of the intelligence agencies

Mr BRENNAN Yes sir
Senator MATHIASThank you Mr Brennan
The CHAIRMAN[presiding] Senator Hart
Senator HARTof Colorado Mr Brennan did the FBI conduct any

surveillance of political figures at the 1972 Democratic Convention
Mr BRENNAN Not to my recollection Senator And if they polit

ical figures in other words I was not in which one 1968
Senator HART of Colorado 1972
Mr BRENNAN1972 I do not believe they did Senator
Senator HARTof Colorado Could you find out and let the committee

know
Mr BRENNANSenator I am no longer in the FBI
Senator HART of Colorado All right we will find out Thank you
Mr Brennan how do you define the New Left and whose definition

was used by the FBI
Mr BRENNANThe New Left was sort of an amorphous disjointed

collection of individuals that ranged all the way from those who were
relatively let us say to put it in a nice style were adopting a new style
of life and some of those who were involved in the drug scene moving
all the way up the ladder to those who were more legitimately con
cerned with and I think this probably constitutes the overwhelming
bulk and majority of it several millions clearly of students who
were clearly and objectively opposed to our involvement in the Viet
nam situation and then a relatively small let us say a few thousand
individuals who were involved in the extremist sense of feeling that
the only way to resolve the difficulties they saw confronting us was to
take matters into their own hands to use violence to achieve their
ends

Senator HART of Colorado That is a pretty sweeping definition
is it not

Mr BRENNAN I think that constitutes in my framework of refer
ence anyway Senator what I would term the New Left movement

Senator HART of Colorado A lot of the documents that we have
before us and that are in the record refer to the need to watch and
follow and otherwise survey the New Left That is quite a bit of this

country not to mention a whole generation
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Mr BRENNAN I think Senator within the context of the reference
to the New Left as it is contained in FBI communications I think we
are basically referring more to trying to isolate out of this broad amor
phous-type grouping the grouping I described for you basically the
individuals who advocated violent who displayed a propensity for
violence individuals who publicly professed their supposed revolution
ary drive and individuals who espoused Marxist-Leninist concepts at
the same time individuals who denounced the Communist Party as a
moribund defunct party and who aligned themselves in a greater
sphere with the revolutionary leaders of Communist movements
throughout the world

Senator HARTof Colorado I do not find that qualification anywhere
in the documents I have seen You sent out dragnet kind of instructions
to your special agents in charge of field agents and so forth concerning
the New Left not using any of the qualifications that you have just
stated here which gave the agents a broad latitude as to whom they
could watch follow break in on and any one of a variety of other
activities

Mr BRENNAN I do not think if you are implying that we watched
and followed and broke in on millions of individuals Senator I do
not think that is true I think that you have to give us some credit for
some degree of circumspection in the handling of these matters and I
think if you in the context of specific instructions that related to the
investigative responsibilities of the Bureau I think that it emerges
that there is a framework for our investigative responsibilities

Senator HART of Colorado Well Mr Brennan if that degree of
circumspection that you were relying on had not broken down I doubt
that this committee would be in existence Let me refer to a document
exhibit 44 that I think has already been brought up in this hearing
a memorandum from Mr Felt to Mr Tolson dated September 2 1970
It is a document relating to whether people of age 18 to 21 should be
recruited as informants

At the bottom of the first page of that memorandum it says "If we
could develop informants among these new members, talking about
the younger people of various groups "we could guide them to key
positions By the time they are 21 years of age they are almost ready to
leave college and have been subjected to the corrosive influence and
brainwashing of ultra-liberal and radical professors. An observa
tion that follows says that "The important consideration of course
is to protect the Bureau from possible embarrassment Many of our 18
19 and 20-year-old men and women are highly intelligent mature
and loyal citizens.

That is a nice observation "This has recently been recognized by
the Congress in lowering the voting age to 18 years It is felt the same
concept can logically be applied to the revolutionary conflict at home
and particularly on campuses.

There follows a penciled notation or a pen notation "I don't hold
this view [Signed] H, which I understand is the Director of the FBI
Could you tell this committee why Mr Hoover did not like young
people [General laughter.]

Mr BRENNAN I think you have drawn that conclusion from that
I do not know whether I could agree that that was a conclusion that he
had arrived at I was reminded before that I should not engage in such
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speculative conclusions as to why somebody else may have felt some
thing of this nature

Senator HART of Colorado You do not know why he made that
notation

Mr BRENNANI do not know
Senator HART of Colorado There was a lot of merriment around

this town recently when a journalist inspected the Secretary of State's
garbage Did the FBI ever involve itself in trash or garbage
surveillance

Mr BRENNANI believe we had a program some years ago which in
volved an assessment of trash

Senator HART of Colorado What kind of things were you looking
for in the trash

Mr BRENNAN Basically as I recall we were looking for notes or
materials related to individuals we suspected to be intelligence agents
of foreign countries or engaged in espionage activities in the United
States and anything that might give us a clue as to types of individuals
in the United States that they might be in contact with

Senator HARTof Colorado Mr Brennan in your many years at the
Bureau have you ever known a trained agent of a foreign power to
put incriminating documents in his trash or garbage

Mr BRENNAN It is conceivable
Senator HARTof Colorado I did not ask the question whether it is

conceivable I said did you have a specific case where that had hap
pened Colonel Abel or anyone else

Mr BRENNAN Specifically at the moment I cannot recall any Per
haps the FBI records might provide a better indication of whether
they had achieved through that degree of investigative technique any
thing that was of a positive nature

Senator HART of Colorado Mr Brennan can you account for the
reasons why the so-called Thomas Riha case caused the seriousness
of the breach between the CIA and the FBI

Mr BRENNANWhy it caused the breach
Senator HARTof Colorado What having to do with Professor Riha

accounted for the seriousness of the breach between the CIA and the
FBI

Mr BRENNANWell I think it was a breach which was totally out of
proportion with the nature of the incident Are you asking me now to
relate back the incidents concerning the Professor

Senator HART of Colorado No I want your judgment as to what
was so important

Mr BRENNANWell I feel that again you are asking me for a sort
of an opinion or speculative observation but I feel I am safe in say
ing that over the years through my observations in the FBI Mr
Hoover had no close regard for the Central Intelligence Agency and I
believe that this particular incident constituted just a basis on which
he could demonstrate to them his degree of arbitrary rule relative to
the relationships between the two agencies and I believe he seized upon
that as an opportunity to be able to do so

Senator HARTof Colorado But to your knowledge it had nothing
to do with whether Professor Riha was an agent double-agent or was
working for any agency of our Government or any other Government

Mr BRENNAN No and to my recollection this is the sad part of it
It just I mean Mr Riha just apparently happened to pop into a
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set of circumstances where the real vital question here was the fact
that an FBI agent disclosed some information to a CIA agent which
disturbed Mr Hoover

Senator HART of Colorado Without going to great lengths it is
fairly crucial in the case because the purported FBI agent who spoke
to the CIA agent said "Calm this thing down Get out to the press
that Riha is alive and well. Riha as you know disappeared and has
never been found

If an unnamed FBI agent knew something about Professor Riha
that he was not telling anyone else I think that is fairly important
You do not have any information on what happened to Professor
Riha

Mr BRENNAN My recollection is that he left this country volun
tarily and that there was no indication or evidence to indicate that
as many alleged from that section of the country that he had been
spirited off by Communist agents

As I recollect he was possibly of Czechoslovakian background He
was in this country teaching here and he suddenly disappeared The
information which the FBI had available to it at that time indicated
that he had voluntarily left and there was no substantiation of any
involvement in any intelligence activity or any spying There was
just no basis for the flap that arose as I recall the incident and this
is why I say it would seem then to me to be a relatively ridiculous
situation which blows up to the point where it then leads to a cutoff
in relations between the two agencies

Senator HARTof Colorado I am interested in the information you
have given us because neither the CIA nor the FBI nor the local law
enforcement agencies had that information as to what happened to
him They still think he is a missing person

Finally Mr Brennan Senator Mondale had a discussion with you
in which you talked about the pressures on the FBI and other agen
cies by elected officials I feel very strongly as he and other members
of this committee do that this is certainly a factor in some of the
things that went wrong Can you account for the fact that when that
pressure occurs from the White House or from elected officials or
from the Congress for the FBI to do something why professional
agencies such as this cave in under that pressure Why concoct if
you will information to satisfy those inquiries rather than tell the
President of the United States the truth Why dredge up and examine
people's trash and everything else to try to make the kind of case
that the President of the United States or some Member of Congress
wants to hear Why not tell the Director of the FBI to'tell the Presi
dent of the United States that there is no case here

Mr BRENNAN I don't think the picture you have drawn quite
applies to what prevailed in the FBI I feel that Mr Hoover as
Director of the FBI was a very strong personality who at no time
really hesitated to tell anybody in town what he felt including the
President of the United States And I think that if he at any time
had been directed to take upon himself or on behalf of the FBI
activities which he personally objected to for whatever reason he
would make these objections known

Senator HART of Colorado Mr Angleton testified yesterday and
I think the records here today indicate that high level senior officials
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in both the CIA and FBI seriously doubted in fact never believed
that there was substantial foreign connection with domestic dissidents
Yet we have no record whatsoever that that case was ever laid before
thePresident of the United States or his delegates

Mr BRENNAN I cannot vouch for what Mr Angleton had to say
I think on the basis of my testimony here earlier today I think I
made it clear that in one instance we furnished the White House with
a 40 to 50-page report which detailed the extent to which Americans
involved in the antiwar movement were traveling in Communist
countries and attending Communist conferences

I think the only question was a continuing hammering of the fact
of whether they were being furnished money Are Communist funds
subsidizing this activity But I don't think the theory was held within
the FBI that there was no foreign involvement on the part of a num
ber of individuals who were activists in the antiwar movement

Senator HARTof Colorado I am past my time Mr Chairman
The CHAIRMANSenator Schweiker
Senator SCHWEIBERThank you Mr Chairman
Mr Brennan I wonder if you would turn to exhibit 32.1 I would

like to just read a couple of paragraphs from that then I would like
to ask you a few questions about those paragraphs This is a July 19
1966 memo of Mr DeLoach and Mr Sullivan and the unusual-cap
tion to the right of it says "Do Not File, in caps underscored And
I am reading the third and fourth paragraphs

The present procedure followedin the use of this techniquecalls for the Special
Agent in Charge of a field officeto make his request for the use of the tech
nique to the appropriate Assistant Director The Special Agent in Charge must
completelyjustify the need for the use of the technique and at the same time
assure that it can be safely used without any danger or embarrassment to the
Bureau The facts are incorporated in a memorandum which in accordance
with the Director's instructions is sent to Mr Tolson or to the Director for
approval Subsequently this memorandum is filed in the Assistant Director's
officeunder a "Do Not File procedure

In the field the Special Agent in Charge prepares an informal memorandum
showing that he obtained Bureau authority and this memorandum is filed in
his safe until the next inspection by Bureau Inspectors at which time it is
destroyed

Now I wonder if you could tell us a little bit about this rather un
usual "Do Not File procedure How did this work Mr Brennan

Mr BRENNAN I think the memorandum speaks for itself Senator
In other words what it is saying is that the special agent in charge
of the field office would call the Assistant Director relay to him the
basis for his feelings that a certain action should be taken relative
to a "black bag job The Assistant Director would prepare that
memorandum send it to Mr Hoover for approval The memorandum
was not recorded in the usual recordkeeping functions of the FBI
but returned to the Assistant Director of the FBI and would be filed
in his office under a "Do Not File.

Senator SCHWEI%ERLet me ask you another question this way If
it had been filed in the normal procedure and then somebody subse
quently removed it from the normal file and destroyed it why was it
not done that way

Mr BRENNAN There would have been a record of it

1Seep 273
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Senator SCHWEIKER In other words each file of the FBI is
serialized and as new information is put in a serial number is assigned
So is it not correct that if it had been filed in the normal procedure
and then removed there would have been a gap as far as the number
is concerned Is that correct

Mr BRENNANYes sir
Senator SCHWEIKERI gather this is a procedure How did the agents

in the field know about this procedure Was this in the manuals or
rules and regulations manuals of instructions Or how did they
know that this procedure was to be followed Was it from memoran
dums like this How did the field offices know about the "Do Not
File procedure and the destruct mechanism

Mr BRENNAN I frankly cannot answer that Senator I don't be
lieve there was any reference in any manual or the like that referred
to "black bag jobs Maybe there was but I doubt it And I did not
have that much of a well I just didn't have any participation to a
degree that well frankly I don't know how they knew Apparently
it was a very highly `"need-to-know type of operation

Senator SCHWEIKERAll right They do of course call it a proce
dure So obviously it had been invoked and was invoked and they
had a quote obviously indicating that that was a signal that this proce
dure was to be followed I gather that one purpose of it was that if a
"black bag job went afoul and somebody got hauled before a court
the Bureau or someone in the Bureau or an official of the Bureau could
make a statement to the court or to any other person investigating
to the effect that we searched our files and records and there is nothing
to indicate we did such and such Would that be a fair assumption on a
"black bag job

Mr BRENNANI think so Senator
Senator SCIWEIKER And I think that it of course could apply in a

lot of other areas as well
As I see it it looks to me as if the Bureau has had a better perfected

technique of plausible denial than the CIA had because number one
the Assistant Director makes a decision to follow the "Do Not File
procedure The special agent is informed He can put a special memo
only in his personal safe When the FBI investigator comes around
the Director or his Assistant Director is assured the procedure has been
followed because the inspector reads it in a safe He knows his com
mand and control is there but he also knows it will be destroyed
immediately after that To me it is really the perfect coverup and a
lot more sophisticated and more refined than the plausible denial of
the CIA

I think that one other point that ties in here of course is that it
would permit anybody to swear in an affidavit in such a way for
example "He has caused a search to be made of the records of the
Federal Bureau of Investigation the United States Department of
Justice by the employees of the said Federal Bureau of Investigation
acting under his direction and that said search discloses, and so on
and so forth

Now the point I am making here and I realize this does not
directly involve you Mr Brennan I want to be fair and make that
very clear is that anyone who went to court or filed an affidavit
or made a sworn statement to another Government agency or to a
commission would be technically telling the truth because of the way
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that wording is constructed Yet in fact it would be nearly total
deception

And I think we have seen an illustration just recently in Dallas
where destruction of FBI documents has come to light And I am
not going to ask you about that Mr Brennan because I understand
there is an ongoing investigation and it would not be appropriate
But I do want to say that I commend Director Kelley because I think
he is doing a good job I think he is trying to get things straightened
out and I commend him for his approach in this area

But I do think it is interesting that here we look at the chief
investigative arm of the Government and anytime that somebody at
the Director or sub-Director level decides that they do not want any
body to know about something there is a formal procedure wherebythe whole apparatus jumps into line and can do it and can deny in a
court of law that such a thing ever occurred and supposedly tech
nically be telling the truth

And it just seems to me this is at the heart of our investigation
here because how can we in Congress even though we are investi
gating know what is going on We found the theory of plausible
denial in our investigation of the CIA on the subject of assassinations
We find it here as a technique that the FBI used It certainly makes
it very difficult for bodies like the Warren Commission and Congress
to do their jobs And I think it is very significant and I think the record
should very clearly show that this procedure was used at the uppermost
levels and was used for certain purposes and I think we just touched
the tip of the iceberg as to what purposes and what motivation and
what the situation was

Now Mr Brennan I would like to turn my attention to one or two
other subjects for a moment and that is that in the mail-opening that
was discussed earlier we now know of course that the CIA did not
discuss at the meetings about the Huston plan the mail opening proce
dure And I understand from preceding testimony that the Counter
intelligence Program was not discussed at these same kinds of meetingsI wonder if you could tell us why the COINTEL Programs or Coun
terintelligence Programs were not discussed at these meetings

Mr BRENNAN I don't believe they were pertinent to the basic pur
pose of the meetings I believe the basic in other words as I interpret
what happened relative to the Huston plan you have to go back to
the original question again being asked consistently by the White
House Are foreign Communist elements subsidizing financially the
activists in the antiwar movement And part of the apparent inability
to be responsive to that arises from what I perceive to be a degree of
provincialism which existed among the various organizations of the
intelligence community at that time I think the general feeling being
let us say among the FBI DIA NSA you know we do our thing you
do yours and let us not get involved in each other's area of operations
here And I think there was a feeling that possibly we could overcome
what I would term that frame of provincialism if we could analyze
each other's resources techniques and possibly broaden the scope of
our own overall respective capacities Perhaps we would do better
toward being responsive to what the basic question of the White House
was
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Senator SCHWEIKERDid not the basic question also relate to radicals
on campus and radicals domestically And I have a hard time drawing
the line between the distinction you just made and what I thought the
White House group and Mr Huston were focusing on because Huston
was focusing when he testified before us on violent revolutionaries on
what they were doing to our streets and to our campuses And certainly
as I would understand the program you were working on that would
certainly go to the heart of the same kind of thing whether you are
talking about using a student as an FBI informant or what

Mr BRENNAN Right I agree Senator But I feel that then stem
ming from that what you have is the question of are you utilizing
enough wiretaps and are you utilizing enough bag jobs are you utiliz
ing enough of these sophisticated techniques that perhaps you'd used
in the past which have since been cut back and should there be re
consideration of an intensification of the use of these techniques

Senator SCHWEIKERI see my time has expired That is all the ques
tions I have Mr Chairman

The CHAIRMANThank you Senator Schweiker Senator Morgan has
asked to be recognized for one additional question

Senator MORGANMr Brennan to fallow up on my line of question
ing earlier would you turn to exhibit 46,1on the second page a memo
randum from the Director of the FBI to the agent in charge in
Albany I believe

Mr BRENNANYes sir
Senator MORGANAnd on the first page there was a memorandum

to you requesting that this memorandum be sent to all stations which
I assume you approved

Mr BRENNANApparently so yes
Senator MORGANI beg your pardon
Mr BRENNAN Apparently That looks like my initials up there
Senator MORGANAll right Now Mr Brennan that memorandum

included instructions as to how to keep surveillance on individuals
that were designated as "Key Black Extremists, and "Key Black Ex
tremist Organizations, did it not

Mr BRENNANYes sir
Senator MORGANAnd among the things that were listed to be done

was number nine that "the Federal income tax returns of all Key
Black Extremists must be checked annually in accordance with exist
ing instructions. Do you find that

Mr BRENNAN Yes sir
Senator MORGANThat was one of the policies was it not to use tax

returns for such purposes of surveillance and whatever other purpose
that you had

Mr BRENNANThere was use of some tax returns yes sir
Senator MORGANIn other words anyone who was designated by the

Bureau as a person of interest would have his tax return checked an
nually in accordance with instructions that were prenared

Mr BRENNAN I don't think that's what that says Senator Doesn't
it say that consideration shall be given

Senator MORGANThe beginning paragraph says "The desirable
coverage must include but not be limited to the following investiga
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tion. I am reading from the top of page 2 ."must include but not be
limited to. And then item number nine was "The Federal income tax
returns of all Key Black Extremists must be checked annually in ac
cordance with existing instructions.

Mr BRENNAN Yes Apparently that would apply to checking the
income tax returns of the Key Black Extremists or individuals desig
nated as such

Senator MORGANMr Chairman I believe we will be following this
up later but I would like to comment for the record that this concerns
me greatly because if the Bureau decided that any given person should
be on their list then he could have his tax returns checked every year
And you know even I might I will put myself in there I might be
long to some organization that the Bureau might decide is extremist
and if so I could have my tax returns checked every year I think this
raises an important question

The CHAIRMANWell indeed it does And I have known you to op
pose certain policies of the Government Does that mean that you get
your tax returns examined every year This business of using the tax
returns for surveillance and law enforcement purposes unrelated to
the question of whether or not the citizen has paid his taxes using it
as a form of harrassment you know is a very serious question Senator
Morgan

And maybe this is the appropriate time to say that next week the
committee is going to explore this question of what we regard as im
proper practices where the IRS has begun to use surveillance tech
niques for purposes other than determining whether the citizen con
cerned has paid his taxes for purposes of harrassment We are going
to examine the ways that this is done in liaison with other agencies of
the Government like the FBI

Senator Tower has asked to be recognized
Senator TOWER Thank you Mr Chairman
Mr Brennan the GAO report that was mentioned earlier today

by Mr Smothers raises a question which I believe is critical to our
evaluation of the need for new tools and techniques on the domestic
front as apparently espoused by you today From a law enforcement
standpoint a 3-percent rate of referral for prosecution of domestic
intelligence cases is not terribly impressive However the report also
noted and I quote "Who is to say that the Bureau's continuous
coverage on such groups and their leaders has not prevented them to
date from achieving their ultimate subversive and extremist goals

I also raise the question of whether despite the limited number
of criminals identified to date this Congress should recognize the
need for FBI activity extending beyond the strict parameters associ
ated with law enforcement functions Mr Brennan I ask your com
ment on the question of whether this committee should ask the Con
gress to clearly establish by statute a domestic surveillance role for
the FBI

Mr BRENNAN Yes I think the FBI would welcome that type of
clarification

Senator TOWER I mean statutorily authorize a surveillance role
that may not now be authorized or may be proscribed by law as it
now stands consistent of course with the Constitution and our
theories of law and rights
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Mr BRENNAN I am not quite sure I understand what you mean
Senator

Senator TOWER We are talking right now about the FBI going
beyond its authority We are talking about aspects of FBI activity
that might be considered unconstitutional What I am trying to estab
lish here is should we recommend legislation that might perhaps
remove some of the parameters that surround the FBI at the moment
and give specific authorization for surveillance under certain circum
stances

Mr BRENNAN Yes I definitely feel you should
Senator TOWER Thank you
The CHAIRMANAny other questions from the committee Senator

Hart
Senator HART of Colorado Mr Brennan the last question I asked

you had to do with the degree of foreign involvement particularly
financing domestic disruptions And why if there were senior people
in both CIA and FBI that believed that there was not substantial
foreign involvement that case was not made to the President You
said you could not speak for the CIA but you thought the FBI
consistently took the view that the domestic unrest had substantial
foreign involvement

The reference that I was referring to was your deposition before
the committee The question was asked "Is it your judgment and
was it your judgment at the time that there must have been a great
deal more foreign money corning in Mr Brennan "Based on my
experience I personally did not believe that that was true I felt that
the extremist groups and the others who were involved in antiwar
activities and the like at that time were of the middle and upper-level
income and we characterized them generally as credit-card revolu
tionaries.

My question is why you and people like you in the FBI and the
CIA did not flatly tell the White House that That case never seemed
to get up there It was always what the President wanted to hear

Mr BRENNAN I don't think that is true Senator As I indicated
to you we had ample evidence of the travel of leading activists in the
antiwar movement to foreign countries where they attended meetings
of Communist groups abroad concerned with the so-called peace
movement in the United States We submitted a 40 to 45 or 50-page
report dealing with the extent of this activity

Senator HART of Colorado Did that report include a statement
such as I have just read That is the question

Mr BRENNAN We at one time were required to submit a report
dealing with the extent of our knowledge of Communist funding
And I believe it was our observation therein that there was some
evidence for example of one subversive group or one extremist group
of individuals who were traveling to Cuba who were thereby let us
say entertained to a degree at the expense of the Cuban Government

Senator HART of Colorado Mr Brennan that is not my question
My question was did these lengthy reports ever contain an observa
tion such as you made to this committee that you did not believe there
was substantial foreign funding

Mr BRENNAN No I don't feel that that would be appropriate
for inclusion within an FBI report as to the expression of a belief
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The Bureau took the position it was a fact-finding agency and it
would stick to basically what it knew But I don't think that even
if we had been asked "what is your feeling about it, that the Bureau
would have been able to respond that "well we happen to believe
such and such.

Senator HART of Colorado I assume your belief was not based on
imagination but your opinion was based upon facts If you saw a
set of facts that showed substantial foreign funding and then had a
belief that there was no substantial foreign funding I would think
that you would be subject to dismissal

Mr BRENNAN Yes But if I gave you a report dealing with 15
separate organizations which relatively set forth the degree of infor
mation concerning whether or not they were receiving funds from
foreign sources I think that you would be able to draw the conclusion
for yourself as to whether or not there was any extensive foreign
funding

Senator HART of Colorado Not if you did not present the other
side of the case and I think it is a classic example of an agency's
being given the obligation to tell the facts to the White House and
instead telling the White House exactly what it wanted to hear

Mr BRENNAN I think you are asking then for interpretations
and the Bureau did not engage in interpretations

Senator HART of Colorado That is all Mr Chairman
The CHAIRMAN Senator Baker
Senator BAKER Mr Chairman just briefly for the sake of clarifi

cation I understood Senator Hart's question to be that it was your
conclusion that there was no foreign involvement in these demon
strations Is it your testimony that there was no foreign funding

Mr BRENNANYes sir
Senator BAKER Now is there a distinction between these two
Mr BRENNAN I think there is I do not know whether I have con

fused the members of the committee Clearly what I again state is
that we had developed no evidence to indicate any substantial Com
munist foreign funding of the antiwar movement in the United States
But on the other hand we had extensive evidence of the leading ac
tivists many of the leading activists of the antiwar movement at
tending Communist conferences abroad where the matter of what
should transpire relative to demonstrations in this country was dis
cussed And you may want to regard that as perhaps indirect guidance
or perhaps even more direct guidance of what the antiwar movement
should do in this country Those I think are two separate and distinct
things which led you on the one hand to say "yes there was extensive
contact between American activists and foreign Communist ele
ments but no evidence that the foreign Communist elements were
pouring money in in support of what was taking place here.

Senator BAKER Thank you
The CHAIRMANSenator Schweiker has a question
Senator SCHWEIKERThank you Mr Chairman
Mr Brennan as I recall a few minutes earlier you testified that

you were not aware that any "black bag jobs were done after the
January 6 1967 memorandum of Mr Hoover's Is that correct

Mr BRENNANThat is my recollection Senator
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Senator SCHWEIKERAll right Now we have of course on file with
the committee the fact that such a "black bag job did occur in April
of 1968 some time after that. Now I realize you were Chief of the
Internal Security Section at that time in the 1968 time frame

Mr BRENNAN Yes sir
Senator SCHWEIKERAnd your immediate superior would have been

the head of the Domestic Intelligence Division Is that the correct
chain of command

Mr BRENNAN Yes sir
Senator SCHWEIKERAnd then the next step would have been Mr

Hoover himself
Mr BRENNAN You have an intermediate step of Assistant to the

Director
Senator SCHWEIKERLet's assume that basically to your knowledge

it was not approved through you If in fact as the FBI report shows
it did occur someone in the sequential steps above you one two or
three would pretty well have had to have approved it for a "black
bag job to have occurred Is that correct

Mr BRENNAN Yes sir
Senator ScHwEIiER It is really inconceivable to you that it really

would not have occurred if one two or three ladders above you did
not somewhere give an OK to it Would that be a fair assumption

Mr BRENNANYes sir
Senator SCHWEIKERI think again this points out the clear-cut situa

tion where a memo says one thing and yet one or two people at the
top are doing something differently whether it is setting up a "Do Not
File procedure or going against a memo they issued I think it pretty
well gets to the heart of the problem here and again realize Mr
Brennan I am not tying you into it But I think it is important to put
it into the record That is all

The CHAIRMANThank you Senator Schweiker
I have just one other matter I would like to question you about before

we close this morning Our figures show based upon the reports of
the FBI that when the agency decided greatly to increase its campus
surveillance it estimated that by its surveillance of all SDS members
6,500 new cases would be opened And it estimated that in its surveil
lance of all black groups on our campuses 4,000 new cases would be
opened

Now what does that mean opening a case Does that mean that you
establish a file on the person Give me a better understanding of what
opening a case means There is a human element here What does it
mean to the person on whom the case is opened You have agents going
on these campuses asking questions about certain people who are within
this new 4,000 group of black students or within this new 6,500 group
of SDS members and then a case is opened with each one of them
What does that mean What are the mechanics

Mr BRENNANWell the field officebasically would have the respon
sibility of opening a case file on the organization

The CHAIRMANOr on the individual
Mr BRENNANWell let me try to give it to you in sequence Senator
The CHAIRMANAll right
Mr BRENNAN And the field office through investigative proce

dures would attempt to develop sources and informants who could
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give them information relative to the individuals who were the leaders
of the organization and through appropriate investigative techniques
and efforts attempt to determine who the individual members of an
organization were at which stage an individual case would be opened
on each individual member

They now would be investigated with sort of a preliminary back
ground investigation to draw together the picture of the individual
But inherent in all of this then would be the need to make a deter
mination at some point in time is this merely a rank-and-file type of
individual or has this individual through his activities demonstrated a
propensity for violence or does he occupy a strong leadership position
in the organization and has he or she been responsible for public
exhortations of violence

The CHAIRMANOnce a file is opened and the individual is placed
under surveillance suppose it develops as I am sure it did in a great
many of these cases that the individual is found not to be engaging
in any unlawful activities but simply expressing his opposition to the
war his opposition to being drafted to fight the war or whatever
Then is the file destroyed

Mr BRENNANIt is closed
The CHAIRMAN It is closed Well suppose that individual later

wants to get a job let us say with the Government He is grown up
now he has left the campus He wants to get a job with the Govern
ment and he applies for a job and the FBI is asked to rim a name
check on him Now would that name check turn up that file even
though it were closed

Mr BRENNANI am not sure Senator I am not too familiar now with
the operation of the name-check function and the degree to which they
would include types of information pertinent to the inquirer's interest

The CHAIRMANCan you testify that such a name check would not
turn up that name because the file had been closed

Mr BRENNAN No I don't think I could Senator As I say I am
not all that certain and I would hate to really run around in areas
where-

The CHAIRMANDo you see what I am concerned about
Mr BRENNAN Yes I understand
The CHAIRMANHere a file is set up The agency itself decides after

surveillance that this young person has not violated any laws The
file is closed Later he tries to get a job with the Government A name
check is run by the FBI and the FBI makes a little reference to the
agency and says "this man's name appeared on a subversive file.

You see this is an intensely human thing These people who get
caught up in this thing can be affected for the rest of their lives

Well I think today the testimony has established that the
Huston plan called for a relaxation of restrictions that then applied
to surveillance on the campuses following its revocation by the Presi
dent And within a month or so thereafter the FBI greatly expanded
that surveillance The 21-year limitation which was meant to avoid
student spying on students on the campuses was eliminated and in
formants were obtained on the campuses among the student body Also
all SDS members were placed under surveillance and 6,500 new cases
were opened Also all black groups were placed under surveillance
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even though there was no previous evidence of violence or a tendency
toward violence and that involved the opening of 4,000 new cases

My final question Mr Brennan is do you know whether this rather
dramatic expansion of the FBI involvement on the campuses of the
country began within a month or so after the President had revoked
his authorization of the Huston plan whether all of that was told to
the President

Mr BRENNAN I don't believe it would have been Senator I believe
that the most that would have been done would have possibly at the
next appropriations testimony where Mr Hoover would be called
upon to spell out what the areas of investigative interest the FBI had
that he at that time would have been subject to the congressional
inquiry which would have enabled him to draw out the scope of our
activities

The CHAIRMAN Tell me this The record shows that Hoover was
objecting to the Huston plan and then shortly after the President
revokes it he is approving a big expansion of surveillance on the cam
puses reducing the age from 21 to 18 and all of the other things we
talked about What accounted for the change of position Why did he
object to it in the Huston plan and then shortly thereafter turn around
and approve it

Mr BRENNAN I frankly don't know Senator There were incon
sistencies of that type that went along from year to year and Mr
Hoover was not the type that would call you in and explain to you why
he changed his mind

The CHAIRMANThen you have no explanation to give
Mr BRENNAN No sir
The CHAIRMANSenator Tower has a comment
Senator TOWER I just want to make one comment Mr Chairman

consistent with Senator Morgan's objection to the chief counsel
Mr Schwarz's line of questioning at the beginning of the session
today I would like simply to say for the record that the response
that Mr Brennan gave to Senator Huddleston's questions concerning
Mr Hoover's motivations for recommending rejection of the Huston
plan was Mr Brennan's opinion and was speculative entirely

I would like to further note this should not be inferred as a criti
cism of Mr Brennan because he has got a perfect right to respond
to questions as to what his opinion is but I would point out that
Mr Hoover is not around to comment on what his motivations might
have been at the moment I think we should note that the witness
answer stands as an opinion as speculative and not a matter of fact

Mr SCHWARZMr Chairman there are other FBI witnesses who
have contrary opinions of course and we have spoken to some who
believe that Mr Hoover did have a genuine interest in the matters
that he was talking about So there is a difference of opinion among
the people of the FBI

Senator BAKER I might ask Mr Chairman whether anybody
really knows why everybody was scared of J Edgar Hoover If
this witness knows we ought to let him say We stopped him a minute
ago before he had a chance to say

The CHAIRMAN Are you putting a question Senator Baker
Senator BARER Sure Mr Brennan do you know Did you ever

discuss with Mr Hoover why the President or anybody else had such
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a concern or respect or even fear of him I assume you do not
but nobody has asked that question

Mr BRENNANNo I don't
Senator BAKER I remember Mr Chairman that this is a legend

that has gone on for some time But I rather suspect we may never
find the answer

Mr BRENNAN Well I think it possibly arises Senator from re
ports of certain observations perhaps made by President Kennedy
when he was asked whether or not he intended to reappoint Mr
Hoover or to get rid of him If I recollect correctly his observation
was you know you don't fire God And I believe that President
Johnson also was posed a further question as to whether or not he
intended to keep Mr Hoover on I think he made a response of similar
content

Senator BAKERThank you
The CHAIRMANAt the birth of this country John Adams resolved

that our society must have a government of laws and not of men
This was necessary he said because the law in all vicissitudes of
Government fluctuations of the passions or flights of enthusiasm
will preserve a steady undeviating course It will not bend to the
uncertain wishes imaginations and wanton tempers of man.

What we have heard this week reflects a sad change from this
original conception so rightly cherished by our Founding Fathers
Now we discover that even the mail of our citizens has been unlaw
fully read by secret intelligence agencies Instead of all being equal
before the law we find that any number of citizens from Presidential
candidates on down have had their letters opened copied photo
graphed and filed in the vast vaults of the Federal agencies We
learn that other unlawful intelligence operations have also been
concealed from Congress and from the President himself This can
not be allowed For as John Locke wisely knew whenever law ends
tyranny begins

This hearing is adjourned until 10 o'clock next Tuesday morning
[Whereupon at 12:50 p.m. the select committee adjourned to

reconvene at 10 a.m Thursday October 2 1975.]
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HEARINGS EXHIBITS

Exhibit 1

SPECIAL REPORT
INTERAGENCYCOMMITTEE ON

INTELLIGENCE (AD HOC)

CHAIRMANJ EDGARHOOVER

JUNE 1970

Under criteria determined by the Committee in consultation with the White
House the Department of Defense the Department of Justice the Central
Intelligence Agency and the Federal Bureau of Investigation certain mate
rials have been deleted from those documents some of which were previously
classified to maintain the internal operating procedures of the agencies in
volved and to protect intelligence sources and methods Further deletions
were made with respect to protecting the privacy of certain individuals and
groups These deletions do not change the material content of these exhibits
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June 25 1970

This report prepared for the President
is approved by all members of this committee
and their signatures are affixed hereto

 C\4 _~~,..  
 Direc or Federal Bureau of Investigation

'Chairman

Director Central Intelligence Agency

Director Defense Intelligence Agency
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PREFACE

The objectives of this report are to (1)assess the current
internal security threat (2) evaluate current intelligence collection
procedures identify restraints under which U S intelligence services
operate and list the advantages and disadvantages of such restraints
and (?) evaluate current interagency coordination and recommend means
to improve it

The Committee has attempted to set forth the essence of
the issues and the major policy considerations involved which fall within
the scope of its mandate
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PART ONE

SUMMARYOF INTERNAL SECURITYTHREAT

I MILITANTNEW LEFT GROUPS

A Assessment of Current Internal Security Threat

The movement of rebellious youth known as the "New Left
involving and influencing a substantial number of college students is hav
ing a serious impact_on conteruorary... ocj,e,,tywith a I?ot_PT~ia~fps
.,he revolutionary aims of the New Left are apparent
when their identification with Marxism-Leninism is examineW They
pointedly advertise their objective as the overthrow of our system of

---government by force and violence Under the guise of freedom of speech
they seek to confront tah,li 1,cl horny and praovmo%,edisorder
The intend to sm~aili the U S educational system th ;_L n iLstru_tture
and fi.nallx the Goveermm~nt Grlf New  eft groups do not have alarge
enough number of rank-opd-file follaugr nor do tl;eyl:ave a unity of~
purpose to carry out massive or oar 'hizzis1. di`i1LSi *_ectit?n the do
on the other hand have the will t carry nn nloye_milii,an,t~ffort3 .p igcal
situations and an inclination to utilize more extreme menns to att in their
objectives

1 Student Protest Groups The Students for Demecxat;c
Sy, (,- ",SDS) has in the past year ~,,,,,,snti

W_,t~
~ into several factions including

khe Rey.r2haug,r.y Youth Movement RY T which has control ove30
cj tors and the Worker Stu entAlliannceJEW which consists of 63
cha tors The WSAfaction dommatea l_th e__
g ive Labor Part PLF / aims tobuild a worker-student movement

in keeping with the PLP's aim o'f developing abroad wor~ker-oased "' "w

revolutionary movement in the United State's

There are some 85 unaffiliated SUSchap..
sy nath'tj;c to revolutionary tactics andgoals. Flie trend of increased
radical campus organizations is noticeable at campuses where recognition
of SDShas been refused or rescinded and SUSmembers have banded
together with or without sanction under a new title to attract student
support In addition numerous ad hoc groups have been established
on campuses and elsewhere to exploit specific issues

The National Studzn Strike (NSSI also known as the
National Strike Information Center was formed Iollowing the entry
of theUnited States forces into Cambodia and the deaths of four students
at Kent State University NSS which helped to coordinate the nationwide
student strike in May 1970 has three regional centers and includes Na.~ Kam".
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among its leadership SDSmembers and other New Left activists Tne
NSShas established a nationwide communications systw .of.h  a;n adio
s a ons on campuses o encourage student demonstrations and di~*tiodns
This communications capability may~ Fava significant impact on campus
stability in the coming school year

The Veyncerer=ps 13r.inade VB) established to send United States
youth to Cuba to aid in the 1970harvests has continually received favorable
publicity in Cuban propaganda media To date over 900 members of
the VB have visited Cuba and another group of approximately 500 members
are expected to follow suit While in Cuba VB members were individually
photographed and questioned in detail about their backgrounds Because
of their contacts with Cuban officials these individuals must be considered
as potential recruits forCuban intelligence activities and sabotageintthe
United States

The greatest threat o e the security of the country by
student protes groans is their potential for fomenting violence and unrest
ojcplleee ca n i ps Demonstrations have triggered acts of arson by
extremists against war-oriented research and ROTC facilities and have
virtually paralyzed many schools There has been a growing number of
noncampus but student-related acts of violence which increase tensions
between "town and gown and which constitute a marked escalation of the
scope and level of protest activities Few student protests are currently
related to exclusively campus issues virtually all involve political and
social issues Increasingly the battlefield is the community_with the
campus serving primarily as a staging area

The efforts of the New Left aimed at fomenting unrest and
subversion among civil servants labor unions and mass media have met
with very limited success although the WSAand its parent the PLP
have attempted through their "Summer Work-Ins to infiltrate and
radicalize labor The inability of these groups to subvert and control
the mass media has led to the establishment of a large network of under
ground publications which serve the dual purpose of an internal communi
cation network and an external propaganda organ

Leaders of student protest groups have traveled extensively
over the years to communist countries have openly stated their sympathy
with the international communist revolutionary movements in South Vietnam
and Cuba and have directed others into activities which support these
movements These individuals must be considered to have potential for
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recruitment_and parkcipation_in_foreign-directed intelligence activity

2 Antiwar Activists The impetus and continuity for the
antiwar movement is provided by the New Mobilization Committee to
End he War in VietnamNMC) and theStudent ivlobilization CCommittee
to End the War Vietnam (SNUG (-The NMCis a coalition ofnumerous
antiwar groups and individuals including communist "old left elements
The SMCis under the control of the Trotskyist Socialist Workers Party
(SWP)

The NMCand SMC have announced a policy of "nonexclusion
which places no limitation on the type of individuals allowed to participate
in demonstrations This policy opens the door for violence-prone
individuals who want to capitalize on the activities of these groups
Both groups profess to follow a policy of nonviolence however the
very nature of the protests that they sponsor sets the stage for civil
disobedience and police confrontation by irresponsible dissident elements
Various individuals in NMCand SMCare calling for more militant
protest activities a subiect to be discussed at national meetings riy

-MTh--groupsin Iate June 1970

Although antiwar groups are not known to be collecting weapons
engaging in paramilitary training or advocating terrorist tactics the
pro-Hanoi attitude of their leaders the unstable nature of many NMC
advocates and their policy of "nonexclusion underscore the tacf the
a itiwar movement as titfIIr c.ivil Aisard This is further
emphasized by=NMC leadership's advocacy of civil disobedience to
achieve desired objectives

There is no indication that the antiwar movement has made
serious inroads or achieved any more than a slight degree of influence
among labor unions the mass media and civil servants One group
however the Federal Employees for a Democratic Society (FEDS) offers
a means of protest for recent radical graduates employed by the Federal
Government



149

The military and educ^ nt au.,.tc!z.,nij,rpe
taq~tlAe antiwar movement In addition to vandalism arsons and
bombings of ROTC facilities there has been stepped-up activity to
spread antiwar sympathy among American servicemen from within
through sympathetic members in the military and from without through
such programs as "GI Coffeehcuses and the proposed National GI
Alliance The increasing access by members of the military to the
underground press the establishment of servicemen's unions and
organizations which facilitate desertions have contributed significantly
to the increasing instances of dissent in the military services

NMC and SMC leaders are constantlupealxr ct~r~ent
rouu."al ,en t l;,;w,U2._usestudentradicaLup.jurtilez.,the wl.Lyar
move They have called for an end to the ROTC and have demon

strated often violently to force universities to halt war-related research
projects

[The NMC maintains close contact with the
World Council for Peace and Stockholm Conference on Vietnam AAnew
organization dominated by NMC leaders the Committee of Liaison with
Famib_.S of Servicemen Detained in North Vietnarp emerged inJanuary
1970 after contacts with Aorth Vietnamese representatives It attempts
to present a favorable picture of North Vietnamese treatment of American
prisoners of war

NMC leaders have frequently traveled abroad It is therefore
'necessary to consider these individuals as hMvirt*,,,potentl_for =ing
in foreign-directed intelligence collection

[-The Central Intelligence Agency (CIA) in its analysis of bloc
intelligence is of the,view`that iFe`S'6viet and bloc intelligence services
are committed at the political level to exploit all domestic dissidents

V w rever possiblef This attack is being conducted through recruited
agents agents of-influence and the use of front groups It is established
bloc policy to deploy its forces against the United States as "the main
enemy and to direct all bloc intelligence forces toward ultimately
political objectives which disrupt U S domestic and foreign policies

3 New Left Terrorist Groups The Weatherman terrorist
group which emerged from a factional split of SDSdurin e Summer of
1969 is a revolutionary youth movement which actively supports the
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revolutionary leadership role of the Negro in the United States It has
evolved into a number of small commando-type units which plan to
utilize bombings arsons and assassinations as political weapons

There has been evidence of Weatherman involvement in
terrorist tactics including the accidental explosion of a 'Weatherman
bomb factory in New York City on March 6 1970 the discovery of two
undetonated bombs in Detroit police facilities on the same date and the
blast at New York City police installations on June 9 1970

While Weatherman membersh is not clearly defined it is
estimated that at least 1 000 individuals adhere to Weatherman ideology
In addition groups such as the White Panther Party Running Dog Mad Dog
and the Youth International Party (Yippies) are supporters of Weatherman
terrorism but have no clearly definable ideology of their own

Adherents to Weatherman ideology are also found within
radical elements on campuses among those living in off-campus communes
among New Left movement lawyers and doctors and the underground press
Individuals who adhere to the Weatherman ideology have offered support
and aid to hard-core Weatherman members including 21Weatherman
members currently in hiding to avoid apprehension

They identify themselves politically with North Vietnam
Cuba and North Korea and consider pro-Soviet and pro-C_lunese,organi7
zatiggs as being aligned with imperialist powers In ad&U n,` sdine of the

"Weatherman leaders and adherents have traveled to communist countries
or have met in Western countries with communist representatives

Weatherman leaders and other members of terrorist groups
are not known at this time to be involved in foreign-directed intelligence
collection activity The fugitive and underground status of many of these
people as well as their involvement in activities which would likely bring
them to the attention of American authorities would be a deterrent to
contacts by foreign intelligence organizations

B Assessment of Current Intelligence Collection Procedures

1 Scope and Effectiveness of Current Coverage Although
New Left groupshave been responsible for widespread damage to ROTC
facilities for the halting of some weapons-related research and for the
increasing dissent within the military services the major threat to the
internal security of the United States is that directed against the civilian
sector of our society

-5
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Coverage of student croups is handled nrima;i _through
live informants and it is generally effective at the national level or
at major meetings of these groups where overall policy aims anal
objectives of the groups are determined

The antiwar movement's activities are rnvnrerl thrn e FBI
by Iive informants in all organizations of interest This is supported by
information furnished by all members of the intelligence community
and otner Federal state and ingal agencie Key leaders and
activists are afforded concentrated and intensified investigative
coverage on a continuing basis and in situations where there are
positive indications of violence electronic surveillances have been
implemented on a selective  basis. Informant and electronic coverage
does not meet present requirements

Although several SDS chapters on college campuses which
adhere to Weatherman ideology have been penetrated by live informants
there is no live informant coverage at present of underground Weatherman
fugitives There is electronic coverage on the residence of a Weatherman
contact in New York City and on the residence of an alleged Weatherman
member in San Francisco however no information has been developed
concerning the whereabouts of the 21Weatherman fugitives

2 Gaps in Current Coverage Established long-term
coverage is not available within student protest groups due to the
fact that the student body itself changes yearly necessitating a constant
turnover in the informants targeted against these groups His idealism
and immaturity as well as the sensitive issues of academic freedom
and the right to dissent all serve to increase the risk that the student
informant will be exposed as such

Generally day-to-dav coverage of the planned activities
of student protest groups which are somewhat autonomoes and
disjointed could be strengthened [Advance notice of foreign travel
by student militants is particularly needed3 Campus violence is
generally attributable to small close-knit gitremistgroups among
ra is Mounts Coverage of these latter groups is minimal
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The antiwar movement is comprised of a great many
organizations and people which represent varied political moral and
ethnic beliefs Current manpower commitments preclude optimum
coverage of all antiwar activities on a day-to-day basis

Existing coverage of New Left extremists the Weatherman
rour in particular is negligible Most of the Weatherman group has

gone underground and formed floating commando-type units.composed of
three to six individuals The transitory nature of these units hinders the
installation of electronic surveillances and their smallness and distrust
of outsiders make penetration of these units through live informants
extremely difficult

Financially the Weatherman group appears to be without
a centralized source of funds Wealthy parents have furnished funds to
some of these individuals including those in a fugitive status Many
members have also been involved in the thefts of credit and identification
cards as well as checks and have utilized them for obtaining operating
expenses

3 Possible Measures to Improve Intelligence Collection
To establish effective coverage oLstu.ittenLnrotest groups would require
the expansion of live informant coverage of individual campus chapters of
these organizations This would entail extensive use of studentpformants
to obtain maximum utilization of their services for the periods of their
co egg attendance

Because of the great number of individuals and groups in the
antiwar movement an increase in the manpower assi ned to these inves
tigations would facilitate more in ensive coverage In addition there
are several key leaders involved in virtually all antiwar activities
including international contacts against whom electronic surveillances
and mail covers would be particularly effective

Improvement of intelligence gathering against New Left
terrorists depends on a combination of live informant coverage among
key leaders and selective electronic surveillances Because of the nature
of the Weatherman groups live informant coverage will most likely result
through the defection of a key leader
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Extensive efforts have been undertaken which should
produce a live informant capable of furnishing information as to the
location of Weatherman fugitives and planned terrorist acts In the
event a commune is located prompt installation of electronic
coverage should produce similar results Utilization of additional
resources to expand and intensify this collection would be beneficial
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II BLACK EXTREMIST MOVEMENT

A Assessment of Current Internal Security Threat

Black Panther Party_ The most active and dangerous
black extremist group in the United States is the Black Panther Party
(BPP) Despite its relatively small number of hard-core members-
approximately 800 in 40 chapters nationwide--the BPP is in the forefront
of black extremist activity today The EPP has publicly advertised its goals
of organizing revolution insurrection assassination and other terrorist
type activities Moreover a recent poll indicates that approximately
25 per cent of the black population has a great respect for the BPP
including 43 per cent of blacks under 21years of age

The Panther newspaper has a current circulation of
approximately 150 000 copies weekly Its pages are filled with messages
of racial hatred and call for terrorist guerrilla activity in an attempt
to overthrow the Government The BPP has been involved in a substantial
number of planned attacks against law enforcement officers and its
leadership is composed in large part of criminally inclined violence
prone individuals

Weapons are regularly stockpiled by the Party During 1968
and 1969 quantities of machine guns shotguns rifles hand grenades
homemade bombs and ammunition were uncovered in Panther offices

New Left Support for BPP The BPP has received
increasing support from radical New Left elements During 1970 the
BPP formed a working relationship with radical student dissenters by
injecting the issue of Government "repression of Panthers into the
antiwar cause Students for a Democratic "Society(SDS)supported
the BPP in a 1969 "united front against fascism. The probability that
black extremists including the BPP will work closely with New Left
white radicals in the future increases the threat of escalating terrorist
activities It would be safe to project that racial strife and student
turmoil fomented by black extremists will definitely increase

BPP Propaganda Appearances Despite its small member
ship the BPP has scored major successes in the propaganda arena In
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1969 BPP representatives spoke at 189colleges throughout the Nation
wliile in 1967there were only 11such appearances Although no direct
information has been received to date indicating that the BPP has initiated
any large-scale racial disorders the year 1970has seen an escalation of
racial disorders across the Nation compared to 1969 This fact coupled
with an increasing amount of violent Panther activity presents a great
potential for racial and civil unrest for the future

Appeal to Military The BPP has made pointed appeals
to black servicemen with racist propaganda High priority has been
placed on the recruitment of veterans with weapons and explosives training
The BPP has also called for infiltration of the Government These
activities should they achieve even minimum success present a grave
threat

BPP Philosophy and Foreign Support The BPP relies
heavily on foreign communist ideology to shape its goals Quotations from
Mao Tse-tung were the initial ideological bible of the BPP Currently
the writings of North Korean Premier Kim 11-sung are followed and
extensive use of North Korean propaganda material is made in BPP
publications and training 'The Marxist-oriented philosophy of the BPP
presents a favorable environment for support of the Panthers from other
communist countries:

BPP leaders have traveled extensively abroad including visits
to Cuba Russia North Korea and Algeria International operations of
the BPP are directed by Eldridge Cleaver a fugitive from United States
courts Cleaver has established an international staff in Algeria from
where communist propaganda is constantly relayed to the BPP headquarters
in Berkeley California.l_He has also established close ties with Al Fatah
an Arab guerrilla organization whose leaders have reportedly extended
nvitations to EPP members to take guerrilla training during 1970 Cleaver
n a recent conversation indicated that North Koreans are conducting

similar training for BPP members j Radical white students in Western
Europe and the Scandinavian countries have organized solidarity committees
in support of the BPP These committees are the sources of financial
contributions to the Party and provide outlets for the BPP newspaper

Other Black Extremist Groups The Nation of Islam (NOI)
is the largest single black extremist organization in the United States with
an estimated membership of 6,000 in approximately 100 Mosques The NOT
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preaches hatred of the white race and advocates separatism of the races
The NOTas a group has to date not instigated any civil disorders
however the followers of this semi-religious cult are extremely
dedicated individuals who could be expected to perform acts of violence
if so ordered by the NOl head Elijah Muhammed When Muhammed
who is over 70 years of age is replaced a new leader could completely
alter current nonviolent tactics of the organization For example x
Muhammed's son-in-law Raymond Sharrieff now among the top
hierarchy of MOI could rise to a leadership position Sharrieff is
vicious domineering and unpredictable

There are numerous other black extremist organizations
small in numbers located across the country There is also a large
number of unaffiliated black extremists who advocate violence and
guerrilla warfare One particular group the Republic of New Africa
(RNA) headquartered in Detroit Michigan calls for the establishment
of a separate black nation in the South to be protected by armed forces
These groups although small are dedicated to the destruction of our
form of government and consequently present a definite potential for
instigating civil disorder or guerrilla warfare activity

Black Student Extremist Influence Black student extremist
activities at colleges and secondary schools have increased alarmingly
Although currently there is no dominant leadership coordination or
specific direction between these individuals they are in frequent contact
with each other Consequently should any type of organization or
cohesiveness develop it would present a grave potential for future
violent activities at United States schools Increased informant coverage
would be particularly productive in this area Black student extremists
have frequently engaged in violence and disruptive activity on campuses
Major universities which made concessions to nonnegotiable black
student demands have not succeeded in calming extremist activities
During the school year 1969-70 there were 227 college disturbances
having racial overtones There were 530"such disturbances in secondary
schools compared with only 320 during the previous school year

Foreign Influence in the Black Extremist Movement
Although there is no hard evidence indicating that the black extremist
movement is substantially controlled or directed by foreign elements
there is a marked potential for foreign-directed intelligence or subversive
activity among black extremist leaders and organizations These groups
are highly susceptible to exploitation by hostile foreign intelligence
services_
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Currently the most important foreign aspect cf the black
extremist movement is the availability of foreign asylum especially
with regard to black extremists subject to criminal prosecution in the
United States Some foreign countries such as Cuba provide a temporary
safe haven for these individuals Information has been received that
passports and funds for travel have also been furnished by countries
such as Cuba North Korea and Communist intelligence
services do not at present play a major role in the black extremist
movement however all such services have established contact with
individual black militants Thus the penetration and manipulation cf
black extremist groups by these intelligence services remain distinct
possibilities i Communist intelligence services are capaple of using t eir
personnel facilities and agent assets to work in the black extremist
field The Soviet and Cuban services have major capabilities available.

B Assessment of Current Intelligence Collection Procedures

There are some definite gaps in the current overall
intelligence penetration of the black extremist movement For example
although there appears to be sufficient live informant coverage of the BPP

additional penetration
is needed

High echelon informant coverage could conceivably pre 2nt violence
sabotage or insurrection if such activity was planned by BPP leadership
Insufficient coverage of BPP is offset
to some extent by technical coverage

Penetration of leadership levels has been hindered'in part
by current BPP policies which prevent rank-and-file members from
advancing to leadership roles

Improvement in coverage of BPP financial activities could
be made particularly with regard to sources of funds and records
Information received to date indicates that financial support for the BPP
has been furnished by both foreign individuals and domestic sources Thus
a deeper penetration and correlation of foreign and domestic information
received is essential to a full determination of BPP finances Coverage of
BPP finances has been hampered by fact that BPP leaders handle financial
matters personally

In view of the increased amount of foreign travel and contacts
by BPP leaders abroad there is a clear-cut need for more complete
Coverage of foreign involvement in BPP activities
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1 Other Black Extremist Organizations informant
coverage of theNOl is substantial enabling its activities to be followed
on a current basis Coverage of militant black student groups and
individuals is very limited because of the sensitive areas involved An
effective source of such coverage would be reliable former members
of the Armed Forces presently attending college Live informant
coverage particularly with res4gA to the activities and plans of
unaffiliated black militants needs to be increased More sources both
in the United States and abroad in a position to determine the amount of
foreign involvement in black extremist activities need to be developed
Maximum use of communication interceptions would materially
increase the current capabilities of the intelligence community to develop
highly important data regarding black extremist activities
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III INTELLIGENCE SERVICESOF COMMUNISTCOUNTRIES

A Assessment of Current Internal Security Threat

The threat posed by the communist intelligence services
must be assessed in two areas (1)direct intervention in fomenting
and/or influencing domestic unrest (2) extensive espionage activities

Taken in complete context these services constitute a grave
threat to the internal security of the United States because of their size
capabilities widespread spheres of influence and targeting of the
United States as "enemy number one The largest and most skilled
of these services is the Soviet Committee for State Security (KGB)
which has roughly 300 000 personnel of whom some 10 000 are engaged
in foreign operations

1 Intervention in Domestic Unrest There have been no
substantial indications that the communist intelligence services have
actively fomented domestic unrest Their capability cannot havever
be minimized and the likelihood of their initiating direct intervention
would be in direct relationship to the deterioration of the political
climate and/or imminence of hostilities The ingredients for a first
rate capability are present including both the personnel and the
ingrained philosophy and know-how for using such tactics

Communist intelligence has shown a real capability to
foment disorder in a number of trouble spots The dissidence and
violence in the United States today present adversary intelligence
services with opportunities unparalleled for forty years While
fostering disorder and rebellion through communist parties and
fronts is a potent weapon in the communist arsenal their past
success has been evident in clandestine recruitment efforts on
campuses during times of unrest H A R (Kim) Philby Guy Burgess
and Donald Maclean were all students at Cambridge during the depression
period of the 1930's and were in the vanguard of what was then the New
Left Their recruitment and cooperation with Soviet intelligence wreaked
havoc on British intelligence .and also compromised U.S security in
those sectors where they had authorized access
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For instance about 900
members of the Venceremns Brigade a group of American youths
recently completed a round trip to Cuba This travel was financed
by the Cuban Government While in Cuba they were exhorted to
actively participate in United States revolutionary activities upon
their return to the United States

A sabotage manual prepared in turned up in the
hands of individuals responsible for recent bombings

While the potential for widespread well.-organized
incidents of violence generated and controlled by the Cuban intelligence
service is considered minimal isolated occurrences of this nature must
be considered probable The services appear to have assumed the
passive roles of observers and reporters

The communist intelligence services maintain contacts
and exert influence among a variety of individuals and organizations
through the exploitation of ideological cultural and ethnic ties
Most of these liaisons are maintained with some degree of openness
with individuals associated with the Communist Party USA various
of its front groups /other pro-Soviet organizations nationality groups
and foreign-language newspapers These contacts are exploited as
sources for and propaganda outlets of communist intelligence services
Regarded individually these efforts cannot be considered a major
threat to our internal security however in total they represent a
sizable element of our population which can be influenced in varying
degrees by communist intelligence service operations

2 Intelligence Operations Persistent and pervasive
intelligerce operations whicfibiave their inspiration and direction supplied
by communist intelligence services represent a major threat to the
internal  security,
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B Assessment of Current Intelligence Collection

1.'S` Opeand Effectiveness The scope of overall intelligence
efforts is encompassed in the threefold goals of penetration intelligence
and prosecution Domestic implementation of these goals is delimited
by agreement among United States intelligence agencies Intelligence
components of the United States military services are immediately
Concerned with protecting the integrity of their personnel and instll
lations

Methods usedinese endeavors employed in varying
degrees by U.S intelligence agencies dapcndent upon their specific
tasks are penetrations defectors double agent operations physical
technical and photographic surveillances examination and analysis
of overt publications information supplied by friendly intelligence 0

services;i and COMINT
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IV OTHER REVOLUTIONARYGROUPS

A Assessment of Current Internal Security Threat

1 Communist Party The Communist Party continues
as a distinct threat to the internal security because of its extremely
close ties and total commitment to the Soviet Union There are many
thotigdnds of people in the United States who adhere to a Marxist r

philosophy and agree with the basic objectives of the Communist *P
Party although they do not identify themselves specifically with the
organization The Party receives most of its finances from the Soviet
Union adheres to Soviet policies explicitly and p c','ides a major ott
let for Soviet propaganda The Party will without ouestion continue to
implement whatever orders it receives from the Soviets in the future

There is little likelihood that the Communist Party USA
will instigate civil disorders or use terrorist tactics in the foreseeable
future Its strong suit is propaganda Through its publications and
propaganda it will continue its efforts to intensify civil disorders and
foment unrest in the Armed Forces labor unions and minority groups
The Party is on the periphery of the radical youth movement and is
striving to strengthen its role in this movement and to attract new
members through a recently formed youth organization but it does
not appear this group will achieve any substantial results for the
Party in the future

"2 Socialist Workers''Party and Other TrokakyygiGroups
These organizations 'have an estimated membership of The 
major Trotskyist organization the Socialist Workers Party has
attained an influential role in the antiwar movement through its
youth affiliate the YoungSocialist Alliance which dominates the
Student Mobilization Committee to End the War in Vietnam and which
has more than doubled its size on college campuses in the past year
Trotskyist groups have participated in major confrontations with
authorities both on and off campuses and have consistently supported
civil disorders At this time they do not pose a major threat to
instigate insurrection or to commit terrorist acts The propaganda
of these groups while emphasizing student unrest is also aimed at
creating dissatisfaction in labor organizations and in the Armed Forces
The Trotskyist organizations maintain close relations with the Fourth
International a foreign-based worldwide Trotskyist movement
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4 Puerto Rican Nationalist Extremist Groups The
radical Puerto Rican irdependence movement has spawned approximately
ten violently anti-American groups committed to Puerto Rican self
determination Revolutionary violence is a major aim of the estimated

members of these groups and if sufficiently strong they would
not hesitate to mount armed insurrection Since July 1967 some
130bombings in Puerto Rico and in the New York City area have been
attributed to these extremists American-owned businesses have
been the main targets but there has been a recent upsurge of violence
against J.S defense facilities in Puerto Rico

13 Assessment of Current Intelligence Coverage

1 Scone arid Effectiveness Coverage of the Communist
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Coverage of the Trotskyist and coups

Current live in;orn;ant coverage commfurnish
information on the general activities of these groups arid it sIniuld
serve to v.-turnof policy changes in favor of insurrection or sabotage

Lnformant penetration of the Puerto Rican independence
groups provides information on the objectives of most of these
org,anizathins as well as the identities of their members However
these sources have limited ability to provide advance information
regarding violence committed by these groups or by individual members

2 Gaps in Current Coverage

Closer coverage at the policy-making levels of the Puerto
Rican independence groups is needed to obtain more comprehensive
information on persons involved in terrorist activities The small
memberships of many of these organizations is a major reason for
the limited coverage

3 Possible Measures to Improve Intelligence Collection
The selective use of electronic surveillances would materially enhance
the intelligence coverage of the policy-making levels of these organizations
A particular benefit of electronic surveillance iii the Puerto Rican field
could be the development of information identifying persons involved in
terrorist activities. Communications intelligence coverage and travel I
control measures could be improved to provide greater awareness of
the travel and other activities of individuals of security interest( Through
the establishment of additional informant coverage on college campuses
the involvement of these organizations in the radicalization of students
could be assessed with increased accuracy
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PART TWO

RESTRAINTSON INTELLIGENCE COLLECTION

The"Committee noted that the President had made it clear
that he desired full consideration be given to any regulations policies
or procedures whioihtend to limit the effectiveness of domestic intelli
gence collection The Committee further noted that the President wanted
the pros and cons of such restraints clearly set forth so that the
President will be able to decide whether or not a change in current
policies practices er procedures should be made

During meetings of the Committee a variety of limitations
and restraints were discussed All of the 2gencies involved Defense
Intelligence Agency (DIA) the three military counterintelligence
services the Central Intelligence Agency (CIA) the National Security
Agency (NSA) and the Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) partici
pated in these considerations

In the light of the directives furnished to the Committee by
the White House the subject matters hereinafter set forth were reviewed
for the consideration and decision of the President

I SPECIFIC OPERATIONALRESTRAINTS

A Interpretive Restraint on Communications Intelligence

Preliminary Discussion
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Nature of Restriction

Advantages of Maintaining Restriction

Advantages of Relaxing Restriction

(DELETED)
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B Electronic Surveillances a d:Penetrations

Preliminary Discussion

The limited number of electronic surveillances and
penetrations substantially restricts the collection of valuable
intelligence information of material importance to the entire
intelligence communit\

Nature of Restrictions

Electronic surveillances have been used on a selective
basis Restrictions initiated at the highest levels of the Executive
Branch arose as a result of the condemnation of these techniques
by civil rights groups Congressional concert/ for invasion of privacy
and the possibility of their adverse effect on criminal prosecutions

Advantages of Maintaining Restrictions

1 Disclosure and embarrassment to the using agency
and/or the United States is always possible since such techniques
often require that the services or advice of outside personnel be
used in the process of installation

Certain elements of the press in the United States and
abroad would undoubtedly seize uoon disclosure of electronic coverage
in an effort to discredit the United States

The monitoring of electronic surveillances requires
considerable manpower and where foreign establishments are involved
the language resources of the agencies could be severely taxed

26
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Advantages of Relaxing Restrictions

The U S Government has an overriding obligation to
use every available scientific means to detect and neutralize forces
which pose a direct threat to the Nation

Every major intelligence service in the world including
those of the communist bloc use such techniques as an essential part
of their operations and it is believed the general public would support
their use by the United States for the same purpose

The President historically has had the authority to act
in matters of national security In addition Title III of the Omnibus
Crime Control and Safe Streets Act of 1968provides a statutory basis

Intelligence data from electronic coverage is not readily
obtainable from other techniques or sources Such data includes infor
mation which might assist in formulating foreign policy decisions
information leading to the identification of intelligence and/or espionage
principals and could well include the first indication of intention to commit
hostile action against the United States

Acquisition of such material from COMINTwithout
benefit of the assistance which electronic surveillance techniques can
provide if possible at all would be extremely expensive Therefore this
approach could result in considerable dollar savings compared to collection
methods
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DECISION Electronic Surveillances
and Penetrations

Present procedures on electronic coverage should
continue

Present procedures should be changed to permit
intensification of coverage of individuals and
groups in the United States who pose a major
threat to the internal security

Present procedures should be changed to permit I
intensification of coverage

More information is needed

NOTE The FBI does not wish to change its present procedure of
selective coverage on major internal security threats as
it believes this coverage is adequate at this time The
FBI would not oppose other agencies seeking authority of
the Attorney General for coverage required by them and there
after instituting such coverage themselves
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C Mail Coverage

Preliminary Discussion

The use of mail covers can result in the collection of
valuable information relating to contacts between U.S nationals and
foreign governments and intelligence services CIA and the military
investigative agencies have found this information particularly helpful
in the past Essentially there are two types of mail coverage routine
coverage is legal while the second--covert coverage--is not Routine
coverage involves recording information from the face of envelopes It
is available legally to any duly authorized Federal or state investi
gative agency submitting a written request to the Post Office Department
and has been used frequently by the military intelligence services
Covert mail coverage also known as "sophisticated mail coverage,
or "flaps and seals, entails surreptitious screening and may include
opening and examination of domestic or foreign mail This technique is
based on high-level cooperation of top echelon postal officials

Nature of Restrictions

Covert coverage has been discontinued while routine
coverage has been reduced primarily as an outgrowth of publicity
arising from disclosure of routine mail coverage during legal
proceedings and publicity afforded this matter in Congressional
hearings involving accusations of governmental invasion of privacy

Advantages of Maintaining Restrictions

Routine Coverage

Although this coverage is legal charges of invasion
of privacy no matter how ill-founded are possible

This coverage depends on the cooperation of rank-and-file
postal employees and is therefore more susceptible to compromise
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Covert Coverage

Coverage directed against diplomatic establishments
if disclosed could have adverse diplomatic repercussions

This coverage not having sanction of law runs the
risk of any illicit act magnified by the involvement of a Government
agency

Information secured from such coverage could not be used
for prosecutive purposes

Advantages of Relaxing Restrictions

Routine Coverage

1 Legal mail coverage is used daily by both local and
many Federal authorities in criminal investigations The us of this
technique should be available to permit coverage of individuals and
groups in the United States who pose a threat to the internal security

Covert Coverage

High-level postal authorities have in the past provided
complete cooperation and have maintained full security of this program

This technique involves negligible risk of compromise
Only high echelon postal authorities know of its existence and personnel
involved are highly trained trustworthy and under complete control
of the intelligence agency

iThis coverage has been extremely successful in
producing hard-core and authentic intelligence which is not obtainable
from any other source An example is a ease involving the interception
of a letter to a establishment in The writer offered to
sell information to the .nd enclosed a sample of information
available to him Analysis determined that the writer could have
given information which might have been more damaging
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DECISION Mail Coverage

Present restrictions on both types of mail
coverage should be continued

Restrictions on legal coverage should be
removed

Present restrictions on covert coverage should
be relaxed on selected targets of priority foreign
intelligence and internal security interest

More information is needed

NOTE:

The FBI is opposed to implementing any covert mail coverage
because it is clearly illegal and it is likely that if done infor
mation would leak out of the Post Office to the press and serious
damage would be done to the intelligence community_] The FBI
has no objection to legal mail coverage providing it is done on
a carefully controlled and selective basis in both criminal and
security natters

Q
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D Surreptitious Entry

Preliminary Discussion

Nature of Restrictions

Use of surreptitious entry also referred to as "anonymous
sources and "black bag jobs has been virtually eliminated

Advantages of Maintaining Restrictions

The activity involves illegal entry and trespass

Information which is obtained through this technique
could not be used for prosecutive purposes

The public disclosure of this technique would result in
widespread publicity and embarrassment .The news media would portray
the incident as a flagrant violation of civil rights

Advantages of Relaxing Restrictions

1 Operations of this type are performed by a small number
of carefully trained and selected personnel under strict supervision The
technique is implemented only after full security is assured It has been
used in the past with highly successful results and without adverse effects
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Benefits accruing from this technique in the past have
been innumerabl

In the past this technique when used against subversives
has produced valuable intelligence material

DECISION Surreptitious Entry

Present restrictions should be continued

Present restrictions should be modified to permit
procurement

Present restrictions should also be modified
to permit selective use of this technique against other
urgent and high priority internal security targets

More information is needed

NOTE The FBI is opposed to surreptitious entry
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E Development of Campus Sources

Preliminary Discussion

Public disclosure of CIA links with the National Student
Association and the subsequent issuance of the Katzenbach Report
have contributed to a climate adverse to intelligence-type activity
on college campuses and with student-related groups It should be
noted that the Katzenbach Report itself does not specifically restrain
CIA from developing positive or counterintelligence sources to work
on targets abroad

Restrictions currently in force limit certain other elements
of the intelligence community access to some of the most troublesome
areas campuses college faculties foreign and domestic youth groups
Ieftist journalists and black militants It is recognized that these are
prime targets of communist intelligence services and that the opportunity
for foreign communist exploitation increases in proportion to the weakness
of a U.S counterintelligence effort

Nature of Restrictions

The need for great circumspection in making contacts
with students faculty members and employees of institutions of
learning is widely recognized However the requirements of the
intelligence community for increased information in this area is
obvious from the concern of the White House at the absence of hard
information about the plans and programs of campus and student
related militant organizations At the present time no sources are
developed among secondary school students and with respect to
colleges and universities sources are developed only among
individuals who have reached legal age with few exceptions This
policy is designed to minimize the possibility of embarrassment
and adverse publicity including charges of infringement of academic
freedom
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Advantages of Maintaining Restrictions

Students faculty members and others connected with
educational institutions are frequently sensitive to and hostile towards
any Government activity which smacks of infringement'on academic
freedom They are prone to publicize inquiries by governmental
agencies and the resulting publicity can often be misleading in
portraying the Government's interest

Students are frequently immature and unpredictable
They cannot he relied on to maintain confidences or to act with discretion
to the same extent as adult sources

Advantages of Relaxing Restrictions

To a substantial degree militant New Left and antiwar
groups in the United States are comprised of students faculty members
and others connected with educational institutions To a corresponding
degree effective coverage of these groups and activities depends upon
development of knowledgeable sources in the categories named In this
connection the military services have capabilities which could be of
value to the FBI

Much of the violence and disorders which have occurred
on college campuses have been of a hastily planned nature Unless
sources are available within the student bodies it is virtually impossible
to develop advance information concerning such violence

The development of sources among students affiliated
with New Left elements affords a unique opportunity to cultivate informant
prospects who may rise to positions of leadership in the revolutionary
movement or otherwise become of great long-range value

The extraordinary and unprecedented wave of destruction
which has swept U.S campuses in the past several months and which
in some respects represents a virtual effort to overthrow our system
provides a clear justification for the development of campus informants
in the interest of national security
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5 Contacts with students will make it possible to
obtain information about travel abroad by U.S students and about
attendance at international conferences

DECISION Development of Campus Sources

Present restrictions on development of campus
and student-related sources should be continued

Present restrictions should be relaxed to permit
expanded coverage of violence-prone campus and
student-related groups

CIA coverage of American students (and others)
traveling abroad or living abroad should be increased

More information is needed

NOTE The FBI is opposed to removing any present controls and
restrictions relating to the development of campus sources
To do so would severely jeopardize its investigations and
could result in leaks to the press which would be damaging
and which could result in charges that investigative agencies
are interfering with academic freedom
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F Use of Military Undercover Agents

Preliminary Discussion

The use of undercover agents by the military services to
develop domestic intelligence is currently limited to penetration of
organizations whose membership includes military personnel and whose
activities pose a direct threat to the military establishment For example
although the Navy has approximately 54 Naval ROTC units and numerous
classified Government contract protects on various campuses across
the country the Naval Investigative Service conducts no covert collection
on college campuses The same is true of the other military services

Nature of Restrictions

The use of undercover agents by the military investigative
services to develop domestic intelligence among civilian
targets is believed beyond the statutory intent of the Congress as
expressed in Title 10 U S Code and in current resource authoriza
tions The Delimitations Agreement (1949agreement signed by the
FBI Army Navy and Air Force which delimits responsibility for
each agency with regard to investigations of espionage counter
espionage subversion and sabotage) reflects the current missions
of the FBI and the military services Further there is a lack of
assets to undertake this mission unless essential service-related
counterintelligence missions are reduced There is also concern for
morale and disciplinary reactions within the services should the
existence of such covert operations become known

Advantages of Maintaining Restrictions

If the utilization of military counterintelligence in this
mission is contrary to the intent of the Congress discovery of employ
ment may result in unfavorable legislation and further reductions in
appropriations

Lacking direct statutory authority the use of the military
services in this mission could result in legal action directed against the
Executive Branch

The use of military personnel to report on civilian
activities for the benefit of civilian agencies will reduce the ability of
the military services to meet service-connected intelligence responsibilities
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If expansion of the mission of the military services with
regard to college campuses is to provide coverage of any significance
it will require corollary increases in resources

Prosecutions for violations of law discovered in the
course of military penetration of civilian organizations must be tried
in civil courts The providing of military witnesses will require compli
cated interdepartmental coordination to a much greater extent than the
present and will serve in the long run to reduce security

Disclosure that military counterintelligence agencies have
been furnishing information obtained through this technique to nonmilitary
investigative agencies with respect to civilian activities would certainly
result in considerable adverse publicity The Army's recent experience
with former military intelligence personnel confirms this estimate
Since obligated service officers first enlistees and draftees are drawn
from a peer group in which reaction is most unfavorable morale and
disciplinary problems can be anticipated

Advantages of Relaxing Restrictions

Lifting these restrictions would expand the scope of
domestic intelligence collection efforts by diverting additional manpower
and resources for tt collection of information on college campuses and
in the vicinity of military installations

The use of undercover agents by the military counter
intelligence agencies could be limited to localized targets where the
threat is great and the likelihood of exposure minimal Moreover
controlled use of trusted personnel leaving the service to return to
college could expand the collection capabilities at an acceptable risk

The military services have a certain number of personnel
pursuing special academic courses on campuses and universities Such
personnel who in many instances have already been investigated for
security clearance would represent a valuable pool of potential sources
for reporting on subversive activities of campus and student-related
groups
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DECISION Use of Military
Undercover Agents

Present restrictions should be retained

The counterintelligence mission of the military
services should be expanded to include thc active
collection of intelligence concerning student
related dissident activities with provisions for
a close coordination with the FBI

No change should be made in the current
mission of the military counterintelligence
services however present restrictions
should be relaxed to permit the use of trusted
military personnel as FBI assets in the
collection of intelligence regarding student
related dissident activities

More information is needed

NOTE The FBI is opposed to the use of any military undercover agents
to develop domestic intelligence information because this yr uld
be in violation of the Delimitations Agreement The military
services joined by the FBI oppose any modification of the
Delimitations Agreement which would extend their jurisdiction
beyond matters of interest to the Department of Defense
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II BUDGETANDMANPOWERRESTRICTIONS

The capability of member agencies NSA CIA DIA FBI
and the military counterintelligence services to collect intelligence
data is limited by available resources particularly in terms of budget
and/or qualified manpower For some agencies fiscal limitations or
recent cutbacks have been acute Budgetary requirements for some
agencies other than the FBI are reviewed and passed upon by officials
who in some instances may not be fully informed concerning intelligence
requirements

The military services noted that cuts in budget requirements
for counterintelligence activities have the effect of severely hampering
the ability of these services to accomplish missions relating to coverage
of threats to the national security Budgetary deficiencies have occurred
at a time when investigative work loads are increasing significantly

Manpower limitations constitute a major restriction on
the FBI's capabilities in the investigation of subversive activities
The problem is further complicated by the fact that even if substantial
numbers of Agents could be recruited on a crash basis the time required
to conduct background investigations and to provide essential training
would mean several months delay in personnel being available for use
against the rapidly escalating subversive situation
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In the event as a result of this report additional
collection requirements should be levied on the agencies involved
it would be necessary to provide for essential funding For example

DECISION Budget and Manpower Restrictions

Each agency should submit a detailed estimate as
to projected manpower needs and other costs in the
event the various investigative restraints herein are
lifted

Each agency must operate within its current
budgetary or manpower limitations irrespective
of action required as result of this report

More information is needed
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PART TI-IEEE

{{
EVALUATIONOF INTERAGENCI COORDINATION

'CUIREIIf ROCEDURESTO EFFECT COORDINATION

There is currently no operational body or mechanism
specifically charged v:ith the overall analysis coordination and
continuing evaluation of practices and policies governing the acquisi
tion and dissemination of intelligence the pooling of resources and
the correlation of operational activities in the domestic field

Although a substantial exchange of intelligence and research
material between certain of the interested agencies already exists much
remains to be done in the following areas (1)the preparation of coordinated
intelligence estimates in a format useful for policy formulation (2) the
coordination of intelligence collection resources of the member agencies
and the establishment of clear-cut priorities for the various agencies
and (3) the coordination of the operational activities of member agencies
in developing the required intelligence

SUGGESTEDMEASURESTO IMPROVE THE COORDINATIONOi
DOMESTICINTELLIGENCE COLLECTION

It is believed that an interagency group on domestic
intelligence should be established to effect coordination between the
various member agencies This group would define the specific require
ments of the various agencies provide regular evaluations of domestic
intelligence develop recommendations relative to policies governing
operations in the field of domestic intelligence and prepare periodic
domestic intelligence estimates which would incorporate the results
of the combined efforts of the entire intelligence community

Membership in this group should consist of appropriate
representatives named by the Directors of the Federal Bureau of Inves
tigation the Central Intelligence Agency the National Security Agency the
Defense Intelligence Agency and the counterintelligence agencies of the
Departments of the Army Navy and Air Force In addition an

-42
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appropriate representative of the White House would have membership
The committee would report periodically to the White House and a
White House staff representative would coordinate intelligence originating
with this committee in the same manner as Dr Henry Kissinger Assistant
to the President coordinates foreign intelligence on behalf of the
President The chairman would be appointed by the President

This interagency group would have authority to determine
appropriate staff requirements and to implement these requirements
subject io the approval of the President in order to meet the
responsibilities and objectives described above

DECISION Permanent Interagency Group

An ad hoc group consisting of the FBI CIA NSA
DIA and the military counterintelligence agencies
should be appointed and should serve as long as the
President deems necessary to provide evaluations
of domestic intelligence prepare periodic domestic
intelligence estimates and carry out the other
objectives indicated above The ad hoc group should
be tasked to develop a permanent organization to
carry cut the objectives of this report

A permanent committee consisting of the FBI CIA
NSA DIA and the military counterintelligence
agencies should be appointed to provide evaluations of
domestic intelligence prepare periodic domestic
intelligence estimates and carry out the other
objectives indicated above

No further action required

More information is needed

NOTE The FBI is opposed to the creation of a permanent committee
for the purpose of providing evaluations of domestic intelligence
however the FBI would approve of preparing periodic domestic
intelligence estimates
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EXHIBIT2

Asa Documents

Domestic Intelligence Gathering Plan

4ncly sir and Strategy

July 1970

At m a~crm oft IT R Fitth.len1:i
From ToniCharlesHuston
Sabject Domesticintelligencere

Becky.c_nd

A v'Cl sr consisting the :or tit,nestic intelligence
c ii the~1'1,1 CIA DIA NA.S one -,.
scr :e_ :`'roue t Jun to o _on the problems
lined the 1..csi.;c:tcn to 1r t the attachedreport The iiis
ea itns ere f:a-:kur.dthe q to iso` work '.rat-r e Cooperation
",teaesetot: ,,rt3 ail were de!ien'?d that an cprorrrcity was
finally hens to :.saes the tseitesjoinil" to the seriousinternal
securitythreatv Meltexists

I pat-tier.tti.l in at! meeting but reoric.:d my in".oivementto
kccpitg the commit-eaon the targetthe P,esiaentesteblish_dMy
impression:hat the tenor would~e more ,,ect.rateandtherecom
mendati"snmoosFeiptut if the -._,encieswere allowtd wide lati
tude in esn-essir.gteeir opinions:red workingou arrangements
vhj,h the\ felt me the President's.semi mrtb co sistentwith
the rest trees on u -..i:..of the re-tetheragerc.aes

Mr Hoover

went into this euercisefearful that C.I.A would refuse to
coaperatc irefact D:.k Helms[Directorof Centralintelligence)
was most cooperativeanti helpful and the only stumblingbloc!
was Mr Hoover He attemptedat the first meetingto divert the
committeefromoperational,roclems and redirectits mandateto
the preparationof another analysisof existingintelligenceI de
clinedto ..cyuiescein this approach and succeededin gettingthe
committeerack on target

Whenthe workingg:cup completedits report Mr Hooverre
fusedto go alongwith a singleconclusiondrawnor supporta sin
glerecommendationmade Hispositionwastwofold

(1) Current operationsare perfectlysatisfactoryand (2) No
onehas anybusinesscommentingon procedureshe hasestablished
for the collectionof intelligenceby the F.B.I He attemptedto
modifythebodyof the report but I successfullyopposedit on the



190

Documents 753

groundsthat the reportwasthe conclusionof all the agenciesnot
mere'} the F.B.I Mr Hoover then entered his objectionsas
footnotesto the report Cumulativelyhis footnotessuggestthat he
is perfectlysatisfiedwith current proceduresand is opposed to
any changeswhatsoever As you will note from the report his
objectionsare generallyinconsistentand frivolous most express
concern about possibleembarrassmentto the intelligencecom
munity(i.e. Hoover)frompublicdisclosureof clandestineopera
tions

AdmiralGayler and General Bennettwere greatly displeased
by `.tr Hoover'sattintde and his insistenceon footnotingobjec
tion They wishedto raise a formal protestand sign the report
only with the understandingthat they opposedthe footnotes I
prec:ailedupon them not to do so since it wouldonly aggravate
Mr Heavierand further complicateour efforts They graciously
agreedto co alongwith my suggestionin order to avoida nasty
scene and jeopardizethe possibilityof positiveaction resulting
from the lcrx?rt I assured them that their opinionwould be
bra ,ht :o "`:eattentionof the President

3 ThreatAssessment
The fist 23 pagesof the reportcon titute an assessmentof the

rah:ire irternal securitythreat our current intelligencecoverage
of this threa+ and areas where our coverageis inadequate All
agenciesconcurredin this assessmentand it servesto explainthe
importanceof expandedintelligencecollectionefforts

4 Restraintson IntelligenceCollection

Part Two of the report discussesspecificoperationalrestraints
which currently restrict the capabilityof the intelligencecor
ruuni?yto collectthe typesof informationnecessaryto deal effec
tively with the internal securitythreat The report explainsthe
nature of the restraintsand setsout the argumentsfor and against
modifyingthem My concern was to afford the President the
strongestargumentson both sidesof the questionso that he could
r4t an informeddecisionas to the futurecourseof actionto be
followedbythe intelligencecommunity

I might point out that of all the individualsinvolvedin the
preparationand considerationof this report only Mr Hoover is
satisfiedwithexistingprocedures

Those individualswithin the F.B.I who have day-to-dayre
sponsibilitiesfor domestic intelligenceoperationsprivately dis
agree with Mr Hoover and believethat it is imperativethat
changesin operatingproceduresbe initiatedat once

I am attaching to this memorandummy recommendations
on the decisionthe Presidentshould make with regard to these
operationalrestraints Althoughthe report setsforth the pros and
cons on each issue it may be helpfulto add my specificrecom
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mendationsand the reasonsthereforein the event the President
hassomedoubtson a specificcourseof action

Improvementin InteragencyCoordination
All membersof the committeeand its workinggroup withthe

exceptionof Mr Hoover believethat it is imperativethat a con
tinuingmechanismbe establishedto effectuatethe coordination
of domesticintelligenceeffortsand the evaluationof domesticin
telligencedata In the past there has been no systematiceffortto
mobilizethe fall resourcesof the intelligencecommunityin the
internalsecurityareaand therehasbeenno mechanismfor n cpar
ingcommunity-widedomesticintelligenceestimatessuchas is done
in the foreignintelligencearea by the UnitedStates Intelligence
Board Domesticintelligenceinformationcominginto the White
HousehasbeenfragmentaryandunevaluatedWehavenothadfor
example a community-wideestimateof what we might expect
short or long-termin the citiesor on the campusescr withinthe
militaryestablishment

Unlike most of the bureaucracy the intelligencecommunity
welcomesdirectionand leadershipfror, the WhiteHouse There
appears to be aereemeet with the exceptionof Mr Hoover
that effectivecoordinationwithinthe communityis possibleonlyif
thereisdirectionfromtheWhiteHouse "oreover the community
is pleasedthat the Wnite House is finally showinginterest in
their activitiesand an awarenessof the threat which they so
acutelyrecognize

I believethat we-gill he makinga major contributionto the
security of the count if we can work out an arrangement
which providesfor iiistitutionaltzedcoordinationwithin the in
telligencecoremittcityand effectiveleadershipfrom the White
House

Imolementationof the President'sDecisions

If the Presidentshoulddecideto lift some of the currentre
stricdonsand if he should decideto authorizea formalizeddo
mestic intelligencestruct"ire 1 vmild recommendthe following
steps

(A) Mr Hoover shouldbe called in privatelyfor a ctrolsing
sessionat whichthe Presidentexplainsthe decisionhe has made
thanksqtr Hooverfor hiscandidadviceand pastcooperationcad
indicateshe is countingon Edgar's cooperationin implementing
the newdecisions

(3) Followingthis Hooversession the same individualswho
were presentat the initial sessionin the Oval Officeshouldbe
invitedback to meet with the President At that time the Presi
dent shouldthankthemfor the report announcehis decisionsin
dicate his desires for future activity and present each with an
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autographedcopy of the photo of the first meetingwhich 011ie
took

(C) An officialmemorandumsettingforth the precisedecisions
of the Presidentshould be prepared so that there can be no
misunderst.tndingWe should;Iso incorporatea reviewprocedure
which iii enable us to ensure that the delsions are fully im
plemented

I hate to suggesta further impositionen the President'stime
but think thesestepswill be necessaryto pave over someof the
obviousproblemswhichmay arise if the Presidentdecides as I
hopehe will to overrule".;r Hoo".er'solr`ectionsto manyof the
proposalsmadein this report H-vir:gseenthe Presidentin action
with Mr Hoover I am confidentthat he car handlethis situation
in such a way that we can get what we want withoutputting
Edgar'snoseout of joint At the rant_ we can capitalizeon
the goodwillthe Presidenthas built op with :he other principals
and minimizethe risk that they may feel they are beingforced
to takea backscatto Mr H.;over

7 Conclusion
I am delightedwith the s tbs::_rce rcnortandbelieveit isirf

a first-ratejob I have great respectfor the integrity loyalty and
competenceof the men who _ operationallyremonsiblefor
internalsecuritymattersand beiis:it 'tat we are on the threshold
of an unexcelledopportunityto cope witha veryseriousproblem
in its germinalstageswhenwe can avoid the necessityfor harsh
measuresby actingswift discreetlyand decisiveiyto deflectthe
threatbeforeit reachesalarmingproportions

I mightadd in conclusionthat it is my personalopinionthat
Mr Hoover will not hesitate to accede to any decisionwhich
the Presidentmakes and the Prc-:1cntsiot:Id not therefore be
reluctantto overruleMr Fie.y.er'st:bjec:cns Mr Hooveris set in
his waysand can be bull-headedas hell but he is a !ovaltrooper
Twentyyears ago he wouldn_ier ha e raisedthe type of objec
tions he has here but he's gettingold and worried about his
legend He makeslife tough in this area hi:t no impossible for
hell respond to directionby the Pees errt and ;hat is all we
needto setthe domesticintelligencehousemorder
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22.1 TomHustommemorandum

OPT

A  ....goesIn:ciiicocc (;.p Zs-2D

Rccoomitorl:lle:.

Present .:.'.e riot shouldbe broadened to pern..t
and prog a:iofor covorogoby NSAof the con:mc:..c
of U.S citizens using national faci:ioies

Rationale

The FBI dons :.o;...a.5 the capability to monitor
international co,o..ro.:'.Kati NSAis cerrcn
doing so on a :osr_iccedbasis and tin inforona
tion it has :rovidcd ..as boon :host helpful
of this inio_caa or is particularly useful to the
WhiteIltusoaand it wouldb~ to our disadvantage
to alloy the FRI to date:oninewhatNSAshouldoo
in this area withoutregard to our ownrecui.re
ments Noappreciable riot is involvedin this
course of action

13 Electronic S.:.veilinncr and Penc`ra-ions (pp 26-28)

Recommeridariaa

Present procecho:elshouldbo changedto permit
intensification of nova.r.ageof individuals and
groups in the UnitedStates whopose a rnajor
threat to the internal security

ALSO p_esc. procedures shouldbo changedto

iiaLiora o.ua:ic ,.stabii o.,t
UnitedStates of ,"..Tres ,o tno gonce
comnscuii'.y

Rationolo

At .iic pros r loss r o .,:ctr0"..n
pone..:..a..s ._ G,) i...3 .001"udea

subjcc:s or pro .,e:cr..y ....e eSt
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Mr Hoover's statement that the F3I wouldnot oppose
other agencies seeking approval for and operating
electronic surveillances is gratutious since no other
agencies have the capability

Everyone 1nov:ledable in the field with the exception
of Mr Hoover concurs that existing coverage is grossly
inadequate CIAand NSAnote that this is particularly
true of diplohnaticestablishments and we have learned at
the White'Housethat it is also true of NewLeft groups

C Mail Coverage (pp _29-31)

Recommendation

Restrictions on legal coverage shouldbe removed

ALSO present restrictions on covert coverage
shouldbe relaxed on selected targets of priority
foreign intelligence and internal security interest

Rationale

There is no valid argument against use of legal mail
covers except M Hoover's concern that the ci .l
liberties people may become upset This risk is surely
an acceptable one and hardly serious enoughto justify
denyingourselves a valuable and legal intelligence tool

hlltl priority internal ..ectirity targets

Page 2

Covert coverage is illceal and there are serious risks
involved However advantagesto be derived from
its use outweighthe risks This technique is particularly
valuable in identifying espionageagents and ocher contacts
of foreign intelligence services

Surreptitious Entr" (pp 3Z-33)

Rccornmend.ntioc

Prosent restrictions shouldbe :nodifledto permit pro
cureiiie ntof vital: neededforeign cryptographic material

ALSO present restrictions shouldbe modified to permit
selective use o this techniquea :aiest other urgent and
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Pge3

Ratio.ile

Use of tots toc...-.dueis cleti C--al it touts
to burglary It is also .aa.:_y!r nit could result
in great embarrassment exposed However it
is also the most fruitful tool and can produce the
type of intelligence whichcannotbe obtainedin any
other fashion

The FBI in 'oitooMr Hoover's youngerdays used to
conduct such operations with great success and with
no exposure The information secured was invaluable

ICS has a particular interest since it is possible by
this techniche to secure materials with whichNSAcan
break foreign cryntograp is codes Wespend millions
of dollars attemptingto break these codes by machine
One successful surreptitious entry can do the job

.successfully at no dollar cost

Surreptitious entry of facilities occupiedby subversive
elements can turn up information about identities
methods of operation and other invaluable investigative
information whichis not otherwise obtainable This
technique wouldber1articularly helpful if used against
the `Weathermenand Blade Panthers

The deploymentof the Executive Protector Force has
increased the risk of surreptitious entry of diplomatic
establishments However it is shebelief of all except
Mr Hooverthat the technique can still be successfully
used on a selective basis

E Dcvebrntncetof Crrnoes Sources (pp 34-36) -__ 

Rcconimen<'.ri;iot

Present restrictions should be relaxed to permit expanded
coverage of violence-prone can-.pusand student-related
groups

 e.icr.. students (.-.:do'..,e
travels:". or li".ing ,biorii .do'ui,ibe increased
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Pap

The FBI does not currently recruit any campus sources
amongindividuals below 21years of age This dramaticaii"
reduces the pool from whichsources maybe dravru Mr Hoot:_
is afraid of a youngstudent surfacing in the press as an FBI
source alt'..on;hthe reaction in the past to such events has
been minimal

J
alter all everyoneassumes the FBI has

such sources

The campus is the battle-ground of the revolutionary
protest movement It is impossible to gather effective
intelligence about the movementunless we have campus
sources The ris'.cof exposure is minimal and where
exposure occurs the adverse publicity is moderate and
short-lived It is a price we must be willingto pay for
effective coverage of the campus scene The intelligence
community with the exceptionof Mr Hoover feels
strongly that it is imperative the we increase the number
of campus sources this fall in order to forestall widespread
violence

CIAclaims there are no existing restraints on its coverage
of over-seas activities of USnationals However this
coves c has been grossly inadequatesince 1905and an
explicit directive to increase coverage is required

F Usc of Military Undercover Agents (pp 37-39)

Re''eommend.ation

Present restrictions shouldbe retained

Rationale

The intelligence cort .s-unityis agreed that the risks
of lifting thsso restre.ists arc groater than the value

by doing so
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Recon-mc.onelation

A permanent committee consisting of the F3i CIA NSA
DIA and the military counterintelligenceagencies shot:id
be appointedto provide evaluations of domestic intelligeaoe
prepare periodic domestic intelligence estimates and carry
out the other objectives specified in the report
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BUDGETAXEleh,.NY'3A7a'detROSTiiO:CT:ONS
(pp 43 11)

Recoinniii.)atloo

Each agency should submit a detailed estimate as to
projected manpowerneeds and other costs in the event
the various investigative restraints herein are lifted

Rationale

In the event that the above recommendationsarc concurred
in it will be necessary to modifyexisting budgets to pro-.ide
the money and maapowcr necessary for their inaplernenzatioa
The intelligence co ;naunityhas been badly hit fr the budget
squceac (I suepect the foreign intelli;ence operations are in
the same shape) and it racy+cs be necessary to moke
some modifications The projected figures sizooldbe
reasonable but .-illbe subject to individual review if this
recommendation is accepted

MEASURESTO Ii,dPROVEDO:.:ZST:CINTELLIGENCEOPRAI::O
(pp 42-43)

Rationale

The need for increased coordination joint estimates a..d
_ responsiveness to the White.iouse is obviouscc the

intelligence community There are a number of operotioaal
problems whfei need to he worlted since h;r i-'.iovezis
fearful of any mccOanismwhichnii;,ht jeopardice his emsc.o
CIAwouldprefer an zinhoc committee to see howtile syslem
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EXHIBITa

July 14 1970

MEMORANDUMFOR MR HUSTON

SUBJECT* Domestic IntelligenceReview

Therecommendationsyouhave proposedas a result of the review
havebeen approvedby the President

Hedots not however wantto followthe procedure yououtlined
onpage4 ofyour memorandumregarding implementation Ile
wouldprefer that the thing simplybe put into motionon the
basis of this approval

The formal official memorandumshould of course bo prepared
andthat shouldbe the deviceby whichto carry it out

I realize this is contrary to your feelingas tq the best wayto get
this done If you feel very strongly that this procedure won'twork
youhadbetter let me knowand we'll take another stab at it
Otherwiselet's go ahead

H R HALDEMAN
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EXHIBIT-1

23.7 TomHuston
memorandum

TIIEWHITEHOUSE

WASIIII:GTU.

July 23 1970

6111710)1707Du

ial

RICILHRDHELNSDIRECTOR
CEIITRALI5TELLICE..CEAGENCY

SUBJECT DO0ESTICINTELLIGENCE

ThePresidenthas carefully studied the SpecialReport
of the InteragencyCommitteeon Intelligence (AdHoc)andmade
the followingdecisions

I Interpretive Restrainton CommunicationsIntoLligence
NationalSecurityCouncilIntoLligenceDirective::umber6 (05510-67

ElectronicSurveillancesandPenetrations

Also coverageof foreignnationalsand
diplomaticestablishmentsin the UnitedStates of interest to the
intelligence cosununityis to be.intensified

:lail Cover_0yeRestrictionson legal coverageare to
be removed Restrictionsoncovertcoverageare to be relaxedto
permituse of this techniqueon selected targets of priority foreign
intelligence andinternal security interest

SurreptitiousEntre Restraintson the use of surreptitious
entry ogreto be removed Shetechniqueis to he usedto permit
procurementof vitally neededforeigncrytographicmaterialand
against other urgentandhighpriority internal security targets

(ISC06875-70
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Retypedfromindistinct original

Developmentof CampusSources Coverageof violence
pronecampusandstudent-relatedgroupsis to be increased All
restraints whichlimit this coverageare to be removed Also CIA
coverageof Americanstudents (andothers) travelingor livingabroadis to be increased

Useof MilitaryUndercoverAgents Present
restrictions are to be retained

BudgetandNanno,er Eachagencyis to submita detailed
estimateas to projectedmanpowerneedsandother costs requiredto
implementthe abovedecisions

DomesticIntelligenceOperations Acommittee
consistingof the Directorsor other appropriaterepresentatives
appointedby the Directors of the FBI CIA NSADIAandthe
military counter-intelligenceagenciesis to be constitutedeffective
August1 1970 to provideevaluationsof domesticintelligence
prepareperiodicdomesticintelligenceestimates ,carryout the
other objectivesspecifiedin the report andperformsuchother
duties as the Presidentshall fromtimeto time assign The
Directorof the FBIshall serveas chairmanof the committee
Furtherdetails on the organizationandoperationsof this committee
are set forth in an attachedmemorandum

ThePresidenthas directed that eachaddresseesubmit
a detailed report dueonSeptember1 1970or the steps taken
to implementthesedecisions ...Furthersuchperiodicreports will
be requestedas circumstancesmerit

ThePresidentis awarethat proceduralproblemsmay
arise in the courseof implementingthesedecisions IloDeverhe is
anxiousthat suchproblemsbe resolvedwithmaximumspeedand
minimummisunderstandingAnydifficulties whichmayarise should
be broughtto myinunediateattention in order that an appropriate
solutidnmaybe foundandthe President's directives implementedin
a mannerconsistentwithhis objectives

TONCHARLESHUSTON

Attachment
cc ThePresident

N.R Haldeman
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Retypedfrom ndinstinet original

ORGANIZATIONANDOPERATIONSOPTHEINTEITAGENCY
GROUTONGOIIPSTIC11IELLICENCEAND

1GTERWATSECURITY(IAG)

PlenbershiLThemembershipshall consist of
representativesof the Psi CIAD1ANSAandthe counter
intelligence agenciesof the Departmentsof the ArmyNavyand
Air Force ToMiser_the high level considerationof issues and
problemsehic'uthe .'residentexpectsto be before the group the
Directorsof the respectiveagenciesshouldservepersonally
Howeverif necessaryandappropriate the Directorof a member
agencymaydesignateanotherindividualto servein his place

(hairn TheDirectorof the PSIshall serveas
chairman Hec c_raignateanotherindividualfromhis agencyto
serveas the FBIrepresentativeon the group

Obser':irs Thepurposeof the groupis to effectuate
comununico-ridecoordteationandsecurethe benefits of cosmumity
wideanalysis and,stimating 'lien problemsarise sh'ch involve
areas of interest to agenciesor departmentsnot membersof the
group theyshall he invited at the discretion of the group to join the
groupas observersandparticipants in thosediscussionsof interest
to them Suchagenciesanddepartmentsincludethe Departmentsof
State (I 4 R Passport.) Treasury(IRS Customs)Justice (SOLID
CommunityRelationsService) andsuchother agencieswhichmayhave
investigativeor lay enforcementresponsibilities touchingon
domesticintelligence or internal securitymatters

White!louseLiaison Thepresidenthas assignedto Tom
CharlesHustonstaff responsibility for domesticintelligence and
internal security affairs HewiLl participate in all activities of the
groupas the personalrepresentativeof the President

Staffing Thegroupwill establish suchsub-committees
or workinggroupsas it deemsappropriate It will also determineand
implementsuchstaffing requirementsas it maydeemnecessaryto
enableit to carry out its responsibilities subject to the approvalof
the President
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.Retypedfromindistinct original

-2

6 Duties Thegroupwill havethe followingduties

Definethe specific requirementsof memberagencies
of the Intelligencecommunity

Effect close direct coordinationbetweenmemberagencies
Provide regular evaluationsof domesticintelligence

Reviewpolicies governingoperationsin the field of
domesticintelligenceanddeveloprecommendations

Prepareperiodicdomesticintelligenceestimateswhich
incorporatethe results of the combinedefforts of the intelligence
community

Performsuchother duties as the Presidentmayfrom
time to timeassign

Mectinns Thegroupshall meetat the call of the Chairman
a memberagency or the lIdto houserepresentative

Security Knowledgeof the existenceandpurposeof
the groupshall be limitedona strict "needto knowbasis Operations
oi and_papersoriginatingwith the groupshall be classified "Top
Secret-HandleViaComintChannelsOnly.

OtherProcedures.Thegroupshall establish such
other proceduresas it believesappropriateto the implementationof the
duties set forth above

Retypedfromindistinct original
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EXHIBIT5

UNITEDSl':\FE :\TENT

Memorandum

U Mr C D DeLoach ' unIL inni `=2O 1969

15om W C Sullivan

u10FC MR T0MCHAIiLESIR1S1'ON
STAFFASSISTANTTOTENPIIESIDIi27T

Reference is madeto the enclosed memorandumfrom W C Sullivan
to Mr DeLoachdated June 18 1969

Mr Huston did comein yesterday The first thing he said was
that he had madea mistake in going to Mr J Walter Yeagley as
Yeagley did not seen to knowanything about the NewLeft Mr Huston
then went on to say that President 11i7:oncalled him in aad discussed
Stith him in some detail the need for the President to i:noa in arealer
depth the details co:;corning the revolutionary activities stemmle:
~rom the NewLeft In particular said Fir Huston President Fi.::nn
is interested in -11 infnr ,ation possible relating to lodeign
1`I1IlueneS and Lne I1nauCliW01 .i1eIll', uci L ItD5
lrequested by the President to also go to other membersof the
(intelligence communityto develop whatever materials they mayhave

ithin their jurisdiction
Mr Huston said that on completing his work it will be

presented to the President for his use

I told Mr Huston that I was not in any position to make
commitmentsin this matter that if he had such a request to make
it would uc necessary for him to put it in writing and address his
letter to the Director whomadethe decisions in such areas
Mr Hustcn swirl tl,lt i'e wce!d do this

RECOM.`.1L'Iin:TIOG REC71
_  Per t information  of ;;cater  

Enclosure

WCS:lmli'(5)
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EXHIBIT6

TIIEWHITEHOUSE
WnS ,N,,TON

June 20 1969

PERSONALANDCCTIBENT_TAL

MEMORANDUMFOR-TEEDIRECTOROFTHEFEDERALBUREAUOFINV:

FROM TomCherie Huston
Staff Assistant to the President

The President hes directed that a report on foreign
Com:euni_stsupport of r -volutioneuy protest r:ovementcin this
country he prepared for his study He has specifically rested
that the report drag upon all the resources available to the
intelligence communityand that it be as detailed ee possible

"Support should be liberally construed to include
all activities by foreign Communistsdesigned to encourage or
assist revolutionary protest movementsin the United State

On the basis of earlier resorts submitted to,the President
Ion a more limited spect of this problem it appears that our
;present intelllcee e cohereLiviaeevauili`iv in _ Nlea .,"y
lbe inadequate The President would like Incknewhat resources
we procently have targeted toward monitoring foreign Communist
support of revolutionary youth activities in this country he.r
effective they are what crapsin cur intelligence cxtct beceu_e
of either inadequate _.._.Dort^_sor a lad priority ci etteneion
and what steer could be to en if he directed to provide
the manimumpossible coverage of these activities

I have asked CIA IISA and DIAto submit their contributicne
to meby Monday June 30th I would ap^reciate it if the Bureau
would provide their response to the President's request by that
,date_

Sinus the Bureau has primary responsibility in this
;area I would like to discuss the matter further wise your staff
!after I have had an omoortunity to evaluate the initial

_ Neet:eh..tions The r"- sident hag assigeed a high ht_crity to
this project and I want to insure that he receives the most
complete report that it is possible to assar.dle

tom Charles Heston

-_t.Ssn,nL
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EXHIBIT7

,.,.o... 
UNITE!)STAIES.A..ERNMI:NT

Me m o 7-a n du m

to Mr W C Sullivan DAILJLUIQ30 ICCO

FROM:C D
BronnanC

 sulULcT;T:Dr.bIG rOP./-b:2'2L11TIO'jAl2YI'ROTFS11
T IWif'if:OSTATT,S

TileDirector approvod masoranduAof G/23/C;Owhich advised wowore preparing a rcport for Mr To::CharlonBunton Ftaff t;snistr;nt to tho President at his requestrcr!;ardin our ccvcraa of foroign ccoclunist support ofrevolutionary youth activfticn in the United States to roachhill by G/bO/ to advised Fr Huston such a report wouldLc forthconin:
Our roport sets forth tho traditional chaunclfor cola:.nn:istsupl rovolutionnry aotivity o th;fcouh:.y I a ontabiishod 11 ,'c 1'evo.,utionaryfora Conin:wLiou:;Dailas Liu Conrin)int FartySoa: a:fin.;L FarLy Wcalsohe:-i!-1opar::t.;..onn dircatod Uni:L.e.:1;.1toZa. tl.n Lb-lionCubaand

ratethe bo3oh-.r..woboanefir Q 'ciaan;.cu utilin(l by revol.u::ir,oaricnwithcu.i n atton.:,L to conceal tholr Ire.ponoin :Lanatonal coo,Acrelco which in thin y:(n2iodarc io IT-accin but which a:t;;o h'..vorn un thni c:i Fla : l T n. CCc ofCC: ;ion v r,-:OJn L ;..

'll

sot

(':n.:r.(
rc 1
to,.b

io

1:c 5 _
Thisd/'''/'1 /'/2nio,rolioit r In I ot

?lourCoonoitt,oto,/ ro0col 0000,lhoii-.DipOSOO
I:a withoutthec.,;Ioi,sappiotinoftho
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Memorandumto Mr V C Sullivan
RE FOREicPSUPPO_:'iLOP1:LVOLUTIOn,,RYPIIOTLST

5;OVIhTb,rSIII '1'I:iiU,IIT1;DS'IO'i'OS

Our report shows that the FBI has been aware from
the inception of the NewLeft and black extremist no'cneuts
that they pens newand unique throats to our internal sccerity
It chops \:o have rcncijusted our investigative intelligence
efforts to copy with the newproblems created It stresses
the fact that those movaeats are developing increasingly
into hard-core revolutionary elenonts which t;i.l1 demand
still greater attunlion in the form of increased covorsl;c
as it appears there will be increasingly closer ii.nl:s between
these movementsand foreign communistsin the future

Sichave prepared a transmittal loner to Pr I uston
submitting o r rcocnt Insunuch this 6ocumohtis no: going
ciircc'r?.yto lIe Prc idcit no copy is Loi.npforwarded to the
Atterh y Cent "hl at this time

AC'?IG:`

With your approval the attached ropo:st and letter
will La tote:, O to llr Lis-:eto:
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EXHIBITH

UNITEDST:YIESGOVERNMENT

Memorandum

TO Mr DeLoachi_ DATEJune 5 1970

FROM W.C Sullivan

)I

This memorandumis for the record and for possible
reference use by the Director

 Followinghis conference with the President this 1
morning the Director advised me that the President had
appointed him Chairmanof a special Intelligence Committee
for the purpose of coordinating a more effective intelligence
gathering unction as
teutrai Il%cl.ligence
(NSA)and the Defense Intelligence Agency(DI:l) tp rsu rh?t
comprehensive information _is being obtained for the 'resident's
use c:itiChTa31T`5:6videhimwith a world-wide picture of NewLeft
and other subversive activities

The Director advised me that amongthose present at
the meeting with the President were Richard Helms Director
of the CIA Admiral Noel A M Gayler head of the :SA
General Donald V Bennett head of the DIA and .Mr T C
Huston White Staff,Assistant all of whomthe President had
designated to serve on the Committeeunder the direction of
the Director Additionally there w's'e present Assistant to
the President H R Haldeman John D Ehrlichman Assistant
to the President for Domt+sticAffairs and Robert H finch
Secretary of the Department of Health Education and Welfare

The Director stated he wanted immediate action on
this He advised me that he wanted all of the menon the
Committeecontacted and instructed to be in his office for a
Committeemeeting at 11:00 a.m Mondaymorning 6/S/70 This
has been arranged and has been madethe subject of a sepr .tememorandum

r
Halt' / FROGTuisdocumentispreparedinresponsetoyourrrqurctandisnotfordi.strni

NUbo 1915 notionn,tsidayo"rCou'reittreItoaseis l:,ni4,i peornrdinns
yourCnunn;th'cuudtic ro;r/CUt0101un!,''Iiliactos,ltooo1iu(lrori:cdpercon
uel,uritheutIncezprecsanprornlof theICI

FBI
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Memorandumto '.dr DeLoech
_RE INTERAGENCYCO:IDI'1TEEONINTELLIGR'e _

(ESTABLISHEDBYTHEPRESIDENTONJU;f 5 1970)

The Director also instructed that a working committee
meeting comprising the same individuals should be scheduled
for Tuesday June 9 and he instructed me to serve in his place
at that meeting to insure that the instructions he issues to
the Committeeoe 'bDedayare carried throcen in specific detail
by membersof the Committeeon Tuesday Arrangements have also
been made for this meeting to be held Tuesday afternoon at
3:30 p.m utilizing the facilities of the United States Intelligence
Board conference rooms

The Director further instructed that this working
committee should henceforth meet each Tuesday and Friday for
the purpose of implementing his instructions with the aim of
completing a draft paper by June 22 1970 which the Director
and others mayreview for approval and sign prior to its
presentation to the President on July 1 1970 Arrangements
for this will be implementedat the working committee meeting
on Tuesday June 9 1970 The Director will be promptly
furnished with a report on each meeting

RECODNENDATION

For the information of the Director and for the record

/Tia 1915
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EXHIBIT9

UNITEDSTATIGOVERNMENT

Pursuant to the Director's instructions and relative
to his role as head of the above-captioned Committee I have set
up a meeting to take place in the Director's office at 11 am
Monday 6/8/70

I talked personally to the following individuals who
will be there :,tr Richard Helms Director of the Central
Intelligence Agency General Donald V Bennett Director of the
Defense Intelligence Agency Admiral Noel Gaylor Director of the
National Security Agency and Mr TomHuston Staff Assistant to
the President at the White House

The first three mentioned indicated they would like to
take one of their assistants with them however they had not
decided which one therefore the namesare not available As soon
as they makethe decision I will submit the namesof these assist
ants in a separate memorandum

The details for the meeting of the working group are beingworked out At this point it is expected it will be held at
3:30 pmon Tuesday afternoon This also will be the subject of
'Meparate memorandum --

RECOMMENDATION

r the information of the Direg,tor

HCS:chs5)

FCL w I1Thisdononrntisprrpnredinrr<pnnsctoOarrrqurrtand7,notfordissrmi
ttI.J b ..I Innll~111 r t -ar -1r (( :I r toarut mIrvr_r

rcos
Ovt<itrU~ ,rec n., a .-:!OftF 'Gi i..fpersm

i

1Vlemorandum

Mr DeLoach-`,J`v

INTERAGENCYCOMMITTEEONINTELLIGENCE
(ESTABLISHEDBYTHEPRESIDENTJUNE5 1970)
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UNITEDSTACESUC .RNI NT

Memorandum
c

TO Mr C D DeLoach DATE6/6/70

FROM W1C Sullies
e

SUBJECTINTEI'Gi ĈYI'TTFLLIG.^.;CC. î.iXTTE
(Established By The President June 5 1970)

Reference is made to mymemorandumto you dated
June 5 1970 captioned as above which indicated that the
Director will meet with the heads of the Central Intelligence
Agency the National Security Agency the Defense Intelligence
Agencyand a representative of the White Housestaff in the
Director's office at 11:00 a.m 6-8-70 In accordance
with the Director's instructions I Frill be present Unless
there is an objection I will have with meMr C D Brennan
Chief of the Internal Security Section which will have the
responsibility of preparing our portion of the report on
the NewLeft and related matters I believe Mr.-Brennan
should hear and will benefit from the Director's remarks

I have been advised that as of this date the heads

Iof
the other agencies do not nowplan to have any of their

assistants with them except Admiral Gaylor of NSAwhowill bringan assistant BensonBuffram
It occurred to me that in addition to the remarks

the Director has in mind he maywish to give consideration
to someof the major points in the enclosed statement prepared
for him

RECOMMENDATION

That this memorandumand the enclosed statement be
furnished to the Director

Enclosure

WCS:sal
(6)

ICEI ` Thisdoctencntis proporedinresponsetogorrrrretnatandistit,fordissoninationonlsitteI Cotfir a .c it I el toot.t,tolnrreedingsbyIVY.)b !1/a /lore)Con;i/tOe(eelthe ncrt r r not1 .dosedtorururthoncdpoisonEel~citl.oretticse.r;,)laco,;;ro_ of the1LI
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INTERAGENCYINTELLIGENCECOMMITTEEMEETING

I amsure you gentlemen will all agree with me
that our meeting with the President on Friday was of very
special significance The President clearly recognizes
that we are confronted today with unique and enoolez orohlems
arising fron subvcosive ^cttvities on on intelwattonal scale
There is a distinct relationship between these activities and
muchof the disorder and violence which increasingly
threatens our internal security The President made it
abundantly clear that he expects us as membersof the
intelligence community to do more than we have been doing
to bring the worldwide picture of these problems into better
perspective for him

Having been designated by-the President as Chairman
of the Committeeto meet this challenge I feel a special
responsibility First I would like to state that I agree
completely with the President's view of the situation Con
sider what has transpired in the 1960s Wehave witnessed
the emergence of widespread racial unrest which threatens
to grow muchworse before it gets better Wehave also seen
the emergenceof a new left militancy which has consituted

!massive mobrule in action Fromwhat we have learned to date
it is apparent these are not solely domestic problems There
are definite foreign links to our domestic disorders

Yet the foreign aspect of the problem is different
\than that which we experienced in the past Prior to the

1960s foreign-directed intelligence and espionage activities
constituted the main threat to our security Wein the
intelligence communitygeared ourselves accordingly and met
that problem successfully Wecoordinated our activities in
doing so But the nature of the problem was such that it
left us to a marked degree free to operate independently in
regard to our respective problem areas

Today it is mandatory that we recognize the changed
nature of the problem confronting us Unless we do so we
will be incapable of fulfilling the responsibility levied

,'upon us by the President

The plain fact is that there currently are thousands
of individuals inside this country whowant to see our form of
government destroyed They have in fact pledged themselves

;'~IlirIpub'ic] ] to achieving this goal They have put their words

lIG5 L)l')
I
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into actions constituting revolutionary terrorinm,.and the
total effect of their actions to date has been di.sasterous

In addition they are reaching out seeking suppori
from this nation's enemies abroad to further their objectives
Thus the links to Cuba China and Iron Curtain countries
already have been established and promise to grow because of
the equal determination of various ielernati_onal communist
elements to destroy our form of government

In contrast to the rigidly structured subversive
organizations of past experience the current subversive
forces threatening us constitute widespread disjointed and
varied autonomouselements the destructive potential of which
is manifold

Individually those of us in the intelligence
communityare relatively small and limited Unified our
owncombinedpotential is magnified and limitless It is
through unity of action that we can tremendously increase our
intelligence-gathering potential and I amcertain obtain
the answers the President wants

I amestablishing a working committee to insure
that we achieve the desired unity It will be the job of the
committee to (1) assess the overall nature of the problem as
we knowit today (2) examine individually and together the
respective resources of each Agencyto insure full utilization
of them for the benefit of all and (3) devise coordinated
procedures designed to penetrate the current nebulous areas
of subversive activities here and abroad as they relate to
our domestic_problems

The first meeting is set for tomorrowafternoon
Tuesday June 9th and you have been furnished the details
as to the time and place

The working committee will hereafter meet each
Tuesday and Friday for the purpose of preparing a comprehensive
study t be completed in rough draft form by June 22 1970
for presentation to the President on July 1 1970 in final
form This should serve as the foundation of our committee's
existence and purpose and as the basis for a coordinated
intelligence effort best suited to serve the country's
interest at this time of crisis

_ [IVED FROM 2

-) AUG5 i.-)h
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EXHIBIT10

ou.
UNITEDSTATESGOVERNMENT

Memorandum

TO Mr DeLoac1 DATEJune 8 1970

FROM W C Sullivan

 
SuWE.CTINTERAGENCYCO::MITTEEONINTELLIGENCE

1970(ESTABLISHEDBYTIE PRESIDENTJUNE5 1970)
,BEETINGIN DIRECTOR'SOFFICE 11 AM JUNE8

This memorandumis to record meeting of captioned Committee
in the Director's Office 11 am Monday 6/8/70 which was chaired by
the Director with the following persons present Mr Richard Helms
Director of the Central Intelligence Agency(CIA) General Donald V
Bennett Director of the Defense Intelligence Agency (DIA) Admiral
Noel Gaylor Director of the National Security Agency (NSA) and his
Assistant Mr Benson K Buffham Mr TomHuston Staff Assistant to
the President at the White House as well as Racial Intelligence
Section Chief George C Mooreand myself

The Director pointed out to the Committeethat the
President in establishing this special intelligence Committee
recognized definite problems arising from subversive activities on
the international scale and expected the Committeeto coordinate and
plan so that the world-wide picture could be better brought into
perspective for the President The Director stated that he well
recognized the importance of the work of this Committeeand he state(
that along with organized crime this is equally important

The Director further commentedconcerning the foreign aspe
of today's subversive domestic problem and stated that prior to the
1960's the main threat to our security was foreign-directed intelli
gence espionage activities but today we lave a different problem
marked by highly organized dissident groups seeking to destroy our
form of Government

In_outlining the work of the Committee the Director poin
out (1) The situation should be thoroughly explored to determine
exactly what the problem is (2) Each agency must explore the
facilities which must and can be used is order to develop facts
for a true intelligence picture The Director noted the President

!; mentioned restrictions which were hamperingour intelligence opera'''' and accordingly we should list for the 2resident in detail such
Ah(i

HCS:chs( ) Nti'1IO1.1 _ I r _ i.:.'.. .v-me ueecI v I 11
dJ~ S(hjecli;~C Ihin:uS1u,ione."" u,lelinice
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Memorandumto Or DeLoach
RE INTERAGENCYCO'PIITTEEONINTELLIGENCE

(ESTABLISHEDBYTHEPDJLSIDEETJUNE5 1.970)
MEETINGIN DIRECTOR'SOFFICE11 AM J 'E 8 1970

restraints and restrictions together with t pros and cons involved
so that the President can dociefe i o which ores should be
utilized (3) The Director stated it eras -_et important that the
foreign connections of domestic problems be determined pointing out
that we knowCuba Red China and the Soviet-bloc are deeply in the
picture The Director also cor:mrentedthe 0mportance of ascertaining
what is happening in foreign countries concerning this same subversive
problem and howit has been dealt with by aheee countries for
example the Director mentioned that the water cannon had been used
most effectively against the hippies in Paris as well as elsewhere
and maybethe application of this tactic should receive consideration
In this regard the Director commentedthe-picture of what goes on
abroad would more appropriately comewithin the purview of the CIA
DIAand NSA

The Director stated he was establishing a working.sub
committee headed by"Assistant Director hilliem C Sullivan and
composed-of-designated representatives of the other agencies present
ana ttie-first--meeting would be at 3:30 pm 6/9/70 at the U S
Tn~eIlt,ente Doard Meeting Roomand subsequent thereto a meeting
was-tit-toehold ever} Tuesday and Friday in order to draw together the
raw material in order to present a final report to captioned Committee
for-scrutiny and evaluation on b/22/70 The submission of the final
re-pbft-to-the President will be on 6/30 or 7/1/70 The Director
emphasized it was most vital that all agencies give this matter top
priority

Following the Director's initial remarks those officials
present commentedthat the aims and goals presented by the Director
were realistic and that all present would cooperate in the fullest
in getting organized and getting on with the highly important task
which faces the special Committee

During the discussion all agreed that the initial primary
problem facing the Committeewas to concentrate upon methodology in
intelligence collection The Director stated although brevity is the
ltey a detailed listing of all the items which are currently
obstructing the FBI and other intelligence agencies in attaining their
goals must be set out clearly with pros and cons so that the President
is able to makea determination as to what he is willing to let us do
Some,of the matters to be considered in this regard mentioned by the

NJb5 Peti 2 CONTINUEDOVER
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memorandumto Mr DeLoach
RE INTEID\GENCYCOMMITTEEONINTELLIGENCE

(ESTABLISHEDBYTHEPRESIDENTJUNE5 1970)
MEETINGIN-DIRECTOR'SOFFICE11 AM JUNE8 1970

Director were
(2) limitations on telephone surveillances

and

It was agreed that the President is extremely anxious
for the utmost degree of cooperation amongall the agencies in
coordination of this matter and the Director pointed out that
there is certainly no problem with respect to coordination and

Ithe
Director wanted it understood that the President expects

the group to work together as a team

At the close of the meeting the Director again emphasized
that the importance of this matter dictated that each agency put its
top experts to work on this matter and that it be given the highest
priority in order that this deadline is met as expected by the
President

ACTION

Youwill be advised as to the results of the meeting
of the working committee which takes place tomorrow 5/9/70at 3:30 pm
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DATE 6/8/70

UNITEDoSTATESGOVERNMENT

Memorandum

FROM W C SULLIVAN)

SUBJECTINTERAGENC'COEENITTNEONINTELLIGENCE
(ESTABLISHEDBYTHEPRESIDENTJUNE5 1970)

Mymemorandum6/5/70 advised that the details for
the meeting of the working group of captioned committee are
being worked out Arrangementshave been madefor the
working group to meet in the United States Intelligence Board
Conference Roomat 3:30 p.m. Tuesday afternoon 6/9/70
As of this time the following membershave been designated

FBI Mr William C Sullivan....Aeting for the Director
CIA Mr Richard Helms Director of CIA

Mr James Angleton Chief Counterintelligence Staff CIA
DIA The Defense Intelligence Agency (DIA)memberhas not

yet been designated In addition to the DIAmember
there will be representatives from each of the three
military services Army Navy and Air Force

NSA Mr BensonK Buffham

White House Mr TomC Huston Staff Assistant to the
President

Arrangementshave been madefor use of the Conference
Roomand all of the above membershave confirmed their
attendance Whenthe DIArepresentatives are designated
you will be advised

ACTION

For information

t~I/IECL Thedoen r tispreparedinrespnnsnto !m retuc.stoc,lisnotfordisscnaiVOtiooui Ilsi t~1Inoff 1prn,cclb,ysbyi v j'OO?10tHCri l I ,1 cb^scdtoa tulion tlperson-os,
'net u'it.horttic c.c,ncssuyr,tra;.atof tjc i'i.7
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UNIT.ILEDSTATES,.-A"ERNNIENT

Memorandum

TO MR DELOACH\ DATE6/9/70

FROM W C SULLIVAN

SUBJECT'INTERAGENCYCOMIITTEEONINTELLIGENCE
(ESTABLISIEDBYTHEPRESIDENTJUNE5 1970)

Mymemorandum6/8/70 set forth the membersof the
working group of captioned committee which will hold its
first meeting in the United States Intelligence Board Conference
Roomat 3:30 p.m. Tuesday 6/9/70 with the exception of the
Defense Intelligence Agencymembers

Set forth below are the Defense Intelligence Agency (DIA)
working group memberand the memberfrom each of the three military
services The additional names listed ape the alternates for
each of the agencies

DIA Mr James E Stilwell
Deputy Chief Office of Counterintelligence and

Security DIA

Lieutenant Colonel Donald F Philbrick

Army Colonel John W Downie
Director of Security Assistant Chief of Staff

for Intelligence Department of the Army

Mr Elihu Braunstein

Navy Captain EdwardG Rifenburgh
Director Naval Investigative Service
Naval Intelligence Command

Mr Harry Warren

Air Force Colonel.Rudolph C Koller Jr.
Commander1127 U.S Field Activities Group
Assistant Chief of Staff Intelligence Air Force

Colonel D E Walker

ACTION
L ! Fo Unformation

This<1 n t tn-r f is m r t irrn til< < <r fnr I~aruti

s;,:I ue,U.Uof<,.eai)I$oth
eelwithout/5cCrgr <<saaalof tirot''1
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Mr C D D_eLo_1) DATEJune 0 1570

'am Mr W C Sullivan

n+leer "INTLRAGEhCYIITTEEONINTELLIGENCE
.TE' S 1970)

MEETING0i 'TILE'NOi'KINGSUBCONHITTEEJUNE9 1970

I
This memorandumrecords the results of the Working

Subcommitteemeetine on June 9 1970

Mr TomC Huston I7hite Meuse spelled eta the-desires
of the President furnishing memberswith a "Top Secret outline
(copy attached) This outline addresses itself to the Purpose
Membership Procedures and Objectives of-the Committee`s Review
In his oral presentation Huston emphasized the President was not
interested in being told what the current problem is but rather
what the future problems will be and what must be don to sn.,,lwr
them He stressed the Committeeshould provide the President with
the pros and cons of any restraints so that he can decide what
action is to be taken

It was agreed that all papers and reports prepared by
the Committeewill be classified "Top Secret Handle Via Comint
Channels Only because of the President's desire that the existence
and work of the Committeebe tightly controlled (The reference to
Comint Channels refers to communications intelligence and insures
that this matter will be handled in a secure manner.)

At the meeting various membersdiscussed the restraint
currently in effect which limit the community's ability to develop
the necessary intelligence In accordance with the President's
instructions the next meeting of the WorkingSubcommitteewill
consider all restraints restricting intelligence collection efforts
across the board as well as submissions on defining and assessing

1 the existing internal security threat both domestic and foreign
It was agreed that the WorkingSubcommitteewould next

meet at 1:30 p.m. June 12 1970 in the Conference Roomof the
U S Intelligence Board Results of this meeting will be promptly
furnished the Director
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ICI -1
June 10 1970

INTERAGENCYCOiiYITTELONINTELLIGENCE
WORKINGSUCCOlOIITTEE

Minutes of
First Beating

Room7E-26 CIAHeadquarters Building
June 9 1070 3:30 to 4 P.m

William C Sullivan
Assistant Director Fedwral Bureau of Investigation

Presiding

MKWBYRSPRESENT

Mr Ricbard Helms DCI
Mr Jams Angleton CIA
Mr Janes Stilwell DIA
Col John Downie Army
Col RudolphKoller Air Force
Mr To C Huston Whitt House
Capt Edvard Rifenburgb Navy
Mr BonbonK Buffhas NSA
Kr George C Moore FBI
Mr Donald E Moore FBI
Mr William O Cregar FBI Secretary

Observers
Mr Charles Sither OSI
Lt Col Donald F Philbrick DIA
Mr Elihu Braunstein Army
Mr Harry Warren Navy
Col D R Walker Air Force
Mr James Gengler NSA
Mr Leonard J Nunno NSA
Kr Fred J Cassidy FBI

lit.,,la'l'N MOMOM
A1)u 1ili

FBI

NATIONALSECURITYINFORMATION
UnauthorizedDisclosure

Subjectto CriminalSanctions



222

IC1-Y-1
June 10 1970

Prefatory Remarks

.Prefatory remarks of William C Sullivan circulated
to all meebcrs at the meeting

Backgroundto the Creation of Con ittec

Hr. Ton C Huston of the White Housebriefed the
Committeeon the President''s concern over the emergenceof
the threat from sporadic violence and anarchism from the New
Left as well as the President's concern as to whether the
intelligence communityis doing everything possible to cope
with the problem Ur Huston emphasized that an effort aunt
be nade for community-wideanalysis and assessment of infor
mation so as to be in a position to advime the President as
to what is going to happen in the future and what position
the intelligence communitywill he in to be aware of these
dovolopoente Anoutline defining the purpose and membership
of the Committee as well as procedures and objectives of
the Committee's review was distributed at the meeting by
Ur Huston

Classification Natters

The Chairmanasked for commentsregarding the level
of classification for papers or reports prepared by the
Committee Hr Buffhamof NSAsuggested the adoption of a
code word After none discussion Hr Helms Director of CIA
recommendedthe classification "Top Secret Handle Via Conint
Channels Only. In addition Hr Helmssuggested the mainte
nance of a "Bigot List reflecting the naves of all persona
in each  ember agency or department whowill work on or have
knowledgeof the work of the Committee The Committee
unanimously concurred in adopting both suggestions.*

*Membersare requested to furnish their "Bigot List to the
Secretary at the meeting of June 12 1970

R"F1EI\'FD FROM
),vii 5 !.9Py
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RequirementQfor Next Cscting

It was agreed that at the next meeting wenbers will
table a 11st of tho,e rentrsints which they consider hamper
their intelligence-collection activities The list should
include the pros and cons of these reetrainte

eMr Buffhas noted that in the outline distributed
by Mr. Huston the Committeewas called upon to define nud
assess.the existing internal nocurity three 'lr Ruffhan
felt thin was souethtr^ that uhould be ._,. ed on innediately
by the exports frog the memberagencies or departments
Mr Huston suggested that the FBI prepare such a paper from
the donentic standpoint and CIA from the foreign standpoint
All senbers concurred and it was agreed CIAand FBI will
distribute these papers for the Committee's consideration at
the next meeting

Security of Committee's pork

Memberstook cognizance of the necessity for tight
security to insure the existence and work of the Committee
not becomeknownto unauthorized persons As a result it
was agreed that the Committeewould continue to meet in the
CIAHeadquarters Building

Next Mooting

The next meeting will be at 1:30 p.s. June 12
1970 Room7D-64 CIAHeadquarters Building.

*Membersplease note uhango in roomnumber
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EXHIBIT12

TOPSECRL

USIBSUB-COMMITTEEONDOMESTIC_JE1JLLIGENCE

I Purpose

To defineandassess the existinginternal security threat

To evaluatethe collectionproceduresandtechniques
presently employedandto assess their effectiveness

To identifygaps in our present collectionefforts and
recommendsteps to close these gaps

To reviewcurrent proceduresfor inter-community
coordinationandcooperationandto recommendsteps
to improvethese procedures

To evaluatethe timeliness of current intelligencedata
and to recommendproceduresto increase-bothits
timeliness andusefulness

To assess the priorities presently attachedto domestic
intelligencecollectionefforts andto recommendnew
priorities whereappropriate

II Membership

FBI Chairman

CIA

NSA

DIA

MilitaryServices

TheWhiteHouse
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III Procedures

Althoughthe sub-committeewill be officiallyconstituted
withinthe frameworkof USIB it 'will in fact be an
independent ad hoc inter-agencyworkinggroupwith
a limited mandate

Operationaldetails willbe the responsibilityof the
chairman However the scopeand directionof the
reviewwillbe determinedby the WhiteHousemember

(C) The sub-committeewill submitits reports to the White
Houseandnot to USIB Reportwill be dueby July 1 1970

(D) To insure that the President has all the optionsavailable
for consideration the WHmembermaydirect detailed
interrogatories to individualagenciesin order to ascertain
facts relevant to policyevaluationby the President
Informationresulting from suchinterrogatories will
if the contributingagencyrequests be treated on a
confidentialbasis andnot be consideredby the sub
committeeas a whole

IV Objectivesof the Review

Maximumcoordinationandcooperationwithinthe
intelligencecommunity The sub-committeemaywish
to consider the creation of a permanentDomestic
IntelligenceOperationsBoard or someother appropriate
mechanismto insure community-wideevaluationof
intelligencedata

Higherpriority by all intelligenceagencieson internal
security collectionefforts

 L'CEii RO+II(~>
 nuo 1975

Maximumuse of all special investigativetechniques
includingincreased agentandinformantpenetrationby
boththe FBIandCIA
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Clarificationof NSA'srole in targetingagainst
communicationtraffic involvingU.S revolutionary
leaders andorganizations

Maximumcoverageof the overseas activities of
revolutionaryleaders andof foreignsupportof U.S
revolutionaryactivities

Maximumcoverageof campusandstudent-related
activities of revolutionaryleaders andgroups

Moredetailedinformationaboutthe sources and
extentof financialsupportof revolutionaryorganizations

Clarificationof the proper domesticintelligence
role of the ArmedServices

Developmentof proceduresfor translatinganalyzed
intelligenceinformationintoa formatusefulfor
policyformulation

i
AJ 15+a
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Memorandum

ro Mr C D DeLoach .on-IE June 15 1970

FROM Mr W C Sullivan
r

un)ecr'INTERAGENCYCO' ITTEEONINTELLIGENCE
(ESTAE1,Ihp -x IKKIEITK'eT S 15lo
i!FL'15G OFTHEWORKINGSUBCO:,L51ITT5EJUKE12 1970

This memorandumrecords the results of the Working
Subcommittee

At the meeting of June 12 1970 the Committeeagreed
on an outline for the report to be furnished to the President
by July 1 1970 This report will cover three specific areas

1of_interest (a) an assessment of the current internal security
threat along with the likelihood of future violence (0) a
listing of the current restraints which deter the development
of the type of information the President desires (c) an
evaluation of interagency coordination

With regard to an assessment of the current internal
security threat the Committeeagreed the President does not
desire a recitation of history but rather desires information
aWto-what the problem is and an e_stimate_of.what_the future
problem will be

The White Rouse representative advised the restraints
portion of the Committeereport to the President should includein addition to identifying the restraints and a listing of the
pros and cons of removingor modifying the restraints a brief
paragraph allowing the President to indicate wnat action he
desires be taken Specifically this would provide the President
the opportunity to indicate whether he desired the restraints
to be continued relaxed or that he needed additional infor
mation upon which to makea decision It was the sense of the
Committeeregarding the third portion of the report that a
permanent operations committee was needed to coordinate operations
prepare estimates of potential violence during future demonstra
tions and to develop newpolicies The creation of such a
committee was endorsed by the WhiteHouse representative who
indicated such a committee would probably be desired by the
President

CFIU{=n r~;,//~~1fCS.l~agtl5'~
AUG5 (7)

FBI
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MemorandumSullivan to DeLoach
Re IiiTERJIGLiiCYCO2i1ITTEEONINTELLIGENCE

The next meeting is scheduled for June 17 1970
at which time the Committeewill consider the first draft
of the report

---

ACTION

For information

RECI:.1 ;-.i) FROM
AI,Oa ]915
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 11'. cr_autcs of the first uee roved
with pa sh;n"..

2 Di-tL:ih."t".onof Fur :'tthAi';ion Fs! lnr ^d
L l th , i";t1L. ~..-~~tic

The Fill contribution was circ,? :o all rt''iers
It was st'grrated by ar Huston of the ',.hits Reuse that
report be 1',bled to permit an in-dcrt:h Is. st be all ;:c.Jlers
 and that the contents of the submission et..;. ed at the
next meeting In this regard hr Huston rcttarated that the
aasesst.ent paver shculd not be lengthy s: , uld assess the
current threat and estimate what the future threat will be

i CIA's Submission Entitled "Refining attd AssetIng the
ct_:. _ .terncl " ..ucurlty la cat ..Ir".:i;'.:-

The CIA representative advised his Yeney's submission
would be circulated to all membersin lime for an in-depth
discussion at the next Committeemeeting

4 Distribution and Discussion of "List of Restraints
Inhibitlnr late llirence-Collection i.i fort:

The restraints papers submitted were read by all
members Mr Huston indicated that the FIII sut.ai e,ion was in
the form he de:tired He suggested the rr iraluta nortion of
the report be patterned after the FRI aulari::-tin with a con
cluding parai;raph after each individual restratat providlnt
the President with the option of continuing or r.odlfvis the
restraint or asking for additional information on which to
b.,se a deciston

S Preparation of Report

A surgcsted outline distributed to all memberswas
;`Yeaij Lti_alp $ It was agreed that the FBIwould prepare

AUb519;:t
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tho iir t eonft to he circulated to o Jot 1G
1970 ,.), ,.oboih.t- iooof in,ufs bolo no
later thha 10 a.m. Juue 15 1970

Conmittoo nomborndincus,,ed t.. Iity of
 establishment of a or ,ol Ilccoce

operaii.nS Ur Huston rr'ort address
itself to nod include (1) hot trio co o -ould be"ihto
constituted (2) to 000n rould report treordural
matters and (4) the co:wiittea's arch of r. ,ponilbility to
include operations preparation of estimrttos and development
of pulicy recommendations

6 Next Mooting

The next mooting will bo held on 1;ednosday Juno 17
1970 in tne U S Intelligence Board Co.plorenceRoom7E-26.0

*embers please note change in room number
ICEIVEll FROM

1':.R5
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EXHIBIT14

1970

1
icl)I:Flc SUBCOLMITT,.
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USTIf 55f,trenct 71
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1C,-ts-3
Juno 19 1970

Approval of kinutea of Second keetine

The minutes of the second meetini were approved
wtth,no changes.

Items Twoand Three on the Agenda

The Chairman suggested that 'items two and three
appearing on the agenda for the third mect1nr not be discussed
inasmuch as the information contained therein had been in
corporated into the draft report The Co,cnittee concurred in
this suggestion

Reviewof First Draft of CommitteeRepast

Detailed discussion developed ref7arding the draft
All-memberscontributed valuable suggestions in says to improve
the report It was agreed that the FBI could attempt to incorporate
suggested changes into a second draft This draft is to be
circulated to all membersas soon as possible after which the
recipients will attempt to obtain appropriate hir,h-level con
..,,rrence within their respective agencies or departments

Date and Place of Next Meeting

Tho next meeting will be held on Tuesday June 23
1970 in the U S Intelligence Board Conference Room7E-2d

ez-635 689
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EXHIBITlei

UNITEDSTATESGOVERNMENT

Mernoranclum

TO Mr C D DeLoach1_) DATEJune 19 1970

FROM W C Su11iv.?5

SUBJECTINTERAGENCYCOMMITTEEONINTELLIGENCE
(ESTABLISIi:DBYIi:L i :GIC:::TJU:,: 5 1970)
MEETINGOFTHEWORKINGSUBCOMMITTEEJune 18 1970

In two previous meetings of the above-captioned committee
general discussions took place and the ground work was prepared for
dealing with the substance of the report Yesterday a third
meeting was held which extended throughout the afternoon and into
the early evening Memorandahas been prepared and submitted to
the Director on the previous two meetings Yesterday the members
of the four intelligence organizations worked_out_the report I
received the impression that Admiral Noel Gaylor of National Security(
Agencymayhave been a movingforce behind the creation of this
committee The Programwhich we discontinued a few
years ago was raised immediately and figured prominently in the
discussion 's._-

At the very beginning the White Houserepresentative
,f madeit very clear to all membersthat the report had to be a

working subcommittee report andany opinions observations con
clusions or recommendations_of3naividual_dgencies should not and
could not_be-set'forth with one exceptiocy He said that thy
President did want a_definitive recommendationrelative to creating f
a...group or committee which could deal with operational problems arm
objectives of the memberagencies and present estimates evaluations
and interpretations on the-current-security threats and problems._

I

Ct`Iresulting
from the student-professorial revolutionary activities

Iblack extremism and related security matters,, He said_the President
is of the opinion that all governmentagencies involvsd in intelli
gence activities would have something to contribute and that through
such a group or board authority( would be exercised to better ..1
boordinate the collection of ini ligec.87

The menrepresenting the Army Air Force,...I:AryT-flTitonal
Security Agencyand Defense Intelligence Agencywent into great
detail concerning intelligence operations techniqu'4,,1'.11roceeures

Ep rI\/devices
and et cetera following a detailed discussion concerning

t 1 the nature'of the security threat to the United State's-t8"d5.'y.`
d~ While all present were very friendly and cooperative to

,each other _ritvmrtheless the fact remains that in such a_complex
Area as intelligence operations difficult and serious issues are
pound to comeup concerning which.there will be disagreements

"t.nddtouna,dhoi,COlgli'1UD OVER
n,,(doi an FM

62-6850 76 16
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Memorandumto Mr DeLoach
RE INTERAGENCYCOMMITTEEONINTELLIGENCE

(ESTABLISHEDBYTHEPRESIDENTJUNE5 1970)
MEETINGOFTHEWORKINGSUBCOMMITTEEJune 18 1970

In view of this it is probably fortunate that no memberwas
permitted to makeany decisions recommendations or conclusionset cetera in that the President reserves this right for himself
only F:ch_ rJ;e;ni-:.i _epee has been an net up in writingthat the President mayquickly and simply indicate whether he
wants or does not want any changes made

I

Contingent upon_whatthe President decides it is
clear that there could be problems involved for the Bureau
or example the reactivation of the Program et cetera

Weare completing the first draft of this report now
As soon as this is done the report wish a cover memorandum
explaining the various issues involved will be furnished to
the Director either late today or early tomorrowmorning
REC0MMENDATION

For the information of the Director

 ~CCLI'r 1 X1(1 !j
 IUl7 !,,,'i
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EXHIBIT16

e
 , ,. e

UNITEDSTATESGOVERNMENT

Memorandum

TO Mr C A Tolson

FROMW C Sullivan

DATE6/20/70

suBJEcr:INTERAGENCYC011MITTEEONINTELLIGENCE
(ESTABLISHEDBYTHEPRESIDENTJUNE5 1970)

Attached for the Director's consideration is a copy
of a first draft of the report prepared by the working committee
in connection with captioned matter

The first 36 pages of this draft present an assessment
of the present internal security threat under appropriate
captions This is material with which the Director is
thoroughly familiar and it is not believed he need spend too
muchtime reviewing it unless he so desires There is nothing
(controversial in this portion of the report

Material relating to investigative restraints and
limitations discussed by the working committee is set forth in
Section V (pages 37-59) This material is set forth in
accordance with the President's request with the pros and cons
outlined and with no recommendationsof any kind madeby the
committee It is clear that in this portion we_havecontroversial
issues affecting_the Bureau as well as the other agencies on the
(committee

The final section of the report (pages 60-65) sums up
in accordance with the President's request the committee's
observations concerning current procedures to effect interagency
Coordination and suggested measures to improve coordination of
intelligence collection through the establishment of a permanent
interagency committee chaired by_theDirec_t_or_or a person
designated to act for him

I do_not agree with the scope of tills proposed committee
nor do I feel that an effort should be madeat this time to engage
in any combinedpreparation of intelligence estimates I can see
that a committee could be helpful if it was limited to meeting

r IRe;igdic lly to determine howto bettor coordinate operational
~~~~I1 FLacti,V,iMtis against particular targets in the intelligence field

N 1Ib The working committee is scheduled "to meet again at
2 p.m. Tuesday June 23 in order to reach agreement on a
final draft of\this report

Thisd(K.S:bsf i r<c nipstation011(0) / i r
yanrCmnm I r oir COIxI1(I17EDOVER

itic~ l ., 1,ra (uuiuuhi -ad po.son.ttl wilhouthec ~~e ;;~.noral01114CTLlr o
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Memorandumto '"'r C A Tolson
RE INTERAGENCYCOMMITTEEONINTELLIGENCE

OBSERVATIONS

If committee agreement is not reached at Tuesday s
meeting on the controversial points involved it would appeal
we have four possible courses of action

Wecan offer no objection to the report and
wait to see what the President decides (I think this would
be unwise )

The Director can voice his objections to the
President verbally

The Bureau can take a position in writing in the
report opposing any relaxation of the investigative restraints
discussed on the grounds that the arguments supporting these
restraints outweigh the arguments opposed

The Bureau can take a position in writing in the
report that it is opposed to the extensive scope and ramifi
cations of the proposed newcommittee while at the same time
noting that we would have no objection to a committee which
would be limited to meeting periodically in order to effect a
better operational coordination amongmemberagencies with
regard to particular targets in the intelligence field

RECOMMENDATIONS

That approval be given for the Bureau to include
in the final committee report a statement opposing the
relaxation of investigative restraints which affect the Bureau

That the Bureau take a position at Tuesday s
meeting of the working committee that it is opposed to a new
committee of the scope described in the attached draft but
that we would not object to a committee limited to better
coordination specific intelligence operations or problems

105 :) 14(5
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Memorandumto Mr C A Tolson
RE INTERAGENCYCOMMITTEEONINTELLIGENCE

RECOMIENDATIONSCONTINUED

That in addition the Director give
consideration to expressing his objections verbally to the
President

That if the Director's schedule permits final
'meeting of Director's committee take place in his office at
11 a.m. Thursday June 25 At that time the Director can
Inquire if other committee membershave any further comments
and if not he can present themwttb a copy of the final
report (If the Director does not wish to present this
'report personally to the President we will prepare
appropriate transmittal letter for liaison to handle.)

FROM
AM6) r)r
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EXHIBIT17

1CI-"h-3
Juno 19 1970

INTERAGENCYCO`C&I'!TEEOTTINTELLIGENCE
WORKINGSUBCOMMITTEE

AOEMDA
Fourth Mooting

U0113Conference Room7E-26
on Tuosday Juno 23 1970 at 2 p.m

1 Approval of ]finutes of
Third Mooting

William C Sullivan

2 Roviomof Second Draft of William C Sullivan

 ) CommitteeReport to oe
Circulated toAl l Seoaere

3 Date and Place of Not Mooting
-o

PM} 'y-L.

1 'k

Group 1
Excluded from automatic
downgrading and
declassification NATIONALSECURITYINFORi.1ATIO.

Unauthorizo.lDisclosure
Subjectto CriminalSanctions
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UNITEDSTATESGOVERNMENT

Memorandum

TO Mr Tolson DATEJune 24 1970

FROM Mr W C Sullivan

sUl)JECT:/i1?_TE'GLNCYCOMMITTEEONINTELLIGENCE(ADHOC)
(ESTABLISHEDBYTHEPRESIDENTJUNE5 1970)

The final meeting of the working committee was
held on 6-23-70 and there is attached a proposed final draft
of a report for the Director's review

During the final working committee session a
numberof changes were made in the prior draft which the
Director has seen Significant change's include the following

Twoof the investigative restraints previously
listed have n0  been completely ejininated

The FBI's objections to the six remaining
restraints have been sQe11edout_specifically_in appropriate
footnotes which include the basis for our position In
addition someof the key wording in the narrative has been
mot}ified in accordance with the observations the Director
made to meMonday For instance the term "restrictions
in the decisions section relating to electronic surveillances
(page 28) has been changed to "procedures. In the same
write-up (page 26) reference to electronic surveillances
having been "substantially reduced in recent years has been
taken out

In the section dealing with revaluation of
interagency coordination (pages 42-43) th"2_x_eierenceto
restrictions on FBI and CIAHeadquarters 1zaison contacts has
been removedand the suecifi_c_reference to the Director as
the proposed chairman of an interagency committee has been

T1V ;delgted'.r Instead the report merely indicates that the
,,chairinanlwould be namedby the President

uAUb̀ ~tiosure

L. Thisdocre t i.rp:"epnrrr1ii re, 'Ctonnr"rrrq;"r rn.riis1,t !Ordi, "r 7tdtir7ln l r")r r Cyrr .r I ni.+( I 1ter.,n 1 <rVir7a
 {YCS:mea:jj2(3) ?rotaCn o/r tr/;1rc r rr oscritouu,e.0rcfce rrt hrd c[ J r:hnActtcttlrutrtUrce.tip7cssrrpprro;"ao%theAG!
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Menorao c 1( J Soil S...t to "r I'nlsen
RE 1''i'LH.:C!.:i do:,.=r~ ON uLLIGLSCE(3D !ioC)

 Tilepri .r era t contained e numberof  
propoaa.ls relative to neamaneat interagency committee
including a full-tine worn 1; group c,Lai the various
inter eci;_e la 's mused ..al e;al't these
prop 1. Mat aeS
full-t lv d
a~-po.,iat L..rc .alit}.* Ti fact after ,fsvble
a1:-Ul S I _ i of this whole section sa framed
with-a--i.__,Iof eliminating any suggestion that the
proposed Interagency committee would interfere with the
internal operations of any individual agency In addition
a footnote was added esnressir=, the Bureau's specific
views concerning any such committee orgroup

The section on budget and manpower
restrictions (nay-es40-1) was revised to mace it clear
that the FBI does not have any problem with regard
to review and approval of its budgetary requests

Copies of this proposed final draft are being
furnished to the memberagencies for their review so
that all intere:;ted parties will be fully cognizant of its
contents in advance of the final meeting of the
Director Co ,ittee in his office at 3 p.m.. Thursday
June 25 1970 Those present will be i.lr Richard Dolma
CIA Lt General D V Bennett DI3 and Vice Admiral Noel Gaylor
NSA Each manwill ho doubt be accompaniedby an aide

ACTION

Uponapproval this report will be printed and
assembled and then delivered to toe Director's Office with
a transmittal letter to the President in time for the
Director's meeting Dueto the extremely sensitive nature
of the report each copy is being numberedand a record
will be l:eot of each recipient The Director will note that
at the beginning of the President's copy there will be a
form to be signed by each agency's head indicating_ aaoroval
of the report

*Since the concept of a full-time working staff was all
but eliminated a footnote was not taken regarding this item

AUG5

f li
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EXHIBIT18

UNITEDSTATESCUCERNNlENT

Memorandum

rRou Mr W C Sullivanl
0

HJECrINTERAGENCYCONNITTEEONINTELLIGENCE(ADHOC)
(ESTABLISHEDBYTHEPRESIDENTJUNE5 1970)

The Director as Chairmanof captioned committeeheld the final committee meeting in his office on the
afternoon of 6/25/70 Present were the other committee
members namely fdr Richard Helms Director of Central
Intelligence Agency Lieutenant General D V Bennett
Director of Defense Intelligence Agency and Vice Admiral
Noel Gayler Director of National Security Agency Also
present were Mr TomC Huston White HousePresidential
Assistant whohad served in a liaison capacity with the
committee Assistant Director designate C D Brennan of
the Domestic Intelligence Division and the writer W C
Sullivan

The purpose of the meeting was to review in final
form which the President had instructed the committee to
prepare to assess the current internal security threat to the
Gauntryand evaluate the capacity of the intelligence communityto deal with that threat

The Director opened the meeting by commendingthe
committee membersfor the outstanding effort and cooperative
spirit they had displayed in working together to compile the
comprehensivereport

The Director then furnished each committee membera
copy of the report and carefully covered in a concise manner
all of the items dealt with in the report On each and every
point the Director solicited observations by each committee
memberto insure that they fully understood every issue analyzedand were in complete agreement with the contents of the reportIn this connection Mr Helmsand Admiral Gayler suggested three
minor additions be made After securing the concurrence of all
committee members the Director instructed that this be done
immediately

SEC[ 1(3) CONTINUEDOVER
AubTkisdonnot r I r vl "~ amforVOIWUo 1.r7 jr,,, 1"'..

F
41o Corr,il_cu 7 ,v,t rf

,
looritoromu1o r.id([1'SOIi-~fc~7aitiroattJ:el'J'proapp rIrj
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Memorandumto Mr Tolson
RE INTERAGENCYCOMMITTEEONINTELLIGENCE(ADHOC)

(ESTABLISHEDBYTILEPRESIDENTJUNE5 1970)

With that all committee memberssignified their
full and unqualified approval of the full report and so
indicated by affixing their signatures thereto along with
the Director's as Chairmanof the committee The Director
stated that he nule arrange ear LMetransmittal of the report
to the While Housepromptly on 6/26/70

The Director instructed each committee memberto
insure that all working copies of the report at the agencies
involved should be destroyed and fixed this responsibility
on the agency heads whowere membersof the committee along
with the responsibility of insuring that copies of the final
report retained by them for reference should be afforded the
utmost security

The Director then concluded the meeting by thanking
the respective membersof the committee and so dismissed the
committee

RECOMMENDATION

For information./

PJJ( 5 :;)15

r 1.3
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JVw..L~..~L1

June 25 1970

The President
TheWhitemouse
Washingtoni) C

Dear Mr President

TheInteragencyCommitteeonIntelligence(AdIIoc)
whichyouestablishedondune5 1970has completedits assessment
of the current internal security threat andrelated matters A
special report settingforth thefindingsof IncCommitteeis attached

This report is dividedintothree parts Part One
sets forth a summaryof the current internal security threat
Part Twosummarizesvariousoperationalrestraints on intelligence
collectionand lists Toththe advantagesof maintainingthese
restrictions andthe advantagesof relaxingthem part Three
providesan evaluationof interagencycoordination including
suggestedmeasures to improvethe coordinationof domestic
intelligencecollection

This report has beenapprovedbyall of the members
of the Committeerepresentingthe CentralIntelligenceAgency the
DefenseIntelligenceAgency the NationalSecurityAgency andthe
Federal Eureauof Investigation

Sincerelyyours

Enclosure

WCS/mea
(4)./

Nei lyi5
NATIONATSPr^URITYINPOInIATIONlinauUeled Diet we

Subjectto CriminalS,nctiuns
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EXHIBIT]:1

TN=VflITE 31.152
'WASHnGTO\

July 9 1970

MEMORANDUMFOR Mr RichardHelms
Director CentralIntelligenceAgency

SUBJECT DomesticIntelligenceandInternalSecurityAffairs

In the future I wouldappreciateit if your agency
wouldaddress all material relating to matters of domestic
intelligenceor internal security interest to my exclusive
attention

The President is anxiousto centralize the
coordinationat the WhiteHouseof ali informationof this
type and your cooperationin this regard wouldbe appreciated

Dr Kissinger is aware of this newprocedure

TOMCHARLESHUSTON

T "I

2~-1(

\JOItne4t~,.~
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EXHIBIT20

24.3 RichardHelmsmemorandum

SECR::T/SS::SIiiVE
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1
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EXHIBIT _1

25.3 RichardHelmsmemorandum

Fe 10.131
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EXHIBIT22

25.7 TomHustonmemorandum

THE\."BITE-HOUSE
WASH1iGTON

August 5 1970

EYES ONLY

MElvIORANDIR/IFORH R HALDEM".N

FROM TOMCHARLESHUSTON

SUBJECT DOMESTICINTELLIGENCE

In anticipation of your meeting with Mr Hoover and the
Attorney General I wouldlike to pass on these thoughts

l More than the FBI is involvedin this operation NSA,
DIA CIA and the military services all haver groat stake arida

- _great interest All of these agencies supported the options
selected by the President For your private information so did
all the members of Mr Hoover's staff whoworked on the = .t
(he'd fire them if he knew this )
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Tooverhas to be told who is Preside:_
cr,csnrhleand his conduct is obetrimeatal

operations In the past two weeks
\SA D1A the military

sort ices S cry Sc.s Pc  everyone c-:ccpt the Whiteblouse
teraoin ,_ni:;onwith CIAin V'ay This is bond to have a
crippling effect _ the c:.tire co:iimunit; and is contrary to
his -hl,_ r._,su_nce t the =._sideat the aeatt:s that there
w close and cit coordination and cooperatica wit:hit:the
_._'eli~-:nc c_omdti,,__y it is important to remember
entire intellig communityunity knows that the President

that tho
ruede a

positive deaisi ie to .o r-i;eadand ._..overhas nowsucceeded to
forcing a -e.ic.. if h gets his way it is going to look like he

is-ioaepo `u than the President Ile Ladhis say in the
footnotes and Rigdecided against him That should close the
matter and I can't erdc_stand -.via}the AGis a party to reopening it
All of us arc going to look damn silly in tl eyes of _olr_s Gay-1_r
Bennett and thc mmilitaryc'..iefs if =,. o.,,=can uailaterally rot-arse
a P__aicic:._int~_ccisior based co a t _art that :peopleworked
tlitiitaasses of to prepare rindwhich Onits merits was ._Iirs::
rat oojc_t job

5  cco'.d ... r.r tee is to co-.=.c
i t

"the one hartPte.-. _,.
male '2'
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General v.-askidding himself whenhe said the campuses -:rousehe
quiet fail Davis predistod thot at liutet 30 .:cold be closed
d5ao in Scp`e:nb . I don't lihe to malte pr ..,__io r but I ,art
not all nor moo~~ na tho basis of the ....telii .ice i ,-a seen

are anyway tisootover the 5 002on this prohie,n and_I
0:-ricoavir._cuthat the iro:cctial for --e. groom_ violence is
pros_ and we have a nos tive chlipntton to St_ievery step
within our t-;or to otevect it

6 Hoovar can be e>tpec.edto raise the followingpoints
in your naesti.ig

"Our prosent efforts are adequate. Thn answer
is bullsh_tI Thls is particularly true with regard to FBI ca:0__tre

"The riN-taare too great these fo'Ps a__ goingto
g,d the P_osidont into tcoubla and Rt had hatter listen to :r'._
The answer is that we have considered the risles holieve they
are acceptable and justified ondor the circumstances 133are
willing to tr i each ceccep`_io_allysensitive operation on its .

-.r-cerits but the Director of the YdI is paid to take risks where _
the security of the co--nreiryis at stz'tte Nothing . propose to
do has not been done in the past - a-r.din 'the past was always
don'ta'succnsstv.il-y

"I don't have the personnel to do the job the
.President wants done The answer is (1)he has the people and/or
(2) he can get them

(1) "I don't object to NSAconducting surrent-tines entry
iothey viont.to The answer is that NSAdoesn't h:svothe peon
cant get t.,_-c has no authority to gt and shouldn't have
to than It is an .t'BTjob
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(c) If we do these things the 'jackets of the press and the
-ACLUwill find out vie can't avoid leaks. Answer We can avoid
leaks by usi,ogtrained trusted agents and restrieting knowiecP oe
sensitive operations on a strict need to know'oasis We do this
ori.ol ter sensitive operations every day

"ff I have to do these thi the Attorney General
will have to approve thornin writing. This is up to the AG but
I would tell Hoover that he hes been instructed to do them by
the President and he is to do them on that authority He needn't
look for a scape goat He has his authority from the President
a:rdhe doesn't need a written memo from the AG To maintain
secar_ty we should avoid written communicationsin this area

"ye don't need an Inter-Agency Committee on
Intelligence Operations because (1)we're doingfine right now-
good coordination etc - and (2) there arc other existing groups
which can handle this assignment. The answer is that we are
dolinglousy right not and there aren't other groups which can
do the job we have in mind bacse (1)they don't meet (2) they
don't have the people on thl;n we want or have some people we
don't want (3) they don't have the author to do what we want
done (4) ultimately this new operation will replace them and
(5)'they aren't linked to the Whitehouse staff

There are doubtless another dozen or so specious argu;:^ents
that Hooter will raise bat they will be of similar quality I hope
that you will be able to convince the AGof the importance and
necessity of getting Hoover to go along We have worked for
nearly a year to reach this point others have worked far longer

-and had abandonet hope i believe we are talking ahoet the future
of .._sco_.-._ ice sure che ._..'_e viol_.._eaod d_s,__`_
th=c..._r the very __.__ camsociety ei'-_ i.__io net the
rat at it can pr.J'._..e:.._ th tb m_.kesa C:..__ possible..esis

s with the means to _ _taut the
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deterioration of the situation Perhaps lowered voices and1-iactiin Vietnam will dare__ the tense situation %v..lace but ';;cam
.'art to rely on it exciucirely

There is leis final point For eighteenmonths we have
vra`chedpeople in this government ignore the President's order
take actions to embarrass him promote themselves_at his
expense and generally make his job more difficult It . antes
me fighting mad and what Hoover is doinghere is putting
himself above the President If he thought the Attorney General's
advice should be solicited he shouldhave dcne so before the
report was sent to the President After all Hoover was chairman
of the committee and he could have asked the AGfor his conaaent
But no he didn't do so for it never occurred to him that the
President would not agree with his footnotedobjections He
thoughtall he had to do was put in a footnoteand the matter was
settled He had absolutely no interest in the views of NSA
Cif. D and the military services, and obviouslyhe has

interest in our views or apparently even in the decisions
*ofthe President I don't see howwe can tolerate this but
being a fatalist if not a realist I sue prepared to accept the
fact that may ha"i^to do so

TOMCHARLESHUSTON
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ERHIBIT

MEMORANDUM

THEWHITEHOUSE
WASHINGTON

CONFIDENTIAL

Mr Hooverhas departedfor the WestCoastwherehe plans to vacation

for three weeks If youwait until his return to clear up the problems

.surroundingourDomesticIntelligence operations wewill be into the'nev.

schoolyear withoutanypreparation

Thesituation in Portland is beginningto lookvery tense - the American F

LegionConventioncouldbecomethe first battlegroundfor a newwave>afyouthful
: c r

violence Comingjust as the schoolyearbegins it couldserve as a'catalyst

for widespreadcampusdisorders

I recommendthat youmeetwith the AttorneyGeneraland securehis support`''
for the Predident's decisions that the Directorbe informedthat the decisions

will stand andthat all intelligence agenciesare to proceedto implementthem

at once

.
TOMCHARLESHUSTON
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EXHIBIT24

THEWHITEHOUSE
WASHINGTON

September18 1970
TOPSECRET

0FFICiOFix/
.j RECEJ/EDFN

H1lOPANDUMFOR SEP2 41970 ~;
THEATTORNEYGENERAL 9,)

\-%y GENE 
Pursuantto our conversationyesterday September17 1970 I
suggestthe followingproceduresto commenceour domestic
intelligence operationas quicklyas possible

1. InteragencyDomesticIntelligence Unit Akeyto the
entire operationwill be the creation of a interagencyintelligence

2 unit for both operationalandevaluationpurposes Obviouslye the selection of personsto this unit will be of vital importanceto $he successof the mission Aswediscussed the selectionof the personnelfor this unit is an appropriatefirst stepfor several reasons First effective coordinationof the
different agenciesmustbe developedat an early stage throughthe
establishmentof the unit SecondHooverhas indicated a strongoppositionto the creation of sucha unit and to bring the FBI
fully onboard this seemsan appropriatefirst step to guaranteetheir properandfull participation in the program Third the
unit can serve to makeyppropriate recommendationsfor the typeof intelligence that shouldbe immediatelypursuedby the various
agencies In regard to this third point I believe weagreedthat it wouldbe inappropriateto haveanyblanketremovalof
restrictions rather the mostappropriateprocedurewouldbe
to decideon the type of intelligence weneed basedon an
assessmentof the recommendationsof this unit andthen to
proceedto removethe restraints as necessaryto obtain such
intelligence

Toproceedto create the interagencyintelligence unit
particularly the evaluationgroupor committeeI recommendthat
werequest the namesof four nomineesfromeachof the intelligence
agenciesinvolved Whilethe precise compositionof the unit
mayvary as wegain experience I think that.twomembersshould
be appointedinitially fromeachagencyin addition to your
personalrepresentativewhoshouldalso be involve in the
-proceedings Becauseof the interagencyaspectsof ts requestit wouldprobablybe best if the request camefromthe WhiteHouse If youagree I will makesucha request of the agency
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heads howeverI feel that it is essential that youworkthis
out with Hooverbefore I haveany.dealingswith himdirectly

Housing Wediscussedthe appropriatehousingof
this operationand uponreflection I believe that rather
than a WhiteHousestaffer lookingfor suitable space that
a professionalintelligence personshouldbe assignedthe task
of locating suchspace AccordinglyI wouldsuggestthat
a request be madethat Mr Hooverassign an agent to this
task In connectionwith the housingproblemI think serious
considerationmustbe givento the appropriateJustice Depart
mentcover for the domesticintelligence operation We
discussedyesterdayusingIDIUas a coverandas I indicated
I believe that that is a mostappropriatecover I believe
that it is generally felt that IDIUis alreadya far moreex
tensive intelligence operationthan has beenmentionedpublicly
andthat the IDIUoperationcoverwouldeliminatethe problem
of discoveringa newintelligence operationin the Department
of Justice HoweverI havereservations aboutthe personnel
in IDIUandits present operationactivities andwouldsuggest
that they either be givena minorfunctionwithin the new
intelligence operationor that the staff be completelyremoved
I havehadonly incidental dealingswith the personnel other
than Jim Devine andcannotspeakto their discretion and
loyalty for suchan operation I do not believe that Jim
Devineis capableof anymajorposition within the new
intelligence operation HoweverI dobelieve that he could
help perpetuatethe coverandhe has evidenceda,loyalty to you
the Deputyandother keypeoplein the Departmentof Justice
despite his strong.links with the prior Administration I
woulddefer to your judgementof course on anyrecommendation
regardingJimDevine'scontinuedpresencein suchan intelligence
operation

Assistant to AttorneyGeneral Wealso discussedthe
needfor youto havea right handmanto assist in runningthis
operation It wouldseemthat whatis neededis a manwith
administrativeskills a sensitivity to the implicationsof the
current radical and subversivemovementswithin the United
States andpreferably somebackgroundin intelligence work
Tomaintainthe cover I wouldthink it appropriatefor the man
to havea lawdegreein that he vi be a part of the Department
of Justice Yousuggestedthe bility of usinga prosecutor
whohadhadexperiencewith cases this type AccordinglyI
havespokenwith HarlingtonWoodto ask himto submitthe names
Offive Assistant U S Attorneyswhohavehad experiencein
dealingwithdemonstrationsor riot type cases andwhoare
matureindividuals that mightbe appropriatelygivena sensitive
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assignmentin the Departmentof Justice I did not discuss the
matter in any further detail withWoodother than to request the
submissionof somenominees I wouldalso like to suggestthat
werequest namesfromthe variousintelligence agenciesinvolved
for personnelthat mightbe appropriatelyinvolvedin this activity
or whomightserve as yourassistant

In summaryI recommendthe followingimmediateaction

YoumeetwithHooverexplainwhatmustbe done and
request his nomineesfor the interagencyunit

Yourequest that Hooverassign an agentto the task
of locating appropriatehousingfor the operations

I request that other involvedintelligence agencies
submit'nomineesfor'the interagencyunit

I request fromthe agenciesnamesof appropriate
personnelfor assignmentto the operation

Finally I wouldsuggestthat youcall weeklymeetingsto
monitorthe problemsas they emergeandto makecertain that we
are movingthis programinto implementationas quicklyas possible

N.B BobHaldemanhas suggestedto methat if youwouldlike
himto join youin a meetingwit'. Hooverhe will be happy
to do so
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EXHIBIT'?5

ONITEDSTATESGOV;.fN TEXT DEPARTMENTOFJL'STICE

IV[einoranduin

TO The Attorney.~3eneral DATEDec.'4 1970

FROM Robert C Mardian
Assistant Attorney General
Internal Security Division

susjEcr Intelligence Evaluation Committee Status Report

As a result of my discussions with Director Hoover of the FBI
and Director Helms of the CIAand in consultation with Justice
Sharpe and John Dean it was decided to limit the first meeting
of the Evaluation Committee to representatives of the CIA the
FBI Justice Sharpe John Dean and myself John Doherty Deputy
Assistant Attorney General Internal Security Division also
attended Director Helms designated James Angleton Chief of
.the Counter-Espionage Section of the CIA as his representative
and Director Hoover designated Inspector George C Moore Branch
rh;of  f Isis Tnrarna1 5arnri-tv nivisinn as his representative

Our first meetig was held in'JOhn Dean's office on Thursday
December3 between the hours of 9 AMand 12 Noon I indicated
that the purposes of the meeting wern(1) to reach an agreement
as to the goal sought to be attained by the Committee (2) to
identify the membership of the Committee and (3) to define the
role Justice Sharpe was to play and to reach agreement with
respect to his housing and staff needs

After considerable discussion it was the unanimous opinion of
those present that the goal sought was to provide for access by
one authority to all of the intelligence in the possession of the
United States Government respecting revolutionary terrorist acti
vities in the United States and to evaluate this intelligence to
determine (a) the severity of the problem and (b) what form the
Federal response to the problem identified should take Wealso
agreed that this evaluation would of necessity disclose the
sufficiency of our present intelligence resources as well as the
priorities which the government should attach to the problem
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Wealso reached unanimous agreement with respect to the question
of the composition initially at least of the Committee. Al-

/though we could identify approximately thirteen separate intelli
gence units within the government it was concluded that partici
pation by all of them would be cumbersomeand counter-productive
Recognizing that we would need to bring in other intelligence
units at a subsequent date we agreed that the Committeewould be
limited for the present to the following

Central Intelligence Agency
Federal Bureau of Investigation
National Security Agency
Department of Defense
Treasury Department (Secret Service)

Both the CIAand FBI representatives were in agreement that
Colonel Downeyof the Armywould be the most effective person to
woek wit _r tho of nfFen= provided he would be
permitted to report directly to the Office of the Secretary of
Defense rather than through the chain of commandin the Army No
recommendations with respect to the representatives of the National
Security Agency or the Secret Service were made

The group agreed that the Attorney General should speak personally
to Secretary Laird Secretary Kennedy and Admiral Gayler and
request that they designate their representatives to the Committee
and that a specific request be made for Colonel Downeyas the
representative of the Secretary's office rather than of the Army
I informed you of this request orally after the meeting yesterday
and am awaiting your reply

Weagreed that it was absolutely imperative that there be no dis
cussion or communication of our activities except between the
participants and the heads of their respective agencies and between
the Committee and you and the White House designees

Wealso agreed that in the event of a leak the governmental respons
would simply be that the activities of the Committee were an attemi
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to upgrade the intelligence-gathering activities of the IDIU
which had heretofore been made public and that Justice Sharpe
had been employed as a consultant by the Attorney General to
assist in this endeavor

The Committee determined that Justice Sharpe would be housed in
FOB#7 for convenience and that he would be furnished secretarial
support from the Department of Justice and technical advice as
needed from the Deputy Assistant Attorney General Internal
Security Division John Doherty

The meeting concluded with the further agreement to meet again
as soon as possible after designation of the representatives by
Defense NSA and Treasury

cc Mr Ehrlichman
Mr Haldeman
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EXHIBIT'?(

In this regard it is requested that an appropriate
change be made in the wording of paragraph IV entitled "Staff
to clearly show that the FBI will not provide personnel for
tT nronosed permanent intelligence estimation staff The
wording would then be consistent with our position as seated
in my letter dated January 27 1971 prompted by manpower
and budgetary problems

Although we are unable to provide any personnel
support you may be assured of our continuing full cooperation
in providing all relevant intelligence which might be of
assistance to the Committee in fulfilling its responsibilities

UNITEDST.'.TESGOVERNMENT

Memorandum

TO :Assistant Attorney General
Internal Security Division

Director FBI

SUBJEcr:INTELLIG:NCEEVALUATIONCONIIIIiIsE
INTERNALSECURITY ifIS n u1E0US

Reference is made to your letter dated February 2
1971 which consisted of a draft of a "proposed charter of
the captioned organization which has been provided to this
Bureau for review and comments

62-113887

RECEI V D

F6h4 13i1
INTERNAL.;ECi;It;tyD(YIS)J;1

'77_
DEPARTMFr .:r

1 FEB 5 1971

 R.A.O  I
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Memorandum

To See Addressees Below
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DEPARTMENTOFJUSTICE

DATE:February10 1971

FROM:Robert C MardianCt
Assistant Attorney General
Internal Security Division

SUBJECT
Intelligence Evaluation Committee

AUTHORITY

Interdepartmental Action Plan for Civil Disturbances

II MISSION

To provide intelligence estimates to the responsible
Government departments and agencies on a need-to-know
basis in order to effectively evaluate and anticipate
problems to appropriately respond to civil disorders
In carrying out this mission thg Committee shall have
access to all pertinent intelligence in the possession
of the United States Government

III MEMBERSHIP

Membersof the Committee shall consist of representatives
of the following departments and agencies Department of
Defense Department of Justice Central Intelligence
Agency Federal Bureau of Investigation Secret Service
National Security Agency and when necessary representa
tives of other departments or agencies designated by the
Committee

IV. STAFF

The Committee will be supported by a permanent intelligent
estimation staff* consisting of representatives from mero

* The Federal Bureau of Investigation advised it would not pro
personnel for this staff
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departments and agencies and headed by an executive
director appointed by the Committee

V PROCEDURESANDFUNCTIONS

The permanent staff will perform the following func,ions

Whenrequested by the Committee the Departments
or Agencies represented shall furnish to the Committee
staff all pertinent information relevant to the stated
request of the Committee Such requests for intelligence
data shall first be approved by the Committee The
Executive Director of the permanent staff may initiate
requests for information from memberagencies subject to
review and approval by the committee

Prepare estimates from time to time as directed by
the Committee

Report information gaps to the Committee as such
gaps are identified

Recommendto the Committee no less often than
monthly subjects for intelligence estimation

Prepare other relevant studies And reports as
directed by the Committee

Provide for the security of information received
and the protection of all sources of information

VI OFFICESPACEANDFACILITIES

The Department of Justice shall provide necessary office
space supplies and incidental administrative support
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ADDRESSEES

Inspector George C Moore
Mr Benson Buffham
Mr ThomasJ Kelley
Colonel John W Downey
Mr Richard Ober
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DATE:February12 1971
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UNITEDSTATESGO 'ERNMENT

Memorandum

TO THEATTORIfEYGENERAL

FROM Robert C Mardian
Assistant Attorney General
Internal Security Division

SUBJECTIntelligence Evaluation Committee

Attached is the final draft of the charter of the Intelligence
Evaluation Committee which has the approval of the entire IEC
staff other than the representative of the Federal Bureau of
Investigation The Bureau advises as you will note from the
attached memorandumthat they will not provide personnel to
work with the Committee staff for the purposes stated in the
charter Also attached are two memorandafrom the Director to
me dated January 27 1971 and February 3 1971 in which he
states h;a  c Cot nnwill;na to participate

Although it might be possible to continue the work of the
Committeewithout the FBI evaluator in-view of the fact that
most of the intelligence information available is Bureau infor
mation,'I do not think that the quality of the intelligence
estimates 'would be sufficiently improved to warrant continuing
our effort without their cooperation I tlirlk all of the
present membersof the Committee other than the FBI memberagree
with the above assessment

Pending your further advice however we will continue to operate
on the basis of the exception noted with reference to Bureau
participation

cc Honorable John Ehrlichman
Honorable H.R Haldeman

OF
0 RECEIVED

rE 12?971

;'i-ORNEY6~ t
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EXHIBIT2K

U.S GOVERNMENTMEMORANDUM
DEPARTMENTOFJUSTICE

June11 1973

To ColonelWernerE Michel Chief Counterintelligenceand
SecurityDivision ThePentagon

From HenryE Petersen AssistantAttorneyGeneral
CriminalDivision

Subject IntelligenceEvaluationCommittee(IEC)
TheIEChas beenengagedin evaluatingthe potential for violence

duringvariousdomesticsituations Nowthat the warin Vietnamhas
endeddemonstrationscarryinga potential for violencehavevirtually
ended therefore I feel that the IECfunctionis no longernecessary

Accordinglyeffective immediatelythe IECis no longerin exist
ence If in the future estimatesare neededconcerning-thepotential
for violencein a givensituation suchestimatescanbe handledby
ad hocgroupsset up for that purpose

FromHearingsbeforethe Subcommitteeon ConstitutionalRights
of the Committeeon the Judiciary UnitedStates Senate
93rdCongressSecondSessiononS 2318 April 9 and10
1974 issue onMilitarySurveillancepg 221
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EXHIBIT"29

MH;oIH1:DUMFORMITCHELLEIiRLICH1ATIIU1LDH.i4N
UnsignedonJustice DepartmentStationary
DatedJanuary19 1971

"All those whohavebeen involvedin the project firmly
believe that the starting point for an effective domesticintelligence
operation shouldbe the implementationof the Special Reportof the
InteragencyCommitteeon Intelligence (AdHocCommitteeReportof June 3
1970)

"Sincethe inception of this current project the general
climate of public reaction the
has been significantly altered by the incidents whichhave confrontedthe
Armyin its intelligence operation Accordingthe current activities of
the workinggroupwouldbe subject to extremeadversepublic mediaand
congressionalreaction if discovered

..."As noted above there is considerabledoubtas to how
significant a contribution the proposedcommitteewouldmaketo
existing domesticintelligence operationswithoutimplementationof the
AdHocCommitteeReport.

"Basedon these observations wehaveconcludedand strongly
recommentthat the existing plan for establishing a physical office with
a committeechairmanand staff be rescindedand future meetingsof the _
workinggroupbe called on an AdHocbasis in JohnDean'soffice that
anydeficiencies in intelligence shouldbe called to the attention of
the existing agenciesand corrections shouldbe madethroughthe normal
structure If this fails to producethe requisite intelligence it is
then recommendthat the questions raised by the AdHocCommitteeReport
be re-examinedto determinehoweither partial or full implementationof
the recommendationsin that report mightbe accomplished.

It wasfurther recommendedthat the groupadopt the problem-solving
approaciwherebyapproptiate.agenciesdevelopintelligence estimatesof
problemsthe groupanticipates the governmentmustfact in the near future

Therewasalso a discussion of "cover for Justice MorrellSharp
andDohertysince they wereboth recognizedin the DOB
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1A'riMarch25 1971ra D Brennan
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EXHIBIT:30

3) r':IT

U.y1IiI),I:,(Is GOV'ER.N5IENT
1 Mr Sullivan

1il?M OrL112d?,Li72 1 -Mr Mohr

JUNE
W R Wannall 1 Mr Dalbey~~"'~

wa 1 Mr Rosen
1 Mr Brennan

st ni cr DIRECTOR'SMEETING3/31/71WITH 1 Mr Warviall
ATTORNEYGENERALMR RICHARD 1 Mr McDonnell
.411 ISANDADMIT1ALNOELGAYLER

Wehave'h:adno indicationfrom any source as to the reason why
AttorneyGeneralaskedthe Director to meet withhim Mr Helmsand

!AdmiralGayleron 3/31/71 SinceMr Helmsis Director of Central Intelligence
Agency(CIA)andAdmiralGayler is Director of NationalSecurityAgency(NSA)

I bothof whichagenciesare deeplyinvolvedin productionof foreignintelligence
it wouldappear that the meetingwillprobablycover this subject matter

Oneof the mostpressing problemsof the Administrationrelates io
the controlof activities of criminal subversives suchas the Weatherman
group the East Coastconspiracyandthe Blacl Panthers Productionof
intelligencerelating to the proposedactivities of suchgroupshas ramifications
bothin the domesticfield andthe foreignfield the latter becauseof indications
of possibleforeigndirectionandcontrolof these radical militants
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Memo"arda for Mr Brennan
Re DIRECTOR'SMEINING3/31/71 WITH

ATTORNEYGENERALMR RICHARD
HELMSANDADMIRALGAYLER

WhileBureauhas primary responsibilityfor internal security matters
whichincludesproductionof domesticintelligence recognizingthe possible
foreignramificationsof the present problemrelating to criminal subversives it
is felt weshouldtake advantageof any resources ofNSAand CIAwhichcanbe
tappedfor the purposeof contributingto the solutionof this problem

Our principalsources for productionof intelligencein this area are
"electronicsurveillances andlive informants Wehave telephone
1surveillacces and microphonesurveillancet_rgeted specificallyfor the
productionof intelluende btthis field Amongour live_inicumanls endsvurcesi
over are targeted specificallyagainstcriminal subversiveindividualsand
1ore:uuzations In addition wehaveapproximately potenivalinformantsaid
sources in various stages of developmentfor this same purpose 'manyof whom
are currently providingsignificantintelligencedata In various ghettoareas
wherecriminal subversivesare concentratedwehaveover 6200ghettoinformants
persons residing in the areas or havingcontactstherein whohaveagreed to
provideus withany informationof interest to the FBIwhichcomesto their attention

As notedabove wefeel that the foregoingmatter is the onemost
likelyfor discussionduringthe 3/31/71 meeting however anymatter in the
foreignintelligencecollectionfield wouldappear to be a possible subjectfor
discussion in viewof the presence of Mr Helmsand'AdmiralGaylerand
consideringtheir primary missions

ACTION
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Memorandum

suaircr DIRECTOR'SMEETING3/31/71 WITH
ATTORNEYGENERALMR RICHARD
HELMSANDADMIRALNOELGAYLER

Miss Holmes
1 Mr Sullivan
1 Mr Mohr1 Mr Dalbey
n c 3/29/71
1 Mr Rosen
1 Mr C.D Brennan
1 Mr W.F Wannall
1 Mr W.J McDonnell

Memorandum3/25/71 in captioned matter reported that
we have 13 telephone surveillances and one microphonesurveil
lance targeted specifically for the production of intelligence
relating to activities of domestic criminal subversive
individuals and organizations The Director has asked that
these electronic surveillances be identified

The microphone surveillance covers the residence in
San Francisco of HueyP Newton SupremeCommanderBlack Panther
Party

The 13 telephone surveillances are

Black Panther Party Headquarters Chicago Illinois

Black Panther Party Headquarters Los AngelesCalifornia

3 Black Panther Party Headquarters San Francisco
California

Black Panther Party Headquarters Oakland
California

Black Panther Party Headquarters NewHaven
Connecticut

Black Panther Party Headquarters Bronx NewYork

Junta of Military Organizations Tampa Florida
(a black extremist organization)

HueyP Newton's residence San Francisco
California Ole is SupremeCommanderof the Black Panther Party)

CommunistParty USAHeadquarters NewYork City

WRW/V,Ti:dgoit(9)
CONTINUEDOVER
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MemorandumW.R Wannall to Mr C.D Brennan
RE DIRECTOR'SMEETING3/31/71 WITH

ATTORNEYGENERALMR RICHARD
HELMSANDADMIRALNOELGAYLER

Jewish Defense LeagueHeadquarters NewYork City
Worker Student Alliance Headquarters Chicago

Illinois (affiliate of Students for a Democratic Society a
NewLeft extremist group)

NancySarah Kurshan's residence Cleveland
Ohio (the NewLeft extremist activist)

NancyBarrett Frappier's residence
San Francisco California (contact point of the underground
Weatherman NewLeft extremist violence-prone terrorist group)

ACTION

The above is submitted in compliance with the
Director's request

1,v}Y
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EXHIBIT:31

0.,OOF0,111nY.CTOR

UNITEDSTATESDEPARTMENTOFJUSTICE
I DlII,1L1IURSAUOIINSlisrIGATI(

nnSIIINGIONo.czuns
tr C
Mrrat

April 12 1971 Mra
MrE-ssn___
Ir Ta''I

MEMORANDUMFORTHEFILES Mra tt
t

T̂ leRonn-
OnMarch29 1971 I attendeda meetingwiththe Attorney ;1: cn-ay-

General Mr Richara'llel-is D,vector of the CentralIntelligenceAgensyr
(CIA) andAdmiralNoelA Gaylbr Directorof the NationalSecurity O,C
Agency

This meetinghadbeenrequestedby Mr Helmsandwas for the
purposeof discussinga broadeningofoperations particularly of the very
confidentialtypein coveringintelligencebothdomesticandforeign

Therewassomediscussionuponthe
part of Mr Helmsof further coverageofmail

I statedto the AttorneyGeneral Mr Helms andAdmiralGaylor
that I wasnotat all enthusiasticaboutsuchan extensionof operationsinsofar
as the FI3fwasconcernedin viewof the hazards involved TheAttorney
Generalstatedthat he thoughtbeforehe couldmakeanyfinal decisionin
this matter Mr Helmsshouldmakean in-depthexaminationof exactlywhat
he andAdmiralGaylordesired andthensubmitto the AttorneyGeneraland
myselfthe results of this examination andhe the AttorneyGeneral would
call anothermeetingof this partica1argroup andmakethe decisionas to what
couldor couldnotbe done

Mr Helmssaid he wouldtake care of this very promptly

1

I,JbhnEdgarHoover
Director

JEH:EDM(1)
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EXHIBIT32

ll';I.1-i.l)`"I"A'I :J
4/ ein0T(liidii iZ

C D BeLoach

C Sullivan
/` l

SLACKBAG Jo11SLO

nn'rr. July 19 196E

The following is set forth in regard to your
request concerning whaL.authority we have for "black hag
jobs and for the background of our policy and procedures
in such natters

.c do noL oirtai -r-,' efor "hl_::cl.-l-,
jobs Iron outlids th Bureau_ Such a technique invo lv~'s
trespass and is clearly illegal th;retore at would be
impossible to obtain any legal sanction for it. Despite
this "black bag jobs have been used booau:;: Lhcyrepresent
an ac_Livit.inva]oahlcteciinidur in combating subversive
of a clandestine suture aimed directly at undeesinin and
ilestrnvin. our nation

The present procedure followed io the use of this
technique calls for the Special Agent in Charge of a field
office to rake his request for tke use o the technique
to the a;,p_opriate Assistant Director The Special Agent
in Charge :nizst completely justi the need for the use of
the technique and at the same time assire that it can be
safely Llscdwithout any dan er or ac.__r enL to the
Bureau The are incorporr :ec in a a,:'aorandunwhich
in accordance with title Director's its sent to
Mr Tolson or to the Director for a:aproval ubsequenLiy
this memorandum filed in the Assistant Di_,stor's office
under a "DoNot rile procedure

In the field the Special I.,;a:.c in Che ,e prepares
an informal memorandumshowing that he o'btaine -arcau
authority and this nemor:undu:'1an filed in his ., to until
the cent inspection by Bureau Inspectors at which time it
is destroyed
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r.,,_ to D D_;,oactl
"DLAC:DAG

have .CCUthis tcohhi selective
basis Dut with wjee-rhhge effcci:veee h ohs operations

Also throuin the use of this t .hrine we have on
nuserous oschsiohs Leon hOle to obtain shGesial hoiC highly
secret hhn oloselv guarc:ed by snDvessfve gcesps hh6 organia
tions which oohsislen of mesbershIp lists a,ill sailing lists
of those organizations

This applies oven to ors investigation of the
YouTaayrecall that recently Lhrongka

'hhol bag job we oetaincii the tern res is the possession of
-three nrahDing officials of h os:hlahtioh In

These reuohds gave us fhe cnfc,ele fcnlDership
Cl al inforsation concerning tho oporation
kch we have been ussosf ofiecttvely fo dissnpL the
ion ni.,:aich and in fact to bring amoat 11s hoar Oisintegratio!
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re 1,%C JO'Jh

In mhorl it is a very vnIuable weaponwhich we haveuwodto comhal rho liip;ply clandcmt)he eLiorLmor muhver:)iveclem2nic:suehir Lo undermine our ;lotion
1frie'0=CCV:CT0N

For your information

Nomore such techniques
must be used
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EXHI111'r:13

chch1-squv!: ;.i?til ?ing ;:asisOy
ior Cl,ci:Iseol A,;).t.,o:)Jr "~/1~)1151J

oO ;TICJaUiO .:1'y..U,:. in 'I.P. 
h',soiu,intly nosush S, .

for osprovii suc:aIDattPrs) This
also norm-.,;i.iticucivIltrancesciccocl ,51aay:

tr:i not -.-Tit:)ioycipprovaInk:om.ut c 2

ry I y.,))
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EXHIBIT34

OFFICEOFTHEDEPUTYATTORNEYGENERAL~fVJ
WASHINGTOND.C20530 v tt (3 ` 1 ()

SE~~`1E4!19[ iir;r'i T:Ly

Honorable Frank Church Chairman
United States Senate Select.Committee

on Intelligence Activities
Washington D C 20510

Dear Senator Church

By letter of September22 1975 from Mr John
Elliff of your Committeestaff Mr Elliff requested
certain information with respect to surreptitious
entries conducted by the Federal Bureauof Investi
gation against domestic targets Attached and
transmitted herewith is a memorandumprepared by the
Federal Bureau of Investigation in response to that
request

cerely

~.~ i
MICHAELE SHAHEENJR

Special Counsel for Intelligence Coordination
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(IS-3) 62-116395

I 1)1:I'\14'1'\Ii:\'Iof ll.S II:G

IH1)11151BUREAUOFINVESTIC.\'I'InN
WASIIINOTO,NpC 40535

September23 1975

UNITEDSTATESSENATESELECTCOtM4ITTEE
TOSTUDYGOVERNMENTALOPERATIONS

WITHRESPECTTOINTELLIGENCEACTIVITIES(SSC)

RE SURREPTITIOUSENTRIES DOMESTICTARGETS

Reference is madeto SSCletter dated September22
1975 from Mr John T Elliff Director DomesticIntelligence
Task Force to Mr Michael E Shaheen Jr. Special Counsel
for Intelligence Coordination Office of the DeputyAttorney
General wherein Mr Elliff madethe following request with
respect to domestic targets of surreptitious entries con
ducted by the FBI

Statistics on the volumeof such surreptitious
entries in inclusive categories such as "subversive,
"white hate, organized crime, or "miscellaneous. These
statistics should be cleared for public disclosure

Committeeaccess at FBI Headquarters to a
complete list of specific targets represented by the
statistics in Item 1 above

Delivery to the Chairmanand Vice Chairman
of the list of specific targets requested for access in
Item 2 above

With respect to this request from 1942to April
1968 surreptitious entry was utilized by the FBI on a highly
selective basis in the conduct of certain investigations
Available records and recollection of Special Agents at FBI
Headquarters (FBIHQ)whohave knowledgeof such activities
identify the targets of surreptitious entries as domestic
subversive and white hate groups Surreptitious entry was
used to obtain secret and closely guarded organizational and
financial information and membershiplists and monthly
reports of target organizations
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Re Surreptitious Entries DomesticTargets

Whena Special Agent in Charge (SAC)of a field
office considered surreptitious entry necessary to the
conduct of an investigation he would makehis request to
the appropriate Assistant Director at FBIHQ justifying
the need for an entry and assuring it could be accom
plished safely with full security In accordance with
instructions of Director J Edgar Hoover a memorandum
outlining the facts of the request was prepared for
approval of Mr Hoover or Mr Tolson the Associate
Director Subsequently the memorandumwas filed in
the Assistant Director's office under a "DoNot File
procedure and thereafter destroyed In the field
office the SACmaintained a record of approval as a
control device in his office safe At the next yearly
field office inspection a review of these records would
be madeby the Inspector to insure that the SACwas not
acting without prior FBIHQapproval in conducting
surreptitious entries Uponcompletion of this review
these records were destroyed

There is no central index file or document
listing surreptitious entries conducted against domestic
targets To reconstruct these activities it is necessary
to rely upon recollections of Special Agents whohave
knowledgeof such activities and review of those files
identified by recollection as being targets of surreptitious
entries Since policies and procedures followed in reporting
of information resulting from a surreptitious entry were
designed to conceal the activity from persons not having a
need to know information contained in FBI files relating
to entries is in most instances incomplete and difficult
to identify

Reconstruction of instances of surreptitious entry
through review of files and recollections of Special Agent
personnel at FBIHQwhohave knowledgeof such activities
showthe following categories of targets and the approximate
numberof entries conducted against each

1 At least fourteen domestic subversive targets
were the subject of at least 238 entries from 1942 to April
1968 In addition at least three domestic subversive targets
were the subject of numerousentries from October 1952 to
June 1966 Since there exists no precise record of entries
we are unable to retrieve an accurate accounting of their
number
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Re Surreptitious Entries DomesticTargets

2 Onewhite hate group was the target of an
entry in March 1966

A recent survey of policies and procedures of the
General Investigative and Special Investigative Divisions
at FBIEQwith respect to surreptitious entries disclosed
that with the exception of entries madefor the purpose of
installation of authorized electronic surveillances the
technique of surreptitious entry has not been used in criminal
investigations

A list of specific targets has been prepared for
review by Senators Churchand Tower and appropriate FBIHQ
officials are available for a discussion of this list
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EXHIBIT35

Honorable HughE Kline
Clerk
United States Court of Appeals for

the District of Columbia Circuit
United States Court House
Washington D C 20001

Re United States v Ehrlichran
(D.C Cir ho.74-1682)

Dear Mr Kline

This letter states the views of the Department of
Justice concerning an issue raised in this case the
legality of forms of surveillance in the United States
without a warrant in cases involving foreign espionage or
intelligence Copies are enclosed for distribution to
the Court

It is the position of the Department that such
activities must be very carefully controlled There must
be solid reason to helieve that foreign espionage or
intelligence is involved In addition the intrusion
into any ;one of etpected privacy must he kept to the
minimumand there must be personal authorization by the
President or the Attorney General The D eattzcnt hell_,P,s
that activities so controlled are lawful under the Fourth

In regard to warrantless searches related to
foreign espionage or intelligence the Department does not
believe there is a constitutional difference between
searches conducted by wiretapping andthose involving
physical entries into private premises One form of search
is no less serious than another It is and has long been
the Department's view that warrantless searches involving
physical entries into private premises are justified



Enclosures

2S2

under the proper circumstances when related to foreign
espionage or intelligence (See Brief p 45 n 39)

The discussion by the Special Prosecutor (Brief
Part IB) raises questions which in our view are not
presented by this case The physical entry here was
plainly unlawful as the Special Prosecutor argues
because the search was not controlled as we have sug
gested it must be there was no proper authorisation
there was no delegation to a proper officer and there
was no sufficient predicate for the choice of the particu
lar premises invaded For these reasons we fully
support the Special Prosecutor in concluding that the
entry and search here were unlawful

Respectfully submitted

JOM1C KEENEY
Acting Assistant Attorney General
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P.XHII3IT6

CL: fl:cU_iNT:=LI_IGLNCEAGL.f_CY
c.nso,;.GrOI02 20.10''

OFFICEOFTl,iOIRCCTOR

C6I'cbnrcry 0)70

11crsonalandCc,:,fidanlial

TheilonorableJ Ed;;arHoover
Drector
1'cb r:J lturr:n1of blvesligalion
Washini;lun1) G

Dear Cli Hoover

Mr has orally informednccthat youwickto havethe
identityof lhr i l/i a1;cnLwhow::sthe source of ccrl:on
cnir,nnu,lcni'"clto an r"ncl,inyccof this Aycncv Mr
TI1i:in(url~,alicn_rri,a,-liits_tLcdi:;:na ran~  i  o, 1?.,i~.
in Min pnsr_c_dI 

In vi"v ofyour personal interest in lhi: 'natter I 111s1rcccted
Tvir. to report to ine in person

I haveruvic":c'alIbis complicatedcase hi detail wif:lMr
andhaverequestedhun to reveal liceidonlityof Ills :,'.cure As a 1101111
of honorand personalrole!;rily Mr tc:u c_i mintMalbe
Couldnutdisclose tin i.lcntilyofhis sourer Underi,crlL,_rlpressure
from cue fir 'maintainedhis 1o::llion:.L,Ioh iiic inde
fense of it he was prepared to submitIli: resii;nationir.mmuccliately

1\1r explainedthat the
.bailbeengivenc;acnsivcncwrcovera:;c,-lunchof iLbent. sensational
in nature Ile slrc::s,vlthat there was olnbarr.c:;:;mp11ui,licQpecnlallon

 It as to the possibleinvolvementof the CIAand lice l/I in lllh:c's
 "I-I. disappearallcu

NG S 1''".
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TheptlrpUStlof conferencewiththe District
Attorneyof Denverwasto solicithis goodofficesto rennn'cpre::
cures andthe pnssihlcscrvint ofa subpoenaoil
lie also soi;JulIr orient the DistrictAttorneyI,rOUerly:ntthat he
Wouldnot Conilnlleto louse:".neri'ourou: iutpros:;ionof the rule: of
MeCIAandllie1111therebyeliurrnatimbfurtheradverse publicity

Mr affirms thn_tbeforeI;otnpto District Attorney
Idcle:itl he calleduponthe FBI Mr

net srru LLLocoordinatesilk IMOour r'csl;eetuvcuilorests
li also 'solicllcaFir to accompanyhimto the llu::lritl 
Attorney

hlr 'slates that Mr _ruhtsc~lnbsrl"u~ly Ire

;..~ 1!cooperatelu this oilier Instead hlr i:nyap,edInan or"af
cxch:ut edurinnwhichhe remarkedthatour rcprescnlalivent
Boulderwas"Iyuuplandthenproceededto c_halteo'i,cthe veracityof

)J ~t . Mr 6ubserlucntlyMr conferredwith
lhc Distriot AUorucyalnuic 11ewas successfulin.ltdrsu;tdillelint
District'Attorneyto matte:.tfavorablepublic:trleotcnt tvhir"hhad
theeffectof Idian: Iris issclotO'vain;

 . __
:uulother runuu:

to rest as far as lie publicwasconcerned

I havecarefullyreviewedthe statementsof Mr
I feel that poorjnn-rnu"ntwasemployedin u'ssimlthe inlorm:tlu:nIn
questionto

 ~
'andlater to the DistrictAttorney Titi, should

onlyhavebeendonewithspecificF1;1approval I wishto assure you
I.hatI donotcondoneviolationsof the third agencyrule :itchI aitn
takingsteps to impress onceagaintars elementarytact uponail Aiency

t officials

Withregard to Mr I havenoreason to doubtMat
hehas actedhonestly 1bcltcvethat hehas reportedto timein rood
fail_h II is sincerelyinterestedut prescrvio^a sound
relaluon:;liipbetweenthe CIAandthe FBI Nevertheless I'"c,tiete
situationof this sort adverselyaffectsthe relationshipbetweenthe two

r al;cnc'.ic_~I tungaltiubadministrativeactionin this mattervirturegard
"-f to hlr

 - -
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1hopesincerelythat this recent incidentwilLnotImpairour
nntdualeffort in ni ;in l certain thatwehavenotoverlooked)faclies
pOSSIlAyliavinsrt sr;"nilrcanl be+rrrnionII.S inlolliry"nci.o.l inl~r~,".]
security inlerests I sirollpursuethis matter throughour rrspcclive
liaisonoffic~;s

In closing i.lr hoover 1wishto slate that tlos Agencycanonly
fullyperformrIndulles in the furtheranceof the nationals ".curryv.'hcn
it ha the closes)c un~lin:rliunandLnmwortwiththe l r,i~"r.~lliliieastof
Ln"csti.;align I-nrlhcrrnnrr It is ncccssarythatKnconlinurl.~~nu

i .dnctour bou-rocs::n an acing.open n( mutualrc:.iiri1 t Ci.IBurl
rgurJin.,tecloselyanyfutured v lotuncnl:or .11k it urlin'r! 'en !.

in gull'r 1_0'nr^vnt Ill, ail'in in publicof runflna: or liltl r~nccl h~_l.vorn
the tv:ua:,cncics I feel SLronrlythat tiler ire ri'prr:u"nlalive"r".uithe
acv: nudia v:huarc r"ao:erIs cn:pfoilnllchoddiflcrgncc un nali ii.il
scale lilslurbin; as this experiencehas been I wi:.hIn than) yguin
the inlerCStsofo1ncumtrnrncausefor Navin eurrgnunlealedwrlhnir
in sucha ,forthright candidmauncr

Sincirrely

()
ri ItichtudlI .1ms

 ~]~U,V/Y.^j <Y-~r t:."~"...,wry.`
~

I\II1JircctorAltà .Lr'nnul:.1/- .M1~..!,."_lJc.,f

LIV~
1 _

CJ1 S 1 Ib 1`. vl "

F .B
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Following are typewritten cirrific.a.tione or the
handwritten commentsof J Edgar Hooveron Lheattached
document

Page 2 leiL mnrCin acted proper.l.p II

Page 2 bottom of page "l do not agree viii el the
third agency rule 0 rc n:;e~lIo identify
the alleged Fill agent whowas Llresource
of the informaLion II

chit of l,uragraph "helms i it
street Ii

bottom ul juigd s is nut salisl,cIor`. ini,L our
heaver Office to have absolutely no
contact with CIA I want direct liaison
here with CIAto he Ierwiiinled an
col LaeL with i L/lin the LoLure to be by
letter only N
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EXHIBIT37

February 26 1970

BYLIAISON

Ilonorable Egil Krogh Sr
DeputyAssistant to the President

for Domestic Affairs
The White Mouse (=^_ ") I_.ar Pf.6v vo_ L
Washington D C

Dear Mr Krogh

Pursuant to your request of February 23 1970there nre enclosed 13 memorandaconcerning sources of funds iliutilized by revolutionary groups J) /
Sincerely yours

Enclosuros (13)1'
85

alO
RLS:mst
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February 26 1970

PROGRESSIVELABORPARTY

The Pre-reasivo Luber Party (PIP) is an active
communistpa:'ty in the Ualted gates rbicb adheres to the
revolutioarry do ,uo of .Aef...-janaeCul.-mist Party and
its leudcr TEc ,v... fer the P. are obtainod
from dues paid by zozbers of the organization

The P12 also df-rtve incomefrom the sale of its
magazine "Progrea-;iye L ald its monthly neespapor
"Challenge. PLC lo:Irr,o bulk mailings of these
publications dire !_cto China in the past The
PLPin January 0,000 copies of "Challenge,
and in February 1:7:0 1,:,c,';) if:sues of "Progressive Labor.

RJS:mst '''
(8)
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February 26 1970

REPUBLICOFNEWAFRICA

The Republic of NevAfrica (RNA) a black extremist
separatist organization was formed in Detroit Michigan
in March 1963

RNAactivity has been curtailed from its inception
by lack of funds

CIT:ekw
(8)
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February 26 1970

STUD+TNATIC:IALCC3:.DI1:1.TINGCOTIITTSB

The Student Netionel Coordinating Committeeis a
blacb extremist no.;-:^^erntie oryneizetloa which was founded
in 1260 and which until July lGJ vas knownas the Student
Nonviolent Coordinatii: Co_nit ec The group is currently
led by C Cep Bra=nc::o Lei-van..s i:.stioeal Chairman

The organization 1s currently active in Atlanta
Georgia Cincinnati C.aio and is f lurk City The
on:anizetion's national office is located in Rev York City
where it-maintains au _"ovic.cdby the Saint Peter's
Episcopal Church at ;..d e .street The group operates
naticnelly with less t'.antO

.
renders and is consistently reported

to be in dire financial coceition

Additional revenue im o::tzined through the paymentof
dues by Student Lationel Cocreinctin Co ittce affiliates and
recently efforts have been fn_ by ne i:ewYork organization to
publish a news bulletin entitled "drational which it is
intended would Hell for co',*Pcelicntion of this news
letter has not net wiet success and to date only one issue is
knownto have appeased
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February 26 1970
COIMUNISTPARTYUSA

RCP:pab P
(:;) 1
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February 26 1970

SOCLALISTWORKERSPARTY

',:utskyist Socialist Torkers Party (SI7P)
1;ewYorkCity and is the largest and most

active :I tL ,.lunist splinter groups Through its youth
afl;i Socialist Alliamcc (YL:.) the S7P

the Student Mobilization Committeeto
End th etnam (S::C) a broad-based student antiwar
group .c ':. Iso maintains fraternal ties with the
Fouvth ( :al,.a EuiopeanTrotskyist organization

It 11:.crysource of funds is the monthly
suetai, _cen dollars extracted from each member
In add( ! 12es are also realized from the sale of
publica ilections in support of SWPpolitical
candid[. : collections at large public rallies and
thvo!(gh of front organizations

FOB:per
(3)
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February 26 1970

YOUNGSOCIALISTALLIANCE

The YoungSocialist Alliance (YSA)is the youth
organization of the Socialist WorkersParty (SYP)and has
been described by the SUPas the main recruiting ground
for the SUP

A YSApublication in an article outlining the
organizational concepts of the YSAstates that the
membershipand each local chapter are responsible for
financial support to the organization through such activities
as paymentof minimal clues based on ability to pay literature
sales and fund raising projects

The YSAis subsidized by the 6WPwhich furnishes
varying amounts of moneyto the YSAon a continuing basis

DPW:se
(B) i



295

February 26 1970

STUDENTMOBILIZATIONCOMMITTEETO
ENDTHMSPARIN VIETNAL

The Student Mobilization Committeeto End the Par
in Vietnam (SL;C)is controlled and dominatedby the your.:
Socialist Alliance (YEA)c:hich is the youth organiztion
of the Socialist WorkersParty (SUP) The &:Chas local
chapters in all sections of the United States and affords
the YSAa broad base organization for popular support

The S'IClocal activity is financed by the
individual chapter concerned and in turn these local groups
contribute toward the expenses of any national action
sponsored or supported by the EMC o local chapters
organize their own fund raising projects and are assisted
by contributions from their membersand supporters

ser
DPI/jan

(s)
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February 26 1970

VENCEREI)CBRIGADE

The Vencere"cesBrigade (VB)was organized in
June 1969 for the eerposo of supporting the Cubanrevolution
by assisting in the current sugar cane harvest It is head 
quartered in Newicre City and is composedof the National
Executive Co:::ittce ice l recruiters and the brigade members
whotravel to Cebe Executive Cocaittee is composedof
individuals representing a variety of NewLeft groups which
groups have also provided organizational support To date a
total of 702 individuals have been identified as having
traveled to Cubaunder VBauspices

With regard to finances the VBExecutive Committee
instructed the regional recruiters that each region wouldbe
responsible for raisin travel funds for transportation of
participants to at which points
the CubanGovernmentrDuld assure financial rdsponsibility
All excess funds were to ba sent to the national office

Loney to support travel expenses was obtained through
various fund raising e airs sponsored by the organizations
lending support to the Vu These projects included bazaarsfilm showings and co`_ees In addition information has been
developed disclosing `hat each traveler provided his ownfunds
for transportation and incidental expenses and in someinstances
they were arbitrarily assessed a proportionate amount to cover
the travel expenses for those without funds

FBG:bjp/L!i
(8)
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February 26 1970

STUDENTSFORA DEMOCRATICSOCIETY

WeathermanFaction

Weathermannational leaders such as William AyersMarkRudd and Jeie'rey Jones since their election as
Students for a L eecretic hociety Me]) national eecretereee
in June 1969 have appeared as sneakers on a numberof ceilege
campusesthroughout the country, Theyhave received honcv.riete
free these colleges ranging from $200 to `:750 for their speaking
engagements

This faction is and has been in severe financial
crisis since late :all of 1959 Becauseof its violent and
militant activities former sources of funds are no longer
available

Weathermanmemberslive in residences called "collectives,
and the rent they pay usually is very nominal weathernna
neebers,,because they are in severe financial straits often
receive moneyfrom their parents to help defray expensee ;mast
of the tine horevcr ecebers of the collectives move_ ent2"
ire one place to another to avoid paying rent The ineevidut
in the various collectives take almost daily trips to "lieerate
(steal) shatever they need such as food clothing and house
bares,.at local supermarkets and other stores
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Students for a DemocraticSociety

Porker Student Alliance Faction

This faction of SDShas obtained operating funds through
the sale of literature and renucsto for donation through its
publication "hewLeft motes, L'onationnamountingto from

to S50 have been received from manyWorkerStudent Alliance
(GSA)=emberslocated throughout the United States
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Students for a Democratic Society

The 12Afaction recently has held National Council
meetinr-s io . :. :iaven Connecticut and Los Angeles California
The re::_,:c fees for the auditoriums where the meetin^s were
1".;. (:on.tionn from dele ates whopaid sums ranging
from It was stressed at both meetings by WSA
leadcrc that this faction is in dire need of funds with which
to opertc

Devolutionary Youth MovementFaction

Th5s faction of SDShas no operating funds on a
natior..7 :c <1 at this time Local Revolutionary Youth
Bovemrc chanters operate on their own and any funds
they ne,-. coe from local members During the Fall of 1969
)ichael ..-.c::y considered to be one of tho top leaders of

..:;de a cumberof speeches on college campuses
.hef'c f 'eonoraftieas '!) for each ;en set

Carbriu,:c 7:ronand Steel Company

The CambridgeIron and Steel CompanyCambridge
lassacheee-.: vas created in early 1969 to support such
organ_.:a-;ica ao SD-5in the Cambridgeand Boston areas
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February 26 1970

UNDERGROUNDPUBLICATIONS

The NewLeft relics heavily on printed propaganda
The NovLeft his an enormous'pronagandamill churning out
publications C Beamingthe "Establishment and glamorizing
the "rebels, '.ewe are over 200 NewLeft underground
newspapers published on a regular basis in the United States

The central these which pervades these papers is a
criticise ':Y "!'establishment in general and law enforce
ment the drat and the VietnamSiar in particular Featured
articles are a_.cci primarily at-the "beatnik types and
morbidly curiae enc maybe intrigued by the activities of the
NewLeft Al: featured are obscene photographs and
psychedelic dr.:.eeesas well as announcementsof interest to
sex devietes nee hellucinatory drug users Youth particularly
students are :!:mHain target of these publications which are
effective vehicles for agitation and recruitment in that they
reach a large ycrtion of the student population

For the most part the underground papers are in
poor finencis) cendition and often miss publication dates due
to a lac: of :'i.es Papers circulated in large urban areas
are usuc_ly s,_ -It while those in university communities
are st _ie -i :seen in business Generally funds are
received ..re: r.;,rtising subscriptions donations and
benefits VoieGeer labor is used in most instances

Attei<pts by NewLeft leaders to unite these
underrre'.:'-d _s into sometype of network have been unsuccess
ful to ee-e there are no concrete political philosophies
agreeable to hhile the editors share similar goals they
diverge c:idel' es to the means However over 100 underground
papers arc a __lieted with the radical Liberation NewsService
which provides aces packets concerning NewLeft activities

In a feel instances authorities have prosecuted
publishers foe printing obscene material However minor fines
or probation iisve mesathe general result and have been
offset by an increase in the paper's circulation

TPD:ml
(8)
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February 26 1070

NATIONOFISLAM

Approsimatoly 100 Ter 1os or Mosquesof this
fe.0 tic 1 e11-;:_^ro cult cm1st in tho United States todaya tot ml r.._.:. in ocrcoa of ;Lo membership
si::,:)orts this o:"Sanin,ticn prin:inal incomeis derived
from membershipdues special membershipassessmonts and
frca sale of its official publication "IiahnPmadSpeaks.

E;S:h1s 1(8)
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February 26 1970

BLAC$P1 TILRPARTY

The sources of incomefor the Black Panther Party
(BPP)are manyand varied In the initial years of its
existence from 1906 to 1969 one of its chief sources of
income ;as the proceeds frc:a cri;::inal acts perpetrated by
individual mercers c,o split e;ith the Party Uore recently
the chief source of funds for the DFPhas been numerousand
regular contributions from individuals radical groups and
sympathizers in the United Staten and overseas These
individual contributions have increased greatly since
December 1969

8)
:eke / `//v
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DLACIPANTIL'RPA1:TY

Sizable donations are IcnomaItohave been madetoeha son by several oroninent individuals and personalities

The BP?also receive incomefrom the regular sale
of its wechly nc aper and ire the sale of revolutionary
paraphernalia such as p:.aphlcis posters buttons and greetinzcards

Another source of incomefor the BPPis fees received
for public eceches and appce _eces trade by its representatives
particularly at in titution: of learning The fees received
by its representatives or theme appearances vary but have
ranged as high an Pl,C.^Lfor a single appearance of BPPChairman
BobbySeale Bee_es Te r.ire::-":.:_-: ;rives of the CPPmadea total
of 13Cappearances at various institutions of learning

Another source of tare-ie for the BPPis proceedsreceived from various public besenits and rallies held
specifically for the purpose of raining nency for the
regular defense funds of the i'P established to pay legal
expenses

While no firs evidence has been developed to dateit is noted that there has bcce an ieercasieg"number of
articles of a pro-Arab nature appearing in the BPPnewspaper
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BLACKPAIrrIIERr;1BTY

and every effort is being madeto determine whether the
Arabs are supporting the Mac! Panthers from a monetary
standpoint it is not"_dthat i:1drid7o Cleaver the
1? ;;ini to o_ Inior.atioQ and a in:;itivo from justice
is presently roiding in Arab -:orritory and is supported
by them
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February 26 1970

THENEWMJCILIZftT?0'iCO'_r1ITTE3
TOENDIUEEARIN VIETINA

The NewI{obilization Committeeto End the Wer
in Vietnam (I':C) meintainn its hsadeuarters at 1029 Vereent
Avenue Suite 900 herthceet Ireein tor D C It else
mainteins an office at 17 East Seventeenth Street
NewYork City

The NiICis not an individual membershiporgenieetion
It is a coalition of manyor'anizetions weich are locate
throughout the United States These organizations inclede
the CommunistParty Socialist Lorhers Party EamonStri:ee
for Peace Chicano Peace Council Los Angeles Pence Action
Council Student !!obilization Committeeto Eel the Ear in
Vietnam and the AmericanFriends Service Committee

NIdC'sprimary function at the present time is to
protest the United States intervention in Vietnam

The l !Creceives financial su co_.*_in the for
of donations from sympathetic individuals and organizatiene

In September 1969 it was reported that the
following individuals were described as being amongthe
principal individual financial donors to the i:_C
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Mr W C Sullivan

Isom C D Brennan /7
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EXHIBIT38

UNIIT:USI.\lI..s(. .1tNNU;NT

Memo aildui77

wi,N.:r I;rWLEFTMOVEMENTFINANCES
IS MISCELLANEOUS

PURPOSE

1 Mr DeLoach
1 Mr J P Mohr
1 Mr Felt

nAii March 12 1070
1 Mr Casper
1 Mr W C Sullivan
1 Mr C D Brennan
1 Mr Shackelford

To obtain authority for the attached airtcl to the
field requesting financial information concerning NewLeft
groups
BACKGROUND

By memorandumC D Brennan to V C Sullivan dated
11/7/69 the Director approved a letter to all offices pointing
out the recurring allegations that various tax exempt charitable
foundations have contributed large sumsof money directly or
indirectly to the Movement It was also pointed out similar
allegations recur concerning financial "angels. The field was
instructed to be particularly alert to such allegations and any
information developed along such lines should be promptly reported
to the Bureau with recommendationsas to whether additional
investigation is warranted

By letter dated 2/26/70 in response to a specific
request we furnished the White Housewith material concerning
income sources of revolutionary groups Such an inquiry is
indicative of the high-level interest in the financial aspects
of revolutionary activity

Because of the sensitive nature of any direct intensive
financial investigation of large foundations or funds prominent
wealthy individuals wholimit their activities to financial
support or politically oriented groups such as the Vietnam
MoratoriumCommittee embarrassment to the Bureauwould likely
result It must also be noted such financial support is so
diverse as to frequently be in the form of furnishing bail money
to persons jailed during disturbances purchase of equipment

/b
/

Enclosure REG89 %'~ r
_..:,._..a..

100-446997-70 qn MA171I7!''
E.rRO:msC -ZZ:j

\

MS) ,1") CONT1NIIED OVER



The attached airtcl to the field be forwarded
containing instructions along the above lines

1 l~%
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Memorandumto Mr V C Sullivan
liE NEWLEFTMOVJtIENTFINANCES

and underwriting costs of large rallies or meetings Such
aid rarely would be picked up in our review of bank records
of the organizations involved

OBSERVATIONS

In order to put these recurring allegations into
perspective and be in position to be responsive to future
high-level inquiries along this line it would be desirable
to obtain from the field a comprehensive survey of known
instances of financial aid by foundations or funds prominent
or wealthy individuals or politically oriented groups at
the same time it would be a propitious instance to reiterate
the Bureau's interest in these matters on a continuing basis

RECOMMENDATION
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Baer
(/'1 RLS:mstlJ
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 1~A,t~GL
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Youare instructed to survey your filos to determine
any instances chore financial cupport including gifts of
equipment or facilities has been furnished to NewLeft groups
or individuals by 1) tans exemptcharitablo foundations or
funds 2) prominont or wealthy individuals or other individuals
whohave contributed over *1,000 in a single contributien
3) politically oriented groups including unions Such support
would include and not be limitod to furnishing bail moneyto
arrested demonstrators furnishing printing equipment or office
space and undei.,riting the cost of conventions or rallies
Individuals and organizations listed should be documented
whore possible REC$9 ~
2 All Offices (PERSONALATTENTION) _

as-ll;j r 1373 /CA%
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Q
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EXHIBIT39

Airtel

To SAC Albany

From Director F01 (100-446097-70)
(_ NEWLEFTMOVFBF.T',TFINANCE*

IC 1!I EIT1iiEDUS
6JDED4/1/70

1 Mr DoLuach

3/1G/7O
1 Br J P Mohr
1 Br Felt
1 Br Casper
1 Br W C Sullivan
1 Mr C D Brennan
1 Br Shackelford

PERSONALATTENTION

ReBulet dated 1I./10/69

The above referenced letter directed your attention
to tho nand to develop information indicative of support of
the NowLeft Movementby tax-crospt charitable founuation>
or financial "a.ngeln. Allegations of this type of support
n well support by politically oriented group such us the
Vietoan Herntorium Corziittoc to End tho Warin Vietnam
continuo to circulnte

Because of interest in the sources of funds of
subversive r.ed revolutiennry groups oahibitod by high officials_ of thn Goverc'ant it is eesontial to got the abovo allegations Ninto-proper perspective
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Airtol to 31'C Albany
RE NEWLENTBOV12.BENT.VIhA1:CES
100-446007-70

This survey is expected to be exhaustive and thorough
The results should be prepared in a letterhead memorandumunder
the caption of this communication The deadline of 4/1/70 must
be complied with

The Bureau's continuing interest in the financial
aspects of NewLeft Movementinvestigations both organizations
and individuals is being reiterated Youshould remain
continually alert for information of this type and insure it
in promptly reported to the Bureau under the above caption

NOTE

See memorandumC D Brennan to W C Sullivan dated
3/12/70 captioned as above prepared by RLS:mst
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EXHIBIT40

1'he A 61211.1.11 July 190

Director P1Si

INI 1,1Z/1,G::11C'1CO11;,i F 01 INfD1,L10I.:,lCYl

lyhor.eit enclosed:t copyof a letter July
1970 ellh :10aelJolont:addressedto rom 'loin Charles
Huston V.'hitei:ouse PresidentialAssistant

Feuyour IlIfOrIl'.11tr011On.June 1070 tl",,+
estabIi,:Iel ;;d interae.enc comr.,ittoe 'moo
byroean:I:JiJeiot.:Jtl.ineImoI.Orectors G::C..;Jteai1:1"I! sea
Ar.tme toe 1;ef,:n::oroteiii,.eneei.eeney

j,u:r.;nserved in.a c: J;Jled taord-.lace
Thls conmottee::":srequested .r the l.'resfoontto nuhm:l rer,oct
assosoineUsecurrent n,acrnalsecurity tnreat pelt it in^;tnev;.Matto.i
of intelli..e.deeco:lot:Lionprocedures ns ot ,;ur Ju'r.'scnt
C01b:ZtAO:l rCCOP.11r.C.111.112,1 :,;uii ad:es
andrer.itr::io.Jfcurrent prooecjurcs coordinattoa+:.Jith
reeou;mendeuseed')to improvesacs proceourc5

Thefinal re.fert of this cOmmirtue onpleted on
June 25 1970 anddedi:,.efe:tto toe Presient lidosre.Jurt:ad 101.0
eiht (cooareas (corrosoouin. to the pavae.rapos
in the ait:vyloolletter from ::jr 1.uinn) \cinchhadneon
the con):.dice 'Lifefirst :Osrelated to current resicaints on In:ct
11,ence OrOCCOarl,?:-:lifere001101V.J:l.S 1.CWi;~100l
:Uhl nee:1.S the '.Vtj:'O
andthe area doall'..inn flossOn'.2 0111leallellL
internitulc ccnon:J'deeon c.moestic In caen:Ironthe
report COeul;ttt.C\cttspreSenteClLI) toe
divacivant.e.eso an: enane,esin current policiesandalso toathr.v
UroPresl6ent to indicatehis desires

.!1'.(
2

M
(RI)

)C:sf /elm
5
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s

.. 1



314

Allornoy(;,moral

it In Lai Isis ol.lh i i-:.oshl
l'.1i (it

includo
....

1 Islonsiii1ccii1sa 'miry int t
p,s.h...Ar,11H.,I1to r,rcI CO -! CI'11,1,,,.:! .M, ;,,i C.

iont a is-imrini In i mam

clear tit omiii;Ilionto tno of
of soloct.-ii on lt:M,or i!i:i,;aisIs... .n
the (his 1 outLiit iho f '1111^c
electronic ooviiriiis 1M:mm1in limo i,i;t
thnt imtohiooltooth.ir liIii ciP
thy Adorniv lor am covcr:ihi tiV_niitnii
aticr histilulinitsuchcoviirafti.ithiiintstilves

1tomovalof instructionson lotillmail co
:Indrhhiitatinnof covi:rtmailcovornmii oi t

soloctodtmmts of
lntcrc -l ?ntilis thoroi:ortcifouao'di) 1;iiU I :ii
clear tiio i':1's stror oittoctionto imol,intontinit:or oovi.rr
It if tho positiont'i:;t covortistiiicovtrm.iiis
It is 11!:tivthat inlitrtisition 12rn()tacitl;tcoost ico,.c41.1
press andthat siiriousoanniito\moldbocoin to tit.
cOmmumliihot-tau:soci taovor n:;torecifthis covormih o hi:
objo.cllonto mail ctoitiir:iilotniovId,":iit is uimiiona car.i
Controlloiiandsoiocllvuii;uds Loll crinun:tland matt

 Tlr:ireinOvalof rcstrainln oilthe of ii.uviLmi
entry

. _
i otherurgentandlli,;itpriority tarpcls

::W.t/'T H.()M-
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ThoAttorney(.,Clttiil'tlk

4 JiinInerearte coverititcof cal:mu:3
ftlltl:',lncisn1-11:1121,troops ml Lc removalel oil mi.;Ir.iihttwioc;i
limit ih thotim-,in'tul .010 U ti.o I'll itmtiC:illtl
ol.t.;Ccto: t. htih.h:tt tinyoi th'tthont

l tic hoot01 it who 0111
til:lt1.0 rhiitithhoomitwchlilhot.ittii 1hVi.t
tiotlItiers:Milooui. ro:<uit1n!^:'.:;o tholot tioihlii

oouholoaoto chaitimhtam imolittics
arc 11itt2lilcrit,t:;tit :'_L11011IICirccoolh

In cohhectlohwithtlatiproitthmi.lOttimhliMominto(
COhitltlitCe o0iihmI.Lc

I'Cpttrt(il :;h M)OOlt.lit',ii1t,t::IMO1:Mohit miltoohPill
oucha oohihi:ttmiwhuiohihhtmi; that 1110L1.1..01mMimprovetit
preparlm ihLelliii;ence

1-itcti-irtiltimyclear-cut mid;Tccnl.:c iOtl:c
llftlhr:ufth.'tVal.:COL111%T:311;iatIVOitc::traihtor,imhimotlto ai:o%ioamt
to Cnq(it...it:Rionof ,t miliniahcht oiiiiit:mLtei..ti.oli
ilikill",toch Ji^ tii.[ 1.0 thoIiiiil:cure
the %%1.110 ilhttit1.0

',nor sittitItic aicottioalo hi
various heholLilve-itit,tooUL;i,it.ilvetecihiiqti;Lt111V0100iiimaiviiioat

3
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'IilioAttorneyCcneral

v:ould:ppritclate ovt ;;':oLc:.:nr'inthanof vourv1Y-it's
conccritoi ii ;LtLin.nottirtLc reLu.::ai.att.o.,ula1;1 !
letter Vial:Litottera!tuncycuLnwiftcaira I,yAmara1 197O

aro taltiii itclionto trnpluntont I.nstructiunscontainedIn
Mr lluston'uletter pendingyour reply



are (, () )

,. CLS

CO2T:1:U1:001011
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EXHIBIT11

Toloon 10/20/70

1:Xeout1ver.Conferenco

1:2FCUTIVI:!.1CON=E= 10/20/10

ThL-;ein attendance zit Lac Ccli'crelle.. today Included
car Ddollco . l!:an C, per

Conrad :Cott Ga.1o Bo._;eil'1'avoi and

To Conference one-,:Lieno.r_vdietaer tho
ca:.reni oituatloa detsano inteunLSIc ;Loc cecLain :,ueurity

 nve.;LLi,airn: eer ace Yaoinnle Lo
Lt.) o the on r:pert et'iLand

s.ioe_ ;SLeur ;:yIndex
caee: .utera;,caLLou :lad exu,an .1 of 11c.'e,:ILLons
of 1,Lac. \do co ethnt 1rou:) a,,T

itc:e aro 0oiuL indivieually ccnDidorod BOlow

I:L:tin- ex1;Lirr Isorai:rium rcelort v.tritin; not
 LnIsO.ovtty IX Priority SKI ;;:ccrtty eascs

There are 10,11Y0i:uli.vlclua7. currently
Ie:Lovity l:i "oil ).'ri,-'I Iii the 0Ceu'ity index

Virs'aa.1.1yno inveetLe,atien hre ee:uiae!,e;l ard1n,:
aoin.oxie.aLe.,.y6,021 of tl,e:;e In,jviCua.J.! t!10-:'111,051tLon
of t 1 in Felr-..ary Dahyof 'Lheo IndtviLluidn
here chaln,o:1r,'!'eicle:1ee:-.ce./ove:edLoy;ser.L,,'ii Lhelf 'ehereanoutn
arc 'i'n _oi-..iIi cur cureeoLre.;Lty;LnSILL.Len
nlwuld 1:neenTere tis.

1,1.1_11v;sa
1 2 1'.7s,eer
1

rn':0I::i.;oItDirector

COD:d!r
-Lit') 7
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io 'i'oloon
nu u:;ucuTI.v ccn,uu);uncr 10/29/10

il!i.oratoriin 1 iiold  ';Ll
ro:;uir,'i Lt r,opan alahsoa',a''Loty2,I L 1h.lo:ii.y coo

 rc,00 :oil ap,'L,i::i 'Ialy Lil Co
iveriiy re ;idc'hooand ,I,lo)ecnI GpcnrOnof ,IILo
iv'ou)d

Lc 01ih vlo!,rdsClonaLenu.!.hrroffincd each
cailichco Lhooroall are rcopenod by Jilne 20 1211

Black CItud0ntUal000and oiellar froupo on colhte caopuoco
In Llaoh otudonto Lol;aufor,Co Lhair <3c:1i

;aroair Coproj'oi their Ccuaindo Laoy oL which iin'iloaco
c000itoonC Mlle: n-Ci.onalloo 'Ihcoo :1.oucoaro arCoil0000
and 0 oCion ocnoe of colon pnrruhe 'Jhn Llaoh Fanthcr
T'arLyhas clackooeo olCorCoto oronloo ChoLiao%Idauient

naLionaliy and ochor Liao! 1;roapoh;::''>need
thi.oe oraninari000 Coprojeci thoil catreoio,' and ocpa:raL1oiii

C:wno d1oordero hlao%otndcnto troreaood
22 per coin in tho 12O2-70ocho5l ar on', iho orc;ioao yoar
ind,oaCin' that Lino Fron,,o :erclnt a real lor
v)oJcnoo and dloruhu,on In tho pant 00 ;taro o)21105'ono: on
idiaaoorcanloaIjoro ovIdence ol hlaoL eaLrecot

ho:'ovor in vie'. ol tin) vaot Iiaaroaoo Anrio1cnco
on colleae caananomoIt lo Soli Chat ovory Llnc%IdAnLaitUnion

o1i.dCar i,roup rca'ardl000 of Uiefr pnoCor preoent
jinvolvoileaCin 6inordr2 onouid be the oubjeat oi dlocrect
lorednary ioouiry Chron:-;heotaLllohcd 0 'c anti inlorr::u>L:0
Ito 6otorallno Inn5arond aliao nud purl.,5 1('del'o ;1061:CYactiviolo o eL-tinatcd that thlo would oanoe thc fiold

Ito
open aparoaieaColy 4,000 ca000 Itn,olvin, orvanIzatlool. and

tho hey activioto and londcro connected LhercwlLh

5tudonto Cor Vornoratic 5ocloty (2112)and mil:CI:antNowLoft
darAl,noori;antaLlon'.

At the end of-the 1260-70acadenlCoyoar tin varlono
faction or tho ihc Iieatheriian iaoClou NdlicLLao
hcoorai oraol:"a'tioa In tto eco rtrht coaotoled oC
noclhov.-;Lip.oCapro::laiaLcky 2,500 indivdualo lo addition
to the :012 or!so ihe aro re al:ant 252 toCally Indeoendont
rronpo on colle-e caoonoeowhLoharr 2ew hrrt
tyll and :arc o.r Laeolo:-.! l i
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alal a.. '.Coh;.l
lt;:

o
10/;!'.)/"1.0

that I.,'.1,11n.rnluoof thaflo  o, nc,a.;i.,:1,of
h'n,c nOoL.00hn 11', wo ,:'o

innit:,.o.inin of o .1( hnl InIvo:,oL
'in -ifc! I lhito oh: oi

(h :n1C:1iM'an,'2.nLt,nn LitLhnr.acootion of toO
hoy ectivisLr and in,livi(ida1a hn:n.o l)o violuac0
prone

Major cal,:1',u;C::,co.'O'aJ,Iw nation Ilavo 1:conco.opletCly
(ILf rul>ic hy viol.(1111,5'>ioIfucaLicn! :.o:.oln :11)(1
othor Le>;rociuiic acts Lr.:i( ;I hy
It jn ix:rc 01.o on..,,rcir~;tall

 )oinni'LI LOn's,C11 .:t",C,l';11.1
\ l^Luc in, InO'C 1,'I,

C:,'O '1it l L,]C
voulci I>cloquilod co opoil (;,nG) nu-,'caun

JccvisLDofern:,cI.,aac,A10(.Tin-)

 lii an I,Oft ;uia hlach nationni'lsm
orr;aniaa'clen tiro I olrat nnth.t'n V,l'OCh12:,1!.,0011
U' of o,tahiinhaa'nts
in till YL,3:1 and :In laaahil of
of''liocn of cool-Lvic: ruf,hurn halo parl:icipatc:1 in an

: ('();'f 1:1 111
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.-liorontionto !t To],;on
1;1 co;:1,T;zno: lo/29/7o

attoopLod Itntljochint of on intoltnotionol f1tht Ihi!-3
1zilitoot troot ot JoInh o nnti000 ocythort;h1p
ot  ;,000 wi chot)toro in opproolotaLcly20 of ;Ito ;anjor
nottro;t011,on o. t. of LhooounLry AICpronci.J hnvc nndor
invot.tLon uJV dDht,tohorn 16onitifvA on hoint in
loadstcalls ponitonn pori fciponto in oct:t of violence or
octivo In or,ton3tottlonol :pair: In view 01 tho violence
prono nnituro of fho ori2nirt:tion it iti Colt that invonLi
otio.r of indtviCnolo :should :lino tholu:o i.ho lower lovol

Ltellhorohiptn:clunlvo of ttho.;o;:ho op;;.tir on i.0;.there ont

int_,c000
of Ilh000iol o.tti:;,000 thot :shoed vouI6

rot:nit in Lhool:oninL of ointro;:imotoly GOOo(hU.tionai
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Memorandumto tlr Tolson
RE LYLCUTIVESCUUPERENCE-10/29/70

1:ECOMMEUDATIO:

If the Director approves appropriate instructions
wi 11 be issued to the field to implementthe above programs
gdesigncd co cap.md our security investigative covorsge of
extremic elements



o
UNITEDSTATESGOVERNMENT

DATNovember

Memory nett m

:MR C D BRENNX

RON1M G C MOOR
\

UBJFr:BLACKSTUDENTGROUPS
ONCOLLEGECAMPUSES
RACIALMATTERS

S.Tclrr"Ito 
.,.,f.~ey

CEG:ekw
(7)

1 Mr W C Sullivan
1 Mr J P Mohr
1 Mr C D Brennan
1 Mr Casper
1 Mr G C Moore
1 Mr Glass
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EXHIBIT42

To recommendthat attached airtel to all offices be
sent regarding discreet preliminary inquiries on all Black Student
Unions (BSU)and similar groups on college campuses

On 10/29/70 the Executive Conference approved a program
to conduct discreet preliminary inquiries limited to established
sources on BSUsand similar groups their leaders and key
activists to determine if the activities of these croups and
individuals warrant further active investigations

RECOMMENDATION

If approved the attached airtel will be sent to
all offices regarding the above cases



Effective i m6eiately all /BTUsand similar orgy izstiens
organized to project the demandsof black students which are not
presently under investigation are to be subjects of discreet
preliminary inquiries limited to established sources and care
fully conducted to avoi d criticism to determine the size aims
purposes activities leadership key activists and extremist

323

01

Airtel

To SAC Albany

From Director FBI

 BLACK_STUDZNT.G?OUPSO_N_
COLLEGIC:'.TU ,S_
RACIALI::'.TTAS
BUDED 12/4/70

November4 1970

I Mr N C Sullivan
1 Mr J P Nohr
1 P:r C J Brennan
I hr Casper
1 Mr G C Moore
1 Mr Glass

PERSONALATTENTION

Increased campusdisorders involving black students
nca a definite threat to the Nation's stability and securityu and indicate need for increase in both quality and auantiby u
ntelligence information on Black Student Unions (BSU)and /

Aimilar greups which are targets for influence and control by
o  'iolence-prone Black Panther Party (BPP) and other extremists._
= he distribution of the BP newspaper on colleee campusesand

speakers of the BPPand other black extremist groups on campuses
clearly indicate that campusesare targets of extremists Advance
information on disorders and violence is of prime importance Ue
must target informants and sources to develop information regardng
these groups on a continuing basis to fulfill our responsibilities
and to develop such coverage where none exists

(d

-2 All Offices

 _CEG:ekw
-(121)

cFAPR

SEE_.i.i~rp ;GLTWO
 / f-< t

fbI l o 1970
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Airtel to SAC Albany at al
BLACKSTUDENTGROUPSONCOLLEGECAMPUSES

interest or influence in these groups Openindividual cases
on officers and key activists in each group to determine back
ground and if their activities warrant active investigation
Submit results-of preliminary inquiries in form suitable for
dissemination with recommendationsregarding active investi
gations of organization its leaders and key activists These
investigations to be conducted in accordance with instructions
in Section 671)of the Manualof Instructions regarding investi
gations of organizations connected with institutions of learning

Each office submit by airtel to reach Bureau by
12/4/70 a list of BSUsand similar groups by nameand school
which are or will be subjects of preliminary inquiries This
programwill include junior colleges and two-year colleges as
well as four-year colleges In connection with this program
there is a need for increased source coverage and we must
develop network of discreet quality sources in a position
to furnish required information Bear in mind that absence
of information regarding these groups in any area might be
the fault of inadequate source coverage and efforts should be
undertaken immediately to improve this coverage

A prior inquiry or investigation of a group or individual
is no bar to current inquiries and inquiries should not be post
poned until submission of airtel due 12/4/70 Initiate inquiries
immediately

I cannot overemphasize the importance of expeditious
thorough and discreet handling of these cases The violence
destruction confrontations and disruptions on campusesmake
it mandatory that we utilize to its capacity our intelligence
gathering capabilities

Aboveinstructions supersede instructions in Bureau
letter to all offices 1/31/69 same caption

NOTE See memorandumG C Mooreto Mr C D Brennan dated
11/3/70 captioned "Black Student Groups on College Campuses
Racial Matters, prepared by CEG:ekw



Mr C U Brennan DA,L11/11/70

Loll
1 Mr W

R L Shacl:cliord,'~~j 1 Mr C
M
U

1 Mr R L
Mr1

~nlFCI S0003ITY1001:071G`,TIOSS-OFINDIVIDUALS1 Mr
W11O011EShMd011OFTdb STUDENTSFORA 1 Mr
UE'IUCi1A'f10SOCIETY.'0111MILITANTNEW 1 Mr
LEFTCAMPUSORG0:I1ZAT1ONS

PURPOSE

Felt
I3rennan ___
S a l rd ---
W N Prcussc
W H Floyd
U P White
R J Stilling
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EXHIBIT43

11111LU6101L,1la,AI.iA'V1hA'l

Mcozorandion
1 Mr W C Sullivan
1 Mr J P Mohr '
1 Mr J J Casper

To obtiain approval of attached airtcl to all office
which instructs the field to initiate investi;;alion of all
membersof the Students For a Democratic Society (SUS)and
procommunistNevLeft-type campusorganizations

BACL010))1U

Memorandumdated 10/29/70 from the Executives
Conference to Sr Tolson recommendedthat investigation be
initiated of individual membersof the SUSand membersof
procommunistNewI_.cftcampusorganizations whofollow SOS
ideology The recommendationwas approved by the Director

At the cud of the 1969-70 academic year the
factionalized SUITwith the exclusion of the Weatherman
faction had a membershipof about 2,500 individuals The
procommunistNewLeft-type campusorganizations have a
membershipof about x1,000 The purpose of the investigations
of those 11101viduals is to determine the propensity for violence
by membersof the above organizations Attached is nn airtcl
to all offices advising of investigation of all membersof
the SUSand militant NewLeft campusorganizations

In order that the Bureau remain aware of the number
of such cases handled by the field the field is being
instructed to include figures as to cases opened and cases
closed on the administrative pages of the quarterly NewLeft
reports Nohandbookor manualchanges arc necessary Vi
RECOMMENDATION ,r. RN-76 )7

T.\ That attached airtcl be approved and sent.,.
Enclosur '2r ` //"-_:~

kOV.00T-;IS9068
RJS:,jlm

(ll)
-sr
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1

1 Mr C D Brennan
1 Ur R L Inacncifo
1 Mr W N Pccalnrie
1 Hr Si R Floyd1 Ur D P White
1 Or R J. Stilling

P.r.RSS'.7AL
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 i Rt. W C
 I r r J P ,,
 1 J J C
1  n/4702

fAlrtol

To SAC Albany

From Director (100-40T3'IU)

SSCURITY1L=TIC:110173OF1I.-DIVID'2AL3
WRO 0Z I'02 A
DTlf'O=IC :IILI::n.

CAn:'dS

 in.raillate'3y the IlelR In:,tructe to
Initinto in-oe-;tinton of afl ..')erO of the St',int, -for u
Dc:eratle :;arioty UL";) and ivmccrn of oroco oilitrot
11v L.:ft-tee ca,'nnn v:nofollow nOJucacy

-77=7-101
revolution Intl vioioaco RC(-47

77

11.n0ern of the to be Inre:;tiatud r0n)n1dinn!n.3
d ail i'..-nibernoi tlln vrriunn faction w,!tn orgao.,'n'tIon

Pe o-uv cnae.nrn .ro ron

nctivty A yoo are aw:,ru :n.;. o!:.:er 'ollnr
e;curn aretlearJy yllo-,lic of %f-iince and

Mar-:ifit-In,11ai,t revolution on 1.10Sation'n ca:,n.nen in
tbeir intent inn crye.Lnilined tni :o:nu,nnue to Lau

rcvu.'.ution P.i vioieoco of :uou-:1ty ;ao-o ,int
o.et follonar Then inon nrc

the bruceing !7,'on1Rfor revcfntionav,i. r,,i
tevrori,;tn anti cnua jud:';.1ret be uneo t:. ,u

onaric' in ...:.nu etive
po::o%tIal an, aeL.,nI o:.tic,dnts
ancito their threat Cothu int.r,l 11-,o1;urit,
Govevnt,ent o NOV1U 1:;7tt

Lach office a;LouldincluOo on the
of :!:uturequarterly Rc f,oft iove:n);,t reeoitfn.,,.
to tbc nu ,bur of ;.n.11:.0031cnnes open 1 :,rj the nre;er
inoivldnr cie:;ed ie thin cat''';'.).
period of the Left Movot;entreportn 1
2 All O.F.gices(I=LIU.;ONALATTi.NT101I) IJ^i

.
/r

 I0V(IL:;):!I RSJPLCS1'AGR .7> 110)1Room 1:111'11'N11 .s
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Airtcl to Albany
lie Security Investigations of Individleals

lho arc Membersof the Students for a
Democratic Society and ;.;ilitant New
Left CampusOrganizations

100-439048

Each individual Inveec/Occtedshould 1)ocon cored
for inclusion on the Security Index In the evert o,t
investigation establishes that the subject acents the .,rite?'io_his nameshould be recommendedfor inclusion on the
Security Iode:

NOTE

lice Leo:.orancuoIn R L Shclel,o:d to _ ii L
Brennan dated 11/3/70 captioned a above prc1ccred Ii; Sib jla



CURRENTDEVELOP/dEN'IS

heat to key
aV

CONTINUED

OVER
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EXHIBIT44

Torecommendconsiderationbe givento returningtopreviousBandards
permittingfield to developsecurityandracial informantsamontude_nLs18yinrsof ageandolder withfull individualjustificationandBureauapproval / / f P
BACKGROUND

Our current rule is that "Studentsunderage21years are not tobed7 %/
developedeither as security informantsor racial informantsexceptunderhighly

t_onu.sualcircumstances Fo_r__mer_rule of "under18 wasmodifiedwhentwostudent
.informantswentsour

7

Neverin ourhistoryhavewebeenconfrontedwithas critical a needfor
-intorusontcoverage Turro1'isiviolenceis all aroundus antimorehas been
;threatened Evenour on doorsare beingthreatenedbv'.\'caliicrinanfanatics
"Bombiricsassassinationofpoliceofficers kidnappingandtorture murderare all
apart of thepicture Theseviolence-orientedblackandwhitesavagesare at war
dwiuitheGovernmentandtheAmericanpeople //

ncC 19Carefulsurveyshav:been madeduringinspectionsconductedin NewLeft
andRacialfields In every instanceInspectorleft stronginstructionswithSACSto

3develop moreandbetter informants Theseofficeshaveinformallyindicated
vliotvever that their productivitywouldbe greatlyenhauceciJ~ I,lptcgt}~,q~the

S agerequirementscitedabove
ICSEP21 1970

Particularlycritical is theneedfor reliable informationaboutthe
activitiesofviolence-orientedgroupsoncampuses WeItliTiVa'theNew-Leftand

1 theBlackPanthers are currentlyrecruiting18-year-oldIreshnc"nstudents The
Studentsfor a DemocraticSocietyhaveactuallyreservedfor recruitingpurposes
a roomin theStudentUnionBuildingat near-byUniversityof Maryland If we

t1coulddevelopinformantsamongthesenewmemberswecouldguide
WMF:'.vnij(T f~.,

IvIe.ss);si-/SgP.1 Mohr Brennan

0011UXfIll)~StAIL.5r t\'LRNNILN1

111 ciizorair.duin

MR TOLSON nail September2 1970

W M FELT

SECURITYINFORMANTS
RACIALLNFORMANTS

PURPOSE



q(4
-2

(9/3/70) WCS:CSH-k/4stroii Ty urge the approval of this recommendation As the
mono.,-nnumstates these are indeed critical _times Noone can predictw),b accuracy the outcomeof the revolutionary struttrle going on in
this country at this time Those under 20 years of age arc playing a
pr"_aJntont role in campusviolence Twoof the subjects in the
University of Wisconsin case are under 20 Logic dictates that wo
concentrate on the actual participants and where the action actually is

W.C SullfVTf1

( -t~ .~r_"_w ii 5 /Z

V
.'

O.K but I want
any between 18 & 21 yrs
to be approved by
Soyers also

H
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Memofor Mr Tolson
Ile SecurityInformants

RacialInformants

pn:;ilioas BYthe Limetheyare 2Lyears ofagetheyare almost ready to Leave
collegeandhavebeensubjectedto the corrosiveinfluenceandbraini,cashingofu1Lra
liberal andradicalprofessors

01ISIf1WATIONS

Theimportantconsideration ofcourse is toprotect theBureaufrom
ootBibleembarrassment Manyof our18 19and20-year-oldmenandwomenare
highlyintelligent mature andloyalcitizens This has recentlybeenrecognizedb theCongressin loweringthevotingage to 18years It is felt thesame conceptcan logicallybe appliedto therevolutionaryconflictat hone andparticularlyon
~ utpuses

2 a .g}i i t I don't hold this view $

Developmentofall securityandracial informants regardless ofage is
laser supervisedat theSeatofGovernment_ILis felt thatselectiveuse of
through20-year-oldagebracketonspecificSACrecommendationandwith
scrutinyat theSeatofGovernmentcanbe of tremendousbenefit These

hers will continueto be very carefullylookedintoduringall field inspections

-(0.I11.IENDATION

ThattheappropriateManualcitationsbe changedto read "Students
matf age 18 If approved to beimplementedbyDomesticIntelligence
Division
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FF."1:RA0III'l(I.At)OFlt.Vl:!"Tlot1'10N

September15 1970

(A) TRAININGLEGALINSTRUCTORS-
The folloivoutscant decisionsrenorted in Amnist 1970

shouldhe read Itoall Lee:alInstructors v :112F Supp 403
(1070)(1).C.) (CivilAeronauticsBoardreitulidioilnernott)aaairline pr
sonnetto op:a Iiacl;adeis constitutionalan airline official's
positionmakeshunt:i cire(.nl)leand reliable informant) U.S v Di:ini
425F2d83G(1969)(2dCir.) (exampleof strong affidavitIor search
warrant basedprincinallyon informationfront confidentialinformant
permissible to clelavexecutionof search warrant (withinten-riavlimit)
until suspect is in premises) U.S v tditcholl 425F2d 1353(1970)roil
Cir.) (exannoleni lintiir.loroiiaolecause for ion.,istIron)comhhndionid
SninelliandDra.fr cirministances) U.S v I:)n;o 425152d1359(1)70)

Clr.) (o ill illlawarainosrequired tor =tit ot oaerroii:it:on'0 surd:eta
concernini.automoinicon :oaftole resostratnin(violdoled intncatinsCsi
possiblystolen):U.S v C.iari 462F2cl36 (1970)(10thCir.) (arrest of
suspect stan(lin:t dool' ..avto home byofficers stanctinaoutsidewill ant
supportincidentalscarcil ol home) U.S v :.fain .312F Snop 736(1570)
(D.C. Del.) (affidavitfor search warrant staled probablecausebutcon
tainedmuchofwhatcourt labeled"excess verbraae") 11.S v vers -Pi
F2d521(1970)(2d (lineuprequires warnolaol cloutto coinn,el
separate anddistinct from 5.liranclawarninas6(lVellor
U.S v C:1:m4i-1R426F2d54( (1070)(2dCir.) (recordhisof telephone
conversationmace incconsentofonepart. thereto is admissiblein evidence)
U.S v Rodnarsai 12F Supp 913(1970)(D.C. i',Iass.)(noi,lir cc:
warningsrequo.eofor use in evidenceof booksand records coluncu1100(011
to officer be suiniectdurni noncustodialinterview) Dossv I.dont.o.a
F Supp 1325(1970)(I).C. Hunt.) (illustrative discilssionot standint d)
protest unreasonablesearch andseizure) U.S v 7.Ic8linnon426F2d545
(1970)(5111Cir.) (search of vehicleat tow-ingaraae 30minutesafter arrest
ofaccusedon hie:hwavcouldnotbe justifiedas incidentto arrest) Canoed
v Wainwrie;ht'126F2d868(1070)(5th (seizure of packagethrow
fromvehiclelawfullypursuedbypolicewas proper as takingof thin:
abandoned)Woodinolyv Belo 426 F2d023(1970)(5111Cir.) (officers
searchingsuspect's homeundersearch warrant lor narcotics takenin
armed robberyproperlyseizedgun notmentionedin warrant as instru
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ntentalilcof ru'olyr;) U.S Nro-a;u'I 426 1:2d11211(1970)(7111Cir.)
(defend.tnt'sryt111O ILnstsell-Inerin inati)n is cioI,I whennlflrer
that d5ifendanton inlercie7Vrefusedto tall:) it :Ire c 11.91)1,2r1120i7
(1970)(D.C.) 0.1iran(arequires officers to warn:inarrested suspectin Ius
rights as son as prablicalileafter arrest) U.S v 1';ne;.rlt"i-I1_rei120
F2d121,13(1970)(5111Cir.) (search of ,u'remee is 111:11)11,1io arrest v:non
madeshortl after .it tail or placeut detentionralher Ilional actual time
andplaceof arrest search of woman'spochelhonitsitluu oncWleeI;thl1
in roomin iviuichshti(cosarrested onnarcotics cliar;es wasproper)

(SecurityLetters onattachedpages)

9/15/70
SACLL...1'L"'I170-48
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(D) NEV.Idi;IITAth) 111,ACII
COVEItAgiV- Youhar Mienadvisedin the yn:tt lhtigrowingIncidents
of terroristic acts lit the NewLettandbled ext:eniiti ;nbithe need
for intenslitu;d1on our Iv stigathnnianddevelopmentof nett sources
to combatthese escalating

However a reviewof the NewLeft 71orcimini Violence
airtels sutnrhttettmonthlyby eachfieldofficeindicate: tteniirnllr0 .1
your informantcover:meof terrorist organizationsand individualsis
grossly inadequate

Youare therefore instructed It)inntmthntelyitu!;tidc
an aggressive mote devcilcttttnitnewprotitleuve.nnettsitttstiiiincan
infilteatetheyea:dotof terrorist or::: m;tdons diemitodertmet
COMMUM.tSatilt taff. 01their UddeggrOlMtl000.i.00011'0l'S ~urrau
fullyrecognizes that 'diedevelopmentof sources di pimetraLedltttte
groupsis Iil:dleeititgenletydtfIlCtUltbecause01their hillitoralCelidnet
anduse ofdrugs It calls for initiativeandnewnpprotmhcsto develop
the neededintelligenceinformation

Concerningblackextremists it is essentint lint duality
informantsare d(weloned:Ita reteularrate These lb r nii slittudi
be the typewhocanohltlinncivnnce:01,rn;;alionconcerningnla;uuaI
acts of violeni'teor who;Ire in n positionto furnish infornmtiunconcern
ingcontemplatedacts of violence

Youshouldincludein Item 4 of your nmnthlvairtel on
"NewLeft Violence InternalSecurity (93eathemban).
as outlined Bureauairtel to all office'slttlav13 1970 construcLive
plansto implementthe ProgramoutlinedaboveconcerningNewLett
terrorist organizationsthroughBtforniantdevelopment Recommendations
relatingto the developmentof a specificsource or planof actionshould
be submittedto the Bureauby separate communication

9/15/70
SACL11'1"fER70-43
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(C) SECURITYAT) RACIALINFORhiANT-'SItiever in our historyhave
webeenconfrontedwithas critical a needfor inlormantcoverage Ter
roristic violencesurroundsus and more has beenlhre:tier:ed Bombings
assassinationof policeoitieet Iddnappingand corder are all part of
thepicture Fanaticsare at large whoare at war withthe Government
andthe Aiuericanpeople Particularly critical is the needfor reliable
informationaboutthe activities of violence-orientedyouthfulgroupson
campus

As youare aware youhavebeenpreviouslyinstructednot
to use campusstudentinformantsunder the ace of 21 Inviewof cur
rent circumstances youare authorizedto developstudentsecurity and
racial informantswhoire 18years of age or older This presents you
witha tremendousoim_orturntyto expandyour coverage winchis
expected However in nowayare youroblikalionsto e :excise
selectivityand tight control lessenedin this most sensitivearea

Appropriatemanualandhandbookchangesare forthcoming

Very truly yours

John EdgarHoover

Director

9/15/70
SACLETTER70-48 4
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EXIIIIBIT45

1 Hr J I li
1\1C'///()/C(/lC~(ll/l 1 r1r c D '1,nui

1 Ht a ,11
N.:CC D L'~RLK:ii"', I,uvui ur 2 1770

1 C1..I Ca;pc
UK G C YuO?~~ 1 Mr G C Hoare

l 1 IIr R.L Shachc] ord
PACIll CL 1LI C Cl(IUiI 22-23 1970 1 it J ( PIcr)r-Ja

,uuJcci~-r t t i~I ,
~,~

7() i;~ll)7 b11:UCI10 /
at r 1 1 I(U l ( U L CM,4;D11L',l ~~~ /

LLI1 1'Ctf lu h 11.Ai.n,,CL 1 1 7 /
71f 4)1 /Ui;s''_

To obtain authority to
office concerni_n the recording
NewLeft CGtremi,;t:

Nemorani.im,iC C Mooreto Mr C bulli n 1)/21/twobtain
ed aLLLhorl! to iu;eruct the field to _\puri [n ,r.. e _uncurled
rocordin devices in covering such appcar:ueer LIi;t li;ae Cite I
field has reported a Larne numberof such :,ppoarauce. and special (
Anent))in Chary'o(5.AC:;)have always demonstrated sound ug n)rnLin/
aftorditt such C cora;;e under secure couditioic (Nin numberof /
occasions hecau.1 of ectremel,,short notico concernin appcaratcpLs
there ha_ i:"en 4i;:;uf1icient time lo ;',taro D0rcas,rauthority I;,_Cause
of thin .aluaLia evidentiary a,teri;ri !cI heon 1 st cordin (s are
the hest p-,cci.LI, evidence or ektremist hiuteir.cnth e;_uaLI ,;:aeioin
the event u pry.remove action This fatter was tiis<"u:;sedin depth
at captioned conference urth field supervisor; It was the unanimous
recommendation(hi tirose supervisors that ;>rehehr in.Cruc)ion con
calla,_ :inch r:"co;uiir should he niediLi d in un_ respect to allow
Si1Csto arran;"c on their ownini i tati.ve for recorciinvs

 -OTC11 J
The rccoi: ;i;1..ion has merit hi:Cshive uniformly demon

strated excellent lu J_ nL in , ahiny such r ccer,lin to date and
should l;e hive') authority Lo record hnltic ;rppurr:wCL I". Hack anti
NewLeft eatretests wheneverfull Le i ctL can It ;:airul c lr ,man

=1
uc' a>> arc i Deitenal instiLutlehh Mien 1 tucnt anal

Itn:,t.tuLro i a fiord must still oltatn nrio i;ui c. :;u hut,LyThis will hive the field ercesoary Ilcxblulity to record inchiic
appearance _:en ;;nun advance notice is xCrvm,,lf;halm The moUc
ficatioi will in nh a supersede or r onlL rt wjili nauthority to re

,t \cord statements i,'en n ndcvi<u.clease unc_r In i i con such t_
\;a s thcIeI:r.rrot bra rl by ations t Ineh arose our di violence at the

V 8/GfiD ocratic National Conventionon L'G1:yaGo7 and their defense attorneys 01lfiam I-1 IlunsLfur and Leonardi.
11~ Wein;;l.U,),~ a CU fl

JCII:1`"ku,(12)
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Mnioriurlm to D Brennan
kl: RACIAL(GibFl::;:]'',CLUCIOCEK22-23 1970
KLCOMN'I..DDIJJNLTO?:UDIFYINSTRUCTIONSCONCERNING
RECORDINGSUPBL\C: ANDNEWLEFTPUBLICAPPEARANCES

ALL(1

11 ,rcr.cd aLrached airtel will be sent Co
all Liulcl orI;cc in accordance viLh the above Noi9.anea7
change are n.ccs nacy
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11/5/70

Airtel

To SAC Albany

i From Director FEI

USEOFCONCEALEDRECORDINGDEVICES
IN COVERINGPUBLIC/:PPP,ALRANEESBY
BLACKANDNEi7LEFTEXTREMISTS

( i

1 Mr U C Sullivan
1 Mr J P Mohr
1 Mr C D Brennan
1 Mr A Posen
1 Mr J J Casper
PERSONALATTEiTICC

1 Mr G C Poore
1 Mr R L Shac'hclfcr"
1 Mr J C Michels

r

ReDulct to all offices 5/22/69 which set forth
instructions to e:oand the use of concealed recording devices
by a Special Agent or nroven-source in covering public
speaking engagementsby black and NewLeft e:trc.,ists Ti+n"_c
instructions required Bureauauthority prior to use or'euch
concealed recording devices

Effective upon receipt of this communication
Special Agerts in Char-ea(SACS)may en their o,u iritietiue

____ant:h-srizethe use of concealed recordire devices by a :,pccia1
WFMM,onEor proven source in covering public appearances cy l'l.::c'.

-lcgrgl)ev Left extremists except whensuch oppearorces ere at
echur>7onalinstitutions All other instructions set forth in

r..'re1eb remain in effect -
f ~i re J

 to the event orb ppearances at educational
institutions prior Bureauauthority rust still be oatai.red
before utilizing concealed recording devices %

A  r0  
It is reiterated that such recording devices are

to he utilized only then full security-can be assured
Information developed as a result of such coverage rust be
promptly furnished to the Bureau in fern suitable for

r/
dissemination in accordance with instructions s t forth in relet

2 All Offices

JCi1fb
C~t~ r SEENOTEPAGETWO

(127) '' (((
v\'~

/ L~



337

Airtel to SAC Albany
RE USEOFCOLC'CATEDRECORDINGDEVICES

I1 C.)VEIIICCPURI.TCAPPEACA.i:CICSBY
BLACKACDilCi LEFTEXTREMISTS

Each SACmust personally insure that maximum
possible use is madeof this extremely valuable investigative
technique

The foregoing in no waysupersedes or conflicts
with instructions to record statement; by subjects of
individual cases under inve.s>tigation In that ron,aril
rccioierts should refer to Clrican a)rtel to all _ourincntal
office arcl San Juan dated 5/29/69 captioned "David T
Dcl.lin;er aka et al (Travel of Defendants) ~.[1L Coespiracy.

See memorandumC C i'.00re to Nr C D lirci randar:"d 1]/2/70 captioned "Racial Conference October 22-23197O,_"Prcommerdationto Modify Instructions ConcerningRecor.diin's of Clach aid raw Left Public Appearances,
prepared by JCi:ckw
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EXHIBIT111

ti
fdr W C Sullivan

 111 J II :'Willi
I Pr ( 11 Iennan
1 lir Casper
n_cii December2Z 1J%(1
1 fdr Conrad
] Mr R 1) Cotter
l fdr G C 'doors
1 Mr Glass

nli,1_O'Fi_L'I PROGRAM

To recommendthat the attached alrtel he sent In al l
t)'oflices settin up a l:oy Black 1i::tremintl(idih)-Pro:;tantto inLcn_;i

our covcra,te on certain blacl c::trcmists
Because of the ,violence potential of all 1tlheh exLremlois

we hare renuired that the field ;live priority attention to the
investiat.iu,ns of all hlacl etttremists The tnformht.ion :submitted
by the 1neLl indtehtcs that there is a need OF iutensl,ied euvtlae
on a Isoup n h]aci ectret:i.nt: whoare either hey leaders or
netivir;Ls and a1' particularly e::Lren:e ahitative anti-C,, rnnent
and vocal in their calls lot terrt-u-ion anti violence Readers ul
the tin cnce-In'onc ill:tel Panther Party have indicated that the
"revolution is cnlur,;n the Gepinninc phases of artu::l armed
strty',;:lc :nutour in doti;(aoions indicate then'ale eertail to;:tremtsts
more Ii'r.cl to resort to or to order terrorism as a tactio and
therefore rt tlui'e ;cu'Licul:u attention

11t:';e i tied covcrn;(e Lo hrinc to Gear the rota capaliil,
itiet_o 711';,.IJII'ca.',_o0 invcsti:;ationQ of these LOS!Uion::l: is
warrhhted should cover very iaccL o1 their t nIrl't'nt acti".-ities
future pltr;;c ,r;c ,tee fhs tot 1.n_.soual to nt.:llu lie^
'the o J t c en nL r tc h ia',:l The fi iOn::cs travel ull 'ran -.
itti Pnl;;;COInvfttlaCtuu tal i1ee'O] and loch! law o throe individuals
should receive the eleseot in';esti;;ative and supervisor attention

Yollov:ins the receipt of an inn stv;at.ive Sul:.::try report
reports on these individuals should he suL::hied e_:;'u 1Wdays
with interim Irttc:;'I,t,nd memoranda in order that our intensified
coves;,e fall I Letter followed Qndtl.i:;:.rnivalInn madeoh a tl::ely
basis Abou_.._IIdt;n= are involved in thi_r intensified covera;;c

l ilicol.l,noUA'1'JO[l C'J_
That the attached airtel be sent to each field oflicu



2 All Office: (Enclosure)

(123)
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DecemberRR 1070

1 Cr C lmlllv,mi
AirLol_ 1 hr J P EAR

 / 77:1 Er C D Brennan
 f -3 Er Casper

1
To SAC Elbaay

Cr Conrad
1 or R D Cott,

From Director
hr G C 1ubie

i'L'I 7
1 hr Glass

REVCLACKENTREEISTFRCGRAH
RACIALNATTERS

Duriln your InventIh7atiohs of b]ach eRtremE;t ovn.anf
zationn and individuals you have ;urninhed IRCormaton iinli
catIn that ccvtaRl iodivinRals are ektremely active amdmonr
vocal )1 their aRli-Covcrn-cnt stalements and thbir for
terrorinm and violence Althouh the violence botcutial in all
blach eRtrcminLnnucesniis ces continued priority attention b7
all ol,lces tbeve are certain individual lender nub activints
whocan be conni6ered as key Dlack Ekeremlses (NEE)

N
At thin Lthe Durcau in desinatin thone on the

\7-Rttachedlint an RflLn The tero IbIrldoes not rcRuire that an
individual ac.ually hold an official position im an ovRtcimaiiios

1; to include others of equal importance cocaine o.i their
Uiulluchco a: black ektromints

An lntcnsifled investiatlou of each rcrnoR on the
--Attached lint rnn;Lbe immediately lnnLitutcd with the objective

of develophn comblete and detailed informatlou on their dav-C
to-day activItics and future plans ..an; office mint con inun';.
remain alert for addition: to the Ciii lint Submit all recomwo
datioun to na,:e npecIfic Rubjects ESE__b the L'nrecu for approval
These cases Hunt be i;iveu inteRnlvc invenuir;aLive aLlchtion a n
close supervisioo by all olIiccs Na.lulai a hl;ih level of

'Enclosure

--,

L~.
i

Ili j

jinnJowl m[11,1 rail

SRCII:OfRPRCETRRRR

//

t\11
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Aintel to 5AC)Albnny
lfbl bVTJAIbl:f P.105bn

Informant covernse on the subjects All avenncd of juvAt
sative attention mast be captured and necessary recommendations
to tin buneau must be madepromptly

The desirable coverat;c rat;L include but not be
limited to the folowin: investi,,ation Tbcse invcsLIsiltions
must be conduced with initiative and imaination in onder that
rho de:;Ir.al 1'e,adl :11'(11nn?eVell O.LLil(a.leCat:E)'LULU
receive close scrutiny at the bureau

All 1:111must be included in Priority 1 of
the bccurify Indua Ii not already so included promptly
submit 1-'b-I:12

All bbds nest be included in the blaeb
rationalist PnInsrah Album(1,2 '.) I'rnnpIL snbi:jt
Phof(usTil nnd rennircd baebronnd on each hbd not
presently in the bbPAand whena subject is dcsinated
a IfUE

'(2) All asp,ectn of the finances of a ldlb must
he determined aneaunts must be monitored bald
deponIt hoses Onos(talLs and hidden :..,sets mu:0 h2
located and a'.ailahle inlormation rcLsirdin them must be
reported

(.1) Cunlinued consideration must be i,venby
each office to 6evetol means to IIentrnl , no the eiteefircness
of each b5b lint eunnterintelllence proposal must lie npprored
by the bureau prior to implementation

(5) Obtain suitable handwritin spccimens of each
hod to be placed in Ulc hational becuritv rile in 11,e
Laboraturv 4;11t iansihle obtain scecimcus 111ompnblic
records law enforcement :1encies and similnr sounees
;cud sererims to the burenu under separate cover Ictter
by resisLercd ,nil for the attention of tln Laboratorv
Mienthey are of value as evidence so slate in the ;ran m1-U.0
letter and reduest their return nlLer copies have been
Specimensshould be sufficient to permit future comparisonsh
the Labora-tury
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Airtrl to.8AC Albany
KEYBLACKLCTRL815T0ROGRAM

(G) Particular efforts should he madeto obtain recordsof and/or reliable witnesses to inflammatory statements made
which maysubsequently becomesubject to criminal proceedins
Promptly record all such information in interview report torn

Wherethere appears to be a possible violationof a statute within the investigative ,jurisdiction of the
Bureau the substantive violation character O,hou)dbe includedin :subsequent communicationsand the possible violation
vigorously investigated in accordance with existininstructions

Particular attcntiOy'i ant be Paid tO `ravel bya KBEand every eilort madeto determine financial arranee

_ fra-,el information must be radimitted'to
the Bureau end Interested officer by annropriate tOOT'iunication
to permit coverage or the KBE It Wit Victhe reSFQItSi.l,ility
of the office of origin to insure th:it }lamactivi+Ies of the
KBEare covered by auxiliary offices

(0) The Federal incometax returns of all NPSnmust
be checicedannually in accordance with existing instructions

If no investigative summaryreport ha b^cncsubmitted
in each case such a report must be submitted to Lb Bureau by
2/15/71 Thereafter an investigative report should be sub
mitted at ]cast every 90 days Eurthermore arrr(rrrio.te
coru.nulication suitable for dissemination should be hromntly
submitted in the interim to keep the Dureau fully advised of
the activities of each 'the words (Icy Pinch Extremist )
should be included in the character of each communication
submitted except those communications(including reports)

'which arc prepared for dissemination

NOTE OnememorandumG C Poore to C D Drennan dated
T2722/70 captioned as above prepared by COG:ekw
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CENTRALINTELLIGLNCEAGENCY
WASHINGTOND.C20505

OFFICEOFTHEDIRECTOR
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ESHIRIT47

26February 1570

Personal andConfidential

TheHonorableJ Edgar I-loover
Director
Federal Cnreauof lovesligation
WashingtonU C

Dear Mr Hoover

Mr has orally informedme that youwishto havethe
identityof the FBIagentwhowas the source of certain information
communicatedto an employeeof this Agency htr
This informationregarding_the disappcaranecui one-Ti Rthawas
in turn passed Hj

In viewof your personal interest inrthismatter I instructed
Mr to report to me in person

I havereviewedthis complicatedcase in detail =vithMr
andhavereyucstedhim to reveal the identityof his source As a point
ofhonorandpersonalintegrity Mr. as adamantthat he
couldnot disclose the identityofhis source UnderIurlher pressure
from me Mr maintainedhis position stalingthat in de
fense of it he wasprepared to submithis resignationimmediately

Mr ceplainedthat the eases
hadbeengivenextensivenewscoverage muchof it beingsensational
in nature lie stressed that there was embarrassingpublicspeculation
as to the possibleinvolvementof the CIAand LhcI-ill in 11iha's

-disappearance
MG 5 )'t i



Withregard to Mr. I havenoreason to doubtthat
hehas actedhonestly I believethat he has reportedto me in good
faith Ile is sincerelyinterestedin preservinga soundworking
relationshipbetweenthe CIAandthe FBI Nevertheless becausea
situatiorof this sort adverselyaffectsthe relationshipbetweenthe two

343

Thepurposeof Mr conferencewiththe District
Attorneyof Denverwasto solicithis goodofficesto removepres
sures andthe possibleservingof.a subpoenaon
Ile also soughtto orient the DistrictAttorneyproperlyso that lie
wouldnotcontinueto havean erroneousimpressionof the roles of
theCIAandthe F131therebyeliminatingfurtheradversepublicity

Mr ' ,affirms thatbefore{goingto District Attorney
Mc1evitthe calleduponthe FBI _ Mr

L andsoughtto coordinatewithhimour respectiveinterests
Tiealso solicitedMr to accompanyhimto the District
Attorney

Mr,_ 'statesthat Mr
_refused

absolutelyto
cooperatein this matter Instead Mr Unpagedin an oral
exchangeduringwhichhe remarkedthat our representativein
Boulderwas"lying andthenproceededto challengethe veracityof
Mr SubsequentlyMra conferredwith
theDistrictAttorneyalone lie was successfulin.persuadingthe
DistrictAttorneyto makea favorablepublicstatementwhichhad
the effectof puttingthis isskl,'fFEgarding randother rumors
to rest as far as the publicwas concerned

I havecarefullyreviewedthe statementsofMr._
I feel thatpoorjudgmentwasemployedin passingthe informationin
question;l'o .andlater to the DistrictAttorney This should
onlyhavebeendonewithspecificFBIapproval I wishto assure'you
that I donot condoneviolationsof the third agencyrule andI am
takingsteps to impress onceagainthis elementaryfactuponall Agency
officials

agencies. I am takingadministrativeactionin this matterwithregard
1 to Mr

rJ(3 5

-F B
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I hopesincerelythat this recent incidentwillnot impair our
mutualefforts in makingcertain thatwehavenotoverlookedfactors
possiblyhavinga significantbearingonU.S intelligence;rndinternal
security interests I shall pursuethis matter throughour respective
liaisonoffices

In closing Mr Hoover I wishto state that this Agencycanonly
fullyperformits duties in thefurtheranceof the nationalsecuritywhen
it has the closest coordinationand teamworkwiththe Federal Bureauof
Iitvestigation Furthermore it is necessary thatwecontinueto con
ductour businessin an atmosphereof mutualrespect I trust thatwe
cancoordinatecloselyanyfuturedevelopmentsor actionsin these cases
in order to preventtheairing in publicof conflictsor differencesbetween
the twoagencies I feel stronglythat there are representativesof the
newsmediawhoare eager to exploitallegeddifferencesona national
scale Disturbingas,this experiencehas been I wishto thankyouin
the interests of our commoncausefor havingcommunicatedwithone
in sucha forthrightandcandidmanner

Sincerely

_

-V RichardHelms
\Director

`I \AttachAtents a/s

e4i >1915
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Following are typewritten clarifications of the
handwritten commentsof J Edgar Hooveron the attached
document

P4ge 2 left margin acted properly 11

Page 2 bottom of page "I do not agree violated the
third agency rule & refused to identify
the alleged FBI agent whowas the source
of the information H

Page 3 and of 3rd paragraph "Helmsforgets it is a two way
street 11

Page 3 bottom of page This is not satisfactory I want our
DenverOffice to have absolutely no
contacts with CIA I want direct liaison
here with CIAto be terminated &any
contact with CIAin the future to be by
letter only U
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I-;XtiIBI'r4

UNITLOS]rA1r.t It N>n:xr

Mcll2oI L??ctLt1

Mr C D DeLoach DAIt:3/6/70

ROM:Mr W C Sullivan

,~ulecrRELA'fIONSI;IhS WITH
CENTILIiIqf;Li.1GSNCEAGENCY
(POSITIVElNTELLiiUNCi;)

Item Number37 in the material submitted to the
Director
discusses CIAer ticiscr which could generate from A{;ency belief
that Bureau has tiled to cooperate and offer necessary assistance
in collection OF o;iI.ire intelligence in the United S_latw._.
Memorandumis to dal with specific cases believed by _
to evidence Inc'. of cooperation and to briefly commenton policy
of cooperation wt have adopted with CIA

SYNOPSIS

ilent.ic:;rrl Ite^.m points out CI1 belief that
more aggro 1 (inn should have been taken in Iield of_
collecting posit intelligence in the United States
notes Eurcan's ion in this field for the most part has been
restricted 1wet ihli:uo:e with requests by State Department when
political crise c-.cur in somecountry He points out CIAbelief
that acquiring n (Hieddata would mean increased tc.bnic_m_s_urvcil
lance coverage 1 eiopmeht of informants

cites two specific cases occurring
in--IGG9where Itt:rc,n1declined CIA's request for technical coverage
suggesting to A-s'set that it make its request directly to the
Attorney Genova] Reviewof specific cases mentioned set forth
with Director's cooments relative thereto being noted Our
policy of coopcta ion with CIAmost recently delinated to field
by SACLetter GO-10(13) copy attached SACletter calls for
guarding our jurisdiction but shows our willingness to cooperate
with CIA

OBSERVATIONSANDACTION OVER
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Perorcndum to Nr C D DeLoach
DL h-1AFIONSHIPSWITH

CENTRALINTELLIGENCEAGENCY

CIA has repeatedly raised the issue in the past of
our coverage in the positive intelligence collection area and
we can reasonably expect similar issues to be raised in the
future

1?LCO'G11N5)EDACTION

That we prepare a carefully worded letter to CIA
outlining policy and the basic elements of intelligence and
counterintelligence work affecting the United States and
lot tl,rii;htly ask CL^ if it is satisfied with the status quoand ii not what do they have to suggest as changes

 2

62-6850 76 23
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Mr C D DeLoach

i.dm W C Sullivan
1 Mr DeLoach
1 Mr Sullivan
1 Liaison
1 Mr Maynes

UnTGMarch7 1970
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EXHIBIT49

HJLc P.RIATIO2:SIIIPSWITHCIA
THEPRESIDENT'SFOREIGNINTELLIGENCE
ADVISORYBOARDANDJOHNMCCONE

T..p.mw.ima 3!1in the material e i ~1kI}.toto thn
X Director

discusses -a dispute we had with CIA in May 1963 as a result
of a communicationthe Bureau sent to the President's Foreign
Intelligence Advisory Board (PFIAD) It was pointed out that
in our communicationto PFIABwe attributed certain information
to McCone then Director ^* of Iter of
increasing wire taps on 1,1cCono
charged that the information attributed to him was not so
because he had never madeany such statement and he could
prove it The fact was that the information relating to
McConehad been given us by one of his subordinates whohad
indicated the information originated with McCone McCono
maintained that we should have checked with him before going
on record that any information had originated with him

A revs i iFmicm3i.ii~w-t.h.,'ôt' discloses that
in April 1963 _ had discussed
with Richard Helms arydJames Anlgletonof CIAMcCone'aalleged
position with the PFIAB across tho
board telephone taps on

V^c ^~
The

Bureau of course wasopposedto this and advised Helmsthat
we would request to male our posithn knownbefore the board
At the conclusion of the meeting in April 1963 Hume
specifically asked what he should tell McConeapd
told him he.should tell McConeexactly what had'occurrod at
the meeting that the Bureau was opposed to across the board
wire taps and the Bureau intended to go adviso PI'IAB

REC0E1-1ENDEDACTION

None Wedo not believe in light of the facts sot
forth that CIAwill makoan

issue\/of
ttlis matter

RIHl:wmk/sof
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EXHIBIT50

L0March1970

TheHonorableJ Edgar hoover
Director
Federal Bureau of Investigation
Washington D C

Dear Mr Hoover

d'e have completedour review of domesticpositive intclliutnce
collectionengenderedby your letter of 11March1970 Vicwarmly
welcomeperiodic reexaminationby our twoagencies of the i:nplooaen
tation of the 19;6 aercement and the collectionof positive iutelli,,once
whichyoupro 1oucd I concuralso withyour commont C::t there is
a need for close coordinationof our efforts in tho field of tositivu and
countorintelli^oncecollection To be It1ooteffective 1n,;rca that it
is essential for this Ago:1,7.ytogether withyour Bureau to conducta
continuinganalysis of cic,ndfistinocollectionactivity tic product is
of growingimportanceto the nationalsecurity and to the Unitedelates
IntelligenceCommunity Therefore v:uendorse your proposal for a
reexaminationandbespeakyour decires as to howthis mightbe
conducted

Withretard to the 1970net of Groundrules whichyousent to
the then Director Vice;admiralWilliamF itobomnJr. the competent workof our respective representatives did in fact producean
effectiveand realistic agreement I welcomeyour statement that no
major problona havebeea encounteredsince its adoption

1fool strongly that there are ot.horraided subjects of sireliar
importanceto the nationalsecurity whichwarrant poriofic r,_u-:cmio.a
tlon since they havea direct bearingon domesticclandeolinecolleetica
of positive intcllipence
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Aoa rcojlt of oar ruviev:, cii.;uolorodLi/your 1,iior 1',cl:ovo
tliat tLofollon auOjoctaare doacrvin: of your poroonalcoaaidoralio:n

(1)

For nevcral years your 1;uroauLadboonrucaa
tivo to rcquircrncutaand leads wide rc2ullcd !n valua:,lu
cover

Oa2 0c:Wer 19O9,tv.,orb.laiedruqauntofor audio
cover  e Nvercauo,nittz.-dby idiiaiuncy 7.ortainia2to
poniLvcintolli,;encotar.;ota

Yourl;urcau ro;,liodtaai 1:aucefort:ithe
Aicncy tl;ouldicier 11daubcaaca aixebtly tLojiltornoy
General for approval

It la ou:;eatcd that tau c,ucatlonof audiocovera
LeL''ZOTiCaelLat.,-Oenre?rCOCDtOli703your LUr.''t'aU:.Ild
this i-.:,or.cy 1wouldovolco,onoyour LLoulitaandoaacrva
!donson t1:17st..Ojact
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(:tj  ?;1.1'',ro Ane!.or nouc:1nouitu:iIntelLi
6cDoetool i :it.,il ,00'icra.,7,uIto in:Dortu:tur1,u:1'ou':tt
proven in t:-.coot 1I.ove tor.;ress;coltt,Atit i:ao
boon andI yroold t---:..t 1.0=,.:=;:1-1
t.atIvoo cooforand oitantloeto,;tocr Colo
s~scYrH.r;.tODdr.;;loi,rziol.:.kiaotcononuoicatiunnof

the NowLoft and idontilluilforcizn ai;cat3i

(3) :olficant e:,::)cndl
',lureof tl'.l! rrionuy;tool"crCy3
Inittoilto resuurch <Icveloi,niootfor 1::eimorovonloot
of tec:soicalaids "ratsAazy i,.__urovide:iyour 1:,ro,to

an o-,racintiOn our rosourc:ev arid
!rn offerf,l youat or ratio :root i,00:lIcticatcd
tirruioaacnt

Alt:uo;;t-iwe v..il.lcor.tiouctiro c cervices Ayoicorne
any su,;;ct,tiouDhorn your 13u:eau:or io7rovonlunt is
tocLuical Inclu.11n.pr000sals::or t:,ese arocto can be
bettor ernDloyeJ

T..2L.L Oiozetae eoilection ro,orlou 000itIvo
Sore :n loto'lli;oAceis as yousay out inn .lcnL-Ito yourmain lotsrnal 000uritv rcoiuty.:1.,ill
tier. 1roalioc t:- .at;our ioonoonnclarc cocac.,voatat a

in car:yin out toe cv:,luaria toldre-...ortin.
prcueasco occcocarylit looconductof rozitlyc2
1 co
.:.our 19::>I)coeforcuce,v,ooilor-tci inotitutc

iraluin3 couraeo iiicluoiin:roporto
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(3) olro:y
3
tat!oa ..a

aa1 ilaior:roi.r. in tr.in::ulii 1.
:1-nin2oi... ..rr.- ic oorlouonuortion to v.li niur

boti 7rcc it.l inLorotnorcliu:oOlc
,1r,volooi Trio clor:
til000.Lorcuain tno iiontilooloti:cnto
;.S o:.. r.r.,o wrli 23.iO1111Oc1toyOot:iof our
I foci it io our :nu(- .i--:Linu:rcot to ..c__ _no,...
Nu,conv2.. ::or 1:n1:ton

hij(;inn. riiiii.voinnt,ona:is ,.nc 1.1,,unloroo
ni::ztolliccro oco:,o

('.))
o not f.::ul t:i,ro oro on. oorionoco :;icto

in tino .:ii-oabut Llioro:nayLcroorn In.iorovin c.n.ttiLy
of I.iniz:ouin or.i:orto -:,3.n:1?oo:tivo Tonco
Glvcnt::c cS:_atin oitu:.ticno:)otitr.oro aOroati
re-o.nuraination rclntionocouldaziliot1121.!
to rnr,lto ,-,nijuotnioato

Mr 1:oovcr 1 to r.ticifyou Oft vri.uo ionr norronal
jutIriont in i::f:11-obofrinj tho 323: Ly Li::.tyour
cirionco io rounir,uulifotioloof onto.)oo'oviczto our

t;:0
:,;;.ioolicityour :.iiou.jito ..nyrt:io-ritun1

youLl".:o:ri tic rittuntiouof your Lluroauan;l

1-rit'.ifitIlyyours
'-..

1:cic;lo
Lff.octor
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EXHIBIT51

March31 1970

HonorableRichardHelms
Director
CentralIntelligenceAgency
WashingtonD C

Dear Mr Helms

I havecarefullyreviewedyour letter of March20setting
outyour observationswithrespect to variousmatters of mutualinterest
I certainlyappreciateyour kindcommentsconcerningme andi snare
your convictionsas to the needfor closecoordinationof our intelligence
collectionactivities in behalfof the nationalsecurity

Yourletter suggestednineparticular areas whichmightbe
the 'subjectof further discussionsaimedat improvingthe coordinationof
our operations Anumberof these topicsare highlysensitiveandcomplex
andI will therefore manenoefforthere to set forth myviewsin detail
However in response to your letter andas a preludeto anydirect discus
sions on these matters certain observationson mypart maybe appropriate

Withregard to electronicsurveillanceandmail coverage
there is noquestionas to thefrequentvalueof suchoperationsin develop
ingneededintelligence Cntheother hand theuse of these measures in
domesticinvestigationsposesa numberof problemswhichmaynot be
encounteredin similar operationsabroad There is widespreadconcern
bythe Americanpublicregardingthe possiblemisuseof this typecoverage
Moreover various legal considerationsmustbe bornein mind including
the impactsuchcoveragemayhaveonour numerousprosecuuveresponsi
bilities The F131'seffectivenesshas alwaysdependedin large measureon
our capacityto retain the full.confidenceof the Americanpeople 1heuse
of any investigativemeasureswhichinfringeon"trauitionatric,ntsof privacy
musttherefore be scrutinizedmostcarefully Withinthis framewors,.no;.ever
I wouldbe willingto consideranyproposalsyourAgencymar =:e
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Youroffer to makeavailablecertain technicalequipment
developedby the Agencyis mostwelcomeandI fullyreciprocate your
willingnessto cooperatein the exchangeof relevant scientific data
I am prepared to designateappropriaterepresentativesof the FBI
Laboratoryto meet withCIAtechnicalpersonnelat anymutually
convenienttime

Withrespect to the inclusionof positiveintelligencecourses
in our training curricula I am sure youwill recognizethat our training
programs must be designedprimarily to fulfillour ownwidespreadand
demandingresponsibilities VihileI appreciateyouroffer I donot
feel it wouldbe feasible at this time to includethe proposedcourses
in our training schedules I wouldcertainlyhavenoobjectionto the
holdingof seminars betweenspecialists ofour twoagenciesin selective
areas of interest whenjustified byspecificcircumstances

There is already a considerableexchangeof information
betweenour agenciesconcerningNewLeftandracial extremist matters
Frequently as youhavepointedout there havebeensubstantialconnections
betweensubversiveand extremist elementsin the UnitedStates andtheir
counterparts abroad VVewill continueto furnishyour Agencyinformation
beingdevelopedby the Bureauwhichmighthavea bearingonyour
intelligencerequirements Atthe same time weare definitelyin needof
additionalinformationfrom your Agencyas to the foreignaspects of the
extremist movementin the UnitedStates includingforeignfunningand
supportof local extremist organizations WhileI donot believethere is
anyneedfor detaileddiscussionsonthis point if youhaveanyspecific
suggestionsto makewewouldbe pleasedto considerthem
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Similarly I am not awareof anymajorproblemswhichexist
at this timein connectionwiththe coordinationof our field liaison
operations It has been mylong-standingpolicythat serious questions
affectingthe coordinationof our activitieswithother Government
agenciesshouldbe handledandcontrolledat a headquarterslevel in
order to avoidadministrativeconfusionandmisunderstanding

In line with my letter of Marchnand the obsarvatlons
containedin your letter of March20 I will in the immediatefuture
designateappropriate officialsof the Bureauto meetwithyour representatives
for detaileddiscussionsof these matters It Is myearnest hopethat such
conferenceswill lead to a sharpenedunderstandingof the responsibilities
andobjectivesof our respective agenciesandwill servo to promotemore
effectivecooperationin our jointcommitmentto the nationalintelligence
needs

f3inceroi.yyours
7 EdgarMover



I madethe pointthat the Bureauhas not receivedthe necessary
supportin this area from responsiblequarters that in the past the Bureau
had a substantialamountof coverageof this type in the interest of bothour
owncounterintelligenceresponsibilitiesas well as the nationalsecurity
interest but that we badehadto retrench in recent years largely as a result
of the lack of supportfor suchoperations

_ PET&I
Angletonnotedthat in resohSe to CIA'sreoues.upr electronic

lcoverage
of two in the Fall

of 1969 the Bureauhad requestedthat theytake tilt $teL.11pwiththe
Classifiedby / Z

WCS:mea '',op Craincos.c.,~e_p"ya3-CONTIUMW4VEE
(4) )blcofuei,,.,,I,e,uofildefini:o

y-/i--7r,
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EXHIBITo2

UN:"Il.0SiAlLSGUT. ft
1 Mr DeLoac

Memo a nu 2n 1 Mr Sullivan
1 Mr Conrad

Mr C D DeLoachDATE April 14 1970

ont W C Sulliva_5

i`0E~'.aRELATIO\SWITHCENTRAL
INTELLIGENCEAGENCY(CIA)

Referencemy memorandum3/30/70 summarizingproposalsof
CIADirector HelmsregardingFBI-CIAcoordinationin intelligencecollection
activities Director approvedmeetingsbetweenCIAandBureaurepresenta
tives to further explore these matters

Onafternoonof 4/13/70 InspectorD E Mooreandmyselfmet
briefly with Mr James Angleton Chief CounterintelligenceStaff CIA

/ and Mr. pf his staff This session was strictly exploratory
in nature andwas aimedat definingthe scopeand limitationsof our
discussionswithCIAon the pointsin question Angletonnotedthat CIA
IJ,rector leii-nswailbe cioseiyfollowingtheoutcoiueof these  
and is personally interested in resolvinganycurrent problemsin tms area

Mr Angletonindicatedthat CIAwouldlike to direct initial attention
r 1 to twoof the items cited by Helms namely the questionof audio(electronic

surveillance)coverageandthe suggestionthat FBI andCIAspecialists
hold periodicseminars to coordinateour information

The Bureau's positionregardingelectronicsurveillancecoverage as
outlinedin the Director's letter to Helmsot3/31/ 70 was reitereated with
emphasisuponthe problemssuchcoverageoftenposewithregard to
prosecutionas well as adverse publicreactionto this typecoverage

57APR 241970
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ACTION

Ivfemoranclumfor Mr DeLoach
RE RELATIONSWITHCIA

1 AttorneyGeneral Hesaid that CIAhas beengivingthe questionof
approachingthe AttorneyGeneralconsiderablethoughtbut this would
involvea wholenew,set of procedures andpolicyconsiderationswhich
wouldhaveto be carefully considered Angletonsaid that his staffwas in
the process of drawingup a proposalon this pointfor Mr Helmsto
consider and that theywouldprobablyhave somethingspecificfor the
Bureauto consider at a subsequentmeeting

Concerningthe proposedseminar in line withthe Director's
letter to Helms3/31/70 I pointedout that wewouldcertainly haveno
objectionto such conferenceswhere the occasionjustified them From
!m eton's remarks it appears that CIAis primarily interested here in the

x
1-

and wouldlike to furnish the Bureauwith details of an extensive
research project CIAhas undertakenin recent years to cotrrelateall available
source informstion regarding} This
apparentlywouldnot involveanycommitmentby the Bureauandwouldrepresent
essentially an opportunityfor us to see whatCIAhas donein this field and
now

}it
miuut ue iu si cityv l .__ - niim~rcany

firm proposals in this regard we will submitspecific recommendations

Angletonsaid that CIAwouldbe in touchwithus whentheyhave
firmed up various proposals andat that time Inspector Mooreandmyself
will meet withthem again as required The Director of course will be
keptfully informedand no commitmentswill be madewithouthis prior
approval
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E\HIBI'I5:1

I.ZEMORANDUMFOR Chiefof Operations

SUSSECT Project IITLI`;GCiAL

1 The I-ITL1NGIJhLpoo ooetlinis attache:1 It is self
e:eplonatoryas a project with Laeexcept, havingbeen aware,
of the previous operation youusodoubtelhwill have certain yucsticcs
whichwe hope to answer in this cover memorandum

The personnel required for the project on the poet of the
Security Office is approximate') the ssune the number and grades
of those currently used with the exceptionthat Security is running
the project throughMil-time nsc of some employeesend part-time
of others 'sue sr:oirJobe-on astir =egriairSecurity jobs Their total
time is betweenseven and eightpeople._a-._^re ifith the personnel
freeze and the rnonniup bachio_;,Secuai.tycannotcontinuethe present
operationwithouta stair increase as indicated

The onlyaddedfunctionthat 'slit be performed by Security
in the newproject is that more letters be opened Theya pres
ently able to openonly a very limited number 'Wetterthe new set-up
with full-time employees Security will be able to obi-minthe addressor
and addressee on the total correspondenceas against approximately
75 percent at the present time

4, The addedspace is necessary to enable the openingof
more letters Presently letters are acme withoutthe knowledge
of the Post OfficeDepartmenton a complete) surreptitious ;oasis
nc.ne.'y svwinng letter ioccsr..u at nightand returning it the
next day Theprocessing is .._terhours its the Security 0ft:tie's Nes
Yorkoffice This not onlyinvolvesovertime bot is impossible to
handle on any increased scale It will be necessary to pet on added
room for this processing withpermanentequipneat The cost for
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page two

this addedroom if included however it is not Iaown whetheradded
space may be obtainedwithoutcost In order to acquire more letters
for processing addedroom may be necessary at the airport in New
York This cost is included however again it may not be necessary
to expendany moneysince the Post Officemay be able to handle the
matter for us in other words it is necessary to get the mail de
livered to a separate room where no other Post Oificc employeesare
present At the present time an unwittinuPost Officeemployeeis
workingwithour people The item for space in \Vashington while
possible is not probable since this space does not need to be at any
particular point in the Washingtonarea

5 Our Security peopleare documentedas Iden27
So far there

has been no suspicion in the :.,ea post officein NewYorkor at the air
port that they are other than l,ton27 The cover story is
that they are doingcertain research workonforeignmail for the
IdenZit

The Table of Organizationwithinthe CIStaff is not an
estimate--it is based uponactual workproductionfor,sitnila.r work
in Registry

The courier cost attributed to this project is not solely a
project expense since the came courier can also handleSecurity pouches
from NewYork The cost of the courier at the present time is borne
by the Security Office

E The equipmentcost wiLlnot be a recurring item with the ex
ceplion of "Miscellaneous whichcovers large amountsofEL-nfor
microfilming the letters

9 The scope of this project couldbe greatly expanded since
it does not cover a substantial enmouatof mail whichcomes into other
post offices and since it envisionedthat only a relatively smell no
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page three

project as currently envisioned a detailed analysis can be -lade to
determine trhether it shouldbe abandoned expanded or ntaiat-_:ncci
at its ;:resent scope It is our opinionthat tae Agencywill d si,ro to
expandthe project to the maximume_tent possible withinthe i_nits
of security and the J.itits of the Yost Of:iceJ3dreartneeat'scooperation

 10 It is desired to point out that the SecurityOfficeadvises
that they cannot continuethe _projectruness addedslots are _vatic
available to them From the DD/P standpoint webelieve that we
are not at the stark of either developingthe project as indicatedor
discontinuingit since the material is not being exploitednearly to
the extent that it couldbe

 11 .The cost cf the project appears Jorge however from the
abovearelysis you can see that t is cost is almost entirely tilt salaries
of waif`errpiofees includinghea5-otrters processing the cost of
many oi _ __ F Sr-uCdms..ee ir very highif the total staff
personnel (includinghcadguarters) cost was addedto them

11/21/55 Noteby Mr Angletonon the cover sheet to COP
Oi-k The work on this was doneby 'glen4 and 'den 25

signed damesA;'_ttc:a

J`it uiarnet;-.,,,,al-ton
h;hiif Counterlnntellt ce Staff

Attachment (1)
FDC/01"den 4 :jbr (13Nov55
Distribution

Orig to1 Addressee
1 Cl/9IU

JI C/C1Chrono
1 To 1,einformally handedto Idea15 by 'den 4
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O 1 Foryourinformationi .,.cede communicationswhichmaybe
ofinteresttoyou

Pleasenotechangeincaptionofthiscase
O 10 `07Statusofcase Q Completed[~Incomplete0t

Verytrulyyours

L C
Enc AIJ[..GxF-J'Ada7Zt7TUXIM.XXIXioJIX

ZilPAb>LPA::TIi"A`ONA'XAll1rX.IATMIfT
Reference is madeto your special nf~ation on
Hunter Report 27,226 Item 7 A.i3Ai(
Attached is a list of types of traffic we
would like to receive

 GROUP1 r
Excludedfromautomatic)
 dTr̂ ,redir,lartd it
Gl'~_ .v_ .. Jfl
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EXHIBIT54

0-14f(aev10-16-70)

ROTJt1'E lli Op E

FederalBureauofInvestigation

March10 1972

Director
CentralIntelligenceAgency
WashingtonDC 20505

BYCIACOURIER

ATTENTIONDeputyDirectorforPlans JAMESANGLETON

$E S"HONTERPROJECT

ItwillbeappreciatedifyouwillhavetheinvestigationconductedOasrequestedintheenclosedmemorandumandfurnishtheresults
Nofurtherinvestigationiscontemplatedwithregardtothismatter

REC-50Q 4 Youwillbeadvisedofthepertinentdevelopmentsinconnection
withthisinquiry

5
Q 6
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EXHIBIT55

 t 8 April 1969-'--

MEMORANDUM1.'OR:THERECORD

 SUBJECT HTLINGUAL

On7 April 1969I ran into Bill COTTERas he was leaving
Headquarters Buildingduring the early aftarnocn Hewarredfor a few
words andthen proceededto'tell me that he was oahis wayout for the
last ti.-r.eandwouldbo sworn in as ChiefPostal Inspector the S8-M0
evening "i.e

COTTERsaid that in his conversationwiththe DD COTTER
had mentionedhis concern aboutthe future of HTi_INGUAZ. and tea DD
had told him to discuss it in detail withthe CIStall

COTTERthen expireeees himselfto me as follows COTTER
comes to the Post OfficeDepartmentfrom the Ager-cyand in fact
.knowshowHTLINGUALworks whereas the former ChiefPostal
Inspector HenryMONTAGUEtheoreticallyknewonlythe the opera
tion was a "cove-4. whichwas permittedu--.derthe regulations This
placedMONTAGUEin a positionto testily under tie-tieon the Hill i
such a wayas to - in effect - protect HThINGUAL COTTERwill not
be in sucha poeitionandwill be particularly vulnerableL the event
of a flap is viewof his ownpast affiliatioawiththe Agency

At the momentCOTTERfeels that he will probablyhave to
brief the Postmaster Generalin all fairness to the PXIGand the DCI
whoplaced COTTERis his newjob COTTERplane however to enter
intohis newjob withoutmakinganyinternal i.r.quirie3relating to
HTLIrCUAL andhe will dò _thing -e_--de:sthe operation mer.tio.-zed
to him by I.,IONTACUE(whowillhe gonein a fewdays) or in some
other context In any even COTTERwillultLmatslytake a lookat the
operation but before takinganyaction will contact the CIStaff for

62-6850 76 24
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a discussion COTTDRregards PITI_.INGUALas CLStaffbusinsas
rather than OfficeofSecuritybusiness

5 It is noted that the LongCommittee whichwas causing the
Bureau and the Post OfficeDepartmentsonee is longer
functioningand that Mr COTTF.Ttin under no immediate'threat from
the Congress to justify the activities ofhis Department Vihile
Mr COTTERwill undoubtedlyinspect the PITLa'NGiIALactivity in
his new capacity-andmay evenfind it necessary tobrief the Postmaster
General ho has givenus assurance that he will consultwithus prior
to taking any action Therefore the ClStall sees no requirement for
concern at this time andwouldnot wantanyaction ta!;csnto suspendtho
1-ITLINGUAIoperation

SAIC/Cl

Orig to DDP DCIon 24 apr w/note from
CCIon cover sheet This is a newmemoon the subject

the first one didnot take into account
the facts set forth in paras 4 and 5 J A

1copy SA/CCIchron
Cl/SIG
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EXHIBIT56

-'9 May1911

bl'J?a:iDU)IFORTHERECORD

SL JCCT DCI's Meeting Concerning HTLINGUAL

At 10:00 A.M this date Mr Helms convened the follo.i

ing in his office to discuss the HTLINGUALoperation the DDP

the C/Cl the D/S the DC/CI aed C/C=/?-c

The DCI opened the meeting with a reference to an in

quiry as to possible mail tampering by Governmentagencies ad

dressed to the Chief Postal Inspector Mr Cotter by Dr Jeremy

J Stone on behalf of the Federation of American Scientists On

the question as tc_.st may have prompted the letter the DD men

tioned the possibieety that the information might have come from

Herbert Scoville a memberof the Federation's Council who while

in CIA employ had been briefed on the Project It was stated

that Mr Scoville had not been a consumer of HTLINGUALmaterial

for manyyears and could not know that HTLINGUALhad continued

beyond the time when he was informed of it The DCI stated that

he was not over-concerned about Mr Scoville

The DCI then asked who outside of CIAknows about the

HTLINGUALoperation or gets its material The C/Cl replied

only the rFBI The D/S added and the little gray man. He ex

plained that a postal clerk had been engaged since the beginning

to bring the bags to the room in the airmail facility where the

material is screened for "takethat the manhad been checked

and cleared by Security and was paid a $50 monthly bonus for

this duty (The D/S did not state what this clerk knew about the

-activity beyond the screening and copying of exteriors.)

The DCI then asked who in the PODknows the full extent

of the operation beyond cover surveillance The C/Cl replied

that only Mr Cotter knows for he had been witting while with

CIA and the O/S The previous Chief Postal Inspector Mr Mo:ta

ue had never wanted to knowthe extent of examination actually

done and was thus able to deny on oath before congressional
coaauttee that there was any tamoer_nq Mr Cotter would un
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t able to make such denial under oaf. In an exchange between

 the h_ Chatter's

icy _ CIA cc =es-at cas

loyalty now to the Poaemea_er Ceaeral

S Whenthe DCI. ant oaed

their Media Pa. office the _.c_ stated that he had ___n la

formed that the copy of the letter mentioned in the press had

come from HTLINGUALThe C/Cl/Project interposed with 

to the DD that it had been positively verified from the Project's

record and a map had been written to the effect that the Project

had never seen the letter and that as a piece of domestic mail

the letter would not have been available to HTLINGUALwhich has

access only to an international airmail facility

Mr Helms stated that he would accept the evidence of

the HTLINGUALrecord but he then asked how long has the FBI

knownabout the operation and howlong have they been getting its

material The C/CI replied that FBI awareness came in 1958 when

in January they requested permission from Chief Postal Inspector

Stevens to examine mail to/from the USSR Stevens had advised

CIAof the request and had sanctioned CIA's revealing the opera

tion to the FBI and therefater servicingthe Bureau with items of

national security interest This was five years after the opera

tion had started in 1953

Mr Helms asked whether the FBI passes the material to

other agencies or'outside its headquarters office The D/CI

replied that it did not in accordance with the original agree

-ant that the un_t receiving the material passes only sani

tized leads within the Bureau whenever investigation is war

ranted

The DCI then inquired howmanypersons in the F3I know

about the operation or are privy to its take The C/Cl/Project

stated that he had originally been told that only a small unit of

to or three see and handle the material and that this had been

___ r-nri ny me Frig liaison officer hr about three
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im the F3I knowabout it nod

On the questioh of continuance the DD stated that he

is gravely concerned for any flap would cause CIA the worst pos
sible publicity and enbarrasseent He opined that the operation

should be done by the FBI because they could bettor withstand

such publicity inasmuch as it is a type of domestic surveillance

The D/S stated that he thought the operation served mainly an

FBI requirement The C/Cl countered that the Bureau would not

take over the operation now and could not serve essential CIA

requirements as we have served theirs that moreover CI Staff

sees the operatic -joreicn surveillance

Mr Helms.,%.':enasked what should be done do we want to

continue the operation in view of the knownrisks The C/CI re
plied that we can and should continue to live with them_

The DCI then stated that he would have to discuss the

matte= with Mr Cotter and requested the D/S to arrange a meet

ing After that meeting he said he would determine whether Mr

Blount should be i armed

As the meeting closed the DCI told the C/Cl/Project to

monitor the operation most discreetly and bring any problem or

difficulty directly to him

The meeting ended at about 10:45
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EXHIBIT57

3 June 1971

MEMORANDUMFORTHERECORD

SUBJECT Meetingat DCI's Office Concerning
HTLINGU.AL

At 10:30 a.m this date Mr Helms convened in
his office the DD the C/Cl the D/S and C/Cl/Project
to report on recent action taken by him concerning the
HTLINGUALoperation

Mr Helms stated that on Mondayhe had briefed
Attorney General Mitchell on the operation (Note Mr
Helms may have meant Tuesday 1 June Mondayhaving been
a holiday) Mr Helms indicated that Mr Mitchell fully
concurred in the value of the operation and had no "haang
ups concerning it Whendiscussing the advisability of
also briefing Postmaster General Blount Mr Mitchell
encouraged Mr Helms to undertake such a briefing

The DCI then indicated that yesterday 2 June
1971 he had seen Postmaster General Blount Mr Blount's
reaction too was entirely positive regarding the opera
tion and its continuation He opined that "nothing
needed to be done and rejected a moment_i held
thought of his to have someonereview the legality of the
operation as such a review would of necessity widen the
circle of witting persons Mr Helms explained to the
PMGthat Mr Cotter the Chief Postal Inspector has been
aware of the operation for a considerable period of time
by virtue of having been on the staff of CIA's NewYork
Field Office Mr Helms showed the Postmaster General a
few selected examples of the operation's product in
cluding an item relating to Eldridge Cleaver whicn at
tracted the PMG'sspecial interest A mention by Mr
Helms of the 4little gray man in NewYork (the postal
clerk at the Airmail Facility in Jamaica who provides
the nail to our intercept personnel) brought forth Mr
Blount's remark that he hoped that this nan would not re
tire prematurely to take advantage of the Post Office
Dep=_rtment'scurrently offered attractive bonuses for early
retirement

In an aside Mr Osborne mentioned that he had
seen Mr Cotter since Mr Helms meeting with the Post
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master General and that D!r Cotter reported that felt
that his s__ with the Postrees___ General had gone up
several notches

'5 It was obvious that all present were Brat
by the favorable reception Mr Heins had net briefing
the two mentioned Cabinet officers

The DCI took the occasion to stress again the
security aspects of the operation and stipulated that
in the event of any sort of security flap or even a
suspicion that a leak of some sort had occurred the
intercept operation was to cease immediately and our men
were to be withdrawn to the NewYork City base .ar
HHelmswished to convey the importance of stosoinv first
and investigating later If a subsequent investigation
showed that indeed no damagehad occurred it would then
be possible to resume the operation

Both Mr Helms and Mr Xaramessines recommended
tight control over the number c` Agency persons cleared
for and witting of the operation

The meeting ended at 10:40 a.m
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EXHIBIT

22 July V)7I
0')

-.Olt ;IiSCOIID

SUBJECTthProject SiIii'011STEiI

1 The :1ollowiriis to record rev Itno,,led::7cof events
re:,shrelinrthe IId s.ill'ITEntProject curing the last fowmonths
Itppro::Iihatelyiiiay V;70 I was required to deidimatecertain
slots to Is roleascidby 10f Turin FY-19W Anions.these I
designated discs slots for SlIPOii;TTIPbased on the premise
Coalthesc slots hnd the Project contributednothiih to the Ofiioa
of :;ccurity but 'core of direct interest to and in support of the
DD/P

Z At aporouimatelythe same time it was 1ear00t1that
11adOOniiiCted

Mr llaratoessltms and advised that he wouldHiteto sea
abotished since he felt Mittwith all of the various

Corrossional investigations hei l conductedin various areas
SlIPO11lh1h:.,a:ivuMniabEeto possible compromise Ile advise:1
that if SlIPOili;TDIIwas not abolished he felt zits'!(it was necessary
for him to brief Postmaster Eh-moralBlounton the Project

3 It is understoodthai the DIiiP was zimenahleto the ideal
of hIholi;-hin,a.StIP01hilillt but the Chief CIStaff :lidnot consnr
and Indic-etod that he wouldappeal to Lite1)CIon tile of the
value of the inCormationbeiriaorroaMedbySilsPOI.NTlZl

It is understoodChitseshicHniolater a rncietiihwas hold
by the 1)01at -.YiohHinehe asreed ,hot otMrts shonhi ir.ade to
continue It i,sitssuhsesushatlylearntai that Me DC
discussed ti,. 1'rojoctwim McAt'aiisieGihiral whostattid litat
he was convincedof tho value of the Project if the Postmaster
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General concurred Subsequently the DC1'net with f cr ter
General and briefed him on the Project The Postmaster General
advised that if the DCIand the AttorneyGeneralwere convinced
of the value of tile Project he wouldconcur in the conttnyanceof
the Project be that the At;encymust unt,rstand that the project
shouldbe kept in such a status that it couldbe discontinuedi:nnne
dmtely if it appeared that a compromisewas ii conicr.t .:_ also

that we determine the status of the Post 0::ica rep-re
sent-%tiveassigned to the Project since manyPost Officeemployees
were retiring under the liberaltoed retirement program it the Post
Office 1 subsequentlyhad the NewYork Field Officecheck this
and was advised Maltthe Po:ital representative assigned to the
Project had no intentionof retiring

5 In regard liothe three slots for SfI.POINTEfitI had pre
viously indicated to the Director of Security that during etascucsions
with the DD/P he shouldindicate that if the Project was to conttnue
it wouldbe necessary for the DD/P to L;iveus the titre slots which
we wouldbe losiag After the decision of the DCI the Di=actor o
Security stated hat he felt that since the DCIhad nownude the
Project an AgencyProject as opposedto merely DWI that it
v.touldprobablybe tatter to approach the rh:ecutiveDirector
Con1ptrolleron the basis of returning tic- three slots Loour I/O
IIleadvised the 1M1Pof this and the DD/P concurred Substiduently
the Director of Security stated that he had discussed it with the
DD/S who concurred ands stcd that the Offi.Lceof Security pre
pare an appropriate memorandumto the EttecutiveDirector-Comptroller

Men18
DeputyDirector of Security (SOS)
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EXHIBIT59

i5 .c moilti

Btl?-tORAIADUi FORTILERECORD

SUBJECT Mail Intercept Program

1 The attachedmemorandumfrom Chief Cl v:s orally briefed
to the Director (andthe DDCI) he was shownthe activity reflected on

page 12 and he read the entire attachment;erringrandomexamples of
productioa I used the attached TalkingPaper as a basis of presentation
to the Director The Director expressed his agreementwiththe desir
ability that this project be passed to the Fill and his loch of conviction
that the product to Cis is worth the ris ci CI involvement He directed
the DDCIto discuss the activity withthe ActingDirector FBI with a
viewto offeringthe FBI the opportunityto Lahtiover the project including
the offer of detailingthe CIApersonnel involvedto the FBI to implement
it under FBI direction and responsibility

Z SinceMr WilliamCotter had indicatedthat he was unwilling'co
continueto collaborate on the project beyond15February unless it were
cleared withappropriate superior authority the Director agreed that the
acti-.-ity~-ouldb suspendedunless Mr Cotter .-couldacept-Es ccennnu

ance for the time beingunder our asscrances that the matter is bem;
prosecutco at a very high level

3 Mr Osbornadvised,.'r Cotter of this conclusion and Mr
Cotter requested that the project be suspendeduntil appropriate resolution
of the problems involved This has beendone

W E Colby

Attachments
WEC:blo
Orisical C/CI via DD/P

 1 _ 'f _-rime of Security
7t:!r1=7tit
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14February 1973

TALKINGPAPER

SUBJECT Mail Intercept Program

A program of interceptingmail betweenthe UnitedStates and
the USSRhas been in exdstencein NewYorksince 1932 This program
has oro'nded !e errnatton interest to i F31 as ,a-stn d it1
deal g with :,n~neT^Ct_-"=e5 s treel: ed-Sratesand v .hrespect
to Americans whomaintainactive contacts with sovietand other Cora
tnumistareas The program was most recently briefed to then Attorney
General Mitchell and Postmaster General Blountin June 1971

Considerableefforts are made to conductthis operation on a
totally secure basis but it is of course possible that it leak 'Whilethe
recording of the addresses and return addresses is totally legal the
openingof first-class mail is in conflictwith 39 U.S Code Section4057
A contentioncan he made that the operationis nonethelesswithin the
constitutionalpowers of the President to obtainforeignintelligence in
formation or to protect against foreign intelligenceactivities (powers
statutorily recognizedin 18U.S.C. Section119 with respect to bugging
and wiretapping

3 The political risk of revelation of CIA's involvementin this
project is in any case substantial In my view this political risk is not
justified by the operation's contributionto foreign intelligenceand
counterintelligencecollection It may wellbe justified by the contribu
tion it makes to the FBI's responsibilities for internal security a matter
best judgedby the FBI if this is viewedas sufficient I recommend
strongly that the project be assumed by the FBI rather than runningthe
extra risk of possible publicrevelation of its associationwith CIA CIA
wouldnaturally provide any support desired by the FBI and wouldhope to
receive such material as might be of valueto CIAfrom the FBI

4 Pendingresolution of the above the project is suspended
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The Proicat

.`. ~:re nail intercept Project is a basic cot.nteri tciiirencc
asset designed to give U.` intolligonca ..ieencic additional
insight into Soviet intclli^_nco activities and in_eroats

provides .uSornation about Sovic -,_..o.ican contacts and
_.sight into Soviet realities'anil 'che scope o` Souret inter
eats in tlic academic economic scientific and governmental
fields unavailable from any other source The Project add a
di:-.onsion and perspective to Soviet interests and activi
tics which cannot be obtained from the limited resources
available to this Agency any the P3I

The Project is particularly productive in supporting both
tilt coney aad the FBI in pursuing inoestieati"o and on ra
tional leads to visiting Soviet students exchengc scientists
academicians and intellectuals ode specialistJ and cncrts
from organizations such as the USSSIn,titutc of the USA
The basis for exploiting the Project for this prirnosc is the

e ledte r;e have from every Soviet Bloc ir:tolligoncc service
-e`octor that each visitor to the ihost is approved by tho
respective Security Service The Project limited to mail to
and from the tiS511and the LISA is basically concerned with
individuals the of'S approves because it controls them their
passports their foreign exchange their education etc
:lased on KGBand GGUdefector information it is presumed
that the visitor is a KGBagent or cooperating with the KGB
i.e a "cooptec It is also Knott.that no Soviet c:a main
tain correspondence to tlh(,United States without UPSapproval

C In many instances the Project provides the only roans of
datectin continuing contact bctvicen KGBcontrolled c::ch n'-e
students and Americans Tito concern is the spotting and as
sessing and iucologicel ;missionary r:orb these Soviet stud nts
do .:bile in the US The Soviet student not only maintains
correspondence Whenhe coca back to the USS hot often return s
to ,erve in tire U>in an official capacity as a scicr.tist
trade representative or diplomat and rcne',:r ..is contacts lire

internal security concern is illustrated ho t''.c Fact that
of the academically active 33 Soviet exchange stnjonts in _,._c
US during tire academic year 1971-1971 reliable collateral
sources have identified 11 as coopted KGBagents and 1a as
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coopted Cad at"h'nts it UOte 10 e the 35 Soviet aago
students here for the ac ci:;ic year 1572-19 have 'Seen
identified as hGd cooptccs

'Inc Project provides inforration otherwise una.ailahlc
sheet the Soviet contact ..nc!tr:,0 of .lrcricacS to the
uSSOwhich is often important when chocking applicants for
Agencyor other Governmenteoplovicert and in confirrinr re
ports from Clandestine Service Domestic Contact Service
and FBI gents contacts and informants

L Project raterial recorded for 18 years gives basic ir.
formation about Soviet individuals and institutions useful
to the analyst looking for speei leads and in caupinp
trends in Soviet interests and policies

In addition to the obvious value of the Project to time
CS the FBI rccently advised us whenwe were ruvict:inp its
current requirements that the Project inforration is ex
tremely valuable with respect to information .about East
est cxchence students Project ilforea*_ion helps the F:1

develop sources and assess Soviet students The 551 ent ei
nates the Project will provide insirl:t into thc devclopinp
trade relations where no FBI coverage is possible The
151 has bcnefi.tted Fromleads to American students who have
been in the USSRand in particular from the knowledge that
the sons and dauphters'of CPiISAand Front Group officials
who they capect will be the left loaders in 5 to 10 years
have studied in the USSR Often there are no other leads to
this inforration The FBI also notes that quite often the
Project inforration permits it to correlate lead information
which has been outstanding for several years

iI A The Project originated ip the Spring of 1952 when tae
than 515Division of the CS (now SB) began to examine the
positive operational and counterintellisencc information
potential which right be obtained from a systematic monitor
ing of postal communications betreen the United States and
to Soviet Union

In Sovcrber 1952 an agrccnent was reached with the ten
Chief Postal Inspector Clifton G`.PIIEto surveill and photo
graph postal covers (exteriors) at the NowYork City postal
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Icclilty ,h1C. prOCCSCC!njUnall t afll fro aasn f
arced with ::cw forte Postal Insloctor ;henry YONTAOUEex
aoination of mail covers by CIApersonnel docunented as
Post Cfficc Dopartneot officials was hegna on 17 February
1953

Occasional exploratory opcninrs conducted at a secure
:A iostallation ncdray proved so re ardin that continua

tion on a hiohly scicctivc basis was doom necessary in the
national security interest

In Yav 1954 'Ir Allen W DULLESBCI and :Ir Richard
h-LI'S the Chief of Operations COP tool he first initia
livc in the series of brie Cin;s to insure that each Admini
stration has hnownthe Project existed They advised Post
raster General Arthur E SI.ThIlERFIELDthat an excniaaticn
as hcin7 nade of the 'covers of rail to and iron the

Soviet Union (such oxanination is lc7al) While I:r.-SLIZIEP.
F:LLDdid not commentspecifically it was clear that he was
in favor of the activity

:hen the yield fron the activity transcondod t%c inter
ests of the Soviet Division rcspcnsibility for it was
transferred in 1955 to the Counter Intelligence Staff of the
EDP vhcrc it has renained to the present

In January 1953 the FBI requested thc Postal insnoction
Service's poi-mission to cxaninc roil to and from the Soviet
1o:ion CIAvas advised of the eau's request an Tod
ia Pebruary 195S to regularly provide the Bun:au with itons
of internal ecurity interest The PCI is the only non-CIA
aponcy which receives copies of the notarial in its raw form

Iii February 1961 Cr DULLESand Yr dTLYSdiscoss:.J the
cill surveillance activity wit} Postrastor General Ed.:"ard

aAAand Chief Postal Inspector "OhTACIE Yr DAYac,recd
t'ct the activity should continue and rado the caveat that
the Post Office Departneat need not Imo the extent of the
toll examination

The first USpostal official to be fully aware of the
clandestine asnect of the rail surveillance was ex-CIA
2 oloyco 'Ir William COTTLI1upon his apoointmcnt in April
1959 as Chief Postal Inspcctor Ir COT7:'lhno,-s about the
_eject because of his duties while wit CIA
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car Juac 1971 PC[ !,rig ec (Poor
-sal ^ t-,e . r e[ 11 c .

seiactcd ids of jr for-.ation cl =,zincd This w::s the
(-'_rst time officials at this level were briefed about thc
_tails of thc operation loth Cabinet nc be con-=red

in ti:c coatleuation of thc activit .ii-i.:'Sadvised
.',i.GCh that :ir COTTL.k̂nee ..bout the operation as a

result of his CIA service

.i the present Postmaster General has not been bricled by
env CIA official

[I Prom its initiation to security risk associated with
this u:ndcrtal:iap has been fully recognized The security
mechanics of this Project which were carefully laid ini
tially arc continuously reexamined and with the possible
exceptions noted below it is believed that security is as
tight as it possibly can be

..ail is examined only in a vault area within a restric
ted secure area of Federal Building No 111 at JP Intcr
national Airport

C Prior to June 1972 CIATechnical Services Jil-ision
STS:) technician participated in o;icninr the tail to cs
c'blish if it had been previously opened tin tine TS:)

laboratory was closed in June 1972 a considerebie a-cunt
of valuable postal intelligence nod chemical censorship
infore.ation on the Soviet Union was collected

1 In every instance the openings are made as technically
secure as possible follouinc standard surreptitious entryprocedure evolved by the encv Expertly resealed en
velopes are returned nroeotly to the nail flow with the
delay never exceeding 24 hours

Control over conies of the examined letters in the
Project office headquarters is stringent Cach item is
lo-ed Each person translator analyst and cleared
recipient directly involved in the Project or with .reject
material is thoroughly briefed and continually impressediith the sensitivity of .the Project Routing of materiel
is via scaled envelope by hand to named recipients only
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:co comoa`t?cnted unto l:i-i"ic too
li-once .l"1 100. :'.lie', rccot:'os donr C,r tho
u tcr_ols observes ricid arc rite or "ee Ur

atcric 0 to a l'_..itcd numbcaof cciei Arcot You.:
-sors in that f1'.'inino rho rcruler:t birdie co_n11` or

core sensitive information and are ,..:arc of the scosltlYi
 this _a _:inl Field PFCiccs receive only din:uiscc

Projcct inlet i and even then a cautionary st az
is includod and ti'"Ill1s .teU ,'110 fact that CIA is the so'orec
of the information is preteetcd be soorcin the information
to a codedidentification The raw ProjOct catorials arc
never placed in case Files are never reproduced and never
scat to Pi;I Field Offices

The flat potentials in this Project arc csscntiv
the same hypothetical problmas this-.cy and the F:'. face
cvcry day in our operations Conover to pire a nersnec
tivc to prodloot le have considered the folio'::itep teas of
concern arc noted

A dis,truntled Post Office dcpartncnt crnlovee at
the Iar.aica Airmail Facility near i ternati.onal
Airport c'. York nhcre the screcninp of thc ..ail
tokes place could allege that sacks of nail are re
:-,ovcdto a lcci:ed root. could only snccuiiate to
the reasons For the rsnoval however (In the el-cat of
surprise forced entry into the cxacinins room at the
airport durinrt thc CIAofFicers rorl:ir.p hours tips
only observable activity would be the convinF of sclec
ted exteriors which is legal.)

Over the years texts of cxacincd rail have .;;ca
made available on a restricted ad need-to-'barn acs
to individuals xithin the Clandestine .,mice Because
of short-torn rotational assifnreat tcaurc it -as been
necessary to ra'Pe a fairly larce number of Persons
tins of the Project natcrial but not to the -cchenles
of aenuisi tion An individual '.:he beeoues disrua.tleil
or who loses all nnpreciaticn for security could dis
close that nail vas beins exar'.incd Pith very fcx
cxcenti ons honever no one could pin-coli t ..,,c the
exao.i;ation is done and verify that it is done by CIA
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S So of 7
o offi000smo

fror-t'_. Airmail ocilite to :.._ Sod'.eel .ic.ldio at
J111Ir.tcrnational Ai Dort Concoivahly tho
traosoortinp these letters eoeld occoc'c _ t"olvcd in
on accident or be attac%cd b ti rs disolosior nos
session of the mail outside t::o facility but 'olio
reason would be unl:pinn

d Conics of the c::a;-incdimail arc conic cc ;ec'":ly
fro the Pcacral duild:ir at .1P Intonation-1 .ir-nrt
to tilt Ceti `,'orl City Pie]dt O[lice of office of
Security for tennamiI tel to headquarters It is non
sihlc that these conics could fall into waact`bori ed
bonds if the vehicle used was involved in an aceidont
or if the individuals transporting the letters ;gore
subjected to a holdup
S Conics of the letters are forwarded by the nidiee
of Security in new sort to a Iicad'.ruartcrs-coctrolled
post office box by r,oistercd mail A mail robbery
or train/aircraft accident is passible resultiap in
the loss of the mail

C Past incidents or publicity client US Covern-cnt inter
est in Pail covcraic which caused=so^t concern with
respect to Proicct activities orecited to Give soma
additional bacLF.rnund

1 In rid-April 19GSthere d:arc press accusations
that the Internal !:avenue Service bad been exarinin
_ail to attempt to uncover infor:-attic Qboat forei
asset holdints of US citizens rho "..arc scot:inc to
evade or ):ere delinquent in their taxes Coniressn.an
ilurcard C 'IALL(r, 'o.') also alai od thot ~. had)
received unevaluated ioforoation that other areneies
wore "snooni!I into the Qails Senator tessel1
LO:IS's Conr-ressional Sub-Comoittcc to the Joint Cor
rItttec on Internal Revenue tax conductec'.hearie1e into
those accusations In :lay 19GSthen Postmaster Gcncral
CRohOUS::istated publicly that the Post Office Jenart
c:ent had coo crated with requests for Pail cover
examination from a nether of federal a000cioo 1ncludina
tide Food and Drug Administration tho into real ilovonr:e
Service aac the Department of Justice G:P:01:0cs[:I
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:;totod that ho 0000crorth lio5t sov000lo cho
noohor or officers in the Post lice :coat tcoot vho
could aothorizo of zho mail It should
be noted that Scontor I,O::f'. Sub-Co:mittoo donit
0rirarill t1l the onomiootion or tho ooil by tho In
tornol rlc':oouo Scovico rob too Poportoont of Justice
The lost Office Donart000z vos not uodoly co:lot:rood

the Congrossional hoariogs and press accusations
and CIA's moil examining Project was not a.fectod

On 4 Juno 196E the late columnist firer PhAPJiON
wrote "Scnoto invostigators have discovered that tho
CIAnot only watches suspicicos moil but actually
opens thc letters as part of its secret intollipence
worh. There is no indication that ci thor Cooi:rcss cr
the pencral public reacted to these allegations

On 13 January 1971 Jcromy STME Pircctor of the
Federation of Amcricon Scientists l:oshington D.C.
addressed a lottor to J COTTCPreferred to
above vho vas than and is nov the Chief Postal In
rector raising some very precise nucstions apparently

dosigood to assist him with respect to lcrisl..tien
STIchthad in mind regarding entry into domostic and
forcing nail `Ir COTTE!lfor -carded a cony of the let
ter to "r Ikosord Diroctor of Scourity CIA .
soliciting advice about what his rcoly to STO.:h's
qucstions should include Concern over the 'flap
potential for the Agoocy the letter night can
tender oromptod i!EL:;Sto brio both ILO=
the Postmaster Central and :'r NITCrChL the Attorney
foncral in early June 1971 To our Ioacvlcd,:.,c
letter vas never answered

[V Tho following is a tabulation of Agcocyporsonocl briefed
on tho Project from 1932 to 31 December1972 and their current
sttu

Total number of persons briefed since inception ... 436*

thoroof currootly on ditty in JD area ... 276
(::oto only 90 porsons are cur
tontly active recipients of Project
ratcrial sec separate brca;niown)
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..a ..0 _n otho_ Lircotorate.`

torrinatod (rc ire /res:rnc / ccc set')... 1SG

xclodcs Projoct persca T nc.__ o1 in'c
Ice.'lnical :tccts ant Of Ice of Security on_rain no'-
sonael ]0 held_ and at ,cadgnarto!s

3 Active rocipicoos o Project material in 993)area (as
of 51 Deccc3cr 1972)

CI Staff ~G
Soviet Bloc Division 29
lest rn lieoi.sn::"creDivision 5
Africa Division 3
PorciFn resources Division 5
Near Last Division 1

 Total ODD S9

 Office oC Security 1

 TOTAL 99

 C Present consu crs oC Project material and e typo of infor
mation thoy receive is as follor:s In addition to current in
formation the Project provides file data datinn nac. to 1955
The Project ttniatai as a eornnrtrcntcd ..nninC record systcn
which pincludes about two zillion nano of acrso involved in
 USA-USSRcontact Institutional and or7ani:ation fi-los arc
also -ate ,aincd for reference and ann tical nurposcJ-.:c
analysts in t::'C Project office rofcrcacc and collate information
toas ';sist CI Operations and t e Ope ati ~ Divisions

A CI Staff compO.lcnt which ovorso and coordiaatc exploi
tation oft he Project r.,nterial reccive material of interest
to the op_rational divisicas as i:ell as the foilcin;7

Specificrequirementswhichindicateoperationalmethods
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Specificrequirementswhichindicateoperationalmethods

Soviet Moe Pivie ice uses Project rater iii for orcrh
tion;.l leads and counterintc1lionce i:vcsticat on_ It ex
tracts and supplies in`oraatioe for basic files ersenalit
dossiers and certain tsachtinc record roerans S^ Division
receives :sstcrials to/fro n or concerniap the follovi r tunes
of information

Specificrequirementswhichindicateoperationalmethods
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Specificreeuircrnu'ntswhich -.'.icatcoperationalmil=s:

The .\r vision receives Project rntcri i
and concern in!

Specificrequirementswhichindicateoperationalmethods

The UP Division receives Project r,at^_riel r:i:ieh

Specificrequirementswhichindicateoperationalmethods

L The Inforriation Services Division (iSP) and the PhD
Area 'ivisio;s concerned receive extracted in ior:-ntien

fordn admits in the USP hisscej et!c
by sterile ne,'orandun which does not identify the

Project as the source

The 17,1rcgnests and rcccivcs ir.ornati.ca and leads
_roe the Project r:atcrial to/fro:a iL'entilyine or concern
in

1 Current and Earner Soviet officials assirncd to
the PS and UN
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Ot'.:cr Soviets in the US students scientists
,.._tors etc (current and Ferrer)

3 hS stndcnts scientists in the :JEST and subscquont
contacts (esoecinlly students whowore spnnsnred h
snbvcrsivc orranizatinns and su?vcrsi".e individuals
who have received special invitations or special treet
t.entfrom t c Soviets)

CPUS and front organization officials and members
contacts with and travel in the USSR

S US defactors in the USSR

Contacts of radicals and subversives with the USSR.

Contacts with the USSRof militant dissident and
protest groups

Exchanges between US and USERscientists

Contacts with the Soviet ted Cross particularly
those by individuals rather than by the institutions
because experience has shown that the Soviets have used
Rod Cross cover to help establish illegal entrants into
the US

11 Cubans and pro-Castro individuals in the US USSR.
or third countries

Soviet Cornittee for Cultural Pelations ;:broad
(contacts with enivres and e:;irre organizations in the
US)

Correspondence between USr.etioaals and aliens in
the USwith individuals attending such institutions
as the Central ConsomolSchool and the Friendship
University including aliens in the USwho have pre
viously been in the USSRas students

T._ disscuination of Project material i.e he number of
is scat to the FCI's Domestic Intellioc nco ivisi.on subsc
to the agrecr.ent of January 19SS totalled 41,113Sby 31

.:Zr 1972 On the average one report usually consists of
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5,00,0 3,539
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individual items with a swat..r -n traaslntion as
:to.5:5ch also nrovic -s0..._correlated and analytical

ucos oases on Project file material

of 31 .,.cerc',,cr 1072 the 'I I's active watcalist of ncccs
 _st co. .,tec of approxlnatal 207 of the rot rote_

catch liste l (The nemhor of names .atchl ated varies
Frommonth to nonth.)
I

.he nrocc.ssinp and dissecination statistics for the calendar
years 1971 and 1972 are as follows

1971 1272

Cotn.i itc-s through facility 1,575,095 4,350,002

:eta'_ items CIAscreened 2,269,509 2,355,005

ctal exteriors recorded 25,0:70 33,000

otal interiors (contents) recorded 10,590 5,700
otal interiors for intcllieencc
ex..loitaticn 5,750 1,200

.otal for tccbnical examination 1,750 500

etnl selected on basis watcblist 6,220 5,000

(ap-,roxiratc) cxar:incci analyzed
troaslated susca rized etc (in
eludes items on file not previously
processed)

etal (anero:io:atc) items dissemina
ted within I1DP

otal items disseminated to PSI

''reject is ancratcd using the following personnel

('_) officers of t':c Office of Sccnr_ (::c Yor
Sfficc) who arc caf:aged full e in screening and

items to open and then opening ::etocoaying and
-_5_e.li the ite-.s
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even (7 offioors and clor:m of
Uountcr In`C11~ nCCStaff man tho roe _t o fi.CCat Hoad
aunrtcrs and are o'na-c(i full timo in prucassinp itoms

procassin includes translation co:
rclatinl and indoxnf tilc information

Me total cost of t:1c oporation is approximately :'2r;f),07i
per annum Salaries account for approximately ::;17S,fiO:lof the
total cost tilc ramaininz fends spent on film and other
reproduction costs travel and equipment maintenance

Attac:ied are random sanples of the production Iron the
Projuct
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EXHIIBIT60

TITLE18. CRIMESANDCRIMINALPROCEDURE Page4322
LEClst4TVEJI1vTORT

Rrclsrr.sNote. Ifn.sedontitleI0 U 3 C 1940ed
4130430Ginn(Mar4 1809eh3214410118310635
Sint11231121Jtlne221934ch71040Slat1207)

Electioncnnsnlldatensections:104,300and309oftitle18
U.SC.1010ed Referencetopersonscausingprocuring
nldingorn.Sslttlugwanomittednssuchpersonsareprin
cipalsundersection2ofthistitle

MinorchnngcswerematteInphraseology
lienNnsIENTS

1070 Sldr.ec(c) Pub1.91-375substituted"section
001oftitle39far"section500oftitle39

FrreeTlvrDATEor1970AOIrNnMENT
AmendmentbyPubI 91-375effectivewithin1pear

alterAttn121970ondateestOJHlshrdthetclorbythe
boardofGovernors0ftheUMLedStalesPostalServlcc
nodpublishedbyit IntheFeul,"rnlRegistersecsection
15(n)ofPub1 91.375,setoutnunnoteprecedingsection
101ofTitle30PastelService
STr19TOrPRIVATECARRIAGEOrMAILREVORTSTOPRESIDENT

nonCorten65n
Congresslnnnlfndingsofneedforstudyandrccvnlnn

tlonof restrictionsonprlvoternrelage0( lettersnod
nickelsenutnlnedIn Ihl"tsectionstillsnbnilsslonby
UnitedStalesPostalticreleeofreportsUrPresidentspill
Congressformndcrnlzallnnoflawregulationsandnd
nllnlstrativeprnetictr.leeseellnn7ofPubl 01-375set
nutnsnnoteundersection601ofTitle39PostalService
 1697Transportationofpersonsactingasprivateex

press
Whoeverhavingchargeorcontrolofanyconvey

anceoperatingbylandairorwaterknowinglycon
veysor knowinglypernlll.stheconveyanceof any
personactingoremployer(asa pr1va1eexpressfor
theconveyanceof'pliersorpacketsandactuallyIn
possessionofthesameforthepurposeofconveying
themcontrarytolawshallbefinednotmorethan
$150 (June251948ch 64562Stat777.)

Teets(ATivr IIISTOnT
Rrrlsrr'sNo)e, nosedontitle10USC.1940ed.1305

(htar4 1909ch321410235Stat1124)Somechangesweremulenolitsection1004oftinstitle
 1698Promptdeliveryofmailfromsessel

Whoeverhavingchargeorcontrolofanyvessel
passingbetweenportsorplacesIntheUnitedStates
andarrivingatanysuchportorplacewherethereIs
npostofficefallsIndelivertothepostmasterorat
thepostnfflcewithinthreehoursafterhisarrivalIf
InthedaytimeandIfatnightwithintwohourslifter
thenextsunrisealllettersandpackagesbroughtby
himorwithinIllspowerorcontrolandnotrelating
tothecargoaddressedtoordestinedforsuchport
orplaceshallbefinednotmorethan$150

Forenchletterorpackagesodeliveredtheshall
receivetwocentsunlessthesnoreIscarriedunder
contract (June251948ch 64562Stat777.)

I.r1:191.ATIVE111sronr
/Weiser'sNote-Basedontitle18U S C. 1940ed

1323(Mar4 10011ch321420035Stat1120)
ChangesweremndeInphraseology

 1699CertificationofdeliveryfrontBesse)
Novesselarrivingwithina portorcollectiondl.s

trlctoftheUnitedStatesshallbeallowedtomake
entryorbreakbulkuntilalllettersonboardare
deliveredto thenearestpostofficeexceptwhere
wayblllcdfordischargeatotherportsIntheUnited
Statesat whichthevesselIsscheduledtocalland
the PostalServicedoesnot determinethat un
reasonabledelayIn themailswilloccurandthe

masteror otherpersonhavingchargeor control
thereofhassignedandsworntolhrfollowingace
larationbeforethecollectororotherpropercustoms
olllccr

I A B. master of the  arriving
from andnowlyingin theportof  
dosolemnlyswear(oraffirm)thatIhavetothebest
of myknowledgeandbeliefdeliveredto thepost
officeat  everyletterandeverybagpacket
orparceloflettersonbollrdthesaidvesselduring
herlastvoyageor inmypossessionnrundermy
poweror controlexceptwherewaybiliedfordis
chargeatotherportsIntheUnitedSlatesat which
thesaidvesselis scheduledtocallandwhichthe
PostalServicehas not determinedtvlllbe un
reasonablydelayedbyremainingonboardthesaid
vesselfordeliveryatsuehports

Whoeverbeingthemusterorotherpersonhaving
chargeorcontrolofsuchvesselbreaksbulkbefore
hehasarrangedforsuchdeliveryoronwardcar
tingeshaltbelinednotmorethan$100(June25
1948ch 64562Stat 777July3 1952ch 553
6GStale325Aug121970l'ubL91-37516(9)(15)
84Stat778.)

I.rGISI.ATIVEDISTORT
/limner'sNote Rasednntitle10USC.1040rd.1327

(Mar4 1909eh321420435Slat1127)
MinorchangesweremodeInphraseology

AMrNUMrcTs
1070--Pub1 91-375subotlt.dt,'rI"PostalServicefor

''PostmnotcrGenerniIntwolnstnnccs
1952--ArtJilly3 11,52proddedforonlytheunloadingofmollfrontinvesseloscanbeexpeditedbydischargeat

suchport
F,rrre'crveDs,or1970AsrvnnsieNr

AmendmentbyPubI 91375effectivewithinI ycnralterAug121970o datern.thllshrdthereforbythe
IlnnrtlofGovernorsof.theUnitedSleterl1"onlnlService
and11ubllsllydbyIthitheFederalIlegn,lororesectlnil
15(n)ofMlleLVI-375setoutnsitnoteprecedingsection
101ofTitle39PostalService

CoosaII1reaeNces
Foreignletterscarriedoutofthemallsseesection602

ofTitle39PostnlService
Srrr10NRErenn0DTOINOrlonSrcrrona

'chlssectionIsreferredtointitle30section602
 1700Desertionofmail~

Whoeverhavingtakenchargeofanymallvolun
tarilyquitsordesertsthesamebeforehehasdelly
eredItIntothepostofficeat theterminationofthe
routeor to someknownmailcarriermessenger
agentorotheremployeeInthePostalServiceau
thorIzedtoreceivethesameshallbefinednotmore
than$500orImprisonednil 111111ethanoneyearor
both (June251948eh 64562Slat 778.)

1,rotei.Arlvellmrnnr
Reviser'sNoIe, lJnrrdontitleIllUSC.1040ed.4332

(hiar4 1000ch321410935Slit 1120)MinorchangesweremusicInphraseology
 1701Obstructionofmailsgenerally

Whoeverknowinglyandwillfullyobstructsorre
tardsthepassageofthemailoranycarrierorcon
veyancecarryingthemallshallbefinednotmore
than$100orImprisonednotmorethansix'nlonths
orboth (June25 1948ch 04562Stnt778.)

Lrctnl.Arivcllnn00nr
Rcrioer'sNole llazedontitle18U S C.1910ed.

15324325(Mar4 1000ch3215120120235Stat1127)
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Sections721nod725ofrifleIIIU.S.C.1910ed.were

cnns,dldatrdwithchangesofphr,,senlogynrcessnryto
rflectr s,1(ld:,tlnn
:4'erdal,e9rrl:'I'ehelsedrivero "carsteamboatnod

"or.rs-PI1tfromittedascoveredby''nnycorneror
Cornenanre7heptiolshtnrnlprnvlslooI Waivedfromsill]section
324rathertr:'nfromFreiien335whichprovidedonlyn
fineofnottoorethnn$100nn]hintedonlytoferrymen

taus In-.rrnrr.res
Teoll,ornryemployeesofthepostalserviceoresrriers

withcustodyseescctlnll1008ofTllle30PostalService
 1702Oustruclinnofcorrespondence
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\Vhnncrtakesanyletterpostalyardorpackage
onIofanypostnlliceoranyalithrnizcddt'pocilory
formailmatterorfromanyletterormailcarrier
orwhichhasbeenInairypnslofficeorauthorized
depositorynrIntheruslodyof:myletterormail
carrierbeforeithasbeendeliIanrdlothepersonto
whomit wasdirectedWilli(lesionInobstructthe
Correspondenceortopryintothebusinessorsecrets

s ofanalheroropenssorreles embezzlesnrdestroys
thesauteshallbefittednotmorethan$2,000orim{{{prlsnnrdnotmorethanflityearsorbutteUntie25
1948ch 64562Stat778.)

I.cnisl,Anv'rP157onr
Itrrlsrr'<,,vofe-liosedontitle10U.5C.1940ed.1317

(Mar4 1009ell321119435Stott1125Prb251025
ell318.'17:nat077Aug201935ch09349Stilt007
Aug7 1939ch55753Snit1255)Section317ofsaidtitleInUS C.1040ed witsIn
norp'rnlydInthisandsection1700ofthistitle

Mirrorchangeswerenlnd1inphraseology
 1701!kissordestructionofmail(Jrnewspapers

(illWhoeverbringa PostalServiceofficeror
employeeunlawfullysecretesdestroysdetainsde
laysoropensanyletterPostalcardpackagebar
or(nailentrustedtohintorwhichshallcomeinto
hispossessionandwinchwasintendedtobecon
('eyedbymailorcarriedordeliveredbyanycarrier
or otheremployeeof thePostalServiceor for
wardedthroughor deliveredfromanypostoffice
orstationthereofestabbshrdbyauthorityof the
PoolplasterGeneralOrthePostalServiceshallbe
finednotmore!Ilan$500orimprisonednotmore
thanfiveyearsorbolls

fh) Whoeverbeinga PostalServiceofficeror
employeeimproperlydetainsdelaysordestroysany
new'spaPerorpermitsanyotherpersonto dolain
delayordestroythesaintoropensorpermitsany
oilierpersontoopenanymailorpackageof.news
papersnot directedto theofficewhereheis eat
ployeclor

Whoeverwithoutauthorityopensordestroysany
mallorpackapeofnewspapersnotdirectedtohim
shallbelinednotmorethan$100orimprisonednot
morethanoneyearorboll (Juno251948ch645
62Slat 778May2.11949cll 139 37 63Slat
95 Aug12 1970Pub L 91-375 6(j)(18)84
Slat778.)

l.rr.lst.Anvrliraronr
Rrrl,rr'sNile.-Basedontitle U S C. 1040ed.11310310(Afar4 1000ch3211110510035Stot11251120)
Sectionconsolidatedsections718and310ofsaidtitle10U.SC.1040ed Theenlbesslementnod(heftprovisionsofeachwereIncorporatedInsections1709and1710ofthistitle
MinorchangesweremadeInphraseology

At ontolin'
1'.'711--Subset(u)Pinal 375t rill(It')IA1Inserted

rlC tl,":~rn\n.lo ',diai". .1.nn'.11ln!efar orcurriesor]e::lrcrsa stallIdlerpr...lnlcard
I,arkagebon't tall(leasedInlina'InC"Po-.'nnslrrUrn
end subsIItiledI' :.t:ilSe leeclll,eroremployeefor
"p,,::tn:l:,h'ror 1,1-Oilwire'mill yr 1(111nr:ertrll
norIl,rI'rrsl111ti"wireloll.,,rltlit"I',.In.t'.IrrGeneral
Sobs (IllPoi I 01:17:tillfit1511(11.s'iballtlltetl"PostalSir)lee.nicerr employeefor"postmasterorPostalScrvlceemployee1949-So1)':ec(.a) ActPlay2.11919437(a) substitoted"secretesfor"secretsfollowing"PostmasterGrarr.'1
Subset(hl ActPliny241090137(b) substituted

"newspapersfor"newspaper
Yrri.CrlliDAISOr1970AnnNnau:ur

AmendmentbyPole1 91775ellsellvewithin1yearutterAm12In70n dalersI:11'IislrrlthereforbyritehoardofGrnen,orsof111UllllrrlSlatesPostalServicem]pohlishedbyItInthePederalitceistrrseesection1
151a101frill 1 01-375setoat9510110precedingsection101of7'llie39PostalService
 1701Keysorlocksstolenorreproduced

Whoeverstealspurloinsembezzlesorobtainsby
falsepretenseanykeysuitedtoanylackadoptedby
thePostOfficeDepartmentor thePostalService
andinuseonanyofthemailsorbagsthereofor
anykeyto anylockbox lockdraweror other
authorizedreceptacleforthedepositordeliveryof
mailmatteror

Whoeverknnw'inelyrindunlawfullymakesforces
orcnuntCIftilcanysuchkeyorpossessesanysuch
malllockorkeywill) the intent unlawfullyorim
propellyIoIlsesellorotherwinedisposeofth0same
ortocausethesametobeunlawfullyonimproperly
used:soldorotherwisedisposedof or

Whoeverbrinyengagedasacontractororother
wiseinthemanufactureofanysorbmaillarkorkey
deliversanyfinishedorunllnishrdhrt'Iortheinte
rimpartthereoforkeyusedordesignedforuseilv
thedepartmenttoanypersonnotdulyauthorized
underthehandofthePostmasterGeneralandthe
sealof thePostOfficeDeparlmentor thePostal
Servicetoreceivethesanerunlessthepersonre
ceivingit isthecontractorforfurnishingthesame
orenl;ar.c'dinthenlaunfaeturethereofintheman
nerauthorizedbythecuntraceso theagentofsuch
manufacturer

Shallbefinednotmorethan$500orImprisoned
notmorethanLenyearsorboth (June251948
ch 64562Slat 778Aug12,1970PubL 91-375
Ofj)flit 84Stat778.)

Lrcca,ArtvrlhsrenT
Rrrla''r'sNote.-Ilosedont.11leIn ITS ('. 1010ed.1:114(Afar4 1009ch32111913501a11125)lteh"rrllretopersons:11,111,r(:ar,slt,gorassistingwas

manse]Such',nearsareprlnelpalsundersection2of
thisinlet

111:ltltlalorypunishmentp1enlslmlSlimsrephrasedInthe
nIlernative.

A1111nrchangeswcleasideInphraseology
An11:N1'An.NTG

1970--l'llhIs91,175Inserted"orthePostalSemler
following"PostU01ccDepartment.tofli-standWeirdpars

Pr'rerrrrv'rDATEor19711Ararrnnlr:Nr
AntetlrlrnclttbyPole1 91--375elfrcllvrwithinI yearafterAug121970artdateestahl1::11edPore(orbythe

Board-ofGovernorsoftheUnitedStatesI"xtalService
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EXHIBIT61

19 Irli'

SUBJECT InteragencyCommitteeOnIntelligence(AdHoc)
Chairman Mr J EdgarHoover June1970

I OnFriday 5June 1970 the President helda conference
withDirectorsandofficialsof the intelligencecommunity This
resulted in theestablishmentof the subjectAdHocCommittee

d TheWhiteHouserepresentativeto the WorkingSub
committeeof the InteragencyCommitteeonIntelligencewas TomC
Huston Hestatedthat the President's primary concernwasto
strengthenandimproveAmericanintelligenceoperationsin every way
possiblein order that the productbe far better thanit wasat that time
Ilesaid that the critical securityneedsof thedayrequiredthis He
also stressed that this wasthe first time that a Presidenthadtaken
this constructiveleadershipstep in the intelligencefield The
President he said believedthat the Americanintelligencecommunity
in spite of its achievements hadnever fullyrealired its great poten
tial nor hadit functionedto the maximumof its capacity

In the same vein the Committeewas informedthat it had
beengivenbythe Presidenta uniqueandunparalleledopportunityto
makea great andenduringcontributionto intelligenceoperationsand
therebyto the nationalsecuritypostureas a whole TheCommittee
wasassured that there werenoobstaclesof anykindin its path

Thefirst meetingof the InteragencyWorkingSubcommittee
waschairedbyW C Sullivan'ofthe FBIandattendedbyMr Nelms
Thefollowingpersonnelattended

FBI DonaldE Moorewhowassubsequently
succeededbyCharlesD Brennan
Mr Fred J Cassidywasaddedto FBI
representation

GeorgeC Moore

NSA BensonK Buffham

Navy Capt Edwardtiifenburgh

AF Col fludolphKoller

Army Lt Col JohnDownie
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DIA James Stilwell

CIA James Angleton

Mr Helmsgavea brief resumeof the President's conference
andturnedthe meetingover to Mr Sullivan Mr Sullivanechoed
the remarks ofMr Hustona"ndetatcdthat the'deadlinefor the first
draft of the CommitteeReportwouldbe dueat the closeof business
27June 1970 andthe finalversionwas to be onthe President's desk
on1July 1970

TheInteragencyWorkingSubcommitteemeta totalof
four times to wit 9 12 18 and23June Theagendawhichwas
graduallyformulatedin responseto the President's requestcovers
all matters set forth in the Special'teport whichwassubmittedby
Mr J Edgarhooverto the President andwhichwassignedbyMr
J EdgarHoover FBI Mr RichardHelms CIA Lt GeneralD V
Bennett USA Director DIA andViceAdmiralNoelGayler USN
Director NSA Minutesofeachmeetingweremaintainedand
submittedfor approvalduringthe courseof eachsucceedingmeeting
TheCIArepresentative Mr James Angleton wasassisted byMr
RichardOberof theAgency andMr WilliamO Cregarof theFBI
functionedas secretary for the WorkingSubcommittee

Mr Rustonkept remindingthe WorkingSubcommittee
that its dutywasto present the most thoroughprogramandoptions
to the Presidentandheexpressedat times annoyancewhenthe sub
ject of politicalconsiderationswere introducedintothediscussion

13ywayof backgroundit shouldbe notedthatMr Sullivan
andMr Hustonhadbeenin frequentcontacton thesematters before
becauseMr Sullivantwasextremelydispleasedbythenumberof
restrictions whichhadbeenplacedon the FBIbyMr Hoover

It shouldalso be notedthatMr Hustoninformedthemem
bers of the WorkingSubcommitteethathis role wouldbe comparable
ondomesticaffairs to that of Dr Kissingeronforeignaffairs After
the report hadbeensubmitted he issuedan instructionfromthe
WhiteHousethat all material relatingto matters ofdomesticintelli
genceor internalsecurityinterest bedirected to his exclusiveatten
tion (Secattachment)
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Mr Hooverwasknownto havevoicedhis most strcmtnue
personalobjectionsto the AttorneyGeneralregardingtheestablish
mentof the Committee It is our understandingthat the Attorney
GeneralintercededonMr Hoover'sbehalfat the WhiteHouseandthat 
Mr Hustonwaseventuallyrelievedof his duties

Subsequentlywiththe emergenceofMr Mardianas
AssistantAttorneyGeneralfor InternalSecurity the Intelligence
EvaluationCommitteewasformedwhichheldits first meetingon
3 Decemberin Mr Dean'sofficeat thoWhiteHouse Inattendance
were interagencyrepresentatives

IECMembership
CIA RichardOber
WhiteHouse JohnW DeanIII
Justice RobertC Mardian
FBI GeorgeG Moore
Treasury EugeneRossides
NSA BensonK Buffam
Defense ColonelJohnDownie
SecretService ThomasT Kelly

IntelligenceEvaluationCommitteemet seventimes
between3 December1970and20July 1971 Theworkof the
Committeehas beencarried onbya permanentinteragencyetaff
the IntelligenceEvaluationStaff whichhas met regularlyunder
the Chairmanshipof the Departmentof Justice official(currently
Mr BernardA Wells)fromJanuary1971to the present TheAgency
representative RichardOber contributesIntelligenceonforeign
aspectsof paperspreparedbythe staff Staffpapersare distributed
to theWhitehouse(Mr JohnDean)andto the headsof the participating
Agencies

In time Mr Mardianreturnedto thequestionof the report
andhadmanydiscussionswithMr SullivanandMr Deanon these
matters at a timewhenMr Sullivanwashavinghis problemswith
Mr Hoover

Tothe bestof our knowledgethe originof this osercise
beganwhenMr JohnDeanwasat the DepartmentofJusticeandwas
concernedwiththe MayDaydemonstrations(May1 1970) Hewas
subsequentlytransferredas Counselto the Presidentwherehe con
tinuedhis close relationswithMr Mardian It is our understanding
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that widespreadcivil disorders promptedthe President to address
himselfto this problem It shouldalso he notedthat the President
andthe AttorneyGeneralwereawareof the completebreakdownof
personal liaisonbetweenthe FBIandthe intelligencecommunity

Thequestionof gaps in intelligencecollectionis embodied
in correspondencebetweenMr Hooverandthe Directorof Central
Intelligenceof March1970 Prior to that periodin Januaryand
February1970 DirectorHelmsconferredwithAttorneyGeneral
Mitchellregardingthe inadequaciesofdomesticcollection Also
on13February1970 AdmiralGayler Directorof the National
SecurityAgency sawtheAttorneyGeneralto protest the Bureau's
withdrawalfrom sensitivedomesticoperationsof vital importance
to the NationalSecurityAgency

WilliamC Sullivanresignedfromthe BIen 6 October
1971(WashingtonPost May17 1973 page20) RobertC Mardian
left the DepartmentofJustice to workon the President's re-election
campaignonApril1972(accordingto informationfromFBIand
Departmentof Justice officials) ExecutiveRegistrystates onthe
eveningof 17May1973 that after checkingthe records thornis no
indicationofanymemorandumpreparedbyMr Helmsconcerningthe 5 June1970meetingwiththe President

Mostof the gapsIncollectionstill remainas set forth in
the Report Thereare twosubjectsof possibleconcern

Internationalairmail to andfrom theUnionof
SocialistSovietRepublicsandthe UnitedStates has been
screenedbythis Agencyunderconditionsof maximum
securitycontrolat a singleinternationalair facilityin this
countrybeginningin November1952 In someinstances data
on the envelopeswere recorded and in somecases theenvelopeswereopened contentsrecordedandresealed Thisactivitywassuspendedin February1973

Thesecondconcernsitself withthe

16April1971 ThoAgencyproposedto the FBIthe installa
tionof technicalcoverageof the
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23April1971 CIADirector I'.elmsncnta letter to
AttorneyGeneralMitchellrequestingthat
the F13Iturn-downbe reversed

24April 1971 TheAttorneyGeneral reversed the FBI
docision

26April1971 Technicalequipmentroe deliveredfromthe
Agencyto the FBI

14May1971 All of the deviceswhichhadbeeninstalled
in the duringthe period27April
to 10Maywere tentedandall wereworking

3 Feb 1972 Coverage ae steppedat c-ncyreq.meet
bccanse17noverhadadvleedthat woeto
testify In Congressandwouldadvicethe
Congressthat the installationIn the

uas initiatedat CIArequest

F Dec 1972 TheAgencyrequestedthe FDIrei:~stitute
coverageof the

20 Dec 1972 TheDepartmentof Slate requestedthe F11I
instituteall possiblecoverageof the

22 Dec 1972 Coveragewaspartially .reinetitutcd

26Doc 1972 'reinstitutionof coveragecompleted

16Feb 1973 CIArequestedthoFIII to discontinue
the coverage

22 Feb 1973

JameeAngleton
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WASHINGTON

July 9 1970

SECRET

MEMORANDUMFOR Mr RichardHelms
Director CentralIntelligenceAgency

SUBJECT DomesticIntelligenceandInternal SecurityAffairs

In the future I wouldappreciateit if your agency
wouldaddress all material relatingto matters of domestic
intelligenceor internal security interest to my exclusive
attention

ThePresident is anxiousto centralize the
coordinationat the WhiteHouseof all informationof this
type and yourcooperationin this regard wouldbe appreciated

Dr Kissinger is aware of this newprocedure

TOMCHARLESHUSTON
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THEWHITEHOUSE
WASII5MOTOe

Septembsr.211970

MEMORANDUMFOR Si R HALDEMAN

SUBJECTIRSk IdeologicalOrganisations

I amattachinga copyofa reportfromtheIRSontheactivitiesofIts
"SpecialServiceGroupwhichis supposedtomonitortheactivitiesof
Ideologicalorganisations(e.g. JerryRobinFundBlackPanthersetc.]
andtakeappropriateactionwhenviolationsofIRSregulationsturnup
Youwillootethatthereportis longonwordsandshortonsubstance

Nearly18monthsago thePresidentindicateda desireforHIStomove
againstLeftistorganisationstakingadvantageoftaxshelters r havebeen
pressingIRSsincethattimetonoavail

Whatwecannotdoinacourtroomviacriminalprosecutionstocurtail
theactivitiesofsomeofthesegroupsIRScoulddobyadministrativeaction
Moreovervaluableintelligence-typeinformationcouldbeturnedupbyIRS
asaresultoftheirfieldaudits

TOMCHALESHUSTON

Attachment
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EXHIBITl;3

PRESIDE :1ALTAli=;T. PAPER 6=

1Veeti J Edge. Hoover 7icb.ardHelms Lt Gen Sennett (DIA)
andAdm Da1er (NSA)

THEP303LEI.t

The magnitudeof the internal security PO'eem weface

todaymaypeehapsbest be describedin semanticterms Wehave

movedfrom :he "studentactivism vhich characterized the civil

rights movementsin the early '60s throughthe "protest movements

whichrallied behindthe anti-war bannerbeginningwiththe March

on the Pentagonin 1967to the "revolutionaryterrorism being

perpetrated todayby determinedprofessionals

Weare nowconfrontedwitha newandgrave crisis in our

country- onewhichweknowtoo little about Certainlyhundreds

perhaps thousands of Americans - mostlyunder 30- are

determinedto destroy our society Theyfindin manyof the legitimate

grievancesof our citizenry opportunitiesfor exploitationwhichnever

escape the attentionof demagogues Theyare reachingout for the

support - ideologicalandotherwise- offoreignpowersand they

are developingtheir ownbrand of indiginousrevolutionaryactivism

whichis as dangerousas anythingwhichtheycouldimport from

Cuba China or the SovietUnion.

The internal security problemweface todayis complicated

by manyfactors
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ee..'e_tee eaeitieea Corn -mistparty organization

:hf es ee tiezienar gzeeps are net tightlystructured

_ s __-_ed - =teas theyare less susceptibleto

s__.=:___ peneteatfenend seef-efIlance

f -he eee i-eeoleiiezae andthele

t :esr-eciulf-es

far beeLief coveragef-eanhas been :ra.ditienallyFecfdred

third our peeple- pee:tapses a reaction.tothe

erfoessas of 'f,feCae-:1-iyeta - are unwilli g to admit

the possibilitythat [heir children couldwishto destroy

their country This is particularly true of the media

and the academicco
rhunityj

fourth the newer revolutionaryorganizationsplace a high

premiumonviolence Terrorism has replaced subversion

as the immediatethreat

THEREQLTER.El'/LENT

The Governmentmust :mowmore aboutthe activities of these

groups andwe must developa planwhichwill enableus to curtail

the illegal activities of those whoare determinedto destroy our society

The immediateproblemis the increasing recourse to terrorism

This must be halted before innocentpeopleare killed
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THE I:ESIBEI:T CENCE:',if

I wan :oathef youto .ut_,.personallythat this Administration

is committedto 'atepreservation of Internal stabilityin this country

I do inter_ 31 icly ':.,y:...do self-app revol..tionazies

.is.being mobilizedto halt these illegal Our

bombinglegislation is an important first step but it is an 'after

thefaet measure Go,odintelligenCeis t'ae to stop

opportunityto act

THEV_ANDATE

Basod

recelvingat the VrniteHouse I an convincedtaut we arc not

currently allocatingsufficientresources withinthe intelligence

communityto the collectionof intelligencedata on the activities

of these revolutionarygroups Weneedmorehard informationupon

whichto makedecisionsaboutcourses of actionopentotheGovernment

in dealingwiththese problems as theyarise

Consequently I wouldlike DickHelmsto designatethe USE3

representatives from the FBI CIA NSA DIAandmilitary services to

serve on a special sub-committeeto reviewthe collectionefforts of
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-"-` ..,. - =----'-=` sec'.-=-yarea andto

 e ---c= ens can be __tento strengthen
rut capabil .

7on Inust.tu men-met

of the .~

Tomrusts. can _o_d_t sub-cc):-,_ ten ,itit detailedinformation

1" like to have

CONCLUSION

aoo.:

whichhas the o?__ot__..ai ct__r_--. to nu understanding

of this problem shouldreorient its priorities so as to reflect the

concern whichI havejust expressed Weneedto insure that

the fullest possible inter-agencycooperationis being realized and

that all our resources are beingutilized to gather the types of

informationwhichwill enableus to halt the spread of this terrorism

before it gets completelyout of hand

I lmowthat youwill cooperatein everywayin seeingthat

this joint effort is mountedat once
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EXHIBIT65

18 Fcbivary 1959

IY.;;DRIL::1Y.E1FOR Tho R000..l'olc 1:on1y IL. Kissini7cr
iho Assistnt to tho raoiden

for !:atiorltl Scclrity Affiro
Thol:hita

SUrJECT StuCiontUn:cost

I!=:Ath 13 t suz.-oy of studont di3sIConr'a 4;or1d

v1d no rov:;st.:d try v_.aho

In co offoz.t to rond-out our dluoussion of this

sNot vo inclunct : s:Aim on A7oric3n st,ldsl;ts
Mlo is on not n th.o ch:-ter of this A7cncy so I

mc'zi not cI,7hsizo hvJ c:ctro;-:oly s:nsitivs this %s too

ppx :?::sell onyoo 3=1.3 of it3 cudstenoo it vould prow
most o;-:1,arr.:::;3ing for all concerned

Also ,:,r tho Fro.sidonZ,fs roousst a:'I p:97P.7ocl to

glvs r thirty ::inuto briofin bossd on tlLia study U: 2CYC2

Lt hls c,onnionce

Eichard ::o1r..,s
Director

Attchnt 1
'cut Copy No 1

No 05/2

OCl/P(;oroc n:Oa 17/2/59
Row2'3U,:n ]3/2/69
DisLr1buti n Orlg 1 arldresreo

3
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3 T,i/l
1 O/EOT F:lo
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at prcoont on a yeatricted 'a .:do in collect Inc infc::::lation on

United Staten radical, you !cch to con Ier havin the Furcau

o'e,horieed to uco orc technIxtuea in deal

ing 1,1;.`.Ithin prol.aLl
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Distribution zr-hiro3sce
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h 3cpte::bnr 1963

2^::r01 `:Ut;. Fo;ti :?_o Pr..1 '.dent

1 Do::. i.ii. C.zoyou requested that z ..,.-1 C"Ct;a.iS.C^^.l:'O'1,

youth cad ;;.,..r,~...t,~f t r::ove~:_'n:a~'^r1.c..ri_~ tom` nti"n_u .Cpo:':~ on ou., o..d!r to

.thin ro ;c t and guid.:d by c .,. nt. and st:zmes'. ons from 1:alt

Rostow 'iC I V^ prep.aredt tho att.aci::d Judy You ..11 of couroo

b Cli:1e of the _cculi which r:tt-7.^ to tho fact

. tit hero andthat Ci. has pr::p _ d . report an sa:d~_n-t cc1.lv:.tt.c: boi

rbroad

I fF.:.-.it1:'It taro in fl good I_ni c ^fal ro ort probgh1

tho brat that can do o t.h .:i tii-: I en diaeprointed9 'ic rar

ro r I?T:n you trill Le by our irt::';i 1L "j to b more j i cct.ce about

tho motivation ':_'l dt_r c `.ion of t':i v >r1::rl.d^ So:no of

thin sab1guit f d i` o from `,ti so..:cV.a i u. ocun :'d nature of t`:a

move ont itself Dej Jad that 1'e a iu that wo r.ay La :1a^.:z5n_

precision of info;-::.ton i;h.ich ::ouid n :3 a more poo t re report

posr'.bl.o
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